
FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

District Office Board Room
57L East Citrus

Farmersville CA

November l2r2019

Public Session: 6:45 p.m.
Closed Session: Immediately following Public Session

OPENING OF MEETING P.M.
(Request interpretation if needed)

ESTIMATEI)
TIME LINE

6:45 p.m. 1.0

6:46 p.m. 2.0 CALL TO ORDER

6:47 p.m. 3.0 ROLL CALL
John Alvarez, President
John Vasquez, Clerk
Lupe Fernandez, Trustee
Alice Lopez, Trustee
Jorge Yazquez, Trustee
Karen Hernandez, Student Board Member

FLAG SALUTE

6:48 p.m. 4.0 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

4.1 Adoption of the agenda is requested, as presented

Motion by_Seconded by_

6:50 p.m. 5.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

5.1 Approval of the regular Board meeting minutes for
October 22,2019

Motion by_Seconded by_

Approval of released warrants dated:

October 10,2019 in the amount of $43,648.88
October 17,2019 in the amount of $484,779.70

Present Absent Left

ACTION

ACTION

5.2

Motion by_Seconded by_

llll2ll9 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 5

ACTION



5.3 Approval to attend ACSA Superintendent's Symposium
on January 29-31,2020 in Indian Wells, CA

Motion by_Seconded

6:55 p.m. 6.0 AWARDS/PRESENTATIONS

6.1 Student Board Member Report

7:00 p.m. 8.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda

item or other item of interest within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board, before or during the governing
board's consideration of the item. The Board is not able to
discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the agenda.

Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual
comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to
20 minutes. Please begin your cornments by stating your name.

7:05 p.m. 11.0 HIGH SCHOOL ISSUES

11.1 Approval to attend California State Athletic Director's
Annual Conference on April 14-18, 2020 inReno, Nevada

Motion by_Seconded by_

7:10 p.m. I2.0 CURRICULUM

l2.l Approval of Tulare County Office of Education -
Professional Development Work Plan Agreement

Motion by_Seconded by_

12.2 Approval of Skills USA Application for Chapter Charter

Motion by_Seconded by_

12.3 Approval of 2019-2020Intent to Participate Agreement
Tulare Kings College * Career Collaborative

Motion by_Seconded

12.4 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding -

2019-2020 Sandy Hook Promise Foundation Agreement

Motion by_Seconded by_

AC'TION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

llll2l19 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page2 of 5



12.5 Approval of Purchase of Committee for Chilclren
(Second Step) Cuniculum Materials

Motion by_Seconded

12.6 Approval of School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

for Hester, Snowden, Freedom, Farmersville Jr. High School
Farmersville High School, and Deep Creek Academy

Motion by_Seconded

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

7:20 p.m. 13.0 PERSONNEL

7:25 p.m. 14.0 BOARD BUSINESS

13.1 APPROVAL OF' CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL
(Item 13.1.1 through Item 13.1.2)

Motion Seconded by_

13.2 APPROVAL OF' CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
(Item 13.2.1through Item 13.2.10)

Motion Seconded bv-
13.3 APPROVAL OF EXTRA.CURRICULAR ACTIVITY/

COACHING PERSONNEL (Item 13.3.1 through Item 13.3.4)

Motion by_Seconded by_

13.4 PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT (Information Only)

l4.l Consideration of any item any member of the Board wishes
to have on a future agenda or provide a written update

7:30 p.m. 15.0 BUSINESS SERVICES

15.1 Presentation of First Interim Report

15.2 Approval of First Period Interim Report and Positive
Certification of Financial Status

Motion by_Seconded by_

15.3 Approval of Agreement for Phase 1 Assessment with
AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Motion by_Seconded by

11112119 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 5

ACTION



15.4 Renewal of Annual Auditing Contract

Motion by_Seconded by-

15.5 Approval of Budget Revision Report #3 (2019-2020)

Motion by_Seconded by_

15.6 Adoption of Resolution #09-11-12-19 for Adopting
Compatibility, Uniformity and Standardization of
Specific Materials, Products or Services

Motion by_Seconded

15.7 Freedom Playground Equipment and Shade Structure

Motion Seconded by

1 5 .8 Approval of Change Order #12 for Aquatic Center

Motion by_Seconded by_

7:40 p.m. 17.0 FUTURE MEETING DATES

t7.1 December 17,2019
January 21, 2020 (Tentative)

7:45 p.m. 20.0 ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION P.M.

20.1 Public Employee: Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint
(Gov. Code 54957)

20.2 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL. ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION (Govemment Code Section 54956.9) Significant
Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9

20.3 Conference with Labor Negotiator (G.C. 54957.6)
It is the intention of the Board to meet in closed session

to review its position and to instruct its designated reps:
Agency Desi gnated Representatives : Jeff Wimp,
Jason Kaff; Name of Organization: FTA/CSEA

20.4 Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Gov. Code 54956.8)
Agency Negotiator: Brian Martin, Attomey/AALRR
Under Negotiations: Price and Terms

OPEN SESSION P.M.

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

l1/l2ll9 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 5



8:40 p.m. 21.0 ACTION TAKEN ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

2I.l Public Employee: Discipline/Dismissal/Release/complaint
(Gov. Code 54957)
Motion bY-seconded bY--

21.2 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COLINSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION (Government code Section 54956.9) Significant

Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9

Motion by-Seconded bY-

2L3 Conference with Labor Negotiator (G.C. 54957.6)

It is the intention of the Board to meet in closed session

to review its position and to instruct its designated reps:

Agency Desi gnated Representatives : Jeff Wimp,
Jason Kaff; Name of Organization: FTA/CSEA

Motion by-Seconded bY-

21.4 Conference with Real Property Negotiators

(Gov. Code 54956.8)
Agency Negotiator: Brian Martin, Attorney/AALRR
Under Negotiations: Price and Terms

Motion by-Seconded bY-

8:45 p.m. 22.0 ADJOURNMENT P.M.

Motion by Seconded

NOTE: The Board reserves the right to change the order of the items on

the agenda if such changes will expedite the conduct of business

or provide convenience for those appearing before the Board.

J .Llvarez, President

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

.iqueit. Th. ,.quest sholld be made as soon as possible and ifpossible no later than one day before the meeting.

as required by the American with Disabilities Act.

lll12/19 Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 5



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
F'ARMERSVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

October 22,2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Farmersville Unified

Schoof District was held at the District Office Board Room, 571 E' Citrus,

Farmersville, CA on October 22,2019.

Trustees Attendance
John Alvarez, President
John Vasquez, Clerk
Lupe Fernandez, Trustee
Alice Lopez, Trustee
Jorge Yazqtez, Trustee

Karen Hernandez, Student Board Member

Administration Present

Dr. Paul Sevillano, Superintendent

Jason Kaff, Business ManageriCBO
Jeff wimp, Director of certificated & classified Personnel

Dr. Dannette Bryson, Hester School Principal

Dr. Emily Rodriguez, Freedom School Principal

Emily Koop, Farmersville High School Principal

Chris De Leon, Network Manager

James Lohry, Director of Food Services

The meeting was called to order at 6:45p.m. by President John Alvarez'

The members of the assemblage pledged allegiance to the flag.

On a motion by Trustee John Vasquez and seconded by Trustee Alice Lopez,

the Board voted unanimously to adopt the agenda as presented.

on a motion by Trustee Lupe Fernandez and seconded by Trustee Jorge

Yazqtrczand carried: (Ayes: John Alvarez,Lupe Fernandez, Jorge Yazquez;

Noes: None; Absent: None; Abstentions: John vasquez, Alice Lopez), the

Board approved the regular Board meeting minutes for October 8,2019.

on a motion by Trustee Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee Lupe Fernandez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the released warrants dated:

October 3,2019 in the amount of $170,153.33'

Karen Hernandez, Student Board Member, made an oral report to the Board

regarding FHS activities.

No one in the audience made any public comments'

DATE & PLACE

TRUSTEES
ATTENDANCE

ADMINISTRATORS
PRESENT

CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

ADOPTION OF

AGENDA (4.1)

APPROVAL OF
REGULAR BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
FOR 10/08/19 (s.1)

APPROVAL OF
RELEASED
WARRANTS (s.2)

AWARDS/
PRESENTATIONS
(6.1)

PUBLIC COMMENT
(8.0)

l0l22ll9 Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4
t, l



on a motion by Trustee Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee John vasquez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the Raising a Reader 2019 National

Institute onNovember 5'7,2019 in San Carlos, CA'

onamotionbyTrusteeJohnVasquezandsecondedbyTrusteeJorge
i-*qr"r,the Board voted unanimously to approve the Amendment to20r9-

zozo evID (Advancement via Individual Determination) Agreement'

on a motion by Trustee Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee Jorge Yazquez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the Talk Team Speech Services

agreement, not to exceed $3,000'00'

Dr. Sevillano, Superintendent, made a PowerPoint presentation regarding

california Schooi Accountability Dashboard - Local Indicators Update'

on a motion by Trustee Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee Lupe Fernandez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the Classified Personnel Report

(Item 13.1.1 through Item 136.1.5)'

on a motion by Trustee Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee John vasquez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the Extra-Cunicular Activity/

Coaching Personnel Report (Item 13'2'1)'

APPROVAL OF

RAISING A READER
2019 NATIONAL
TNSTITUTE (10.1)

APPROVAL OF

AMENDMENT TO
2019-2020 AVID
AGREEMENT (12.1)

APPROVAL OF

TALK TEAM
SPEECH SERVICES
AGREEMENT (r2.2)

POWERPOINT
PRESENTATION:
CA SCHOOL
ACCOUNTABILITY
DASFIBOARD (12.3)

APPROVAL OF

CLASSIFIED
PERSONNEL
REPORT (13.1)

APPROVAL OF

EXTRA.
CURRICULAR
ACTIVITY/
COACHING
PERSONNEL
REPORT (13.2)

PERSONNEL
ACTION REPORT
REVIEWED (13.3)

APPROVAL OF

CBEST WAIVER
FOR DAY-TO.DAY
SUBSTITUTE
TEACIIER (13.4)

APPROVAL OF

2019-2020
SUPERVISED
FIELDWORK
AGREEMENT (13.6)

on a motion by Trustee John Vasquez and seconded by Trustee Alice Lopez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the CBEST Waiver for Day-to-Day

Substitute Teacher for Miguel A. Rodriguez'

on a motion by Trustee Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee JotgeYazquez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the 2019-2020 Supervised Fieldwork

Agreement - Brandman University Teacher Education Program.

The Board reviewed the Personnel Action Report (Information Only)'

10122119 Board Meeting Minutes Page2 of 4



On a motion by Trustee John Vasquez and seconded by Trustee Alice Lopez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve setting the date for the Annual

Organizational Meeting on December 17 
'2019'

The Board requested the following items be placed on a future agenda:

Trustee Lupe Femandez
f . ff.tt.iplayground, refilling rubberized bark'

2. Website - suggestions

Trustee John Vasquez
1. Report from counselors at each site

Trustee John Alvarez
1. Wh"t tr *ch site doing for communication and is it effective?

2. Additional funding for PathwaYs'
3. Well water law limiting watering'

4. Swim program.

5. Late start and rural districts.

On a motion by Trustee John Vasquez and seconded by Trustee Alice Lopez

and carried: (Ayes: John Alvarez, John vasquez, Alice Lopez, Jorge Vazquez;

Noes: Lupe Fernandez; Absent:None; Abstentions: None), the Board

uppro.!'.d the amendment to the SchoolWorks Facility Master Plan Agreement'

On a motion by Trustee Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee JotgeYazqvez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the agteement for Public Benefit

Grant Progtam for News Alternative Fuel vehicle Purchase.

APPROVAL TO SET

DATE FOR
ANNUAL
ORGANIZATIONAL
MEETING (14.1)

FUTURE AGENDA
rrEMS (14.1)

APPROVAL OF

AMENDMENT TO
SCHOOLWORKS
FACILITY MASTER
PLAN AGREEMENT
(1 s.1)

APPROVAL OF

AGREEMENT FOR

PUBLIC BENEFIT
GRANT PROGRAM
(1s.2)

OCTOBER
ENROLLMENT
REPORT
REVIEWED (1s.3)

APPROVAL OF

CFIANGE ORDER
#11 FOR AQUATIC
CENTER (1s.4)

APPROVAL OF

FOGGY DAY BUS

SCHEDULE (16.1)

FUTURE MEETING
DATES (17.1)

The Board reviewed the October Enrollment Report'

on a motion by Trustee Alicd Lopezand seconded by Trustee Jorge vazquez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve Change Order #11 for the Aquatic

Center.

On a motion by Trustee Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee Jorge Vazquez,

the Board voted unanimously to approve the Foggy Day Bus Schedule.

Future regular board meetings will be held on November 12,2019 and

December 17,2019.

10122119 Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4



The Board adjourned to closed session at7:40 p.m discuss: Approval ofjob

description and salary schedule for Director of Maintenance, Operations

iransportation and Facilities; Public Employee: DisclphryPismissaliRelease/

Compiaint (Gov. Code $ 54957);and CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL

couNSEL - ANTICIP,q.rgn ltrtcnuoN (Government code section

54g56.g)Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Subdivision (d) of

Section 54956.9;and conference with Labor Negotiator (G'C' 54957'6)' It is

the intention of the Board to meet in closed session to review its position and

to instruct its designated reps: Agency Designated Representatives: Jeff

Wimp, Jason Kaff;Name of Organization: FTA/CSEA'

The Board returned to open session at 8:29 p'm'

on a motion by Alice Lopezand seconded by Trustee Jorge Yazqvez,the

Board voted unanimously to approve the job description and the change to the

salary schedule for Directo, of Muint"nance, Operations, Transportation and

Facilities.

The Board did not take any action regarding Item 21.1 : Public Employee:

DisciplinelDismissallRelease/complaint (Gov. code $ 549 57).

The Board did not take any action regarding ltem2l.2: CONFERENCE WITH

LEGAL COUNSEL - eNfucpATED LITIGATI9N (Govemment Code

Section 54956.9) Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to subdivision

(d) ofSection54956.9.

The Board did not any action regarding Item2L 3: conference with Labor

Negotiator (G.C. 54957.6). tt is the intention of the Board to meet in closed

,.rfion to review its position and to instruct its designated reps: Agency

Designated Representatives: Jeff wimp, Jason Kaff; Name of organization:

FTA/CSEA.

on a motion by Trustee Alice Lopez and seconded by Trustee Lupe

Fernandez, the Board voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 8:31 p'm'

ResPectfu llY Submitted,

CLOSED SESSION
(20.0)

OPEN SESSION

APPROVAL OF JOB

DESCRIPTION AND
CHANGE IN
SALARY
SCFIEDULE FOR
DIRECTOR OF

MAINTENANCE,
OPERATIONS,
TRANSPORTATION
AND FACILITIES
(13.s)

NO ACTION TAKEN
RE: ITEM 21.1

NO ACTION TAKEN
RE: ITEM 21.2

NO ACTION TAKEN
RE: ITEM 21.3

ADJOURNMENT
(22.0)

Dr. Paul Sevillano, Superintendent

Approved by,

John Vasquez,Cletk of the Board

l0l22l|9 Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4



BOARD TRANSMITTAL F'ORM

Date: November l2r 2019

To: School Board Members

Prepared by: Salima Gowanio Accounting Technician

Agenda Subject: Approval of Released Warrants

Agenda Section: CONSENT CALENDAR

BIA.tior, tr Discussion

E Reports E Ittfor-ation
only

BI Consent

E ctosed
Session

Backgrou nd/Su mm ary : Appr ov al of Rele as ed w arr ant s

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the released warrants dated

October 10,2019, in the amount of $43,648.88
October 17,2019, in the amount of $484,779.70

Fiscal Impact:

Total of released warrants: $528,428.58

Approved by:
iness

Approved by:

€.a



16 Farmersville unined schoot District Tulare County Office of Education tlfrll3|tri

Accounts Payable Final Prelist - Loltolzot9 1:06:59PM

Page I of 4
APYsOO

*xx FINAL x**
Batch No 415

Audit

Amount Flag EFT

$3,753.30

$1,134.00

$4,887.30

$1s2.20

$1s2.20

$36.29

$331.00

$367.29

$200.00

$200.00

$4,458.00 22

$4,458.00

$1s0.00

$1s0.oo

$2,185.85

$2,185.85

$627.s6

$627.s6

$493.s6

$493.s6

$1,348.05

$1,348.05

$1,825.21

Vendor No Vendor Name

012528

018330 CMEATreasure pv-2oro44 L1l8,lz}tg 200640 FARMERSVILLEUNIRED

018720 Dexon Computer Inc. pv-201038 t0l7l20t9 200399 101925

017L45 El Diamante High School PV-201040 l}l$l21tg 2OO57t FARMERSVILLEUNIFIED

Separate

Check Account Code

130-53 100-0-00000-37000-47000-007-1 1

130-53200-0-00000-37000-47000-007- 1 1

Total Check Amount:

0 1 0-07200-0-0 0000-7 7 00044000-00 1-57

Total Check Amount:

010-81500-0-00000-81 101-43000-001-08

010-81500-0-00000-81101-43000-001-08

Total €heck Amount:

010-00000-0-1 1332-10000-43000-001-90

Total Check Amount:

010-07200-0-00000-7700044000-001-57

NETWORK TESTER, FIBER INSPECTOR

Total Check Amount:

010-1 1000-0-1 1306-42000-58000-004-04

Total Check Amount:

010-00000-0-00000-00000-9s025-000-00

Total Check Amount:

0 10-403s0-0-1 1 100-10000-s2000-004-07

Total check Amountl

010-00000-0-1 1332-10000-43000-001-90

Total Check Amountl

130-s3100-0-00000-37000-47000-007-1 1

Total Check Amount:

130-53 100-0-00000-37000-47000-007-1 1

Reference

Number

PV-201055

PV-201056

Invoice
Date

r0lt0l20t9
r017012019

PO # Invoice No

2OOO54 PL SEE ATTACHED

200067 PLSEEATTACHED
013525

018934 APPLE INC

ABE-El Wholesale

ABE-El Wholesale

pv-201045 LOl$lzOLg 2005844802883993

22

22

22

22

22
BARNES WELDING SUPPLY

BARNES WELDING SUPPLY

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTM

PV-201031

PV-201037

t0/2120L9

r0l2l20r9
200175 62453335

200t75 62453335

G
012352 PV-201054 L0Jt1l20r9 JULY-SEPT-QTRLY CONT

0L4t34 EnterpriseRent-A-Car PV-201036 L0l4l20r9 20032722613209-BENTTEZ

Ot92B4 FORMAL FASHIONS, INC pv-201060 9l2sl20t9 2oos73 284551

OI5B77 GALASSO'SBAKERY pv-201048 t0l3l20r9 200061 PLSEEATTACHED

OT9L77 GOLD STAR FOODS, INC

-

pv-201057 t0l7l20t9 200057 2856737

22



16 Farmersville unined school District Tulare County Office of Education tl'|11l33tri

Accounts Payable Final Prelist - Loltol2oLg 1:O6:59PM

Page2of 4
APYsOO

*** FINAL x**
Batch No 415

Audit

Amount Flag EFT

$1,825,21

$121.6s

$121.5s

$L22.92

$L22.e2

$1s0.00

$1s0.00

$223.31

$223.31

$630.00

$630.00

$L7.21

$a7.2L

$60.62

$60.62

$3,531.79

$3,531.79

$3s.00

$3s.oo

$1s.17

$216.96

vendor No Vendor Name PO # Invoice No

018233 Grainger Inc' pv-201032 LOl3lzOLg 200180 93t2932669

016839 GreatAmericanBusinessProd. PV-201029 9127120L9 20063442837974

018536 Green Acres Middle School pv-201039 lot}lzolg 200536 FARMERSVILLEUNIFIED

Separate

Check AccountCode

Total Check Amount:

010-81500-O-00000-81 101-43000-001-08

Total Check Amountl

010-1 1000-0-00000-27000-43000-00s-0s

REARVIEW MIRROR PERMIT

Total Check Amount:

010-1 1000-0-1 1306-42000-58000-004-04

Total Check Amount:

0 10-07200-o-1 1 100-10000-43000-002-5s

Total Check Amount:

010-07200-0-1 1100-1000043000-005-55

Total check Amount:

010-60 100-0-1 1100-10000-43000-001-07

SNACKS FOR AFTER SCHOOL

Total Check Amount:

010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-002-55

Total check Amount:

010-81500-0-00000-81 101-43000-001-08

Total Check Amount;

130-53 100-0-00000-37000-47000-007-1 1

Total Check Amount:

130-s3 100-0-00000-37000-56000-007-1 1

130-53 100-0-00000-37000-56000-007-1 1

Reference

Number

Invoice
Date

22

22

0L5272 PV-201041 roftlzlLg 200626 225t17

019170 LEARN BY DOING - ALBERT PV-201049 912512019 200646 23174

016831 Save Mat SuPermarket pv-201047 9lt3l2oL9 2OO!74ACCT#TRD-45887

015806 SCHooLSPECIALTY/PREMIER PV-201061 LOl8l20L9 200625 208124079934

016255 Sherwin Wlliams pv-20103s 9l3}/20t9 200110 230103457-SEPTEMBER

LAKESHORE LEARNING
MATERI.ALS

TRIPLE PLAY RESFAURANT
GROUP

Truck Parts & Seryice ComPanY

Truck Parts & Service ComPanY

PV-201058 L0/7720t9 2OO27O L040

22

22

22

22

22
019280

0t3446 PV-201042

PV-201043

Ll3tl20r9 2oo03s 7t434
616120L9 2OOO35 7482s

,\)



15 Farmersville Unified School District Tulare CountY Office of Education
Accounts Payable Final PreList - Loltolzot;g 1:06:59PM

tolIol2oL9
1:O6:59PM

Page 3 of 4
APYsOO

x**c FINAL x**
Batch No 415

Audit

Amount Flag EFT

$232.13

$4,025.00

$4,025,00

$747.37

$791.t7

$1,389.38

$29.20

$938.64

$94.61

$73.s3

$L79.84

$792.00

$60.00

$220.63

$4,615.23

$2s0.oo

$146.3s M

$2,301.09 M

9A2t629.O4

$500.00

$s00.00

$792.00

$300.00

$1,092.0O

$93.26

$133.66

$19.s3

Vendor No Vendor Name PO # Invoice No

018920 TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF ED PV-201046 9lI9l20t9 200397 200386

Separate

Check AccountCode

Total Check Amount:

010-41270-0-1 1343-10000-52000-001-64

PUTNNG IT ALL TOGETHER

Total Check Amount:

010-30 100-0-1 1100-10000-43000-005-07

010-1 1000-0-1 1321-10000-43000-005-0s

010-00000-0-1 1306-42000-43000-00s-97

010-07200-0-11 100-10000-43000-005-ss

010-35s00-0-38000-10000-43000-005-0s

010-11000-0-1 1100-1000043000-005-0s

010-00000-0-1 1332-10000-4300&001-90

010-00000-0-1 133+10000-43000-001-90

010-403s0-0-1 I 100-10000-s2000-00s-07

010-70100-0-38002-10000-43000-00s-05

010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-001-01

010-60100-0-1 I 100-10000-43000-001-07

010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-001-01

SNACKS FROM LA ME]OR FOR POOL OPENING

0 1 0-33 100-0-577 00-tt200-43000-00 1-09

010-07200-0-1 1100-10000-43000-003-55

Total Check Amountl

0 10-00000-0-00000-36000-s8000-001-08

Total Check Amount:

010-60100-0-1 1100-10000-43000-001-07

KINDER AND 1ST GMDE TRIP

010-60 100-0-1 1100-10000-43000-001-07

]R. HIGH TRIP

Total Check Amount:

010-07200-0-1133 1-10000-43000-001-92

0 10-07200-0-1 133 1-10000-43000-001-92

0 10-07200-0-1 1331-1000043000-001-92

Reference

Number

PV-201024

PV-201025

PV-201050

PV-201051

PV-201052

PV-201026

^t-20t027PV-201028

Invoice
Date

9l23l20t9
9J23l20t9
912312019

el23l2ot9
9123120L9

9l23l2oL9
sl23J20ts
sl23l20Ls
9123120t9

9l23l2OL9

9l23l2OI9
9l23l2oL9
9l23lz0Le

2001 16

200530

B

017759 U.S, BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S, BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

0t5232 Valley Public Television

017611 Vossler Corn Maze

Vossler Com Maze

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED

FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

PV-2010s3 glLlzoLg 200078 1082

pv-201033 9lL2l20t9 200s6320191003-2

pv-201034 9ll4l2ot9 200563 20t91025-2

9123120t9 2oo243 DARREN HARDY

9123120L9 MEUNDA CANNING

9l2sl2ot9 200620 s43391

8l!2l2ol9 200620 541273

BlL6lZoL9 200620 s4L434

012603 WHITE'S MUSIC CENTER

WHITE'S MUSIC CENTER

WHiTE'S MUSIC CENTER

22

22

22

ul



16 Farmersville Unified School District TUlafe COUnty OffiCe Of EdUCatiOn

Accounts Payable Final PreList - LolLol2olg 1:O6I59PM

LOILOI2OL9
1:06:59PM

Page 4 of 4
APY5OO

**x FINAL x**
Batch No 415

Audit

Amount Flag EFT

$3,146.50

$3,392,95

$190.24

$190.24

Reference

Number

Invoice
Date PO # Invoice No

Separate

check Account Code

010-07200-0-1133 1-10000-43000-001-92

MAJESTIC VIBMPHONE

Total Check Amount!

010-00000-0-00000-77000-52000-001- 19

Total Check Amount:

Vendor No Vendor Name

012603 WHITE'S MUSIC CENTER

018681 Xiong, Benjamin

pv-201030 9130120L9 200628 s43503

pv-201059 t0l70l2ot9 200163 AUG/SEP

22

22

.I,



16 Farmersvilte Unified School District TUlafe COUnty OffiCe Of EdUCatiOn

Accounts Payable Final PreList - LolLolzofig 1:06:59PM

LOILOI2OL9
1:05:59PM

Page 1 of 1
APYsOO

**x FINAL *xx

Batch No 415
Audit

Amount FIag EFT

$43,648.88

Reference

Number

Invoice
Date PO # Invoice No

Separate

Check Accountcode
Vendor No Vendor Name

Total District Payment Amount!

C\



16 Farmersville Unified School District Tulare CountY Office of Education

AccountsPayableFinalPrelist-LOlL7l2OL92:31r38PM

LOlLTl2OL9
2:31;38PM

Page 1 of 5
APY5OO

*** FJNAL *x*

Batch No 417
Audit

Amount Flag EFTRefergnce

Number

Invoice
Date PO # Invoice No

Separate

check Account Code
Vendor No Vendor Name

018708 Advanced Auto & Smog

Advanced Auto & Smog

AMS.NET, INC

AMS.NET, INC

AMS.NET, INC

AMS.NET, INC

AMS.NET, INC

Ot7O49 Central Sanitary SUPPIY

Central Sanitary SUPPIY

019296 ALTASCADERO HrGH SCHOOL PV-201101 lQll6l2otg 200654 FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED

019286 AMS.NET, INC pv-201086 r0lt4l20t9 200ss5 0033s92

130-s3 100-o-00000-37000-s6000-007- I 1

130-53 100-0-00000-37000-56000-007- 1 1

Total Check Amount:

010-1 1000-0-1 1305-42000-58000-005-05

Total GheckAmountl

010-07200-0-00000-77000-43000-001-57

E-MTE
010-07200-0-00000-77000-43000-001-57

o10-07200-0-00000-77000-43000-001-57

0 10-07200-0-00000-77000-43900-00 1-57

010-07200-0-00000-77000-43000-001-s7
010-07200-0-b0000-77000-43000-001-57

Total Check Amount:

010-81s00-0-00000-81 10 1-s800G001-08

BLDG. 2OO - FIX FIRE ALARM CIRCUIT

Tbtal check Amount:

o 10-8 1500-o-00000-81 101-43000-00 1-08

Total checl( Amount:

010-81s00-0-00000-81 101-56000-00 1-08

Total Check Ambunti

0 10-00000-0-00000-36000-s8000-001-08

Total Check Amount:

o 10-ooo00-0-00000-36000-56000-00 1-08

SCHOOL BUS TMINING RENEWAL AND DOCUMENTATION

Total Check Amount:

010-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-001-08

010-00000-o-00000-82000-43000-001-08

PV-201119

PV-201120

101L5120r9 200034 34688

L0lL6l20L9 200034 34693

$81.09

$30.00

$111.qe

$200.00

$200.00

$3,539,19

$3,226.9r

$7,040,04

$1,095.73

$s,993.62

$19,415.64

$40,311.13

$2,630.00 22

$2,630.00

$?,394.84

$z,gg+.8+

$100.00

#roo.oo

$13.00

$13.00

$720.00

$720.00

$426.69

$476.82

22

22

PV-201087

PV-201088

PV-201089

PV-201090

H/-201091

t9lt4l20L9
r0lt4l2ot9
L0JL4l20I9

L0l14l2Ot9
t0lt4l20t9

200555
200s55
200555
200555
200555

0033591

0033s90

0033s89

0033588

003358s

FUEL-JULY.SEP 2019

H

A

019041 APEX ELECTRIC PV-201110 9130120t9 200707 L034

012528 BARNES WELDING SUPPLY PV-201079 9lr6l20L9 200664 6244L28

01g587 c.J. Hammer Pump & Machinery PV-201080 916120t9 200668 1936052

22

014156 cAL. DEPT. OF TAX & FEE ADMIN PV-201062 L0lL4lz0L9

0L8262 Cathy Ledbetter pv-201078 t0lt4l20t9 200663 224455

PV-201097

PV-201098

r0l4l20L9 200019 1012686

t0l8lz019 200019 1013365

22.

22

s\



16 Farmersville Unified School District TUlare COUnty OffiCe Of EdUCatiOn

Accounts Payable Final PreList - LolLTlzoLg 2:31:38PM

tol17l2o19
2:31:38PM

Page 2 of 5
APY5OO

x*x FINAL ***
Batch No 417

Audit

Amount Flag EFTReference

Number

Invoice
Date PO # Invoice No

Sep?rate

Check AccountCode

014125 EnviroCleanSanitationSupply

Enviroclean Sanitation SuPPIY

018812 ERC

0L7784 Exeter Small Engine RePair

Exeter Small Engine RePair

001928 Farmerwille USD - PC Fund

Farmerwille USD - PC Fund

Fastenal

Fastenal

Fastenal

8ll3l2oL9 200661 oL2Z3t9

912512019 200661 0t22997

Vendor No Vendor Name

015887 EMD Networking Services pv-201093 LOlLSlzOtg 200111 BASE99473-NOV

Total Che€k Amounts

0 10-00000-o-00000-77000-58000-001-19

Total Check Amount:

0 10-0000G0-00000-82000-43000-00 1-08

010-0o0oo-o-00000-82000-43000-00 1-08

Total Check Amount:

010-60 100-0-1 1 100-10000-43000-001-07

Total Check Amount:

0 10-8 1500-o-00000-81 101-56000-00 1-08

010-81500-o-00000-81 101-56000-001-08

Total Check Amount:

010-00000-0-00000-71500-4300G00 1-0 1

POOL OPENING SNACKS

o 10-00ooo-0-00000-74000-58000-00 1-0 1

Total Check Amount:

010-30 100-0-00000-24950-43000-001-07

Total Check Amountr

010-81500-0-00000-81 101-43000-001-08

0 10-8 1500-o-00000-81 10 1-43000-0b1-0d

010-81500-0-00000-8 1 101-43000-001-08

Total Check Am9unt:

010-81s00-0-00000-81 101-s6000-00 l-08

Total check Amount:

010-00000-o-00000-8 1 101-58000-001-90

EQUIPMENT FOR LED BOARD

PV-201073

PV-20tp74

$903.51

$197.00

$197.00

$24r.46

$4,854.38

$5,095.84

$1,125.00

$1,125.00

$134.86

$114.86

i249.72

$16s.00

$74.00

$239.00

$so.oo

$s0.00

$7s.96

$216.s8

$s2.84

$345.38

$2r2.07

$2r2.O7

$91s.00

22

22

22

22
F/-201082 L0l9l20t9 200s39 2289

PV-201102

PV-201103

L}ltslzolg 20aL92 1626-PISTON RING

rotg l2ot9 200t92 1624-CALFK[T/PLUG

pv-201117 gllglzotg #1346-HOME TOWN

PV-201118 t}lglz}Lg 20O0L2 #1348-D. JUAREZ

M

M

015585 FARMERSVTLLE USD-CAFETERIA PV-201116 9130120L9 200672 I

018328

018547 Ferguson Enterprises Inc. pv-201071 8l?8120t9 2006s86877343

019237 FLUORESCO SERVICES LLC

PV-201075

w-20L076
PV-20t077

8l28l2oL9 200662 CAVIS133622

91912019 200662 CAVIS133760

9 t23120L9 200662 CAVIS133945

J

PV-201123 7lLOtzOlg 200700 1355180



16 Farmersville unified School District TUlare COUnty OffiCe Of EdUCatiOn

Accounts Payable Final PreList - LolLT l2oL9 2:31:38PM

LOlLTl2OL9
2:31:38PM

Page 3 of 5
APYsOO

x** FINAL x**
Batch No 417

Audit

Amount Flag EFT

$915.00

$r27.90

$127.90

$322.s6

$2L2.24

$s34.80

$3.91.47

$391.47

$157.49

$780.85

$67.43

$1,oo5.77

$3s0.00

$sso.oo

$164.84

$164.84

$16s.00

$16s.00

$160.00

$160,00

22

$2,776.70

$8.20 G

$s,zgt.oo G

$t2,750.40 G

$318,916,77 G

Vendor No Vendor Name

018233 Grainger Inc.

018551 Heritage Food Sewice Equipmen

Heritage Food Service EquiPmen

018539 JohnstoneSuPPlY

JW PEPPER & SON, INC.

JW PEPPER & SON, INC.

JW PEPPER & SON, INC.

015034 $sc nr
SISC III
SISC III
slsc nI
srsc nl

PO # Invoice No

pv-201125 L0ltrl20t9 200180 9320654081

Reference

NumQer

PV-201081

PV-201109

Invoice
Date

L0l7 12019 200039 6L77L88

rollslzoLg 200039 6196844

Separate

Check AccountCode

Total Check Amount:

o 10-q1500-0-00000-81 101-43000-00 1-08

Total Check Amount:

130-s3 100-0-00000-37000-56000-007- 1 1

130-53 100-0-00000-37000-56000-007- 1 1

Total Check Amount:

o 10-8 1500-0-00000-81 101-43000-00 1-08

Total Check Amount:

010-07200-0-1 1331-10000-43000-001-92

010-07200-0-1 133 1-10000-43000-001-92

010-07200-0-1 1331-10000-43000-001-92

Total Gheck Amount:

010- 1 1000-0-1 1305-42000-58000-005-05

Total Check Artount:

010-30 1oo-0-1 1 100-10000-43ooo-005-07

Total Check Amountr

o 10.07200-0-1 1 100-10000-58000-008-54

Total Check Amount:

o1o-00000-0-00000-35000-56000-001-08

Total Check Amoqnt:

010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-001-06

010-00000-0-00000-00000-9s028-000-00

010-00000-0-00000-71 100-34020-00 1-0 1

010-00000-0-00000-00000-95028-000-00

o 10-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-000-00

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

pv-201125 915120L9 200669 51890838'001

015590

019295 LATON BOYS BASKETBALL PV-201100 LOlLSlzOLg 200653 FARMERSVILLEUNIFIED

017958 scHolAsrrc MAGAZNE/BOOKFA PV-201115
IRS

9lL9l20L9 200569 M6867764

019302 SEQUOIASYMPHONY
ORCHESTM

pv-201106 t1lL6l20t9 200E88 YOUNG PEOPLE CONCERT

013965 SIERMSIGNCOMPANY w-201t24 5l3ll20l9 200705 6509

PV-201111

PV-201112

FV-201113

8127 120t9 200687 t73247377

8127120L9 200687 L7325Lt78

812812019 200687 1733974st

t0llsl20t9
t0ltsl20L9
10/15/2019

L0ltsl20L9
r0ltsl20t9

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

.a

PV-201094



t6 Farmersville Unified School District TUlafe COUnty OffiCe Of EdUCatiOn

Accounts Payable Final PreList - LolLT l2oL9 2:31:38PM

LOlLT l2OL9
2:31:38PM

Page 4 of 5
APY5OO

*** FINAL xx*

Batch No 417
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Vendor No Vendor Name

016353 soccER EXPRESS USA

Po # Invoice No

pv-201096 L}lglaltg 200667 100819

Separate

Check Account Code

Total Check Amount;

010- 1 1000-0-1 1306-42000-43000-005-05

SOCCER SOCKS AND SHINGUARDS

Total Check Amount:

010-00000-0-00000-82000-ss002-005-08

010-00000-o-00000-82000-55002-002-08

010-00000-0-00000-82000-55002-003-08

010-00000-0-00000-82000-55002-004-08

o 10-00000-o-00000-82000-55002-008-08

o1o-0ooo0-0-00000-82000-55002-006-08

o1o-00000-0-00000-82000-55002-005-q8

Total Check Amount:

x 010-oo0o0-0-00000-82000-5s002-008-08

Total check Amount:

010-1 1oo0-o-1 1306-42000-s8000-004-04

Total Check Amount:

010-81500-o-00000-8 1 101-56000-001-08

010-81500-0-00000-81 101-s6000-001-08

Total Check Amount:

130-53 100-0-00000-37000-58000-007- 1 1

Total Check Amount:

0 10-07200-0-1 1 100-10000-43000-002-55

010-40350-o-1 1 100-10000-s2000-004-07

010-40350-0-1 1100-10000-52000-004-07

Reference

Number

PV-201063

PV-201054

PV-201065

PV-201066

PV-201067

PV-201068

PV-201069

Invoice
Date

L0lt4l20r9

L0lL4lzotg

r0174120L9

t0l14l2ot9

L0lt4l2ot9

t0lL4l20L9

L0114120L9

$339,733.67

$2,859.45

005383

005383 PV-201070 LOlt4lzOLg 200027 ACC't#-3022s46472

016334 SportsOfficiatingServices PV-201107 L}lr6l21tg 200657 FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED

SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA EDISON

co
SOUTHERN CAUFORNI.A EDiSON

co
SOUTH ERN CAUFORNIA EDISON

co
SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA EDISON

co
SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA EDISON

co
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

co
SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA EDISON

co

200027 ACCT 2228125209

200027 ACC-| 2228t25209

200027 ACc f 2228L25209

200027 Acc'r 2228t25209

200027 ACC'| 2228t25209

200027 ACCT 2228125209

200027 Accr 222812s209

$2,859.45

$3o,odo.oo

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$s28.01

$5,oo0.oo

$55,528.01

$8,407.58

$8,407.58

$747.00

$747.OO

$63s.00

$63s.00

$1{270.00

$390.00

$39o.oo

$198.00

$110.00

$110.00

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

co

OT47O7 THE EXPERIENCED GARDENER

iNc.
THE E(PERIENCED GARDENER

INC.

018920 TULARE COUNTY OFFiCE OF ED

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF ED

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF ED

917120L9 200706 170801

rolslllLg 200706 L70939

9lL9J20r9 200671 200393

9l25lZ0L9 200684 200472

9lL9l2OL9 200684 200401

PV-201121

w-20tL22

w-20t127
PV-201128

PV-201129

22

22

O1S77O Tutare Co Environmental Health PV-201095 l}l3lz}Lg 200064 IN0181976-JR'HIGH

-s



16 Farmersvine unified school District Tulare COunty OffiCe of EdUCatiOn

Accounts Payable Final Prelist 'LolLT l2aL9 2:31:38PM

roltT lzoLe
2:31:38PM

Page 5 of 5
APYsOO

*** FINAL *x*

Batch No 417
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

$4r8.00

Reference

Number

PV-201083

PV-201084

PV-201085

PV-201104

PV-201105

PV-201108

Invoice
Date

8l22l20ts
8122120L9

a22l2A$
812212019

8l2'Zl20L9

9123120t9

Bl22l20L9

8122120t9

8l22la0rs
9l23l2ot9

Separate

check Account Code
Vendor No Vendor Name

0L7759 U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S, BANK

U,S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S. BANK

U.S, BANK

U.S, BANK

PO # Invoice No

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

EMILY KOOP

CHRIS DELEON

FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED

200627 PAULSEVILLANO

200627 FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED

200265 SCOT WILLIAMS

Total Check Amount:

010-3o1oo-0-1 1 1oO-10000-s8000-001-77

010-07200-o-1 1100-10000-43000-005-s5

010-35500-o-38000-10000-43000-005-0s

010-1 1000-0-00000-27000-43000-005-05

010-30 100-0-1 1 100-10000-43000-00s-07

010-00000-0-00000-77000-43000-001-19

010-403s0-0-1 1 100-10000-s8000-001-64

010-00000-0-00000-7 1500-43000-001-01

010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-001-01

010-81500-o-00000-81 101-43000-001-08

$229.03 M

$4s8.67 M

$16s.20 M

$94.34 M

$239.76 M

$770.67 M

$2L7.97 M

$1s.91 M

$34.40 M

$2,898.16 M

001076

0t7534 Visalia Unified School Dist

012603 WHITE'S MUSIC CENTER

016315 Woodlake Public Schools

.-

VALLEY PACIRC PETROLEUM

SVCS

PV-201130

P\t-20LA72

PV-201114

PV-201099

toltsl2oL9

9lL6/Z0L9

1011012019

L0lLsl20r9

Total Check Amount:

200063 19182268 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-007-11

Total Check Amount:

200660 38-JULY/AUG 010-00000-0-00000-36000-56000-001-08

JULY-AUG REPAIR

Total Check Amount:

200689 543883 010-07200-0-11331-10000-43000-001-92

Total Check Amount:

200655 FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED 010-11000-0-11306-42000-58000-005-05

Total Check Amount:

$5,124.11

$1s7.sB

$1s7.58

$10,976.54 D

$10f975.54

$ss.40

$ss.40

$400.00

$400.00

22

22

I



16 Farmersviue unified school District TUlare COUnty OffiCe Of EdUCatiOn

Accounts Payabte Final PreList 'LolLT l2oL9 2:31:38PM

tolLT l2ot9
2:31:38PM

Page 1 of 1
APY5OO

*** FINAL ***
Batch No 417

Audit

Amount Flag EFT

$484,779.7O

Reference

Number

Invoice
Date PO # Invoice No

Separate

Check AccountCode
Vendor No Vendor Name

Total District Payment Amount:

.-
-tf,



Date:

TOr

Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

Hotel:
Registration:
Transportation:
Food:
Miscellaneous:

$931.79
$6s0.00
$289.00 (rental car)

$3s0.00

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,20L9

School Board Members

Dr. Paul Sevillano, Superintendent

Approval to attend ACSA Superintendent's Symposium

on Juttuury 29-31,2020 in Indian Wells, CA

Agenda Section: CONSENT CALENDAR

D Action QDiscussion Z Consent

E Reports C Information only E Closed Session

Background/SummarY:
ACS[, s Superintendent'S Symposium will be held on January 29-31,2020 in Indian

Wells, CA. ihe goal of ACSA's Superintendent's Symposium is to bring leaders from

around the state together for an invaiuable two and ahalf days ofprofessional learning,

networking and ad"vocacy. This is the best time to look at the Governor's Budget and

for superin-tendent,s to get together to review the state-of-the-state and state-of-the-

district.

Recommendation: Approve attendance at ACSA's Superintendent's

Symposium.

Fiscal Impact: 010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-001-01

Total Projected Cost per person: $21220'79

Approved by:
Dr. Paul Sev Superintendent

€.3



ACSA's Superintendents' Symposium

< I 
^ 

(https:/iwww.acsa'org/index php)

/ Professionat Learning (https://www'acsa org/Professionat-Learning)

/ Conf erences (https://www acsa org/Professionat- Learning/Conferences)

/ Superintendents' SYmPosium

Superintendents' SYmPosium

Event lnformation

This annual event brings school leaders from around the state

together for an invaluable two and a hatf days of professional

learning, networking and advocacy' This is the best time to look at

the governor's budget and for superintendents to get together to

review the state-of-the-state and the state-of-the-district'

More than ever before it is time for superintendents to lead a

movement to restore Catifornia schoots to their once-hetd rank of

the best in the nation. A focus witt be on integrating technotogy

into curriculum and professional devetopment in a digital world'

Page 1 of3

REGISTER NOW (HTTP://WWW'CVEN-

Jan.29 - 31',2020

Hyatt RegencY lndian Wetts,

CA
(https://www. hYatt.com/en -

US/hotet/catifornia/hYatt-
regency-indian -wells-

resort-and - sPa/cham P?

src=corp-tclb-gmb-seo-nam-champ)

Registration Fees:

Superintendent:

ACSA Member: 5650 | Non-

Member: S999

NASS Member: S650.00

Retired SuPerintendent:

ACSA Member: 5325 | Non-

Member: S525

Retired NASS Member: 5325.00

Registration Fees lnctude

Attendance to alt educational

activities, WednesdaY through

Friday

. Lunch and Reception on

Wednesday and ThursdaY

. Breakfast on Friday

Upcoming Dates &

Locations

2020: Jan. 29-31 | Hyatt

Regency, lndian Wetts, CA

2O2L: Jan.27-29 | MontereY

Conference Center, CA

htfns://www.acsa.ors/professional-Learnins/conferences/superintendents-svmposium 
1012512019



Agenda Section: HIGH SCHOOL ISSUES

J

Date:

To:

Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

Background/SummarY:

To:
When:
Where:
Who:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,2019

School Board Members

Emily Koop, PrinciPal

High School AD to State Conference

Action I Discussion

! Information onlYI Reports

I Consent

I Closed Session

California State Athletic Directoros Annual Conference

April 14th through April 18th, 2020

Reno, NV
Athtetic Director, Richard DYbas

Recommendation: Approval for conference'

Fiscal Impact: Athletic Professional development budget

Hotel: $119.00 per night x 4-- $476.00
Registration: $200.00
Transportation: 752 miles x .580 per mile: $436'16

Food: $276 (4 Breakfast, Lunch, Dinner at F Rate)

Substitutes: None Required

Miscellaneous: None

Total Projected Cost per person: $1'388'16

TOTAL PROJECTED COST OF CONFERENCE $l'388.16

Approved by:
Princ I

Approved by:
Dr. Paul ano, endent

ll.l



10/15/2019 AboutCSADAIcsADA.CaliforniaStateAthleticDirectorsAssociation

HOMF MEMBERSHIP NEWS CONFERENCE & EVENTS PARTNERS

RESOURCES

The California State AthLetic Directors Association has been one of the

biggest voLunteer associations for most of its fifty plus years of existence'

The mission which has developed is to create an athLetic directors'

educationaL organization to heLp increase the professionatism, knowtedge

and consistency of Athletic Directors in schoots throughout california.

BOARD

SECTION VPS

AWARDS

l

l

I

I

I

BOARD OF

CONSULTANTS

HISTORY

NEWSLINE

CSADA has created a strong connection with the Catifornia lnterscholastic

Federation (ClF) from its inception establishing a professional support

system needed to further its vision.

Awards have always been a major part of csADA giving back to hard

working athletic directors and recognizing outstanding ADs.

conservativety, there have been 500+ section award winners in the

history of our organization.

Our Newline Magazine (current copy available in the News section of this

website) gives an additional avenue to pass on imporlant information, tell

meaningful stories and discuss issues with aLL athletic personnel-not

onLy in California but atso throughout the nation. Currentty, 6,2A0 copies

of each of three issues (November, February and June) are printed with

three issues going to each school in cal.ifornia. one copy for the

superintendent, one for the Principal and one for the Athletic Director.

Getting some of the best speakers in the nation to present at our CSADA

yearly conference has made our conference a destination for ADs and

Athletic Administrators atL over California.

www.mycsada.org/about
1t2



Register for 2A2O CSADA Annual
Conference

*nPr 16,zaza - APr 20, 2020

I Peppermill Reno, 270? S" Virginia Street, Reno, NV 92108

SE ralphandsusan@netzero.net I L 714-351-1757

Event Fee{s}

2020 CSADA Conference RegularAdmisslon Fee

TotalDue: $200.00

Yau may need lo complele addfironal foffns and pay evenf fees be'icre regrslrafibn ls comp/efe

$200.00

CloseEtrEEtr



1U/1b/2U19 FersonallnTormallon-(/DAUA.Uatllollllaokrtt,Atlllt,tluUltEUtUlsA>suuldtlull4u4vnlllludllvlgg[llg

contact lnformation Stafi OYer

Guest Information

PeppemillRcsortSpaCNino/Tue,APrl4,2020-Sat,AprlS'2020/PeppernillTowcrNon-Smokin8Kingtadult

PERSONAL INFORMATION

PERSONAL INFORMATION PAYMENT INFORMATION

Rnom: Peppennill Tor+er Non-Smokilg King Number nf a.lults in this room: 1 v Nunrber olchiidren: 0

uso

CSADA - California State Athletic

Directors Association 2020 Annual

Meeting

APR 14, 2020 - APR 18, 2020

TI
'r'rrlii i. ili5lRYiil-illii

--t0-llr

Checkln: TUE,APR14,2o20

Chec"k oue s/rT, APR 18' 2o2o

Nichts 4

Rooms 1

Guests I
V,_d trr.{, Frr ratF

Peppermill Resort SPa Casino

us0 476.00

PEPPBRMILL TOWTR NON.

SMOKINGKING

I adult,4 nighrt

SUDTOTAL:

usD 476.00

GUEST 1

Arrival Date

furival Time

Prefix

First Name

Middle initial

Last Name

Suftix

Position/Titlc

4114120
Departure l)ate

Email

Confirm Email

CompanY Name

Country

Mailing Address

Apt/Suitc Number

City

Srate, zip

Phone Number

4t18120

SELECT COUNTRY

OTHER INFORMATION

Accessible

Additional Requests

Tes, l,d like to be norified cbr:ut the upconritlg evetit specials ancl Pronlotions. Ste ottr Terms & conditions

Shorv.room p3Jrcie$

Proceed to PaYment Infonnatiott

?!/i,i.nrl,rtet.,? l/l'G'iar lrrrrtil.ti',iil L''',"'r rra;lir'r;:rd rrr'r: Jr*ixl;" iirDt'f iiil'i

l-Vrt,f rf t ij l lP:-:of 9 A EI,rr' |,$onti'ilil, !!;! {li i(iil! li'r"t"l' Ptitnq Policf 'Iatnt dnd Cotdi"ails'

Silp|oil.d Brcwu$

NtJ' .1.?!9.irl v,fli .t i3drl I /,

https://book. passkey.com/€venU49900206/owner/7268/guesVinfo
1t1



Date:

To:

Prepared bY:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section: CURRICULUM

E Action
n Reports

Fiscal Impact: Title IV Funds $2,050

Approved by:
Superintendent

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,2019

School Board Members

Dr. Paul Sevillano, Superintendent

Tulare County Office of Education- Professional

Development Work Plan Agreement

n Discussion

n Information onlY

n Consent

n Closed Session

Background/Summary: The district has developed an ongoing partnership with

Tulare County D;t;rd.nt of Education (TCOE) to provide professional development

services for district staff. A TCOE consultant will provide educational technology

training for teachers on the implementation of the Google classroom resources (Phase

one) frr the scheduled January 13,2020 staff development day.

TCOE Educational Technology Consultant Katherine Goyette will train a cadre of

district teachers io p.ovide GJogle Classroom training for all teachers in preparation for

the staff development day. A Google Classroom survey and supporting classroom

resources will be developed and implemented across the district'

Recommendation: Approve Work Plan Agreement

Dr. Paul Sevi

la. I



WORK PLAN {ruLARE couNw}
JULY 1, 2O'9 - JUNE 30, 2020 lNlrlAL oR REvlsloN DArE;

DrsrRrsr/scHoou Farmersville Unified School District

CONTACT:

CONTACT EMAIL:

CONTACT MOBILE #:

Dr. PaulSevillano

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

EDUCATTONAL RESOU RCE SERVICES7ltltg
rcoE LEAD(S): Katherine Goyette

CONTENTAREA: EdUCAIiONAI

psevil lano@fa rmersville.kl2.ca.us

559-592-2010

please return the signed work plan via fax (559) 657-3573 or EMAILto:

lrma.Cerrillos @tcoe.org

0

0

0

0

2

1

1

o

0

0

1

1tL/8/Ls for Google Classroom PD DaYPlan

to Ensure Effective lmPrep/Follow

5

7

8

9

2

3

4

5

SUTTOTALolsstrE

f

PREP &
FOIJ-OW-UP

1

Build teacher to use Classroom to student achievement CA state sound methods
Workshop Participants (if applicoble)

*ot
pardcl- $50for* Ed-

rnated ActualF€nts above ,i

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

DAYS

TULARE COUNTY RATE

SUBTOTALS

TOTAL FOR SERVICES

S 1,025

s2,0s0.00 so.o0

S2,oso.oo

BINDERS MATERIALS FEES

TOTATFOR MATERIALS

S2,o5o.oo

A

So.oo

5o.oos<<<unhide hidden rows if needed

EACHBOOXSSERV|CE |TEM* DATE

1

DtsTRlcr / scHooL SIGNATURE DATE

GRAND TOTAL FOR SERVICES & MATERIALS/OTHER



BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

Date: November 12,20L9

To: School Board Members

Prepared by: Ed Kotoian, CTE Coordinator

Agenda Subject: Skills USA Application for Chapter Charter

Agenda Section: CURRICULUM

X Action

n Reports

n Discussion

n Information only

! Consent

! Closed Session

Background/Summary: Skills USA is a nationally recognized student leadership

organization. The focus of the organization is to develop student leaders in the area

of Career Technical Education. Students will have the opportunity to access job

skills curriculum that will assist them in obtaining employment in various industry

sectors. The Skills USA curriculum will prepare students for annual competitions to

test their skills in various industry sectors. CTE teachers will serve as advisors for
the student organization and student officers will lead the organization. The cost of
the Skills USA curriculum is $10 per student with a projection of approximately

300 students participating in the program. LCAP funds will be used to offset these

costs.

Who: CTE Teachers and students
What: Skills USA Chapter Charter
Where: Farmersville High School
When: Annual Membership

Fiscal Impact: not to exceed $3,000 LCAP Funds

Recommendation : Approve

Approved by:
Dr. Paul ano, Superintendent le,A



Overview of SkillsUSA - SkillsUSA

Home > About > Overview of SkillsUSA

National
Organization
Overview of SkillsUSA

Headquarters Office

Board of Directors

National Officers

Alumni and Friends E'.

History and Brand Res'..

Values and Vision

Annual Repod

Theme

SkillsUSA Foundation

Official National Partn...

Careers at SkillsUSA

Page 1 of 4

-*fr

Sldllslls{' "

Overview of SkillsUSA

finY@SZ
skillsUSA is a national membership association serving high school,

college and middle school students who are preparing for careers in

trade, technical and skilled service occupations, including health

occupations, and for further education. skillsUSA is a partnership of

students, teachers and industry working together to ensure America has

a skilled workforce. SkillsUSA helps each student excel'

MembershiP:

More than 345,000 students and advisors join skillsusA each year,

organized into more than 19,000 local chapters and 52 state and

territorial associations. There are20,926 teachers serving as

professional members and skillsUSA advisors. combining alumni

membership, the total number reached annually is over 427,000'

SkillsUSA has served more than 13.5 million members since its founding

in 1965.

Mission:
SkillsUSA empowers its members to become world-class workers,

leaders and responsible American citizens. skillsUSA improves the

quality of our nation's future skilled workforce through the development of

Framework skills that include personal, workplace and technicalskills

grounded in academics.

Vision:
skillsUSA produces the most highly skilled workforce in the world,

providing every member the opportunity for career success'

Partners:

associations and local chaPters.

al national SkillsUSA Championships

is

q

Like most websites, we use 
"oo*i"snor?J,Btrfr:t€{tL1'Tit?i.$ll'ff',efurfh8fil8ff,fle1ililng $iiii?|Hg, vo,

.oniriBfit8BLlE"Ulg"$pgPl8fi P ot th ei r people i n ski I lsU sA activities.

mitm by industry to the an

htt ps ://www. s ki I I s us a. or gl aboullove rvi ew/ 1.1.1s/2ote



Overview of SkillsUSA - SkillsUSA Page 2 of 4

Programs:
SkillsUSA offers local, 

$dlbusA
state and national frqou$/o*

opportunities for
students to learn and

practice personal,

workplace and technical

skills. These three

components comPrise

the SkillsUSA
Framework, a bluePrint

for career readiness.

Local chapters conduct Click to download full size graphic

a full program of work

and many students also

attend a district or state conference. At the SkillsUSA Championships,

more than 6,000 students compete in 100 occupational and leadership

skill areas each June. These nationaltechnical competitions help

establish industry standards for job skill training and entry-level workers'

skillsUSA is recognized by the U.s. Department of Education as a

successful model of employer-driven youth development training'

Resources:

skillsUSA offers many resources for educators and students. The

Chapter Excellence Program honors local chapter achievement around

the SkillsUSA Framework of personal, workplace and technical skills.

The Sk//sUSA Career Essenfials suite is a solution to industry and

education needs in preparing career-ready students who are productive

and promotable. lncludin g Foundations, Experiences and Assessmenfs,

the suite helps students develop the skills, attitudes and values that allow

them stand out from other applicants in the skilled labor

marketplace . Jump into STEM!provides tools and activities for SkillsUSA

members to help both elementary- and middle-school students take part

in interactive career experiences. Student2Student Mentoring gives high

school students opportunity to mentor younger students around career

exploration. CareerSafe is a 10-hour online OSHA safetytraining

program that provides students with a workplace credential. The

Sk//sUSA Championships Technical Standards is the official competition

guide, with a full list of competencies as well as embedded academic

skills.

For more information:
Jane DeShong Short, Manager, Public Relations

703-737-0612

Like most websites, we use cookies here, but we don't share your information. By continuing your visit, you

KarerFKQPP|,thss6da6on8iscr, Public Relations

PRIVACY POLICY

htt p s ://www. s ki I I s u sa. o rg/a b o ut/ove rvi ew/ tL/5lzore



Form 9
Revised 2/l 8

The

:E
-

SldllsUs\@

APPLICATION FOR CHAPTER CHARTER*

Farmersville High School Chopter hereby opplies for Chorter

(school)

h.,lLo California Associotion of SkillsUSA lnc.
vf t.tv

rve certify that students supporting this charter are enrolled in bona-fide technical, skilled and service

occupations education classls, whlch *uy in.t ta" health occupations, meeting the requirements of the

state plan for career andTechnical Eduiation.It is requestedthat a certificate of charter evidencing

affiliation be issued to the above-named school. As required by SkillsUSA, we hereby submit a copy

of our constitution and bYlaws.

Daniel Benitez/Melissa Bourn

Chopter Advisor

Signoture

Farmersville Hi h School
Nome

631 E. Walnut Avenue
Address

Farmersville CA 93223
City Stote ztP

dbenitez@farmersville.net / mbourn@farmersville'net

Advisor Emoil

Emily Koop
School Administrqtor

Signoture

631 E. Walnut Avenue
Address

Famersville CA 93223
Cify Stqte ZIP

5595944567

Dote Su Telephone ber

INSTRUCTIONS:
Send one copy of this application with a copy of your chap-

ter constitution and bylaws to the director of your state

SkillsUSA association. For the director's address, go tor

ututw. s killsus a. org/ab out/st at e' dire ct ors/.

* Subrnission of this application rE resents an fficial request

by the local Board' of Educatianfor educa'tional seruices

io be prouided by tbe State Board of Career and Technical

Education in cooperation uith SkillsUSA Inc'

RECEIVED:

Stole Associolio n Director or Corporate

DATE:

Inc.

COPY RETURN DATE

APPROVED:

ffi



BOARD TRANSMITTAL F'ORM

I)ate: November 12,2019

To: School Board Members

Prepared by: Dr. Paul Sevillano, Superintendent

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section: CURRICULUM

E Action
! Reports

2019-2020 Intent to Participate Agreement Tulare Kings

College * Career Collaborative

n Discussion

! Information only

I Consent

! Closed Session

Background/Summary: The intent is to continue participation in the Tulare Kings

(TK) boilege * Career Consortium agreement with the Tulare County Office for the

2019-2020 school year. The TK College * Career Consortium provides regional

support to districts to ensure that all youth complete high school, are ready for

.oitig. and career options, and persist in post-secondary endeavors. This

partnership agreement meets the compliance requirements for the district to

participate in the Career Technical Education Incentive Grant andKl? Strong

Workforce Grant programs.

Recommendation: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Approved by:
lano, Superintendent

la,3



ffrct**EsF^+FFE
2019-20 lntent to ParticiPate

TULARE.KINGS COLLABORATIVE PARTN ERS

The Tulare-Kings collaborative seeks to ensure that all youth complete high school, are ready

for college and career options, and persist into post-secondary. To attain this goal, regional

partners wilr work to develop a partnerJip to support student s transition into post-secondary

and the workforce wiin tne academic, technical, and employability skills and knowledge

necessary for success in today's economy'

STATEMENTS OF AGREEMENT AND COLLABORATION FOR ALL PARTNERS

This document, 2019-20 lntent to Participate, becomes effective November 1' 2019 through

June 30, 2020.

All parties agree to:

o Designate a primary point person to serve as a liaison and active participant, for each of

the TK Worr.irorps ano Networks, to collaborate and share ideas and progress on

implementati6n of effective and successful college and career practices in the region'

r Collaborate with regional partners and business/industry for delivery of high quality 9-16

career patnways th-at provide student opportunities for innovative instruction, early

college credit ind work-based learning activities'

o communicate and educate all stakeholders about regional college and career

aPProaches and career PathwaYs'

o Share and collect data with regional partners - longitudinal, work-based learning, student

success and academy/pathway quality for continuous improvement'

r Work with the region to develop an ongoing sustainability strategy to support the

PartnershiP.

r Leverage existing and relevant structures, requirements and resources to advance the

regional PartnershiP.

o Coordinate a long-term regional plan for high quality career pathways' business

engagement and work-based learning'

o participating funding partners will work diligently together to realize the outcomes of

each regional funding stream'



Tulare Gounty Office of Education will:

r provide facilitation and leadership for the implementation for the Tulare-Kings

Collaborative.

o Support college and career as well as pathway development accountability systems'

o provide college and career readiness advocacy with state and national organizations

o collaborate with local school district, college, business and community partners to create

a cohesive regionat, districUcommunity, and pathway-levelwork based learning strategy'

o AdaPt and create regionaltools'

rSupportprofessionallearningopportunitiestoenhanceregionalcareerpathways.

o Foster post-secondary and industry partnerships'

o Create and maintain collaborative communication'

Kings Gounty Office of Education will:

o Support college and career as well as pathway development accountability systems'

r provide college and career readiness advocacy with state and national organizations

o collaborate with local school distr:ict, college, business and community partners to create

a cohesive regionat, district/community, and pathway-levelwork-based learning strategy'

r Support professional learning opportunities to enhance regional career pathways'

o Foster post-secondary and industry partnerships'

o Create and maintain collaborative communication'

workforce lnvestment Board of Tulare Gounty will:

o continue to support Tulare-Kings as the workforce regional intermediary'

o Work with regional businesses and partner with school districts to support local and

regional work-based learning opportunities'

o Support opportunities for teachers and faculty to visit partnering business and other

related .orp"ni"r to obtain information and resources on work-based learning'

o promote and market the regional partnership to organizations to strengthen and broaden

industry engagement.

r lnvolve regional employers in activities that encourage and support community

engagement in education, increase student learning and improve educational

achievement.

o Provide technical support for work based learning and employer engagement to

education and business Partners'

o Coordinate the alignment of technical skills with workforce competencies.

o Connect the partnership to the regional sector and occupational{hemed strategies that

promote advanced economic prosperity'
<PAGE2or3>



collaborate with Kings county Job Training office on regional business engagement

strategy for PathwaYs

The Workforce lnvestment Board I Kings County EDG & JTO:

o Work with regional businesses and partner with school districts to support local and

regional worli-based learning opportunities'

oSupportopportunitiesforteachersandfacultytovisitpartneringbusinessandother
related .orp"ni"r to obtain information and iesources on work-based learning'

o promote and market the regional partnership to organizations to strengthen and broaden

industry engagement.

o lnvolve regional employers in activities that encourage and support community

engagement in eduiation, increase student learning and improve educational

achievement.

o Provide technical support for work-based learning and employer engagement to

education and business Partners'

o Coordinate the alignment of technical skills with workforce competencies.

o Connect the partnership to the regional sector and occupational-themed strategies that

promote advanced economic prosperity'

o collaborate with workforce lnvestment Board of Tulare county on regional business

engagement strategy for pathways'

Secondary and Post-Secondary Districts will:

o participate in professional learning and student events that facilitate the development of

a learning community among TK district teams'

o Collaborate with regional partners and business/industry for high quality advisory

boards.

o Review academies and pathways annually for continuous improvement'

Additional Regional Partners will:

e collaborate with the regional partners for delivery of high quality 9-16 career pathways

that provide all studeniopportunities for innovative instruction, post-secondary

transitions and work- based learning'

o

Superintendent Paul Sevillano
Farmersville Unified School District

<PAGE3op3>

Date



Date:

To:

Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section: CURRICULUM

X Action

! Reports

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,2019

School Board Members

Jeff Wimp, Director of Personnel

Memorandum of Understanding- 2019-2020 Sandy

Hook Promise Foundation

! Discussion

! Information only

n Consent

n Closed Session

Background/Summary: This MOU will partner the district with Sandy Hook

Promise Foundation to train staff and teach students how to look for signs of
someone who may want to hurt themselves or others as well as how to report it
using the Say Something Anonymous Reporting System.

Recommendation: ApproveMemorandumofUnderstanding

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Approved by:

Approved by:
Dr. Paul Superintendent

Jeff

te.'l



Wn?$,#i$,
say Something Anonymous Reporting system (ss-ARs) Memorandum of understanding (Mou)between

sandy Hook promise Foundation and the school Districts (Affiliate(s) or District(s) listed as signatories to the Mou

who are affiliates of the Tulare county office of Education

This Memorandum of understanding ("MoU") is entered into by sandy Hook Promise Foundation ("sHPF"), a non-

profit lRc 501(c) (3) organization, located at 13 church Hill Road, Newtown, connecticut 06470, and Affiliates

delineated on the attached signature page. sHpF and Affiliates may also each be referred to herein individually as a

"Party" or collectively as the "Parties."

L. PURPOSE.

sHpF and Affiliates agree to educate middle and high school students about sHPF',s no-cost say something

Anonymous Reporting system (ss-ARs) on or about october 20L9. SS-ARS teaches students how to look for warning

signs, signals and threats, especially in social media, from individuals who may want to hurt themselves or others

and to Say Something to a trusted adult or by using the Anonymous Reporting system (App, Website or 24/7 Crisis

Telephone Line)to get them helP.

2. DUTIES.

The parties shall perform the duties described generally below, attached hereto and made a part hereof'

A. SHPF will perform the following duties:

program coordination and deliverv: From setup, delivery, materials/collateral, etc ." SHPF will provide

iull student, educator and administrator training on SS-ARS.

prosram sustainabilitv: provide support, activities and framework (if needed) to embed ss-ARS into a

new or existing studJt club and provide ongoing awareness materials (posters, stickers, etc) at no cost

to Affiliates

Compliance: SHpF shall adhere and comply with Affiliates' guidelines, policies, and applicable federal

and State laws.

iv. SS-ARS program Specifics: SHpF agrees with SS-ARS Agreement (Exhibit A) and corresponding Terms of

Use (Exhibit B), privacy Agreement (Exhibit c), Life safety and Non-Life safety Tip Definitions (Exhibit D)

and Reporting Process and Protocols (Exhibit E)'

v. Background Checks: All SHPF employees, agents and volunteers who may have contact with students

will undergo and must pass a background checks before interacting with students' copies of the

background checks shall be provided to each Affiliate'

Affiliates will perform the following duties:

i. communication: Affiliates will communicate the benefits of sS-ARS, provide support with scheduling and

*tr"..tl and, where needed, communication on presentations/training.

ii. Recruitment: Affiliates will help identify "adult champions" within each school receiving training (for

example - educator, administrator) who will coordinate and be the main contact with SHPF staff'

iii. Liaison: Affiliates, representatives will participate in agreed upon communication calls and/or meetings

il

B



qryes'#i$,

with SHPF for uPdates.

iv. policies and procedures: Affiliates will inform sHPF on the relevant Affiliates' policies and procedures

applicable to the services sHpF is providing. Affiliates to coordinate visitor passes for Program

Coordinator, Presenters and, as needed' SHPF support staff'

v. special Event support: Affiliates to support identified and agreed to special events and sHPF "Call to

Action" W".t t including VIP management, media management and venue management'

vi. ss-ARS prosram specific: Affiliates agree with ss-ARs Agreement (Exhibit A) and corresponding Terms of

Use (Exhibit B), privacy Agreement (Exhibit c), Life safety and Non-Life safety Tip Definitions (Exhibit D)

and Reporting Process and Protocols (Exhibit E)

3. FUNDING. SHpF shall fund program development, implementation and sustainability. This MoU does not

include or anticipate the exchange of any funds between the Parties excluding materials and collateral requested

above and beyond allocated amounts provided to each school. Note: SHPF does not cover the cost of educators

and/or administrators time away from the crassroom or school as well as meals or snacks during training sessions'

4. TERM AND TERMtNATION. This Mou shall be effective from the date the last Party signs through June 30,2022'

This MoU may be terminated, in whole or in part, by any Party hereto, upon thirty (30) calendar days' advance

written notice to the other party. However, the MoU shall remain in effect for all other entities' This Mou may be

amended at any time by the mutual agreement of the Parties; provided, however, that before any amendment shall

be operative or valid, it shall be reduced to writing and signed by the authorized representatives of the Parties'

includinganyamendmentstoanyandallExhibitsofthisMoU'

5. CONFIDENTIALITY

A. sHpF shall not use any communications br information obtained from Affiliates for any purpose other than

the performance of this MoU, without the individual Affiliates' written prior consent. SHPF understands

and agrees that it is subject to all Affiliates' policies relating to the confidentiality of student information'

sHpF acknowledges and agrees to comply with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA") and

all state and federal laws relating to the confidentiality of student records'

B. At the conclusion of the performance of this Mou, SHPF shall return to Affiliates all written materials

constituting or incorporating any communications or information obtained from Affiliates' Upon individual

Affiliate,s specific written approval, sHpF may retain copies of such materials, subject to the requirements

of Subsection 5(A), above'

c. sHpF may disclose to any sub-contractor, or individual Affiliate's approved third parties, any information

otherwise subject to subsection 5(A), above, that is reasonably required for the performance of the sub-

contractor,s work under this MoU. prior to any such disclosure, SHPF shall obtain the sub-contractor's

written MoU to the requirements of subsection 5(A), above and shall provide a copy of such MoU to

Affiliates.

D. SHpF represents that it shall not publish or cause to be disseminated through any press release, public

statement, or marketing or selling effort any information which relates to this MoU, nor shall sHPF make

representations about the Affiliates in oral or written form without the prior written approval of individual

Affiliates.



E

.v.iv,s
$ti?f;ft't'dK*"."ndv Hook

I PnoMlsE
SHpF,s obligation of confidentiality with respect to information submitted or disclosed to sHPF by Affiliates

hereunder shall survive termination of this MOU'

6. ,,ot'r*t.lr.'loii'r,r,"r, including its employees, agents, volunteers, and Board of Trustees both individually and

collectively, shall have no liability whatsoever for the actions of, or failure to act by, or with respect to any claim or

cause of action that arises from the actions of omissions or for any sHPF officers, employees, agents, volunteers'

subcontractors, or assigns or with respect to personal injury or property damage sustained by sHPF, its officers'

employees, agents, volunteers, or subcontractors in the performance of this MoU, whether caused by the Affiliates'

their officers, employees, or by third persons. sHpF covenants and agrees that sHPF shall be solely responsible for

and with respect to any claim or cause of action arising out of or with respect to any act, omission or failure to act by

the sHpF or its employees, agents, officers, volunteers, or subcontractors.

7. TNDEPENDENT CoNTRACTOR. While engaged in performance of this Mou' the sHPF is an independent

contractor and is not an officer, agent, o, .*p'ioy"e of the Affiliates. sHPF is not entitled to benefits of any kind to

which Affiliates, employees are entitled, including but not limited to unemployment compensation, worke/

compensation, health insurance and retirement benefits. sHPF assumes full responsibility for the acts and/or

omissions of sHpF,s employees or agents as they relate to performance of this MoU. sHPF assumes full

responsibility for workers' compensation insurance, and payment of all federal, state and local taxes or

contributions, including but not limited to unemployment insurance, social security, Medicare and income taxes

with respect to sHpF and sHpF,s employees and agents. sHPF warrants its compliance with the criteria established

by the U.s. lnternal Revenue service (l.R.s.) for qualification as an independent contractor, including but not limited

to being hired on a temporary basis, having some discretion in scheduling time to complete contract work, working

for more than one employer at a time, and acquiring and maintaining its own office space and equipment' SHPF

agrees to indemnify Affiliates for all costs and any penalties arising from audits by state and/or federal tax entities

rJlated to services provided by SHPF's employees and agents under this MoU'

8. CONFLTCT OF |NTEREST. SHpF represents that sHPF has no existing financial interest and will not acquire any

such interest, direct or indirect, which could conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services

required under this Mou and that no person having any such interest shall be subcontracted in connection with this

MOU or employed by sHpF. sHpF shall not conduct or solicit any Affiliate business while on Affiliate property or

time.

A. sHpF will also take all necessary steps to avoid the appearance of a conflict of interest and shall have a

duty to disclose to the Affiliates prioi to entering into this MoU any and all circumstances existing at such

time which pose a potential conflict of interest'

B. sHpF warrants that it has not directly or indirectly offered or given, and will not directly or indirectly offer

or give, to any employee, agent, or representative of Affiliates any cash or noncash gratuity or payment

with view toward securing any business from Affiliates or influencing such person with respect to the

conditions, or performance of any contracts with or orders from Affiliates, including without limitation this

Mou. Any breach of this warranty shall be a material breach of each and every contract between Affiliates

and SHPF'

c. should a conflict of interest issue arise, sHPF agrees to fully cooperate in any inquiry and to provide the

Affiliates with all documents or other information reasonably necessary to enable the Affiliates to

determine whether or not a conflict of interest existed or exists.



qKB',,i$r
D. Failure to comply with the provisions of this section shall constitute grounds for immediate termination of

this MoU, notwithstanding Section 4, "Term and Termination," above, in addition to whatever other

remedies the Affiliates maY have'

9. EeuAL EMpLoyMENT oppoRTUNtry. lt is the policy of the Affiliates that, in connection with all work performed

under Affiliates rvrouitr1o. rr'-orG" * discrimination against any employee or applicant for employment because

of race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, sexual orientation, age, disability or

medical condition and, therefore, the sHpF Jgrees to comply with applicable federal and state laws' ln addition, the

sHpF agrees to require like compliance by its employees, agents, and all sub-contractors employed on the work'

10. NON-DISCRIMINAT|ON. The Affiliates prohibit discrimination, harassment' intimidation and/or bullying and

actual or perceived sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, race or ethnicity' ethnic

group identification, ancestry, nationality, national origin, religion, color, mental or physical disability, age' or on the

basis of a person,s association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics,

in any program or activity it conducts or to which it provides significant assistance. The sHPF agrees to comply with

applicable federal and state laws. ln addition, the SHPF agrees to require like compliance by its employees, agents,

and all sub-contractors employed on the work'

11. G OVERNI NG LAW. The valid ity, interpretation and performance of this MOU shall be determined according to

the laws of San Diego County, California'

12. FINGERPRINTING and BACKGROUND CHECKS. The sHPF shall perform the following acts:

A. As required by Affiliates, sHpF shall have all current and subsequent employees, agents and volunteers

of who may enter a school site during the time that students are present submit their fingerprints in a manner

authorized and required by Affiliates;

B. prohibit employees, agents and volunteers of sHPF from coming into contact with students until

Affiliates and/or sHpF have ascertained that the employee, agent or volunteer has not been convicted of a felony;

C. Certify in writing to the Affiliates that neither SHPF nor any of SHPF's employees, agents or volunteers

who may enter a school site during the time that students are present have been convicted of a felony; and

D. As required, provide a list of the names of sHPF's employees, agents and volunteers who may have

contact with students to the Affiliates administrator for this Mou.

13. INSURANCE SHpF shall, at his, her, or its sole cost and expense, maintain in full force and effect, during the

term of this MoU, the following insurance coverage from a licensed, admitted or authorized insurer with an A minus

(A-), Vll, or better rating from A.M. Best, sufficiently estimated to cover any claims, damages, liabilities, costs and

expenses (including counsel fees) arising out of or in connection with sHPF's fulfillment of any of its obligations

under this MOU:

A. commercial General Liability lnsurance, including both bodily injury and property damage, with limits as

follows:

SL,000,000 per occurrence

S loo,ooo fire damage

$ s,ooo med exPenses

Sl,ooo,ooo personal & adv rnJury



ryK?$'#?BI*
S3,000,000 general aggregate

53,0OO,OOO prod ucts/com pleted operations a ggregate

B. Business Auto Liability lnsurance for owned scheduled, non-owned or hired automobiles with a combined

single limit of no less than 51 million per occurrence'

c. workers, compensation and Employers Liability lnsurance in a form and amount covering sHPF's full

liabilityunderapplicablestateandfederallaws,asfollows:
Part A - StatutorY Limits

PartB-EmployersLiability:S1,000,000/51,O0O'000/S1'000'000

D.Errors&omissions(ProfessionalLiability)coverage,asfollows:
S1,000,000 per occurrence/ S1,000,000 aggregate

E. Sexual Abuse and Molestation coverage, as follows:

S1,000,000 per occurrence/$1,000,000 aggregate

G. sHpF, upon execution of this MoU and periodically thereafter upon request, shall furnish the Affiliates with

certificates of insurance evidencing such coverage. sHPF shall name each Affiliate as additionally insured

and SHpF agrees to provide policy endorsements stating, "such policies are primary and any insurance

carried by District is secondary and noncontributing with such policies'"

14. INDEMN|FICAT|ON. SHpF shall indemnify and hold harmless Affiliates and its Board Members, administrators,

employees, agents, and attorneys (collectively, "lndemnitees") against all liability, loss, damage, claims, suits' actions

and expense (including reasonable attorneys; fees) resulting from, arising out of or in connection to this MoU or its

performance, whether such loss, expense, damage or liability was proximately caused in whole or in part by the

negligent or willful act or omission of sHpF, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, sub-contractors'

volunteers, or anyone employed directly or indirectly by it'

By entering into this Mou, Affiliates and their respective Board Members, administrators, employees, agents,

attorneys or representatives have not agreed to indemnify sHPF, third party beneficiaries or any individuals and/or

entities against any liability, loss, damage, claims, suits, actions and expense (including attorneys' fees) resulting

from, arising out of or in connection to this MoU or its performance, whether such loss, expense, damage or liability

was proximately caused in whole or in part by the negligent or willful act or omission of SHPF, including without

limitations, its agents, employees, sub-contractors, volunteers, or anyone employed directly or indirectly by it'

j_5. NoTlcEs. All notices to be given, or documents, samples, or other materials to be delivered by either Party to

the other pursuant to this Mou will be sent by prepaid first-class mail, electronic mail, telephone facsimile, or hand-

delivered, to the addresses set forth below. Any such notices, documents, samples, or other materials will be

deemed to have been given or delivered forty-eight (48) hours after posting, if sent by first class mail; when

received, if sent by electronic mail or telephone facsimile; or when delivered, if delivered by hand'

Name:
Title:
Company:
Address:
Telephone:

Timothy Makris

Managing Director
Sandy Hook Promise

13 Church Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

202.516.1018

To SHPF



q.KB,#iBr,

Facsimile:
Email:

N/A
tim.ma kris@sa ndvhookpromise'org

lsrc NATU RE PAGE FOLLOWSI

To Affiliates: see attached signature page

16. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Should any problem or conflict arise in the course of the delivery of services under this

Mou, it is understood that the parties will work with each other to accomplish an effective resolution through

discussion.

i.7. ENTIRE MoU/AMENDMENT. This Mou, all exhibits to this MoU constitute the entire agreement between the

parties to the MoU and supersede any prior or contemporaneous written or oral understanding or agreement' and

may be amended only by written amendment executed by both parties to this MoU, as described in section 4'

above.



*'uWk"ndvHook

I PRoMlsE
SANDY HOOK PROMISE FOUNDATION

Timothy J. Makris, Managing Director, Sa ndy Hook Promise Foundation Date

AFFILIATES OF TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Gary Mekeel, Superintendent, Alpaugh Un ified School District Date

RobHudson,Superintendent,AltaVistaSchoolDistrict
Date

Carole Mederos, Superintendent, Buena Vista Elementary School District Date

Sergio Mendoza, Superintendent, Burton Elementary School District Date

Yolanda Valdez, Superintendent, Cutle r-Orosi Joint Unified School District Date

Joe Hernandez, Superintendent, Dinuba Un ified
Date

Philip Nystrom, Superintendent, Earlimart
Date

George Eddy, Superintendent, Exeter Uni fied
Date

Melanie Matta, Superintendent, Hope

fied

Date

Paul Sevillano, Superintendent, Farmersville U ni Date



qKndv Hook
OMISE

Eric Thiessen, Principal, University Prep High
Date

Lori Lackey, Superintendent, Valley Life Charter Date

Tamara Ravalin, Superintendent, Visalia Un ified Date

Deanna Cardoza, Superintendent, Waukena Joint Union
Date

Alfonso Gamino, Superintendent, Woodlake Un ified Date

Lou Saephan, Superintendent, Woodville Union Date



qKB',ii$,

Mario Milan, Superintendent, Richgrove Date

Carol Borba, Superintendent, Rockford
Date

Courtney Castle, Superintendent, Saucelito, Date

Perry Jensen, Superintendent, Sequola Union Date

Connie Owens, Superintendent, Springville
Date

Chris Kemper, Superintendent, Stone Coral
Date

Shelly Long, Superintendent, Strathmore Union
Date

Terri Rufert, Superintendent, Sundale Union
Date

Steve Tsu boi, Superintend ent, Su nnyside Union Date

Nicole Rocha, Administrator, TCOE Cou rt/Com munity Date

Guadalupe Roma, Superintendent, Terra Bella Union Date

Donya Wheeler, Superintendent, The Academies Charters
Date

Sue Sherwood, Superintendent, Three Rivers Date

Cherie Solian, PrinciPal, TiPton Date

Tammy Aldaco, Asst. Superintendent, Tulare Joint Union High Date



ndv Hook
O,M I S EryK

Tom Byars, Superintendent, Hot Springs Elementary Date

Sherry Martin, Superintendent, Kings River Union Date

Anjelica Zermeno, Principal, La Sierra Military Academy Date

Keri Montoya, Superintendent, Libeny

Date

Tom Rooney, Superintendent, Lindsay Date

Chris Meyer, Superintendent, Monson-Sultana Date

Heather Pilgrim, Superintendent, Oak Valley Date

Derrick Bravo, Superintendent, Outside Creek Date

Phil Anderson, Superintendent, Palo Verde Date

Monty Dunbar, Superintendent, Pixley Date

Mark Odsather, Superintendent, Pleasant View Date

N ate N elson, Su perintendent, Porterville Unifie d Date



ryKE',,?siE

EXHIBIT A - SS-ARS PROGRAM SPECIFICS

SHPF and Affiliates agree to this agreement as follows:

SHPF will perform the following duties:

1. sHpF shall provide training and support of ss-ARS to Affiliates' students and assigned personnel on the Affiliates'

contact list. sHpF will manage and maintai n the 24/7 call center, App and website for students, educators,

administrators and parents of Affiliates, students to use to submit anonymous tips. students will not require an

account or be required to provide any identifying information in order to submit anonymous tips'

2. SHpF shall implement ss-ARS by retaining qualified persons (lnstructors), digital-download instruction and

interactivetrainingvideotoprovidetrainingandtechnicalassistancetoAffiliates.

3. sHpF shall manage the24/7 callcenter and provide them with Affiliates'developed and approved Life safety

and Non-Life safety Tip Definitions (Exhibit D), Reporting Process and Protocols (Exhibit E) and contact list'

4. SHpt 2417 Call center will, per Affiliates direction, triage all tip submissions prior to trafficking to Affiliates'

5. SHIF 24/7 Call center will provide crisis management to any tip submission per Affiliates' developed and

approved Life safety and Non-Life safety rip o-etinitions (Exhibit D), Reporting Process and Protocols (Exhibit E)'

state and federal laws.

6. sHpF shall share and/or provide immediate, direct access to Affiliate all information gathered using ss-ARS -
includingnumberofparticipants,schools,tipdetailsanddispositions.

7 . SHpF wiil provide prompt, support of ss-ARS via phone, in-person and/or emair and make avairabre prompt and

reasonable online training for all types of users who may interact with the system'

B. SHpF shall not under any circumstances sell any ss-ARS information or other data or information received or

generated as a result of this agreement to any advertiser or third party. Furthermore, and except as to Affiliate

district, sHpF shall always maintain the anonymity of all data and other information received in connection with

the ss-ARS program, including the identity oi rnyon" providing a tip and the specifics of any incident responded

to or averted unless otherwise demanded under state or federal law'

9. sHpF grants to Affiliates a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, revocable subscription ss-ARS license during

the term of this Mou, solely for Affiliates' purposes - including (a) to use, perform' and digitally display ss-ARS

and (b) to access, display, search, analyze, reformat, download, and print reports of any submissions and/or

results generated by the authorized use of SS-ARS'

10. sHpF will provide each user identified on Affiliate's contact list with a unique username and password to enable

such users to access ss-ARs pursuant to this agreement. SHPF may alternatively provide an assigned Affiliate

Administrator with a unique username and paisword, which such Administrator will use to create and issue

additional unique usernames and passwords for Affiliate's additional users. sHPF may change or update these

username and passwords, with notice to Affiliate. Each username and password may only be used to access ss-

ARS during one (1) concurrent login session. sHpF reserves the right to terminate any username and password

which sHpF reasonably determines may have been used by an unauthorized third party or by any user or

individual other than the user to whom such username and password was originally assigned'



qK?i'#iBr',
EXHlBlr A - ss-ARs PROGRAM SPECIFICS (CONTINUED)

Affiliates will perform the following duties:

L. Affiliates to provide SHpF with their definition of Life Safety and Non-Life Safety Tip Definitions (Exhibit D) for

use by SHPF call center to triage all tip submissions'

2. Affiliates to provide and update SHpF with the Reporting Process and Protocols (Exhibit E) and contact list for

the SHPF call center to follow for all tip submissions'

3. Affiliates acknowledge and agree with SS-ARS Terms of Use (Exhibit B) and Privacy Agreement (Exhibit C)

provided to the Affiliates, users upon use of ss-ARS App and website. Users of the 24/7 call center will be

provided on-line links to both if requested'

4. Affiliates acknowledge and agree that only users are entitled to receive a username and password and to access

the services. Affiliates will provide to sHpF information and other assistance as necessary to enable sHPF to

establish usernames for users, and Affiliates will verify all user requests for account passwords. Affiliates will

ensure that each username and password issued to a user will be used only by that user. Affiliates are

responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of all users' usernames and passwords, and are solely responsible

for all activities that occur under these usernames. Affiliates agree (a) not to allow a third party to use its

account, usernames or passwords at any time, and (b) to promptly notify sHPF in writing of any actual or

suspected unauthorized use of its account, usernames or passwords, or any other breach or suspected breach of

the obligations contained in this section. rn the event of a data breach, sHPF shall timely notify Affiliates, take

prompt and deliberate action in response to the breach, and provide all such notifications as required under law,

as well as perform any other legally required functions in response to the data breach'

5. Affiliates acknowledge and agree to act upon all known ss-ARS submissions in accordance with Affiliates policies

and procedures.



WNndv Hookot'ilse
EXHIBIT B - SS.ARS TERMS OF USE

The say something mobile application ("App"), saysomething.net website ("site"), and 844-5-SAYNOW Telephone

(,,phone,,) anonymous reporting system products and services are offered by Sandy Hook Promise Foundation

(,SHpF,,) through its service providers AnderSoft Software, LLC ("AnderSoft") and JCS Switchboard (collectively

"Technology and Service Providers").

By downloading the say something App, accessing the site at www.savsomething.net, and/or calling the24/7 Phone

at g44-5SAyNOW, you indicate that you understand and agree to be bound by the following Terms of Use' lF YoU

DO NOT AGREE WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THESE TERMS OF USE, DO NOT ACCESS OR USE THE APP' SITE OR

PHONE.

1. Eligibility. Anyone under ll years old is strictly prohibited from accessing and/or creating an account'

2. Changes to Terms of Use. SHpFF reserves the right, in our sole discretion, to change, modify, add, or remove

portions of the Terms of Use at any time. you ugr". to review the Terms of Use periodically. Your continued use of

the say something App, site and website after iny such changes become effective constitutes your acceptance of

such updated and/or revised Terms of Use'

3. Online privacy policy. The say something App, site and Phone privacy policy describes our practices concerning

information that you piovide or that we may collect, and by accepting these Terms of Use, you consent to our

collection, use, disclosure and transfer of information in compliance with our privacy policy'

4. say something App and site Licensee. subject to these Terms of Use, you are hereby granted a non-exclusive,

limited, non-transferable, freely revocable liclnse to use the App and site for your personal, non-commercial use

only and as permitted by the features of the App. sHpF reserves all rights not expressly granted herein in the App

and Site and as defined Lelow. SHpF and/or AnderSoft may terminate this license at any time for any reason or no

reason. Except as expressly authorized in this section 4, you agree not to display, distribute, license, perform,

publish, reproduce, duplicate, copy, create derivative works from, modify, sell, resell, exploit, transfer or upload for

any commercial purposes, any portion of the App or Site, including in each case any content contained therein'

other than the content that you legally upload to the App and/or Site'

5. Mobile services. To the extent you access the App or site through a mobile device, your wireless service carrie/s

standard charges, data rates and other fees may apply. ln addition, downloading, installing, or using certain mobile

services may be prohibited or restricted by your carrier, and not all mobile services may work with all carriers or

devices.

5. Say Something App Password and School Affiliation

To operate the app, the user agrees to create a password and select his or her affiliated school. sHPF strongly

encourages users to set ,,difficult" passwords (use a combination of numbers, symbols, and upper and lower case

letters). password and schoolaffiliation can be changed within the setup section of the App. You are solely

responsible for the activity that occurs on your account, and you must keep your account password secure' You agree

to notify sHpF immediately by email at savsomething(osandvhookpromise.org of any unauthorized use of your

account. sHpF and our Technology and s"rjcef t*iders will not be liable for any losses caused by any unauthorized

use of your account.



qKB'#?$s
EXHTBIT B - SS-ARS TERMS OF USE (CONTINUED)

7. Tip Submission and Related Policies

Tip submission is done through use of the App, Site or Phone. You can write and speak (Phone only) the tip and/or

submit photographs, videos, audio files or other content or information. You acknowledge and agree that tips may

be disclosed to law enforcement, your selected affiliated school, and other third parties as we deem appropriate in

our sore discretion to protect your personal safety or the safety of others or prevent any unlawful, harmful,

inappropriate or dangerous activity. By submitting a tip, you acknowledge and agree that sHPF' its Technology and

service providers ,nJyow selected affiliated school, are authorized but not obligated to take any steps they deem

appropriate in their sole discretion to follow up on such tips. sHPF, ITS TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS

AND YOUR SELECTED AFFILIATED SCHOOL ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE AND SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY TO YOU OR

ANYONE ELSE, WITH RESPECTTO ANYTIP YOU CHOOSE TO SUBMIT USING THE APP' SITE OR PHONE' OR WITH

REspEct ro ANy AcTroN oR rNAcnoN uNDERTAKEN oR Nor uNDERTAKEN lN RESPONSE To YouR TIP' You are

sorery responsibre for any submitted tip you report through the App, site or phone, including any submitted tip that

is viewed as being obscene, offensive, inappropriate, defamatory, untruthful, illicit, harassing, threatening, stalking'

discriminatory, abusive, or profane. sHpF and its Technology and Service Providers reserve the right to reject and/or

remove any submitted tiP'

The following additional policies and rules apply:

a. Always call 911 immediately in the event of an emergency. The App, site and Phone are not a substitute for

reporting incidents of concern to law enforcement, medical and emergency personnel'

b. you and your submitted tip are subject to applicable laws, regulations, and your affiliated school's policies'

c. you agree not to engage in illegal, inappropriate, or other prohibited activities in connection with the app or

website, including without limitation: (i) copying, distributing, or disclosing any part of the App or site in any

form; (ii) using any automated system, such as robots to access and submit a tip that results in multiple

submissions; (iii) attempting to interfere with, compromise the system integrity or security or decipher any

transmissions to or from the servers running the app or website; (iv) taking any action that imposes, or may

impose at our sole discretion an unreasonable or disproportionately large load on our infrastructure; (v)

uploading invalid data, viruses, worms, or other software agents through the App or Site; (vi) using the App, Site

or phone for any commercial advertising or solicitation purposes; and (vii) impersonating another person or

otherwise misrepresenting your affiliation with a person or entity, or conducting fraud'

d. sHpF and/or its Technology and service providers reserve the right to investigate and take appropriate legal

action against anyone who, in sHpF's and/or its Technology and service Providers sole discretion, violates these

Terms, including without limitation, removing the offending content from the Say Something App and/or Site,

suspending or terminating the account of such violators and reporting you to the law enforcement authorities'

8. Our ProPrietary Rights

Except for your submitted tip only, the App, Site, phone and all materials therein or transferred thereby, including,

without limitation, software, images, text,'graphics, illustrations, logos, patents, trademarks' service marks'

copyrights, photographs, audio, videos, anJ ati intellectual property rights related thereto, are the exclusive

property of sHpF, and where applicable, its Technology and service Providers. Except as explicitly provided herein'

nothing herein shall be deemed to create a license in or under any such intellectual property rights, and you agree

not to sell, license, rent, modify, distribute, copy, reproduce, transmit, publicly display, publicly perform, publish'

adapt, edit or create derivative works from the say something App, site or Phone or any content thereon' Use of the

App, site or phone content for any purpose not expressly permitted by these Terms of Use is strictly prohibited' You

agree not to copy, modify, create a derivative work of, reverse engineer, reverse assemble or otherwise attempt to

discover any source code, sell, assign, sublicense, or otherwise transfer any right in the technology and software

underlying the APP, Site or Phone.



Wn?i,,riBr,
EXHlBlr B - SS-ARS TERMS OF USE (CONTINUED)

The say something, say something Anonymous Reporting system (ss-ARS), and sandy Hook Promise Foundation

names, logos and other trademarks are the sole and exclusive property of sHPFF' The Andersoft names' logos' and

other trademarks are the sole and exclusive property of Andersoft. Nothing in these Terms or the App, Site or

phone shourd be construed as granting, by imprication, estopper, or otherwise, any license or right to use any of

foregoing trademarks or other trademarks displayed through the App, site or Phone without sHPF's and/or

Andersoft,s prior written permission in each instance. As between you and sHPF and/or Andersoft, all goodwill

generated from the ur. oi such trademarks will inure to sHPF's and/or Andersoft's exclusive benefit'

You acknowledge and agree that any questions, comments, suggestions, ideas, feedback' and other information

about the App, site or pione (,,FeedbacK,) you provide to sHpF or our Technorogy and service providers is non-

confidential, and sHpF will be entitled to the unrestricted use and dissemination of this Feedback for any purpose'

commercial or otherwise, without acknowledgment or compensation to you'

9. App Store Providers Terms

Apple lnc., Google, lnc., or Microsoft corporation will be a third-party beneficiary to these Terms of Use if you access

them for applications developed for Apple ios, Android, or Microsoft windows-powered mobile devices'

respectively. These third-party beneficiaries aie not parties to this agreement and are not responsible for the

provision or suppon of the app in any manner. your access to the app is subject to terms set forth in the applicable

third-party beneficiary,s terms of service. The following additional terms apply to your use of the app obtained

through the APPIe Store:

a. You will only use the App in connection with a device that you own or control;

b. you acknowledge and agree that Apple has no obligation whatsoever to furnish any maintenance and

support services with respect to the App;

c. you acknowledge and agree that sHpF, and not Apple, is responsible for addressing any claims you or any

third party may have in relation to the application;

d. you acknowledge and agree that, in the event of any third-party claim that the App or your possession and

use of the App infringes that third party's intellectual property rights, SHPF, and not Apple, will be

responsible for the investigation, defense, settlement and discharge of any such infringement claim; and

e. Both you and SHpF acknowledge and agree that, in your use of the App, you will comply with any

applicable third-party terms of agreement which may affect or be affected by such use'

l0.lndemnitY
you agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless sHPF, its Technology and service Providers, and its and their

affiliates, officers, directors, employees, contractors, agents, representatives and licensors from and against any and

all claims, damages, obtigations, losses, liabilities, costs or debt, and expenses (including but not limited to

attorney,s fees) arising from: (a) your use of and access to the App, site and Phone, including any data or content

transmitted or received by you; (b) your vioration of any term oi these Terms of Use; (c) your vioration of any third-

party right, including without limitation any right of privacy or intellectual property rights; (d) your violation of any

applicable law, rule, regulation or affiliated sciool policy; (e) any claim or damages that arise as a result of any of

your submitted tips; or (f) any other party's access and use of the App, Site or Phone using your password' case

number or other appropriate security code. we reserve the right to assume the exclusive defense and control of any

matter subject to indemnification by you, and in such case, you agree to cooperate with our defense of such claim

and to reimburse us for the reasonable costs and expenses thereof. lf you are a California resident, you waive



qK?i'#i$,

EXHlBlr B - SS-ARS TERMS OF USE (CONTINUED)

california civil code section 1542, which says: "A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does

not know or suspect to exist in his favor at the time of executing the release, which if known by him must have

materially affected his settlement with the debtor." lf you are a resident of another jurisdiction, you waive any

comparable statute or doctrine.

11. No Warranty
YOUR USE OF THE APP, SITE OR PHONE ARE AT YOUR SOLE RISK. ANY INFORMATION OR DATA WITHIN THE APP OR

SITE MAY NOT BE ACCURATE. SAY SOMETHING APP, SITE AND PHONE ARE PROVIDED 
.AS IS,AND WE AND OUR

TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND' EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE. SHPF AND OUR TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE APP'

SITE OR PHONE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, TIMELY, SECURE, OR FREE FROM DEFECTS OR ERRORS' OR THAT THE

RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE USE OF THE APP, SITE OR PHONE WILL BE ACCURATE OR RELIABLE'

ANY RELIANCE YOU PLACE ON SUCH INFORMATION IS THEREFORE STRICTLY AT YOUR OWN RISK' BY DOWNLOADING

THE APP AND/OR ACCESSING THE SITE OR PHONE YOU EXPRESSLY AGREE TO HOLD SHPF AND ITS TECHNOLOGY AND

SERVICE PROVIDERS HARMLESS FROM ANY LOSS, HARM, INJURY, OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER ARISING FROM OR

ARISING OUT OF YOUR USE. THE APP, SITE AND PHONE ARE PROVIDED FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY' AND SHPF AND

ITS TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY THAT ANY ACTION WILL BE

TAKEN IN RESPONSE TO ANY TIPS SUBMITTED OR THAT ANY ACTIONS U'NDERTAKEN WILL BE ABLE TO ADDRESS THE

SITUATION REPORTED OR PREVENT ANY HARM.

12. Limitation of LiabilitY
TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL SHPF' ITS TECHNOLOGY AND

SERVICE PROVIDERS OR ANY OF THEIR AFFILIATES, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS' EMPLOYEES' EMPLOYEES' AGENTS'

REPRESENTATIVES, SUPPLIERS OR LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT' INDIRECT' PUNITIVE' INCIDENTAL'

spEctAL, coNSEQUENT|AL OR EXEMpLARy DAMAGES, |NCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF

PROFITS, GOODWILL, USE, DATA OR OTHER INTANGIBLE LOSSES, THAT RESULT FROM THE USE OF' OR INABILITY TO

USE, THE APP, SITE OR PHONE OR FROM ANY ACTIONS OR INACTIONS WITH RESPECT TO INFORMATION REPORTED

THEREON. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL SHPF BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE' LOSS OR INJURY RESULTING

FROM HACKING, TAMPERING OR OTHER UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS OR USE OF THE APP' SITE OR PHONE OR THE

INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREIN.

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, SHPF ASSUMES NO LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR

ANy (t) ERR9RS, MtsrAKEs, oR tNAccuRActEs oF GONTENT; (ll) PERSONAL INJURY, PRoPERTY DAMAGE, oR oTHER

CLAIMS OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER, RESULTING FROM YOUR ACCESS TO OR USE OF OUR APP' SITE OR PHONE OR

FROM ANY ACTIONS OR INACTIONS TAKEN BY OR ON BEHALF OF SHPF' ITS TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS

OR ANY OF THEIR AFFILIATES, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES WITH RESPECTTO

TNFORMATTON REp9RTED THEREoN; (lll) ANY UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO oR USE OF OUR OR OUR TECHNoLOGY

AND sERVtcE pRovtDERs, sEcuRE sERVERs AND/oR ANy AND ALL pERsoNAL INFoRMATION sroRED THEREIN; (lV)

ANY INTERRUPTIoN oR cEssATIoN oF TRANSMISSIoN TO OR FROM THE APP, SITE OR PHONE; (V)ANY BUGS,

VIRUSES, TROJAN HORSES, OR THE LIKE THAT MAY BE TRANSMITTED TO OR THROUGH OUR APP' SITE OR PHONE BY

ANy rHtRD pARTy; (vt) ANy ERRORS OR OMtsstoNs tN ANY CONTENT OR FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE INcURRED AS A

RESULT OF THE USE OF ANY CONTENT POSTED, EMAILED, TRANSMITTED' OR OTHERWISE MADE AVAILABLE

THROUGH THE App, S1TE OR PHONE; AND/OR (Vll) USER CONTENT OR THE DEFAMATORY, OFFENSIVE, OR ILLEGAL



4#fr"ndvHook
I PnoMlsE

CONDUCT OF ANY THIRD PARTY. IN NO EVENT SHALL SHPF, ITS TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS OR ANY OF

THEIR AFFILIATES, AGENTS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, SUPPLIERS, OR LICENSORS BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR



ry-h ndv Hook
ot.tlsg

EXHIBIT B - SS-ARS TERMS OF USE (CONTINUED)

ANY CLAIMS, PROCEEDINGS, LIABILITIES, OBLIGATIONS, DAMAGES, LOSSES OR COSTS IN AN AMOUNT EXCEEDING

sL00.oo.

THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SECTION APPLIES WHETHER THE ALLEGED LIABILITY IS BASED ON CONTRACT' TORT'

NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OR ANY OTHER BASIS, EVEN IF SHPF HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF

SUCH DAMAGE. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL APPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY

LAW IN THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTION.

SOME STATES DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF

INctDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTTAL DAMAGES, SO THE ABOVE LlMlrATloNS OR EXCLUSIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU'

THIS AGREEMENT GIVES YOU SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS, AND YOU MAY ALSO HAVE OTHER RIGHTS WHICH VARY

FROM STATE TO STATE. THE DISCLAIMERS, EXCLUSIONS, AND LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

WILL NOT APPLY TO THE EXTENT PROHIBITED BY APPLICABLE LAW. IF YOU ARE DISSATISFIED WITH ANY PORTION

OF THE APP, SITE OR PHONE OR WITH THESE TERMS, YOUR SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IS TO DISCONTINUE USE

OF OUR SERVICES.

13. Governing Law. you hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of, and waive any venue objections against,

federal and state courts located in San Diego County, California'

14. Third party Beneficiary. The Technology and service Providers are third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement

between SHpF and Affiliates and is entitleO1t tfre rights and benefits hereunder, including without limitation the

limitation of liability and indemnification provisions, and may directly enforce the provisions hereof as if any one of

the Technology and Service Providers were a party to this Agreement'

15. General. These Terms Of USe constitute the entire agreement between you and sHPF and govern your use of

the App, Site and phone, superseding any prior agreements between you and SHPF with respect the subject hereof'

The failure of sHpF to exercise or enforce any right or provision of these Terms of Use will not constitute a waiver of

such right or provision. lf any provision of these Terms of use is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be

invalid, the parties nevertheiess agree that the court should endeavor to give effect to the parties' intentions as

reflected in the provision, and the other provisions of these Terms remain in full force and effect. You agree that

regardless of any statute or law to the contrary, any claim or cause of action arising out of or related to use of the

App, Site or phone or these Term of Use must be filed within one (1) year after such claim or cause of action arose or

be forever barred. sHpF may assign or transfer these Terms of use, in whole or in part, without restriction' The

section titles in these Term of Use are for convenience only and have no legal or contractual effect. Notices to you

may be made via either email or regular mail. we may also provide notices to you of changes to these Term of Use

or other matters by displaying notices or links to notices generally on the App, site or by message with use of the

Phone.

16. Contact Us. Please contact us at the following address:

Sandy Hook Promise

L3 Church Hill Road

Newtown, CT 06470

Or contact us by email at programs@sandvhookpromise'org

Last modified on: JulY, 2017



WgB,,i?$,
EXHIBIT C - SS-ARS PRIVACY AGREEMENT

This Privacy Policy describes how we at sandy Hook Promise ("sHPF"), together with our partners Andersoft

software, LLC and JCS Switchboard (collectively, our "Partners"), collect, use, share and maintain information from

you when you use our say something mobile app (the "App") or related website, www.savsomething.net (the "site")

and terephone crisis rine, 844-5-SnVrrrow (the ,;phone"). The App, site and phone are designed to maximize your

privacy, by providing you with a means to anonymously report events or issues of concern to you' Accordingly' we

do not require you to provide any personally identifiable information when you use the App, site or Phone'

However,youmayprovidesuchinformationatyourdiscretion.

By using the App, site and/or the phone, you consent to the use, disclosure, transfer and processing of information

we collect from you as set forth in this Privacy Policy'

please note that when you use the App, Site or Phone, you may connect with your school, which, along with SHPF'

helps triage and act on the information you provide. once the information is received by your school, it will no

longer be governed by this Privacy Policy. lf you wish to know about the data privacy practices of your school'

please contact officials directly.

What information do we collect?

lnformation you provide: sHpF and our partners collect information from you when you provide it through the App'

Site and/or phone. you provide information, for example, when you initially select a school; report and/or update a

tip; submit pictures, videos, audio files, or other content; make informational inquiries using topic tabs on the App

and website and, update your school location (via the App only)'

How do we use this information?
sHpF and our partners may use the information we collect for legitimate purposes, such as:

o helping you in an emergency, such as by directing your tips and other communications to operators and

responding via secure, anonymous live chat;

o providing you with additional or added products, services, or information as it relates to your submission;

o providing you with information about the App, site or Phone required notices;

o improving the App, site or phone services we provide, such as by using analytics to improve and enhance the

performance and ease of use;

o generating and analyzing statistics about your anonymous use of the App, site and/or the Phone;

o detecting, preventing, and responding to fraud, intellectual property infringement, violations of our Terms of

Use, violations of law, or other misuse of the App, Site and/or Phone; and

o to support our business performance and operations (e'g., reports, trends, etc')'

When and to whom do we disclose the information?

we disclose the information you provide through the App, site or Phone to the affiliated school you designate on

the App, Site or on the Phone.



ryK?$',i'i$,
EXHIBTT C - SS-ARS PRIVACY AGREEMENT (CONTINUED)

We also may disclose information we collect from you:

o to public safety officials and other government entities on an emergency basis or when requested by you;

o as required by law, such as to comply with a subpoena or other legal process, or to comply with government

reporting obligations;
o when we believe in good faith that disclosure is necessary (a) to protect our rights, the integrity of the App, Site

and phone, the rights of the schools with which we partner, or your safety or the safety of others, or (b) to

detect, prevent, or respond to fraud, intellectual property infringement, violations of our Terms and conditions

for the App, Site and phone, violations of law, or other misuse of the App, Site and/or Phone; and

o to another organization in the event we were to combine with or be acquired by that organization.

We do not share any personal information with third parties for their marketing purposes.

Security of Collected lnformation
SHpF and our partners use reasonable efforts to maintain the security, confidentiality, and integrity of information

we collect through the App, site and phone. Your account on the App is password-protected, so unless you share

your password, only you can access and view the information in the account. You are responsible for maintaining

the secrecy of your password and any account information'

lnformation from Children
Because our site is a serious tool used to help prevent violence and victimization in schools, we do not allow anyone

under the age of L1 to use our App, site or phone. lf you believe we have received information from someone

under age L1, please contact us at the email address provided at the end of this Policy.

Retention of I nformation
we are not obligated to you to retain your information. we may retain your submitted tip and information

regarding your affiliated school for as long as necessary to fulfill the purposes described in this Privacy Policy, as

required by law, or for legitimate business purposes to the extent permitted by applicable law'

Changes to this PrivacY PolicY

we may update this privacy policy periodically and without prior notice to you. to reflect changes in our information

practices. whenever we update the policy, we will post new (revised) Privacy Policy within the App or on the Site'

Contact us

lf you have any questions about this privacy policy or our use of your information collected through the App or the

Site, please contact us at savnow@sandvhookpromise'org'

Last modified on: JulY, 2017



,.i.iiE?.*
ua'l#F*'r"ndv 

Hook
I PRoMlsE

EXHIBIT D - SS-ARS LIFE SAFETY AND NON.LIFE SAFETY TIP DEFINITIONS

General Teasing/suicide and are requestiHave attem
- words orSextito commit suicide

Distribution of photosdeate to harm another
lssueS mentto harm buildi

aDeconditioninj orBod a
DiscriminationActive shooter or of device

Trua School/Presence of ns, knives,
other defaci ofGraffitir substance abuseuse, distribution/sale

Planned rtiesI abuse
General school com ntTerrorism threat and/or ideation

Theft- NOTHuman
Breaks District Code of Conduct - eg academic misconductDating violence

ln behavior,lndividual is unconscious
General harassment students, staffultshootiPlanned

bus behavioron schoolReckless
riate use oftech school uipmentconductDrunk and/or disorde a

/fa documentscondition - fibuild
physical contactintimTheft Vandalism -

behavior toward othersMeaAnimal
Possession of matchesDomestic violence / victimization

false alarmThreat / ideation ofviolence formation threats
Smoking vaSexual assault -

VandalismEducator and/or AdministratorLost StudeM
a hostile environmentCreatiChild Predator

Cannabis Other
or useAlcohol

lntention, discussion a nn of
Disorder / Anorexic Bulimia

use NOT in

Verbal Abuse

Sexual Harassment

Hate crime Hate ch

ffim



qK

Life Safety Tip

{Call, Text, Email}

Local Multi-Disciplinary
Police/Sheriff Team At School

Dispatch Location

ndy Hook
OMISE

Superintendent
Officials/

Crisis Team

Non-Life Safety Tip

{Text, Email}

t
Multi-Disciplinary
Team At School

Location

EXHIBIT E - REPORTING PROCESS AND PROTOCOTS

SS-ARS Crisis Center Triage TiP

lnvestigation, assessment and/or action

Submission Disposition / Status

Written ResPonse in SS-ARS and

lndication of case being "open or closed"



BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

Date: November 12,2019

To: School Board Members

Prepared by: Dr. Paul Sevillano, Superintendent

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

Purchase of Committee for Children (Second Step)

Curriculum Materials

CURRICULUM

X Action ! Discussion

! Reports ! Information onlY

n Consent

n Closed Session

Background/Summary: During the 2017-2018 school yeat, counselors researched

r.u.rul school counseling curriculums to address the social-emotional learning

needs of students. Based on this research, Second Step social-emotional learning

curriculum was selected to purchase and implement pilot materials during the 2018-

20lg school year. The Second Step PreK-5 curriculum provides three modules

which include: social-emotional learning; butlying prevention; and child protection

modules. The Middle School 6-8 curriculum provides social-emotional learning in

four units which include: mindsets & goals; values and friendships; thoughts,

emotions, & decisions; serious peer conflicts.

The purchase of the Second Step social-emotional curriculum includes an English

Learner Pre,K-5 class set bundle, K-5 class-set bundle, and 6-8 school wide

licenses which include English Learner resources. K-8 school counselors,

principals, and district staff will monitor PreK-8 Second Step social-emotional

cunicul.tm implementation. Social-emotional pre & post survey datawill be

collected using Panorama Education software and used for improving program

implementation.

Fiscal Impact: Title IV Funds $21,538.20

Recommendation: APProve

Approved by:
Dr. Paul , Superintendent

ta.f



eCommlltce
forChlldrsn'

Alt EL-5 program include access to online resources such as staff training, family

materials, and Spanish materials online'

EL-5 Bundle - there's one set of materials per grade early learning (PK/TK)'

K, !,2,3,4,5,This means you,ll receive 7 sets of materials per bundle.

o For example, if you have 2 bundles of EL-5, you'll receive L4 sets of

materials total (7 per bundle X 2 bundles)'

K-5 Bundle - there's one set of materials per grade K, L,2,3, 4, 5' This

meansyou,llreceive6setsofmaterialsperbundle.

Gr6-8 Schoolwide License - it's an all-digital program on secondstep'org'

100 users, access to all grades 6-8, family materials, staff training, and

principal dashboard.

Lisa T. Wright I Education Partnerships Account Manager

800-634-4449, ext. 6508
P, 206-438-6508
F.206-343-1445
lwright@cfchild ren.org

a

a



oCommitfee
forChildren'

2815 Second Avenue, Suite 400

Seattle, WA 98121-3207 USA
800-634-4449 FAX: 206-343-1 445
orders@cfchi ldren.org

Quote #

Date

Customer lD

5004856

10t2812019

'10'138497

GTIE{F

EIffiEI;Rlfti!

Farmersville Unified Sch Dist
571E Citrus Dr
Farmersville CA 93223
United States

Erika Delacruz
Farmersville Unified Sch Dist

571E Citrus Dr
Farmersville CA 93223
United States

EE@trEU EIffiO E@lEgiltn l;tiliniFlslt

Elizabeth Dominguez Erika Delacruz Name: Emiliano Moran Lisa Wright
Email:
em o ra n tOfarmersvil le. k 1 2. ca. us

ifErii-rl*litlmnm EhEnrilliEIT4

100877 Early Learning-Grade 5 Second Step

SEL Kits

100876 Grades K-5 Second Step SEL Kits

100870 Second Step Kindergarten SEL

Classroom Kit

100871 Second Step Grade 1 SEL Classroom

Kit

2 $2,769.00 $5,538.00

5 $2,359.00 $11,795.00

$459.00 $459.00

100872 Second Step Grade 2 SEL Classroom

Kit

Second Step Grade 3 SEL Classroom
Kit

$459.00 $459.00

$409.00 $409.00

$409.00 $818.00
100873

900690 Second Step Middle School: 1-Year

Schoolwide

12 10t2812019 10t28t2020 1 $2,748.96 $2,749.00

Shipping Method: UPS Ground (UPS)

Prices valid for 30 days from quote date'

Please lnclude quote lD:5004856 on your orderto guarantee pricing' 1ot 2



oCommittee
forChildren'

2815 Second Avenue, Suite 400

Seattle, WA 98121-3207 USA
800-634-4449 FAX: 2OG-343-1 445
orders@cfchildren.org

Quote #

Date

Customer lD

5004856

1012812019

10138497

$22,227.00

($2,222.70)

$o,oo

$1,533.90

Subtotal

Discount

Shipping & Handling

Tax (%)

Memo: please cancel and use the credit of the remaining individual licenses for the new schoolwide License

(Farmersville Jr. High). CancelLicense 13801, 13800, 13799'

Shipping Method: UPS Ground (UPS)

Prices valld for 30 days from quote date'

Please lnclude quote 1Dr5004856 on your order to guarantee pricing'

$21,538.20

Please remit ln US Funds.

Make check payable to: Committee for Chlldren

GMre

lmnlr

2ol 2



Product and Frice List
Wcys to Order

@ @ @ Email or Fcrx
Send a purchase order: orders@cfchildren.org

Fax: 206-343-1445

Grades K,1, 2, 3,4, and 5 BPU lesson notebooks

and staff iraining bundle-.,..,,,.,,....,...'., (save S125) 51129

Kindergarten BPU lesson notebook

and stJff training ,..."..'...",,,.,.',," S209

Grade 1 BPU lesson notebook and staff training...,""'...'".,,..,,,""" $209

Grade 2 BPU lesson notebook and staff training -..,.,...'"',,,',.".,'., $209

Grade 3 BPU lesson notebook and staff training -*--."',,','" $209

Grade 4 BPU lesson notebook and statf training -----,'",-. $209

Grade 5 BPU lesson notebook and staff training-.,,",...',.."...,,"",' $209

and staft s209

Grade 1 CPU lesson notebook and staff training,...-'.*,*,-"".- $2Og

Grade 2 CPU l€sson notebook and statf training...'-...,.'"'*-'* $2O9

Grade 3 CPU lesson notebook and staff training.,.'-.',.-.-.-'* S2Og

Grade 4 CPU lesson notebook and staff training "'-..-.-**""' $2Og

Grade 5 CPU lesson notebook and staff training,...."."""'*,-""" S2Og

Online
Shop with a Visa or MasterGard:
SecondStep.orglpurchase

Phone
Gall us: 800-634-4449' ext'1

200099

200000100s01

100900

100902 Grades K-5 Second SteP

SEL Program + CPU.-.,...,-.".-^- (save $449) s3419

1Oo877 Early Learning,Grades K,1,2,3,4,
and 5 classroom kits..,...,-...,,,,...---... (save $304) 52769

Grades K,1, 2, 3,4, and 5 classroom kits

with Principal T^^ll7ir (save $284) 52529

Grades K,1, 2, 3,4,
and 5 classroom kits

Grades K-5 Second Step Suite bundle:

SEL Program + BPU + CPU..,,.,"'.,',...,...,,",.,,.',,,,....,... (save $593) 54529

Grades K-5 Second SteP

sEL Program + BPU.-,,".-"-,..,..,. (save $449) 53419

Early Learning Second SteP

sEiPrograml cPU-"",.",",...-".,.",- (save $19) 5649

Early Learning classroom kit -,'" "-""''"'"'"""""' S459

Kindergarten classroom kit,.,.. ..*..'"'..'-**'-- $459

3OOO97 EarlyLearning,GradesK,1,2,3,4,
and 5 CPU lesson notebooks and

staff training bundle.,.'..'-.-.*-*-'--.".,',"',.',,-,..,.,".,"' Gave $144) $1319

300099 Grades K,1,2,3,4,and 5 CPU lasson notebooks

and staff training bundle,**,,....,.** (save $125) $1129

300009 Early Learning CPU lesson notebook

and staff training .-'""'-' $209

200001

200002

200003

200004

200005

100879

100876

100903

100869

100870

100871

'100872

100873

100874

100875

Grade 1 classroom kit...,..,.,-,...--- -....."""..--- $459 3OOoOO Kindergarten CPU lesson notebook

300001

300002

300003

300004

300005

Schoolwide Licsnsss:
All-Staff Access and Principal Toolkit

900690 1-year license for Grades 6-8.*.-..*"""'""--".""*-'.-* S2749

900630 3-year license for Grades 6-8-.-.-,-,.","..."'-"'"(save $1648) $6599

900650 S-year license for Grades 6-8--,."..*,,..-,,'..,",,',(save $4946) $8799

lndividual Licenses: Single Glassroom

90OOBO 1-year license for Grade 6....',,".."...- --*-'*"'""'5219

9OOOBT 1-year license for Grade 7-.,..,-,.'-.* -*'-'""--*S2fg

900688 1-year license for Grade B-.....-.'.'.- *-'-'*'*-"- 5219

S00636 3-year license for Grade 6 '.-.-..*-..*'.'..*'-""-"-"-"(save $1oB) 5549

900637 3-year license for Grade 7.'..,.....-.-.,-.-'..,-.*.-.,."""""'(save $oe) $sag

900638 3-year license for Grade B ',,.,-,.,.,*,...-,.",,"'*"""""'"""(save $Og) $S4g

900656 S-year license for Grade 6.,..,.,.,..,,-..'...*."',,.":"'-**--(save $376) $7tg

900657 S-year license for Grade 7...,..'..."..-,,.,,*,-,-"'"""""""""(save S376) $719

900658 S-year license for Grade 8,.-'-.,."....'-....,.,.,,*..,..,..'.,''"""'(save $376) $719

9oo4o0 Mind Yeti for Schools-*,".,.'.*-..--.*-*""--*- $499 per year*

*Unlimrted staff per school

Replacement
105100 Early Learning Boy and Girl pupp€t s€t-..,-..-.'

103069 Early Learning Join ln and Stng

$ss

522

$se

s17

Sez

$44

106069

113069

100008

106070

103072

100062 Be-CalmBunny@ (guidelinesincluded)..'.....-.*-^^--**-*'""' StZ

1O3O7O Kindergarten or Grade I Sing Out Loud CD.,"......,,,.'...,,',,"""""""'""''' $22

Early Learning poster and card pack

(3 posters and 4 Listening Rules Cards) -'.,"

Early Learning Feelings Cards (set of 20),:".".','.'..-.."..,,,....'....-.-,-.'....

Kind619arten and Grade 1 PuPPY

and Snail puppet s€t,,...,*,.,,

Kindergarten or Grade 1 poster pack

(5 posters and 4 Listening Rules Cards) -,..",.

Grade 2 or 3 Sing and Step CD'...........,.'.,'...'.,,..,.'",.

iTEGffiE

W

ffi
MffiEIE

ffi

sEcoNDSTEp.ORG r 800-634-4449,EXT. 1 r oRDERS@CFCHILDREN'ORG

$22



segff[

Replacement (continued)

106072 Grade 2 or 3 poster and card pack

(4 posters and 4 Skills for Learning Cards) """"""""""""

1OOO44 lnk About lt Leader's Companion, """"""""""""""" $55

Srz100040 Draw lt Out activity

*Available while supplies last

Grades 6,2 and 8 classroom kits....,,.,..-'...',,,.-,,.,.,'-,,',*',.,,,,""',""""""'"' $5S7

L^^1,

102200

106074

206000

306000

306001

306002

306003

Grade 4 or 5 Music Video DVD,'..,.,.,.....,..,.,.',,..,.,,,"""""""""""""""""""""'""" $17

Grade 4 or 5 poster sot (3 posters)'., ----'""' SZg

Grade K-5 BPU poster set (2 posters)..-.'...,......'...,...-------**"" StZ

Early Learning CPU poster and card pack

atp;"r;.ni 10 suf"ty Rules cards).....',. """"" $ge

Kindergarten CPU poster and card pack

(2 posters and 3 rule cards)'...'.,.,....'....,.....".'...'.--

Grade 1,2, or 3 CPU poster and card pack

(2 posters and 3 rule cards).....,'.

Grade 4 or 5 CPU poster set (2 posters) '. $ze
*Available while supplies last

$ge

$za

$zs

100690

100686
'100687

100688

106018

1060'19

Grade 6 classroom kit

Grade 7 classroom kit

$19s

$t9s

Reinforcement
SEL Program Schoolwide Reinlorcement

100868 K-5 Principal Too1kit,.,,,..,..,,..,..,"....,'..,. """"""""""""""'" $199

106111 ExtraPrincipalToolkitTalk-lt-Over $ngTanl

106110 K-5 large hallway poster set (3 posters,32" x 42")"""""""""""""' $65

1OOO99 "l'm a Second Step problem solver" pencils (set of 30) """""""""' $17

113017 Early Learning staff lanyards with skills reinforcement

(set ot 10)"...,,.,......' $zs

Grades K-5 staff lanyards with skills reinforcement

(set of 10).,,..-,........ ----*--*""'-' $29

Bookmarks (set of 30) -,...-..... '...","..-***-*-" SZt

Pocket folders (set of 30).....,....,,.. -*--**-...""' $SZ

Materials in Spanish
113070 SpanishEarlyLearningFeelingsCards"''''"'""""""" $tz

106080 Spanish Early Learning poster and card

(3 posters and 4 Listening Rules Cards) Sss

113018

'113015

113080

103080

106081

103081

103082

102176

102177 SPanish Grade 2 lesson DVD

102178 SPanish Grade3 lesson DVD

Spanish Early Learning Join ln and Sing CD"."...,,,,,.""'*'-"""-'"'-*" $ZZ

Spanish K-5 Poster and card Pack
(5 posters,4 Listening Rules Cards,

a dkiils for t-earning Cards).'....'....... *^--*-""-' S5o

Spanish Kindergarten or Grade 1

Sing Out Loud CD,...'....,.'.'."..... """""";""' $22

Spanish Grade 2 or 3 Sing and Step CD.,,",'".'.,...,,.""*-*..-'-'"""' SZZ

Spanish Grade l lesson DVD,....-..'. """'--'""""-""' S44

pack

$44

$aa

202010 SpanishKindergartenBPUlesson DVD""""""""""'""""'*----*"'$aA

2O2O11 Spanish Grade 1 BPU lesson DVD.'....'... """"""'*" $28

2O2O12 Spanish Grade 2 BPU lesson DVD'....'..,.' "''""-""' $28

2o2o13 Spanish Grade 3 BPU lesson DVD"""""' """"""""' $28

Supplement
Art Therapy Resourcss from Art with Heart*

Leader,s companions come ready to insert into a 3-ring binder, including cover

page, dividers, and hole-punched pages.

100023 Chill & Spill activity book.,'.',-'.".......'. **-**-*"' $ZS

100042 Chill & Spili LeaderbCompanion.,."',""' """"""""""' S55

100039 lnk About lt activity book.-'..'...-.,....... """"""""""""""""' $17

ffi

sEcoNDSTEP,ORG r 800-634'4449, EXT.1 r oRDERS@CFCHILDREN'ORG



Getting Stcrrted with Your Digitcil Products

When ordering the Second Step Middle School Program:

'1, With your order, provide the name and email address for a Setup Administlator, who will assign the

school and a License Administrator to each license you've purchased. This information is required. You

can use your own name or submit the name of a team member'

2. Tell the Setup Administrator that they'll receive an email from support@secondstep.org

with instructions for assigning a License Administrator and schoolto each of your licenses'

3. Next, the License Administrator(s) will receive an email with instructions for assigning user access to

Second Step lessons and, where appropriato, to the Principal Toolkit. Users assigned will receive an email

invitatlon, Note that you and other district or school administrators won't have user-level access to lessons

unless a License Administrator designates you as a user. Remember that individual licenses have only one

user per license.

4. Work with your lT team to ensure emails from support@secondstep,org aren't blocked, You may also check

your lunk or Spam folder if you dont receive expected emails, Response to the emails above is critical for

ensuring access to the Program.

When ordering Mind Yeti for Schools:

The easiest way to purchase a subscription for a single school is to order online at Www'mindyeti'com'

To purchase subscriptions for multiple schools or a district:

1. lndicate the number of school subscriptions you'd like to purchase on the order form above, on prior page.

Z. Attach a list of school names with a Setup Administrator (first name,Iast name! email address, role) for

each school,

3. When the Mind Yeti team receives your orde[they work their magicl

4. Each Setup Administrator will receive an email welcoming them to Mind Yeti for Schools, with instructions

on how to get started.

o
@

N-sEcoNDsTEP.oRGr80o.634.444s,ExT.1|oRDERs@cFcHILDREN.oRG



11t4t2019 Elementary School Curriculum I Evidence-Based Social-Emotional Learning Program I Second Step

Success Stories

Get a closer look at how the Second Step curriculum has

been successfully and creatively implemented in schools

across the countrY.

See All Success Stories

Free Webinqrs

]

Ir*-

We offer live and recorded webinars so you can hear

from our experts about Second Step and ask us

questions.

See AllWebinars

https://wwwsecondstep.org/elementary-school-curriculum
11t15



Second SteP Program I Second SteP
11t412019

Nevrr SEL GornmunitY
A F-{ub fcr HverYthlng $EL

l-earn More

Socicll-Emotioncll Lecrrning
https J/www.secondsteP.org

3/9



111412019
Second SteP Program I Second SteP

Second Step SEL is research-based, teacher-informed, and classroom-tested to promote the

sociar_emotionar deveropment, safety, and weil-being of chirdren from Early Learning through

Grade 8.

Learn More

't ,.s ''

l, tii'

/Ala-

Butlying Prevention
The research-based Builying prevention unit gives educators and school staff the training and

tools needed to effectively address school bullying in Kindergarten through Grade 5'

Learn More

T
Child Protection

Avairabre for Earry Learning through Grade 5, the chird protection Unit empowers prevention by

https://www.secondsteP.org

4t9



Second SteP Program I Second SteP
11t412019

providing training and resources to help adults and kids know how to recognize' respond to' and

report abuse.

Learn More

Succsss SteP,s'fes
TNrousands of st:ho*ls ilrourrti t?l* 'ra*ri* i"rrli '1f: ;-irilli*n

kids betrefi't lrorn $eccrrd Step each yeat' Thetr

outcornes'l students wh* are reaqjy t* iearn" Edrtcators

with the t*ols t$ rylake a difference. i-]istfirts and scl'r0ols

that build ccrnnectecl communiiii:s with i) c{,llT}l'non

! a n g i;age. Attd, ye s, ! rn ;;rovirr g,1 atcadervii*s'

https ://www.secondsteP'org

ffi^^,-,! $' 6,'"*t" 5/9



Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step
111412019

3w gqE

My Dashboard Programs - HelP v

BUTLYING PREVENTION UNIT

Buy Now

Schoolwide ImProvement
It's never too early to provide students and staff with

toolstopreventbullying,bothinyourschoolandinthe

The Power to Creclte cI

Positive $ehool Clinrcte

https://www.secondstep.org/bullyin g-prevention
1118



11t412019
Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

community. Based on the latest field research'

Second Step's Bullying Prevention Unit teaches

Kindergarten-Grade 5 students how to recognize'

report, and refuse bullYing'

Lifelong Success
As students master these crucial skills, educators and

school staff learn to recognize and respond

appropriately when they observe bullying or receive a

bullyingreport,allwhilegaininginsightintoteaching

the unit to children.

i1

https://www.secondstep.org/bullying-prevention

t {,

2118



11t412019
Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

l-earn More

I'
Who Is the BullYing
Prevention Unit For?
BuildingonthefundamentalsofSecondStepSEL'we

developedtheBullyingPreventionUnitwithage-

appropriate lessons for elementary classrooms

(Kindergarten-Grade 5).

Why Choose Second SteP's
Bultying Prevention Unit?

-v
-

-

n

https://wwwsecondstep.org/bullyi n g-prevention
3118



11t412019
Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

E
-

Reseqrch Bclsed
Training, lessons, and family resources developed to put

research.basedstrategiesinthehandsofeducatorsto
create spaces safe for learning'

Jump to research.

Integrclted Approqch
Viaonlinetraining,schoolstafflearntoworkWithall

students involved in bullying, including bystanders, for an

improved school climate.

lump to staff training demo'

HelPs Build Trust
when all staff learn how to recognize and respond to

bullyingeffectively,studentsunderstandthattheycan
trust staff to deal with it appropriately'

https://www.secondstep.org/bullyin g-prevention

4118



11t4t2019
Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

Engclging Lesson Videos
Now availcrble to strecrm, without tr DVD!

with the help of acclaimed author Trudy Ludwig, we've

woven engaging live action and animated videos into

every lesson.

JumP to samPle lesson video'

Reclches Fclmilies
Family materials extend lessons beyond the classroom

and help families distinguish between peer conflict and

bullYing.

Jump to resources for families.

rl

o -il
--

I
I

https://www.secondstep.org/bullyin g-prevention

I

5118



111412019
Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

EclsY to ImPlement
TheBullyingPreventionUnitincludesprincipal

resources, staff training, and student lessons to help

everyone learn bullying prevention techniques'

lumP to samPle lessons'

"Relqtionships ore so key jn soJving bullying
issues. Kics love to lrust tLtot fhe odult cores.

Thcrf s whyjf s so importqnt thot everv sing/e qdult

in q buildinghcxs the strcxle EY qnd the knowledge
to /isten to cr sluCenl crnd volidote whqt they're

saYing."

Kim Bilanko, Principal, Benjamin Franklin Elementary, Kirkland, wA

Lesson SclmPles
Explore the breadth of lessons, activities, and take-home

materials in Second Step's Bullying Prevention Unit.

Combined, these pieces create a comprehensive

https://wwwsecondstep.org/bullyin g-prevention
6/1 8



11t4t2019 Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

program to help educators prevent bullying throughout

the school.

Sclmple Mcrtericlls from GrcIde 5, Lesson 3: Bystclnder

ResponsibititY

I

[Effi;
!-ff
;:.7e

re,.ffi
:i_a

Lesson SclmPles

See Samples (PDF)

Clqssroom ActivitY

https ://www.secondstep.org/bul lyin g-prevention

See a Sample ActivitY (PDF)

7118



111412019
Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

H

fi.$ilf.llrLilall.
atplm.ra.r
.l*.crr+r[qr.

-ti-t 
rr-.s rd r-.. D 

'

Tcrke-Home ActivitY

See a Take-Home ActivitY (PDF)

Scrmple Mqterials from Grqde 2, Lesson 3: Refusing
Bullying

'niri
UOXIS--'';-

>- &g

- ** J "tt|l':j.

' '.'.1" -" Fi-.--::'
i
I-.,i. :"

i:- l-''

Lesson ScrmPles

hft ps ://wwwsecondstep.org/bullyi n g-prevention

See SamPles (PDF)

8/1 I



11t4t2019 Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

;s

.h.bra-b.-

Clcrssroom ActivitY

See a Sample ActivitY (PDF)

Tcrke-Home ActivitY

See a Take-Home ActivitY (PDF)

#
adrlrtrrdl-ltr...

hft ps ://www.secondstep.org/bul lyin g-prevention
9118



Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step
111412019

r
Watch Award-Winning Lesson Videos from Second

Step's BullYing Prevention Unit

Stclff Trclining
The Bullying prevention Unit truly starts with training for all staff, with the

following online training modules'

Module 1
PrincipalsandProgramCoordinators(45-60minutes)

Module t helps principals and program coordinators understand

the adultlstudent relationship, refine and communicate their

bullying policies and procedures, and communicate with families'

ModuleZ
Alt Staff Training (75-90 minutes)

Module 2 guides all school staff through scenarios that teach

them how to recognize, respond to, and report bullying, and then

make a plan for how to handle incidents'

Module 3
Teach the Lessons (45-60 minutes)

Module 3 provides teachers and counselors with valuable

instruction about teaching the lessons, following through, and

involving families.

https://www.secondstep.org/bullying-prevention
11118



11t4t2019

View All

Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

to create a climate of social-emotional safety in schools.

See Chart (PDF)

Related Blelg trclsts

Resources for Fclmilies

Fcrmily Letters
Keep families informed about classroom instruction and help

them actively participate with online family resources.

Tcrke - I{orne Ar:f ivif ies

rr

https://www.secondstep.org/bullying-prevention
15118



11t4t2019 Bullying Prevention Unit I Second Step

Encourage family discussions and help students reinforce skills

with these Take-Home Activities.

Sample Take-Home Activit)1 ( PDF)

Book List for Kids
Recommended Children's Books (PDF)

View All

Articles for Fcrmilies

Buv Now

Recldy to Purchclse?
See all our Bullying prevention Unit products for Kindergarten through Grade 5

iTfifi:airFl iillTf,f,Tm(g
https ://www.secondstep.org/bullyin g-prevention

16118



11t4t2019

My Dashboard Programs v HelP v^gw

Uilorlring
Kids S

Child Protection Unit I Child Abuse Prevention I Second Step

CHILD PROTECTION UNIT

gqE

Together to KeeP
afsfrom Abuse

tsuy Now

Creqte cr Strcltegy for Adults
crnd Students
Working together as a community, we can protect

https://www.secondstep.org/child-protection
1t19



111412019 Child Protection Unit I Child Abuse Prevention I Second Step

children and keep them safe from abuse. The second

Step Child Protection Unit for Early Learning through

Grade 5 provides a multi-layered approach to child

safety.

By creating a child protection strategy and educating

adults throughout the school, you can be prepared to

recognize, respond to, and report abuse. And the

lessons in the child Protection Unit help students

recognize, report, and refuse unsafe situations'

Who Is the Child Protection
Unit For?
We developed the Child Protection Unit to help protect

children from atl walks of life, all over the world. lt

includes training, guidance, and resources for

administrators, teachers, counselors, and families'

Student lessons are age-appropriate and designed for

Early Learning through Grade 5 classrooms'

https ://www.secondstep.org/ch ild-protection
2t19



Child Protection Unit I Child Abuse Prevention I Second Step
11t4t2019

Why Choose the Second SteP
Child Protection Unit?

Resecrrch Bclsed
Training, lessons, and family resources developed to put

research-based strategies in the hands of educators to

create sPaces safe for learning'

Jump to research'

Includes FclmilY Matericlls
Lessons extend beyond the classroom with materials and

videos that help parents discuss personal safety with

their children'

Jump to familY materials.

-v/-t-

-lfll
u-

rl

https ://www.secondstep.org/child-p rotection
3t19



11t4t2019 Child Protection Unit I Child Abuse Prevention I Second Step

Provides Stclff Trclining
The child Protection Unit takes an integrated approach

to child safety by providing training for every staff

member and adult in Your building.

Jump to staff training.

on

rl I

Eclsy to Use
Clear, rules-based scripted lessons make it easy to teach

children Personal safetY skills.

Jump to lesson samPles.

"I thinkjt's jm portqnt for children fo learnperso na|
safety skjl/s ot schooJ. T,JnfortunatelY, q lot of us do

https ://www.second step.org/child-protection
4t19



111412019 Child Protection Unit I Child Abuse Prevention I Second Step

nol teach tkat to our children crl home. so it's very

importantos lheY grow up to know wLto to touch,

who not to tou ch, wlto to talk to, who not to talk to'

Schoo/s crnd families con work togetlter'"

Marie J. Johnson, grandparent of kindergarten student, Marcus Garvey

ElementarY School, Chicago, lL

Lesson SclmPles
You'll get a complete child safety program with the

second step child Protection Unit. staff training,

student tessons, and family materials help you build an

informed community working to prevent abuse'

Sclmple Mcrteriqls from Grclde 5, Lesson 3: Unsclfe clnd

Unwcrnted Touches

I

*

https ://www.secondstep.org/child-protection
5/1 9



11t4t2019 Child Protection Unit I Child Abuse Prevention I Second Step

Lesson ScrmPles

See Samples (PDF)

Wcrys to Stcry Scrfe Poster

See Sample Poster

Music Video

https ://www. secondstep.org/child-protection

Watch "l'm in Charge"

6/19



11t4t2019 Child Protection Unit I Child Abuse Prevention I Second Step

o :.--t,'a-,r'.:'"-- trl':;':'-

Scope & Sequexlce

A cornpiete lis't cf less6yls arrrJ learrling objectlves for

the Child Protection LJnit, Early l-earning-Srade 5"

See the PDF

Stcrff Trcrining
The child protection Unit truly starts with training for all staff and includes

the following online training modules.

Module I
Poticies and Procedures (75-90 minutes)

Administrators create or revise their child protection strategy,

then create customized policies and procedures to help reduce

risk of staff misconduct.

Module2
Al t - Staff Tra i ni ng (75 - 90 mi n utes)

Through realistic scenarios, all staff learn to recognize indicators

of abuse and neglect, respond supportively to children who

experience abuse, and report abuse.

Module 3
Teach the Lessons (45-60 minutes)

Teachers and counselors learn to teach the lessons' engage

families using the materials provided, and overcome discomfort

with talking to students about touching safety'

https ://www.secondstep.org/child-protection
10/19



111412019 Elementary School Curriculum I Evidence-Based Social-Emotional Learning Program I Second Step

educators to build strong, sustainable foundations of safe and

supportive learning: the Second Step K-5 Suite'

Second SteP K-5 Suite

Second SteP SEt
Skills for Socialand Academic Success

Our evidence-based social-emotional learning curriculum improves the lives of

over 15 million students every year. When students are better equipped to

manage their own emotions and. build positive relationships, they're better

equiPPed to learn.

Lesson ScoPe and Sequence

Learn More

https://www.secondstep.org/elementary-school-curriculum

,A
5115



't1t4t2019 Elementary School Curriculum I Evidence-Based Social-Emotional Learning Program I Second Step

wt

Bullying Prevention Unit
The Power to lmprove School Climate

With the research-based Second Step Bullying Prevention Unit, Kindergarten

through Grade 5 students learn to recognize, report, and refuse bullying.

Training for school staff brings the program full circle by helping adults address

bullying effectivelY.

Lesson Scope and Sequence

l-earn More

d

ffi
.dh,tlL-. 

--chlld
ProLaSo.l
Unlt

t fi,

.:
r.I

I

Child Protection Unit
Working Together to Keep Kids Safe from Abuse

The research-based Second Step Child Protection Unit gives teachers the tools

to recognize and respond to abuse and the confidence to comfortably teach

il

https://www.secondstep.org/elementary-school-curriculum
6/1 5



11t412019

My Dashboard Programs v HelP v

Middle School Curriculum lSecond Step

MIDDLE SCHOOT PROGRAM

sw ga,E

Empowered with Skills for
Life
Buy Now

I
Mcrde with Middle Schoolers in
Mind

hft os://www.secondslen.oro/middle-school-crtrrictllttm
1121



11t4t2Q19 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

Middle school is a time of change. Second Step helps

you teach powerful skills and competencies-like

handling strong emotions, setting and meeting goals,

making good decisions, and forging positive

relationships-while building the safe, supported

learning environment middle schoolers need to

succeed.

-

r-
r--

-

Best-in- Clclss Socicrl-

Emotioncll Leqrning
The Second Step Middle School Program is a first-of-

its-kind SEL curriculum that's modern, web-based, and

responsive to the needs of today's students and

educators. lt's underpinned by the latest research in

adolescent brain development and social psychology'

and it's been refined through multiple pilot programs in

classrooms across the country. The result is a program

that doesn't just help kids do better in school. lt helps

them do better in life.

https://www.secondstep.org/middle-school-curriculum

Jlr
2121



11t4t20't9 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

Simpte clnd Effective for
Tecrchers

For any SEL program to be successful, first it has to

work for teachers and help them meet the daily

demands they face. Extensive field research and

piloting have resulted in an intuitive interface teachers

are quick to embrace. User feedback has led to a

program with unprecedented flexibility-it provides a

full year's lessons for three grades and nearly 200

advisory activities, so teachers can expand or adapt it

based on the unique situation in their classroom. The

program also requires minimal prep time, and because

it's web-based, everything is in one place.

Relevqnt to Todqy's

|l

,
.t
t

I ,

t

https://www.secondstep.org/middle-school-curriculu m
3121



11t4t2019 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

Middle Schooler
lnstead of scripted lectures, we created dynamic,

relevant, discussion-based content that offers practical

skills for situations both in and out of the classroom.

Many lessons feature videos of real kids talking about

issues applicable to their daily lives. We also engage

middle schoolers the way they love to be engaged:

through interactive media. And with the wealth of

material, les always feel fresh and interesting.

A Culture of
Connectedness

Bringing social-emotional learning to every classroom

is essential to building a connected school culture. By

going schoolwide with Second Step, every adult in the

building gains access to the program's lessons,

resources, activities, and professional learning-

creating a common language across the school. We

know that creating a culture of connectedness is

fundamentally important, but we also know that it's a

challenge. That's why we've developed resources that

make a schoolwide implementation easy for educators.

https://www.secondstep.org/middle-school-curriculu m
4121



11t4t2019 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

New Second Step Middle School: Educat...

r
What Educators Scy

Watch the Video

What Middle Schoolers ScrY

Get lnspired

:.i
.-t
:Xl
fl

https://wwwsecondstep.org/middle-school-curriculum 5121



11t4t2019 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

trflJUet#Jftffiperts scv

Whclt's Included in the Progrcxm?

For each grade, the program is fully lcaded with a year of weekly Second Step

SEL lessons" There are nearly ?00 advisorv activities, prograrn trainlng,

professional learning, and an abundance cf additional resot;rces-such as

lesson plans to extend SEL throughout the day, SEL rurbrics, and rnucht more' A

Principal Toolkit is also included with schoolwide llcenses, offering

adrninistrative and ir"nplernentation redources'

Social-Emotioncxl tecrning tessons

The prog!'am's lessons, whicil take apprsxirnately 25 minutes eacl'1, are

projected from a web-based portal and require little prep tirne. They address

four keY areas of SEL'

UNIT 1

Mindsets & Gocrls

7 lessons per grcrde

https://www.secondstep.org/middle-school-curriculum 6121



1114t2019 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

Students develop a growth mindset and learn research-based strategies

for achieving goals. Lessons can be applied to social and academic

aspects of their lives.

UNIT 2

Vcrlues & Friendships

5 lessons per grcrde

Students learn to make decisions based on their personal values and to

build strong friendships and relationships while avoiding negative ones.

UNIT 3

Thoughts, Emotions & Decisions

5 lessons per grcrde

Students are taught the relationship between thoughts, emotions, and

decisions and learn strategies for staying in control when they're

experiencing strong emotions.

UNIT 4

Serious Peer Conflicts
9 lessons per grcde

https://www.secondstep.org/middle-school-curriculum 7121



11t4t2019 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

Students are taught how to identify, avoid, and resolve serious conflicts

They also learn strategies to prevent bullying and harassment.

Scope & Sequence
A complete list of units and weekly lesson topics for three grades of

social-emotional learning.

Download the Full Scope and Sequence

Download the Short Scope and Sequence

{flp

Awqrd-Winning Medicl Content
A hallmark of the Second Step Middle School Program is its stand-out

media component. Seventy videos woven throughout the program bring

lessons to life, maintaining a standard of excellence recently honored

with the 2018 CINE Golden Eagle Award for Children's Programming.

An extensive range of original content, stop-motion animation, custom

illustration, and music infuses the program, adding up to an experience

that engages students and makes social-emotional learning relevant to

them in their everyday lives. Watch a sampling of the award-winning

videos.

i!*
https://www.secondstep.org/middle-school-curriculum

,-a

Bl21



11t4t2019 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

I

CINE

5w

GOLBEN EAGLE AWARD
"" FROFESSIONAL MEDIA

sw
ffi

idillpttt dr
td*lnrrOcldr

tsboolholls

sfsL-

ri
a

Advisory Activities
Educators can create a complete advisory program

from the nearly 200 scripted Class Meetings, Class

Challenges, and Service-Learning Projects included in

the program. These advisory activities can be used

with their corresponding weekly lessons to reinforce

skills or as stand-alone experiences.

See the Advisory Program Guide (PDF)

hft ps://www.secondstep.org/middle-school-curriculum 9121



111412019 Middle School Curriculum I Second Step

avtg

5w
tI
I

n

s
-

-

ir*d bct illlddo tcbool frogre
heh.dsd Dl?.lep{!fit
hr&s.!dl

m3f,IN

Professioncll Development
A Professional Development section provides staff with

two learning opportunities. The Program Training

familiarizes educators with program concepts,

research, and teaching tips. ln Professional

Development, a series of short modules help bolster

educators' social-emotional skills. Both can be

completed individually or in groups.

See the Professional Development Summary (PDF)

Gd
r

ttla.lHgtrt..

rr-af..,t!a.[a l.fdftrltG
l'lldcCt'.eifk

ffi4tsWk*

tffi

ry'*r-r-tu.*Hr.d@

--lq.5!*u+d.F4qd+r- 
d

https://www.secondstep.org/middle-school-curriculum

....'.',..''.'.*

/1\
.t.oir

10t21



Date:

TO:

Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,2019

School Board Members

Dr. Paul Sevillano, Superintendent

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Agenda Section: CURRICULUM

E Approval ! Discussion f, Consent

tr Closed SessionI Reports I Information only

Background/Summary: The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

"onrolidut 
s all school-level planning into one plan for programs funded through

the consolidated applicatiott (Conapp), pursuant to California Education Code (EC)

Section 64001 and ihe Every Student Succeeds Act (ESS A). EC Section 4105,

41571,and 64001 specifies schools and districts that receive state and federal or

other applicable funding through the district's Consolidated Application (ConApp)

process prepare a School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for any recipient

school. tn. purpose of the SPSA is to improve the academic performance of all

students. fne Sitrool Site Council (SCC) is required to develop and annually review

the SpSA, establish an annual budget, and make modifications in the plan to reflect

changing needs and priorities, as applicable, pursuant to EC 52053 (b) and 52855.

The 2019 SPSA document is aligned with district LCAP objectives. Assembly Bill
716 revised Califomia Education Code (EC) sections 64001-65001 to streamline

and align state and federal planning processes and codified Federal school planning

requirernents in ESSA in EC Section 64001. As per EC Section 64001, specific

u.iion, included in the LCAP, or the annual update of the LCAP, must be consistent

with the strategies included in the school plans submitted.

Recommendation: APProve

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Approved by
Dr. Paul Sevillano, SuPerintendent

V.Q



Farrnersville
Unified School District

Certificated Personnel Action Report November t2,2Ot9

The Certificated persons listed below are recommended to the Board for Action listed. Documents regarding the appointments of candidates,

leaves of absences, resignations, and reassignments have been submitted and meet the necessary requirements.

Approve ProbationarY EmPloYment

Replacement
Background Check/Te Clea red

Approve Probationary EmPloYment

New Position

Pending Background Check/TB Clearance

Notes

Ltl!3/2019

Effective
Date

!t/1-3/2Ot9
Approve

Probationary
Employment

Approve

Probationary
Employment

Personnel

Action

FHS

Freedom/

Freedom

Location

7.25

Hours

7.25

6th Grade Teacher

Position

Special Education Teacher

Name

Steven Short

Melissa TarkingtonL3.L.2

13.1.1

ffi

J
(^t
I Revised: 11/6/20793:18 PM



t@h641 Farmersville
Ilnified School District

November L2,z0tg
Classified Personnel Action Report

The classified persons listed below are recommended to the Board for Action listed' Documents regarding the appointments of candidates'

leaves of absences, resignations, and reassignments have been submitted and meet the necessary requirements'

onary

Replacement

prove

Approve Probationary EmPloYment

Replacement
nd Checked/TB Cleared (EmPBa

Replacement

pprove

Approve Resignation

Approve Resignation

Approve Resignation

Approve Probationary EmPloYment

New Position (After School Program)

Check/TB ClearedBackground

EmploymentApprove Probationary

Notes

Replacement
und Checked/TB Cleared

tut3/20L9

trl7312079

to/37/2O!9

ttlt3/2or9

ttlu2ot9

t0/!8/20te

17/13/zots

to/3t/2019

tu!3/zots

!!/t3/20ts

Effective
Date

Approve

Probationary
Transfer

Approve

Probationary
EmDlovment

Approve

Probationary

Transfer

Approve

Resignation

Approve

Resignation

Approve

Resignation

Approve

Resignation

Approve

Probationary

Emplovment

Approve

Probationary
Employment

Personnel
Action
Approve

Probationary

Employment

Freedom

Hester

Hester

FHS

Hester

Hester

Freedom

FHS

FHS

Location

JHS

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

1.00

Hours

Behavior Management

lnstructional Aide

Behavior Management

lnstructional Aide

Food Service Worker I/
Vending Cart Server

(After School Program)

Behavior Management

lnstructional Aide

Behavior Management

lnstructional Aide

Behavior Management

lnstructional Aide

Behavior Management

lnstructional Aide

Food Service Worker l/
Vending Cart Server

Food Service Worker I/
Vending Cart Server

Breakfast Aide

Position

Yesenia Felix

Amy Aguilar

Marie Rubio

Nakia Happli

Marizabel Magallan

Hannah Bergman

Veronica CamPos

Alyssa Acosta

Anita Meraz

Maria Rodriguez

Name

13.2.10

13.2.8

13.2.9

L3.2.7

13.2.4

L3.2.5

!3.2.6

13.2.3

13.2.2

t3.2.1

ffi

Crt

i.,
Revised: 11/6/20193:29 PM



Farmersville
Extra-Curricul

Unifted School District
iihitiviiy/Coaching Personnel Action Report

Extra-curricular Activity/coaching persons listed below are recommended to the Board for Action listed' Documents regarding the

ointments of candidates, leaves of absences, resignations, and reassignments have been submitted and meet the necessary requirements'

November t2,zOLg

The

app

Approve Walk-on Coach

Background Checked/TB Cleared

prove Contractual Position (EmP

round Check/TB Clearance

und Checked/TB ClearedBac
loyee)

Checked/TB ClearedBackground

Pendi Backg

Replacement

Approve Walk-on Coach

Replacement

Approve Walk-on Coach

Replacement

Notes

2019-20

201-9-20

20]-9-20

20]-9-20

Effective
Date

Approve Walk-On

Coach

Approve

Contractual
Stipend

Approve Walk-On

Coach

PersonnelAction

Approve Walk-On

Coach

FHS

FHS

FHS

Location

FHS

JV Boys Basketball Coach

lV Girls Soccer Coach

Varsity Girls Soccer Coach

Position

Assistant Girls Soccer Coach

Luis Del Rio

Ambar Rodriguez

Francisco Hernandez

Name

Thelma KannadY

13.3.4

13.3.3

L3.3.2

13.3.1

9^t
(.)

Revised: 11/6/201912:18 PM



Date:

To:

Prepared BY:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,20t9

School Board Members

Jason Kaff, CBO

First Interim Presentation

Business Services

g Action I Discussion

tr Information
only

I Consent

tr Closed
Session

Reports

Background/Summary:

The First Interim is due to the Tulare County Office of Education by December 15,

zllgand reflects budgeted and actual revenue and expenditures fr9* July 1 ,2019

to octobe r 31,2019. This report encompasses budget reports for all funds as well

as multi-year proj ections for 20 1 9- 20, 2020 -21 and 202t -22.

Recommendation: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Approved by
Kaff, CBO

Approved
Dr. aul I Qno, Superintendent

tf. I



Farmersville Unified school
District First Interim

20L9-2020
Jason Kaff, CBO



Farmersville Unified School District
First Interim

accountability of Public School Districts.

from July l,iOl 9 through October 3 I , 2019 '

22.



)

)

First Interim Factors

Statutory coLA lg-20 - 3.26%, 20-21 - 3.00% , 2l-22 - 2'8%

Unduplicated count Percentage - | 9-20 - 92.41%

Average Daily Attendance (ADA)

> I 9-20 P2 ADA - 7,443.72

lncludes l50K for annual pool maintenance costs

lncludes l80K for shade structures

lncludes 300K for Jr. High gym floor replacement

lncludes 500K for HVAC replacements/modernization in 2fr20-21 and 2l-22'



First Interim General Fund summary

LCFF/Revenue Limit

Federal Revenue

Other State

Other Local

Total Revenue

Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and SuPPlies

Services

Capital OutlaY

Other Outgo

Trans of lndirect/Direct
Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources *

Net lncrease/(Decrease)

20t9-20
Original Budget

28,826,t27
2,640,988
2,!59,897

595 793

34,222,8O5

L3,742,686
4,464,560

9,890,864

2,696,O53

5,O33,728

34L,967

L,O18,24L

L06,922)

37,O8t,L77

421,798

(3,28O,L7O)

20L9-20

First lnterim
28,858,92L
3,055,980
2,206,L83

703 74L

34,824,825

13,955,039

4,324,933

9,858,002

3,Otl,tL3
5,297,379

366,324

L,OL8,24L

{106,922)
37,724,LO9

365,220

(3,264,5041

* Cafeteria Contribution



First Interim LCFF Revenu,es

LCFF/Revenue Limit

Federal Revenue

Other State

Other Local

Total Revenue

Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services

CapitalOutlay

Other Outgo

Trans of lndirect/Direct

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources *

Contributions

Net I ncrease/( Decrease)

* 5365,220 Cafeteria Contribution

20L9-20

Unrestricted
28,858,921

32,875

448,214

150,000

29,490,O1O

1-2,568,244

3,503,111

7,63t,449
1,643,756

3,732,O35

330,357

901,491
(3 24,2s8)

29,986,L85

365,220

(2,157,498)

(3,018,893)

20L9-20

Restricted Summary
28,858,92L

3,055,980

2,206,183

703,741

34,824,825

13,955,039

4,324,933

9,858,002

3,Ot]-,7L3

5,297,379

366,324

t,or8,24t
fto6,e221

0

3,023,105

L,757,969

553,74t
5,334,815

7,386,795

821,822

2,226,553

!,367,357
1-,565,344

35,967

L!6,750
2L7,336

7,737,924 37,724,109

365,220

2,157,498

(245,61L) 13,264,5041

0



Multi-Year Projection
Unre stricted / Re stricted

Projections

Beg. Balance

Revenue

Expenditures

Other Sources/(Uses)

Net Change

Ending Balance

Reserve %

2019-20

L1,640,204

34,824,825

38,089,329

2020-2L

35,509,934

37 ,943,060

2021-22

36,348,676

38,457,458

8,375,700 5,942,574

(3,264,5041 (2,433,126) (2,!08,7821

8,375,7O0 5,942,574 3,833,792

79.17% L3.6]-% 8.57%



Farmersville Unified School District
trnterim Interim

ThankYou

Questions?



Date:

To:

Prepared By:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November t2,20t9

School Board Members

Jason Kafl CBO

Approval of the First Period Interim Report and Positive

Certification of Financial Status

Business Services

g Action ! Discussion I Consent

n Reports n Information tr Closed

only Session

Background/Summary:

The Board is required periodically to certify the District's ability to meet its

financial obligations for the current and subsequent two years' There are three

basic criteria that must be met for a positive certification. The first two are that

both the cash balance and the fund balance will be positive for the specified time

period. The third criterion is that the District will have a minimum reserve of 3oh

fo,. ..ono*ic uncertainties. The District currently has budgeted 3Yo fot its Reserve

for Economic Uncertainties. Based upon the attached information, it is

recommended that the Board approve a positive certification since all three criteria

have been met.

Recommendation: Adopt a Positive Certification of Financial Condition

Fiscal Impact: None

Approved by

Approved by:
Dr. Paul Sevil

[5.a



Date:

To:

Prepared BY:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,2019

School Board Members

Jason Kaff, CBO

Approval of Agreement for Phase I Assessment with

AECOM Technical Services, Inc'

Business Services

V Action I Discussion fl Consent

n Reports tr Information tr Closed
Session

Recommendation: Approve the agreement

Fiscal Impact: $4,600

Approved bY:
CBO

only

Background/SummarY:

Before acquiring property, school districts are required to contract with a qualified

environmental consultant to complete a Phase I assessment' The purpose of this

assessment is to review and evaruate the site for potentiar hazardous materials.

Approved bY

Dr. Paul Sevillano, ntendent

r''3



A:CO/r,l

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
(bmartin@aalrr.com)

October 16,2019

Farmersville Unifi ed School District

c/o Bryan G' Martin, Esq'

Atkinson, Andelson, LoYa, Ruud & Romo

l0 River Park Place East, Suite 240

Fresno, CA 93720

RE: Proposal for Phase I Environmental Site Assessment

2L5 to297 W' Visalia Road

Farmersville, Tulare County' California

As requested by your attorney, Mr. Bryan Martin, AECOM Technical Services, Inc. (AECOM)

prepared this proposal for the Farmerr"irir u"iited school District (client, or "user")' This

proposal presents ou' p'opo"d ::qt, oi-'"*ittt' schedule' and fees to perform a Phase I

Environmental Site Asiesiment (ESA) ;;t-;i. p;;els of land located in or near the City of

Farmersville, Tulare county, california (SiL, d_ubject Property). The six parcels have street

addresses ranging ir"^ itS to 297 W"ti vitufia Road Jnd are identified as Tulare County

Assessor's parcel Nrrn-'u.r, 130-050-00-iboo, i:o-050-00-6000' 130-050-00-8000' 130-120-02'

1000, 130-120-02-3666, u.,oi:o-rzo-oz-+oob' AEC.M understands that Client is considering

purchasing the Subject Property from the current owners'

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

TheproposedPhaselEsAscopeofservicessetforthinthisworkorderwillbeconductedin
accordance witr, eirrvr stunauia ,,szl-tz aid 40 c.F.R. part 3 rz as part of establishing that

,,all appropriate inquiries' (AAJ) have been made and in order to qualify for the Landowner

Liability protections (LLPs) gffelgd by"A; st"til. Business Liability Relief and Brownfields

Revitalization Act of 2002 (the 
"'Brownfields 

Amendments")' which amended the

comprehensive Environmental n"rpo*", compensation' and Liability Act (CERCLA)'

AECOM will, on behalf of user' ;;h;t ;:1ry"+l known or reasonably ascertainable

information with the lorul co--.rnit' u'Uout the Subject itroperty pursuant to 40 C'F'R' $ 312'30'

AECOM Technical Services, lnc'

1360 E. SPruce Avenue
Suite 101
Fresno, CA 93720
Teli 559-448-8222
Fax: 559-448-8233



,ECOl,ll
Farmersville Unified School District

SCOPE OF SERVICES

c.F.R.10

Site Reconnaissance

October 16,2019
Page2

AECOM,sproposedscopeofservicesforthePhaselEsAissetforthbelow.ThePhaselESA
will be performed by, or under the direct supervision of, an-environmental professional licensed

by the State of California as defined in ASTivl Standard E 1527-13, Appendix X2 pursuant to 40

a

AECOM will conduct a one-time reconnaissance of readily accessible areas of the

Subject property to waiuate potential soufces of contamination' Reasonable attempts

will be made to u"..r, *1 portions of the Subject Property. Site. activities will be

observed und 
"nuluuiJi-fot 

tft"it potential to release hazardous materials' To the extent

that the following items are visually and/or physically observed on the Site visit' or

identified in the interviews or recordi review, they shali be identified in the final Phase I

ESA report:

, The use, storage, or disposal of toxic, hazardous or industrial chemicals or

petroleum proJir"tr, including amounts stored onsite, method of storage, and

method of disPosal;

. Identification of the presence of above-ground storage tankl-!A:STs)' and/or

indications or trr" p."rence of undergrorind storage tanks (usTs) and of the

presence or transrormers onsite that ma:y be PCB-contaminated' If ASTs or uSTs

are present, AECOM will attempi to ot,uin information regarding the number of

tanks, materials stored, tank teiting records, and whether or not the tanks are

registered;

. waste handling units such as ponds, sumps' ditches' drains' landfills' waste piles'

burn pits, i".in?*tott, septic tanks' leach fields' and treatment tanks;

n visible water or soil contamination, such as on-site spills, oily sheens'. leachate

seeps, airt .rr.i v"getation, f"f' kittt' odors' and topographic anomalies (i'e''

dePressions or mounds);

.Hydraulicequipmentsuchaselevators,docklifters,andvehiclelifts;

. Locations of existing and former utilities such as drainage fields, heating oil tanks,

electrical po*.r,-nutiral gas, septic systems, cesspools, drywells ;

. Waste storage units such as containers, aboveground storage tanks' or evidence of

underground storage tanks; and

' Dielectric fluid-containing electrical devices such as transformers' capacitors' and

other electrical devices'

C:\UsrrbMd.dctait\Dooucnt'gSrmcruvillcUSDPnpoelGi20lg\PlESAProPdtll0'16'l9dn



ECOM
Farmersville Unified School District October 16,2019

Page 3

a

The current uses of the Subject Property and immediately surrounding properties will be

confirmed. To the extent that past uses of those properties are visually and/or physically

observed during the Site visit br are identified in the interviews or records review, they

shall be identified in the rePort'

It shall be the responsibility of Client or its agent to obtain ths owner's and/or tenants'

permission ror eecolt staff to enter the site prior to the scheduled visit. If access is

unavailable a "ry;;;ions 
of the Subject Proferty, AECOM's ability to complete the

scope of services iescribed herein may be hindered'

Prior Site OwnershiP and Land Uses

Review prior uses of the Subject Properfy from. the present back to 1940 or its first

developed ur., *hi"hever is 
"earlier, 

ior indications of potential uses that may have

resulted in ,.rognir"J 
"nvironmental 

conditions. Historic information will primarily be

developed from on" or. more of the following historical records: aerial photographs, fire

insurance maps, usGS topographic maps, lo-cal street directories, land title records' and

interviews with present owne-rs and persbns knowledgeable about the Site history'

Interviews

Conduct inten,iews with Subject Property owner(s), operations manager(s), and

maintenanc" p..*rrrr.t, as available or appropriate, to. evaluate site history and operation

and maintenance procedures. It shall be ih. t.sponsibility of client or its agent to arrange

ior these parties to be available for interviews by telephone or in person'

Site Setting

Review site or local geology, hydrogeology, soils, and wetlands using available reference

materials. n"ui.* ,.iudilyTvaiiable-califirnia references for oil exploration borings and

production wells.

Agency Review

AECOM will utilize a database search subconsultant, Environmental Database Resources

(EDR), to search reasonably ascertainable local, state, tribal and federal environmental

regulatory agency databases to identify recognized environmental conditions in

connection with the Subject froperty and ,uruouniing propertigs' ltre.lfii.used during

the search will be consisient witli those identified in the ASTM Standard El5Z7'13'

Following the database search, AECOM will conduct inquiries by telephone' or in

writing, with applicable municipal, county, and state.regulatory agencies for information

regarding 
"nuiron-.niuf 

f.t-iit, environmental violations or incidents and/or status of

enforcement actions at 
'the Subject Property. Agency contacts may include as

appropriate: City or County Fire Depart."ni City or County Building and Safety'

a

a

a

C:\trs3vun.lbbir\Docu€nl3\FamcrsvillcUsDPtoPo$lChl20l9\PIESAPoposll0'16'l9doc



AECOM
Farmersville Unified School District October 16,2019

Page 4

a

Planning, and/or Public works Department, the county Health Department' califomia

Department of Toxic Substances |ontrol lbrsc;, california Regional water Quality

Control Board inWqbtl, and the United States Environmental Protection Agency

(uSEPA).

AECOM assumes that the client or a client-designated site representative will provide

""pi"t 
of previous environmental reports (if they exist)'

Reporting

AECOMwillprepareaDraftReportforClientreviewdescribingtheEsAactivitiesand
presenting ABCOM's findings unJ prof.tsional opinion regarding the potential for

environmental impairment at ihe S"i.it"t Pro.ngr^tY' Tire Draft Report will be submitted to

client in pDF format via electronic mail, and, if iequested, two bound copies of the Draft

Report will also be Provided'

The report will include maps and figures of the Site, a copy of the Client-provided

preliminary tfti;;;; iiavailabl.,-fitorog*phs taken during the Site visit, historical

aerial photographs, the EDR agency iututut. t"pol..und quaifications of the AECOM

personnel innoiu.i. The Final n"pJtt a"riverables will include one cD ROM containing

the Final R"port i" ppf format, three bou'd and one unbound copy of the Final Report'

AECOM will also assist client in .o.pi.ting the Application for Review for submitting

the Final R"po.t to the california Departmeniof Toxii subttun..s control (DTSC)'

If, based upon this Phase I ESA, a potential for environmental impairment or

contaminationisidentified,r""o,nrrr.rrdationsforfurtheractionwillbemade'Itis
possible that the Phase I ESA Report may recommend performing additional Phase II

field investigations (including ,ur'fur", subsurface and/or air sampling) to assess the

potentialp,",.n,.o.absence-ofcontaminatedsoiland/orgroundwaterbeneaththeSite.
Such investigJionrur. not includel in eEcoM's Scope of services described herein, but

recommendations will be provided'

AECOM has limitations on providing reliance to lenders and other entities' This

proposal urr*, that the Final Repott Yll begepared for the sole use of client' Any

other entities requiring reliance on tftt Final Report must be discussed with AECOM

prior to initiating the scope of services'

CLIENT-PROVIDED ASSISTANCE

In order to successfully complete the phase I ESA within the presented schedule' client shall

provide the following items as soon u. por.iut" following formafauthorization to proceed:

c:\U$r*tur.schir\DoomeNt\Famrsvillc UsD Propo$l (kl 2019\PIESA PtoPo'rl 10"16'l9 doc



AECOM
Farmersville Unified School District October 16,2019

Page 5

. Preliminary Title Report for the subject Property, if available, and any other available

information regarding environmental liens or activity and use limitations that are filed or

recorded against the Subject Property;

o Identification of the site contacts and how the contacts can be reached' including

representatives of currenVformer owners and current/former occupants' to the extent

possible;

r Identification of all parties who will rely on the Phase I ESA report;

. A map or other documentation showing property location and boundaries;

. Access to all areas of the properlry;

o A listing of any special site safety requirements, personal protective equipment' or other

specialtermsandconditionsthatmustbeaddressedwiththesiteowner;

r Permission to use photographic equipment, dictating equipment and engineering tools on the

property at the time of our site survey; and

o Require the current owner and tenant to provide access to, or make copies of' prior to or during

thesitevisit:copiesofpermits,wastedischargerequirements'emissionsdata'hazardous

materials inventories, hazardous waste shipping manifests, risk assessments' and other relevant

environmental reports and regulatory colrespondence (if they exist)'

The user of the Phase I ESA (i.e., Client) shall also provide AECOM with reasonably available

information, which may be necessary to iompf"t" the Phase I ESA and to establish that the AAI

requirements have been met'

EXCLUSIONS

Although general observations regarding the likelihooi of the following conditions may be

reported, AECOM';;rop" of serviJes specifically excludes the following:

rAchain-of-titlesearchandanenvironmentalliensearch,althoughthesecanbeaddedat
Client's request for additional fees;

. Sampling and analyses of soil, groundwater, air, or potential asbestos-containing materials'

PCB-containing materials, or lead-based paint materials;

r Assessment of lead or other chemicals in drinking water;

. Assessment of radon gas;

o Structural or other 
"niin.erirrg 

evaluations of any existing facilities; and

. Assessment of the presence of mold or mold-like substances beyond general observations of

potential water intrusion or water damage'

C:\UsBbun.stolair\DoaM€trt,[]@rtvill€ tlSD ProPoel Crt 20 t9\PIESA Propo$l l0'16-19'dN



AECOM
Farmersville Unified School District

If warranted, AECOM can provide these services under an additional work order'

FEES

reconnalssance

SCIIEDULE

The schedule for completion of the Draft Report is four (4) weeks after receipt of written

authorization to proceid and of the client-provided information listed above. AECoM is

prepared to begin work immediately upon ,.."iuing client's authorization'

In some cases, lengthy waiting or ordering periods may make it impossible for AECOM to

conduct certain tasks in time to incorporate- ihe results in the Final Report. certain items may

require Freedom of Information Act requests, and aerial photographs or other environmental data

may take several weeks for delivery. In such cases, AECOM will inform Client' note these as

data gaps in the Report, and proceed with the other tasks of the assessment'

October 16,2019
Page 6

AECOM will provide the above scope of services on a time-and-materials basis in accordance

with the enclosed commercial rerms. The ,onot to exceed" fee for the above scope of services is

$4,600.00.

This fee estimate is based on the following assumptions

The Subject ProPertY
be any additional Site
of AECOM;

oarcel can be accessed during one Site reconnaissance' There will not

";i#i ffi ;"';;;i;i;i;;;i and/or other factors beyond the control

client will provide one consolidated set of comments for the Draft Report; and

No special monitoring or personal protection equipment will be necessary during the Site

a

a

a

TERMS AND CONDITIONS/LIMITATIONS

We propose to provide the services set forth in this proposal in accordance with the terms set

forth in the enclosed General conditions. If this proposal is acceptable, please have an

authorized client representative sign and return the project authorization below'

services performed by AECOM will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level of care

and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing in the same

locality under similar conditions. It is important to recognize that even the most comprehensive

C:\Usrt\tMdstcltr\Dooment.\Frmcrtvill'USDPrcPoelCl20l9\PlESAPropoell0'16'l9doc



AECOM
Farmersville Unified School District

Wh CI';^ 'tu&t&

October 16,2019
PageT

scope of services may fail to detect environmental liabilities on a particular site. Therefore,

AECOM cannot act as insurer and cannot "certi$r" that a site is free of environmental

contamination or fully compliant with the cunent regulations. No expressed or implied

representation or warranty is included or intended in our reports, except that our services were

performed, within the limits prescribed by our client, with the customary thoroughness and

competence of our Profession.

We look forward to working with you on this project. Should you have any questions, please do

not hesitate to contact Stuart St. Clair at (559) 490-8308'

Sincerely,
AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Stuart St. Clair, PE

Proj ect Civil Engineer/Proj ect Manager

Mark Wuttig
Vice President

Enclosures: CommercialTerms
General Conditions

Proiect Authorization

By the signature below of the duly authorized representative of Farmersville Unified School

District (clieng, client authorizes AECOM to conduct the scope of work described above'

Authorized RePresentative Printed Name Signature Date

c:\UsF\rMn.soliir\Dshcntt\F6tr6tsvilloUsDPrcporlOct20lg\PIESAProFtrlllGl6"l9doc



,ECOM ir. c m ial rm
Time and Materials with Not-to-Exceed

Effective: MaY 21,2019

scopE oF sERVlcEs -AECOM Technical services, lnci, refened to herein-as "AECOM', will perform the services described in its Proposal'

or, in the absence or. propJJ.L'rs'defined in writing.and"ad;;ddi nedQy uno cr[ni,'rur.ired to herein.as "services" in accordance with

the forowing ,,commerciar r.irr;. i["r" r"ri.u, inaiu""["irbireit on a.time unJ HluiLiiuri basis with a Not-to-Exceed ('NTE) amount of

$4,600.00. The hourly Bilting Rates of staff are set rortn u'i.iw. Reimbursanle expenses are included in the overall NTE cap'

BILLING RATES

STAFF-chargesforallprofessional,technic?.|-andadministrativepersonneldirectlycharging
rhe basis of the foilowing ,t.frili"g;ry-h;"iiv Biililg Rates". Billing Rates are in u.s. dollars'

il;rfi, ind include frihge benefits, burden and fee'

time to the project will be calculated and billed on

n.t orurr upiti.ible taxes, duties, fees and related

AECOM mav revise these rates annually. All staff personnel have been classified in the above staff categories based on discipline skills'

education and exPerience level'

A, traver, to a maximum of eight hours pgr d.?{, wi' be_charged at the Bilring Rates. Biting Rates are based on a forty-hour work week' overtime

hours for exempt emproyees (non_hourrD.wirt ne cnargeflYil#il;; dirii.l riut"t. d"eiime hours of non-exempt (hourrv-non'supervisory)

employees are'charged at 130% of the Billing Rates'

LI,,GAT'ON SUppoRT _ rn the event that AECOM s.emproyees are requested.by_crient or competed by. subpoena or othe*ise by any party

to oive expert or witness tesiimony or othe*ise participai! iri alrdi.i.t oi aominisiraiiv!'iroc"eoiig inuoruing the client at any time' client shall

coirpensare AEcoM ,t 1 sdiJ ;iii,;'Biiift R;i": i.;r;ai.; ;6;;ion r'., and sh;ii;i;;;;ie nEcom roi ail out or pocket costs as provided

herein.

RETAINER _ AEC.M may require advance deposit of funds on specific projects based upon project cost estimates' ln those instances' AECoM

and the crient wi, mutualry provide terms tor tne oeposii'li Jl"l^* pJv*ntr uno pro',li.iolt ioiti"oiting such advances against invoices for

Services comPleted.

orHER DrREcr cosrs -,,other Direct costs,,are alr costs and expenses incurred by AECoM.direclly.attributable to the performance of

services togetherwith a ten percent (10%) ree. otnei'olr;Costsinctuoe rru"onirlJt",'ruteriars, snipblng charges' special fees' permits'

special insurance and ricensei, outsioi computer time, ;i;;;u'u;uoui costs. rruuJ -o iriuer-reiated expensesSnd equipment purchased

for a pro.iect with advance ;'tilt;;6;;;e 'computec on the basis of actual cost'

lNVolclNG AND 
'A'MENT 

- lnvoices will be issued monthly or twice ner.1o1! at AECoM's option. 
-lnvoices 

will include a listing of staff

categories, hours worked, i"t*,' "nJtn. 
other .Direct 

iortr. 'rnuoi""s may be sent-eLctionicarry ii necort'r's discretion' Any variance from

this invoice format wi, be compreted at the crient,s.e"p"'nr". nayments 
"un 

ou .uiu"n"1i.ru.iioni"i'not transfers to the routing number listed

on the invoice or manualry to the address appearing on in" inudi.. due upon r"."]it."'r,iuoi.ut not paio within thirtv (30) days are subject to

interest from the 31st day at the rare of 1-1r2o/op", 
'nonin 

iiili"'p.i ".""ri ort 
".t 

i;"r.""o in" ru"irur interest aitowed by law' ln addition'

AEcoM may, after giving seven (7) days written notice iJ iri"it, ,urp"nd services iiinoulriuoiritv until the. client has paid in full all amounts

due AEC.M on account of Services rendered ,no 
"rp!'nJ., 

inluir.io inctuding i;;;;;i;";;;i'due invoice^s or terminate services without

riabirity. rr there r, u oirputeo-iroi,'ni on un rnuoi.", ciEii'lii#ii';i ;ri;ldtili;i u*o,ii' in the thirtv (30) dav period' ln the event that

AEcoM places crient,s ,.*r"fi. in" hands of ." ;id;"'y il 
"oir.6tion, 

cri"i i ai,Jur to puv AecoM itt iees ano expenses' including

.tt.il;tl-;;;;nd expert fees, necessitated thereby'

SEcURITY INTEREST - Client hereby grants AECoM a security.intere,st ' ?]9.J: 
any and all machinery' equioment, other rights, assets, and

property,tangibleandintangible,whe-rev-erlocated,no*o*n"Ooi 
hereafteracq'i*Oniiiiutiii"tneCdnl indanvandall proceeds'add*ions

or accessions to any and a-lr of the foregoing, t"_ru*r" t" pavr"nt.uno p"itorriuti." ov'Client of ury-u1g. all direct or indirect obligations'

indebtedness and craims, *ii"ii.,"i .."ti"g"nior nxeo,'n"ow;-fi';g;t hereafter arising, from client to AEcoM'

CADD/GISProjeci

CAD/GISil, Technician IDataScientist
120.00 I

#

135.00 ' :

CADD/GISllr,ilt, AdministratorAdministrator ProjectOataTechnician:lVScientist Engineer

IVCADD/GtSIVScientist Engineer lll;
150.00

Manager l, Scientist V, Engineer lVProJect

170.00VIScientistEngineer[,ManagerI,Director ProjectProject
200.00vilScientistvl,ilt, Enbineerll,Director ProjectProject
225.00vllScientistvil,EngineerManagerIVDirectoi.llr,DliectorProject

Environment Business Line
Page 1 of 2

Form 1O3E (512112019],



ESIMATES oF cosrs AND scHEDULEs - AEcoM,s estimates of costs and schedules are for client's budget and planning assistance only'

cost and schedure estimates are based on AECoM,s n.itiriigil;t 
"rthe.requiremen'irlnown 

attne time of thl proposal and can be influenced

favorably or adversely ov crLni*uoi and other .ir.urriln.'u.. AEcoM wiit enaeavor io perform the services and accomplish the obiectives

within the estimated costs and schedure, but in no 
"uuni.iuiiAlboMi 

estimate ue interpieteo as a not-to-exceed or fixed price' ln the event

AEcoM is required to exceed its original estimate ro, .nv i.u'.onltne Ctient may wisn ioliii"ounnu the scope ol services in order to accomplish

crient,s budget objectives, or (2) terminate services^at a sp"iiri. 
"ri".c]ture 

r,iver. lioitibn izl it chosen, necout will turn over all information

to the extent compreted at the'authorized revel wtnout"itririei;G;td;or fiaoiritv-t6'eit'tr;i ntrty.91.i9t payment for services performed'

Notwithstanding any other tJr,n, t.'in"-.""ii"ry, nec^orr,r .nurr u. 
"ititr.o 

to a cna;ge order for additional comnensation or additional time to

oerform its work, in the event that work outside the s"rrces is requested or tuquir""iio-i;;;;r;J byAFboM, or in the event that the

issumptions underrying AECoM,s proposar prove to o. aitrui"ni trotir the facts a.tu"rrv 
"n.ortiiered 

by AEboM during the performance of the

Services.

AGREEMENT - These commercial rerms Form logE (sr21tzo19) and the attached General conditions Form 102 (512112019) govern the

'p"tiitt...L- 
U the Services and rights and obligations of the parties

Environment Business Line Page 2 ol 2
Form 103E (5/21120'19)



,-ECOM ffi General Conditions
Effective: MaY 21' 2019

1. AccEss. client grants or shall obtain for AEcoM Technical services, lnc. ("AECoM") and its subcontractors authority to enter the

propertyuponwhichAECoM'sServicesaretobeperformed(..Site''),atClient,sexpense.

2.cLlENTlNFoRMATloN.ClientunderstandsthatAEcoMisrelyinguponthecompletenessandaccuracyofinformationsupplied
to it by crient and others in connection with the servi.e, withoui independent verification. crient agrees to advise AECOM of the

existence of any hazardous substances, wastes or conditions affecting the site or the services to be performed hereunder'

3. 
'TANDARD 

oF sERVrcEs AND *ABRANT'. AEcoM agrees to perform its services as described in the applicable Proposal

(,,Services,,) in accordance with generally accepteJengin""-ring and construction standards' and scientific practices in effect and

utilized by environmental firms in the united states at tie time the services are rendered' The services may involve the use of tests'

carcurations, analysis and procedures which .r" in-, state of change and refinement, crient recognizes that projects involving

hazardous waste sites may not perform as anticipateJ even though the services are performed in accordance with the required level

ofcare. Giventhedifficurtyinpredictingtheenvironmentar conditionof asitebased'uponlimitedsamplingandinvestigativeactivity'

client recognizes that any statements, opinions ani conclurions contained in ieports'ana other documents prepared and/or issued

by AEC'M are onry meant to give approxim.tion, of ir.. unvironmentar condition of the site rimited to the particurar contaminant(s)

and/or environmentar issues ictua,y targeted by AEC.M,s investigation unJ ,n" portions of the site actually investigated' sampled

or tested by AECoM, AEcoM shall, for trre proteJon of client, *qu"rt from ali vendors and subcontractors from which AEC.M

procures equipment, materiars or services, grrrrniu., which wi' be made ,uritrut" to crient to the fulr extent of the terms thereof'

AECOM,s responsibility with respect to such .qripr*t, services and materials shall be limited to the assignment of such guarantees

and rendering assistance to crient in enforcing the same. suuject to section 13, AEcoM warrants that, if any of its completed services

fair to conform to the above standard, AEcoM ,ii, ;;;,r;;ense and provio-"a nrcorur is notified of such defective Services within

one year of the compreiin of trre Services, 
"itr,... 

p"iio* corrective lervlces 
of the type origina*y performed as may be required

to correct such defective services or refund to crient the amount paid to n'cOrvr for the defective services' Except as provided in

this section, AECOM makes no other warrant.'7, u*pr"rr'"i'mprieu, and shail have no other riabirity to crient for defective services'

whethercausedbyerror,omission,negligence,orotherwise'

4. coNFlDENTlAury. 
,,confidential lnformation,, means all technical, economic, financial, pricing' marketing or other information

that has not been pubrished and/or is not otherwise avairabre to m"mu.rs oitr'e puuric and incrudes, without limitation' trade

secrets, proprietary information, customer tirtr, ,.iuntiti., technical and business studies, anaryses, processes, methods' procedures'

poricies and information. in ir,"'"u"nt that either-p-a.,v lir.ror., contidentiai tnformation to the other party in connection with this

contract (excluding orlorr,, work product tt,ut i, u.tiu.red to crient or others hereunder), the party receiving such confidential

lnformation agrees to hord as confidentiar .no to noioircrose to others the confidential rnformation for a period of ten (10) years

from the date of discrosure. These restriction, st.'.tt not appry to rnformation that (i) the parties had in their possession prior to

disclosure; (ii) becomes public knowledce tl,roughlo turrt'otir,u l.u."iuine p..tv; (iiii tne receiving party lawfully acquires from a

third party not under *'oliigrtion of confidentiliity to il..'" clisclosing 
?arty-; 

iiv) is'independently developed by the receiving party;

or (v) is required to be discroled by law o," .orrt ori.r. crient agrees that nEtCir"r may'use and pub[sh crient's name and a general

description of the Services provided to client in descriuing AEiOM's experience and qualifications to other clients and potential

5. WORK 
'RODUCT. 

,,work product,, consists of arr reports, notes, raboratory test data and other information prepared by AECOM

for derivery to crient. ctient stratt have the right to make and retain copies and use ail work product; provided, however' such use

shalr be rimited to the particurar site and project io, *r,i.r, the work product ir prouia.a, A, work product prepared by AEC.M shall

beforthesoreandexcrusiveuseof crient,nanooitu,p"rrono,.entity. criJni agreesthatnothirdparty(withtheexceptionof

governmental entities or agencies) shall have.the ;;;;" ;t" or rely on the wort<-product without the written consent of AEC.M

and the third party,s uer..;uni to be bound ov tnu?rru terms and conditions as crient and to execute a third party reliance letter

clients

agreeable to AECOM

6. lNsuRANCE. AEcoM shall maintain workers, compensation and Employer's Liability insurance in accordance with requirements

of the state in which the services are being p.rtoim.o, commerciar Generar tiabiriiy insurance with a rimit of $1'000'000 per

occurrence and in the aggregate for bodiry injury ,ia property damage, Automobire Liability insurance incruding owned and hired

vehicres with a rimit of s1,000,000 per occurrenc" ;;; i" the aggregate for bodily injury and property damage' and Professional

Liability (errors and orirJo*i inrurance with a limit of S1,ooo'o0o per claim and in the aggregate'

7. INDEMNlry, AEcoM shall indemnify, defend.and hold harmless client, its officers, directors, agents employees and affiliated and

parent compani., ,e"inrf ;iaims, demand' tnd t"'"' of action of third pt'iitt tiitruoing reasonable-attorneys'fees and costs of

defense) for bodiry inirrv, Jii".r" or death, una o.rui. of pr"purtv.ririne arting irtu p"tiotttnce of-services to the extent caused

by the negtigence or witttui misconduct of IECOM. Cl'ient shati lnOemnitv, defeni and hold harmless AECOM' 
'tt "t:t":'s;.1'HI;;,

Environment Business Line



agents employees and affiliated and parent companies against claims, demands and causes of action of third parties (including

reasonable attorneys'fees and costs of defense) for bodily injury, disease or death, a1o oa115e of property arising during the

performanc€ of this Agreement to the extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of Client'

g. pAyMENT & CHANSES. lnvoices will be issued monthly or twice per month at AECOM's discretion, itemizing the staff categories'

hours worked, rates, and the other Direct costs. lnvoices may be sent electronically at AECOM's discretion' copies of supporting

documentation will be prouiiJ upon client's request and at client's expense, to include associated labor and copying costs'

payments ian be made by electronic funds transLrs to the routing number listed on the invoice or manually to the address

appearing on the invoice due within thirty (30) days of invoice date' Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Agreement to the

contrary, AECOM shall be entitled to additional compensation for work in the event that AECOM experiences any increases in costs

due to changes in AECoM,s scope of work from that included in AECoM's original proposal.or for additional work requested by

client or changes in the manner or method of performance of work or due to changes in schedule or circumstances not solely caused

by AEC.M. AEcoM shall be compensated for all such additional work either (1) as previously agreed in writing by the parties; or

(2) on a time and materials basis in accordance with AECOM's then current standard commercial rates'

9. WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY OR THEIR PARENT COMPANIES' AFFILIATES' AND

sUBslDlARlEs, nruo rHetn nrsprcrlvE DlREcroRs, oFFlcERs, AND EMPLoYEEs BE LIABLE To THE oTHER FoR ANY lNDlREct,

INCIDENTAL,SPECIAL,CONSEQUENTIAL,EXEMPLARY,ORPUNITIVEDAMAGESOFANYKINDORCHARACTER'INCLUDING'WITHOUT

LrMrrATroN, LOST pROFrrS, LOSS OF REVENUE, LOSS OF USE' OR TNTERRU't.N oF BUSTNESS' ARTSTNG FROM OR RELATING TO

THIsAGREEMENT,EVENIFADVISEDoFTHEPossIBILITYoFSUcHDAMAGES.

10. ENVIROIIMENTAL CONDlnoNs. client shall provide (or cause the site owner to provide) AEcoM with the identity and location

of all subsurface facilities and obstructions on the site. ciient agrees to waive any claims against AECOM and to indemnify' defend

and hold AEcoM harmless from any claims, demands or causes of action for damages to subsurface facilities or obstructions that

are not accurately identified or located by client or others, client acknowledges thit AEcoM has neither created nor contributed

to the creation or existence of any environmentar hazards, contamination, or pollution at any site prior to the date on which services

commenced, client assumes responsibility for air, subsurface and/or ground pollution and environmental hazards' contamination'

or impairment from toxic substances or hazardous materials existing at the site, whether latent or patent' and shall defend'

indemnify, and hold AEcoM harmless from any claims, demands and causes of action of third parties related thereto' except where

such craims, demands and causes of action are caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of AECoM' it being the intention

of the Client to assume any liability alleged to have ,.rrit"d from AECOM's joint or concurrent negligence'

11. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. AECOM's services are performed as an independent contractor'

12. FORCE I4AJEURE, AECOM shall have no liability for any failure to perform or delay in performance of the services caused by

circumstances beyond its reasonable contror, in.trorng, bui not rimited to, strikes, riots, wars, acts of terrorism, disease, floods'

fires, explosion, acts of nature, acts of government, iibor disturbances, acts of Client or Client's other subcontractors and/or

contractors, derays in transportation or inability to obtain material or equipment. The parties agree that to the extent any force

majeure event as described herein causes AEcoM to incur or results in additional costs or expenses to AECoM' AECoM's

compensation shall be equitably adjusted'

13. RISK ALLOCATION & RESTRICTION OF REMEPIES. THE PARTIES HAVE-E-VALUATED THE RESPECTIVE RISKS AND REMEDIES UNDER

THrs AGREEMENT AND AGREE To ALLocATETE RIsKS AND REsrRlcr rHE REMEDIES ro REFLECI- THAT EVALUATION'

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION TO THE CONTRARY IN THIS AGREEMENT AND TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMIfiED BY

LAW, CLIENT AGREES TO RESTRICT lTS REMEDIES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AGAINST AECOM' ITS PARENTS' AFFILIATES AND

SUBSIDIARIES, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS' SHAREHOLDERS AND EMPLOYEES (,.AECOM COVERED PARTIES,,)' SO

THAT THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF THE AECOM COVERED PARTIES SHALL NOT EXCEED S5O'OOO' THIS RESTRICTION OF

REMEDIES SHALL APPLY TO ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, LOSSES' LIABILITIES' CAUSES OF ACTION' ACTIONS' SUITS' DAMAGES' COSTS'

PENALTIES, FINES, AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING AfiORNEYS, FEES) OF ANY KIND OR CHARA TER ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS

AGREEMENT WITHOUT REGARD TO THE LEGAL THEORY UNDER WHICH SUCH LIABILITY IS IMPOSED' CLAIMS MUST BE BROUGHT

WITHIN ONE CALENDAR YEAR FROM PERFORMANCE OF THE SERVICES UNLESS A LONGER PERIOD IS REQUIRED BY LAW'

14. DlSpurE RESOLUTIoN. Either party may initiate a dispute resolution by providing written notice to the other party setting forth

the subject of the claim, dispute, or controversy relating to this Agreement ("Dispuie") and the requested relief' The recipient of

such notice shall respond within five (5) business days with a written statement of its position and a recommended solution to the

Dispute, lf the parties cannot resolve the Dispute through negotiation, either party may refer the Dispute to a panel ("Panel")

consisting of a designated senior representative from each party l"Representative"), who shall have the authority to resolve such

Dispute, The Represeniatives shall not have been directly involved in the Services and shall negotiate in good faith' No written or

verbal representation made by either party in the course of any panel proceeding or other settlement negotiations shall be deemed

to be a party admission o,. other*ire be usabre or admissible in any litigation, aibitration, or dispute resolution proceeding' lf the

Form 102 (5121120191

Environment Business Line



RepresentativesareunabletoresolvetheDisputewithinthirty(30) days,eitherparty shall havetherighttocommencearbitration

at any time thereafter upon service of demand for arbitration on the other party. Any Dispute arising out of, relating to or in

connection with this Agreement, including with respect to the formation, applicability, breach, termination, validity or enforceability

thereof, that is not resolved by the Panel of Representatives, as well as any dispute concerning the propriety of commencement of

the arbitration, shall be finally resolved and settled by arbitration. unless the parties agree otherwise, the arbitration shall be

conducted by one arbitrator inaccordance with the rules and procedures of the American Arbitration Association ("AAA") in effect

at the time of the arbitration, except as such rules and procedures are modified herein or by agreement of the parties' The parties

shall seek to agree upon a sole arbiirator within thirtv (:b) days after a demand for arbitration, lf the parties do not reach agreement

on the sole arbitrator, then AAA shall appoint the soie arbitrator from a panel with expertise in the subject areas relating to the

Dispute. Unlessotherwiseagreedbytheparties,theseatofthearbitrationshall 
beLosAngeles,california'anditshall beconducted

in the English language, but either party may submit testimony or documentary evidence in any other language if such Party provides

a translation into English of any such evidence. The parties agiee to ask the arbitrator to hold an in-person procedural hearing within

sixty (60) days of the demand for arbitration, and to hold a hearing on the merits within twelve (12) months of the demand' Unless

the parties agree otherwise, the hearing on the merits will be set for consecutive days (excluding weekends and holidays) and last

for no more than ten (10) days, unless otherwise agreed by the parties, at the first in-person procedural hearing, the parties will

request that the arbitrator seta schedule for conducting the proceeding that includes service by the claimant of a memorialtogether

with witness statements, documents, and expert testiriony, service by the respondent of a counter memorialtogether with witness

statements, documents, and expert testimony and service lt repty and sur-repiy memorials as appropriate, Unless otherwise agreed

by the parties at the time of arbitration, the parties st'alt not .ondr.t any depositions (other than as necessary to record testimony

of witnesses who cannot be ordered to appear atlhe hearing), requests for admission, or interrogatories in connection with the

arbitration. The parties further agree that they shall nave no iight to seek production of documents or any other discovery in the

arbitration proceeding from the other party, except that the parties shall exchange the documents on which they intend to rely with

their witness statements, The parties agree that the arbitrator shall be empoiered to consider the IBA Rules on the Taking of

Evidence in connection with witness and expert testimony in the arbitration' Unless otherwise agreed by the parties' direct

testimony at the hearing shall be submitted in the form of written witness statements; testimony of fact witnesses at the hearing

shall be limited to cross-examination and rebuttal and experts shall be encouraged by the parties and the arbitrator to find areas

of agreement, Any arbitration award shall be finai and binding on the parties. The parties agree to undertake and carry out any

award without deray, Judgment upon the ,*urJ ,.y be entered by any court having jurisdiction over the award or having

jurisdiction over the relevant party or its assets'

15. owNERsHlp oF wAsrE. ,,pre-Existing waste" is any hazardous or non-hazardous wastes, substances, or materials existing on

the Site prior to the datlf,at the Services are initiated' Upon request, AECOM shall assist Client in the proper handling' storage'

transportation and/or disposal of the pre-Existing waste in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws and

regulations. client shall provide appropriate disiosal identification numbers, seleit the disposal site(s) and sign all required

manifests, disposar contracts and other documeniation necessary to atow AECOM to comprete the services in a timely manner'

client agrees to look solely to the disposal facility and/or transportation concern for any damages arising from improper

transportation or disposal oi the pre-Existing waste. ln no event shall AECOM take title to, ownership of, or be liable for disposal

or remediation costs associated with any pre-rxisting waste. Any samples obtained pursuant to the services are to remain property

of the Client'

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The terms of this Agreement shall be deemed accepted by client at the earlier of (1) AECoM's initiation

of services at the verbal or written direction of client or (2) Client's written agreement to be bound by these terms' This Agreement

constitutes the entire understanding between trr. p.riiul,'Any waiver, modiiication or amendment of this contract shall be effective

onry if in writing and signed by an authorized representative of AECoM. AEcoM hereby objects to any terms contained in any prior

or subsequent purchase orders, work orders, invoices, acknowledgement forms' manifests' requests for proposals or other

documents received from the client that would otherwise have the effect of modifying or abrogating these General conditions in

whole or in part. lf any portion of this contract ls rrelo invalid or unenforceable, any remaining portion shall continue in full force

andeffect, Nothinghereinshall beconstrued,oglu"rnvrightsorbenefitshereundertoanyoneotherthanclientorAECOM' 
There

shall be no assignment of the rights or obligatiois contained in this contract by either party and any such assignment shall be null

and void, Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other party seven (7) days' written notice' Termination of this

Agreement or the service, for.ny reason shall not affecior rini*ir" the respective rights, obligations and limitations of liability

contained herein, specifically, but not by way of limitation, sections 3, 6,7 , g, !0, lg, !4 & 15 shall survive termination' completion

and/or expiration of this Agreement. The construction, interpretation and performance of this Agreement and all transactions

relatingtheretoshallbegovernedbythelaws.ofthestateinwhichtheAEcoMofficethatissuedtheproposalislocated,Any
notices issued hereunder shall be delivered by first class mail to the addresses listed for the parties in the Proposal'

Environment Business Line

Form 102 (512112019)



Date:

To:

Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,2019

School Board Members

Jason Kaff, CBO

Renewal of Annual Auditing Contract

Business

E Action

tr Reports

tr Discussion

tr Information only

Background/Summary: Eide Bailley LLP (Previously known as Vavrinek, Trine, Day

g. Co ryfp)) has been the District's auditor for the past six fiscal years. The 18-19 audit

was the last year the firm was to perform the annual audit according to their contract. The

District had Eide Baitley prepare another 3 year contract to continue providing the annual

auditing services.

The cost to provide these services are:

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

$28,290 829,420 $30,600

The cost to prepare the 2018-19 audit was $27,200.

Additionally, the audit firm has been performing the bond financial and performance

audits related to the District's GO Bond issuance. This contract provides that VTD will

perform this audit for a fee of $6,000 for each year an audit is required, which is the same

cost as last year.

Recommendation: Approve the contract.

Fiscal Impact: Please see above

Approved by:
Kaff,

I Consent

n Closed
Session

Approved by
Dr. Paul Sevillano, SuPerin tendent

rf.'t



CONTRACT FORAUDITING

This agreement made and entered into this 25th of October 20 I 9, between the Goveming Board of the

Farmersville Unified School District, county of rulare, State of california, hereafter referred to as "District" and

Eide Bailly, LLP, Certified Public Accountants, hereafter referred to as "Auditors"'

We understand the services we are to provide the District for the three-year period beginning July 1, 2019 and

ending June30,2022.

you have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the

aggregate remaining fund information of Farmersville Unified SChool District as of and for the years ended

June 30, 2020,2021, and2022,and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise

Farmersville unified School District's basic financial statements. In addition, we will audit the entity's compliance

over major federal u**J programs for the periods ended June 30,2020,2021, and2022'We are pleased to

conhrm our acceptan". und o"ur understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter' our audits will be

conducted with the objectives of our expressiig an opinion on each opinion unit and an opinion on compliance

regarding the entity's major federal award programs'

Accounting principles generally accepted in the united States of America require that certain information be

presented to supplemerit tt. Uuri. finincial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic

financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an

essential part of finan"i"i i.p"ni"il for placing the basic financiai.statements in an appropriate operational,

economic, or historical context. As part of oui engagement, we wlfl apply certain limited. procedures 1o tht- - .

required supplementary information (RSI) in ur.o-rian.e with auditing siandards generally accepted in the United

States of America. These limited procedures will consist primarily ofinquiries of management regarding their

methods of measurement ana presentation and comparing tt r information for consistency with management's

responses to our inquiries. we will not expless an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSI' The

following RSI is required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America' This RSI

will be sibjected toiertain jimited procedures but will not be audited:

l. Management's Discussion and Analysis'

2. Budgetary Comparison Schedules'

3. SchJdule-of other postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Funding Progress.

4.ScheduleofProportionate.ShareofNetPensionLiabilityandRelatedRatios.
5. Schedule of Contributions.

supplementary information other than RSI will accompany Farmersville Unified School District's basic financial

statements. we will *ujr"t the following supplementary in-formation to the auditing procedures applied in our

audit of the basic financial statements and c#ain additi-onal procedures, including comparing andreconciling the

supplementary information to the underlying accounting andother records used to prepare the basic financial

statements or to the basic financial statemenis themselv-es, and additional procedures in accordance with auditing

standards generally accepted in the united States of America. we intend to provide an opinion on the following

,uppt.."riary inf:ormation in relation to the financial statements as a whole:

l. schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

2. Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

3. Schedule of Instructional Time
4. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial statements

5. Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

6. Combining Statements ofNon-Major Governmental Funds



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

we will subject the schedule of expenditures_of federal awards to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of

the basic financial statements and certain uaaitionur procedures,.including comparing and reconciling the schedule

to the underlying accounting and other .eco.Js ut.O io prepare the.financial statements or to the financial

statements themselves, and additionut pro."Jur", in u..ora*ce with auditing standarrls generally accepted in the

United States of America. We intend to prouiO. un opini* on whether the sJhedule of expenditures of federal

awards is presented fairly in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole'

Data Collection Form

prior to the completion of our engagement, we will complete the sections of the Data collection Form that are our

responsibility. The form will sum-marize our audit findings, amounts and conclusions' It is management's

responsibility to submit a reporting package ;;i;d;t fiiancial statements, schedule of expenditure of federal

awards, summary schedure of prior audit findings ani conective action pran along with the Data collection Form

to the federal audit clearinghouse. The fi"*;il;torting packag. rurt b. text searchable' unencrypted, and

unrocked. otherwise, the reporting package;iu il u. Jc.ept.a uy the federal audit clearinghouse. we will assist

you in the electroni. ,uUlnirrion ini ."rtin.ution. You may request from us copies of our report for you to

include with the reporting package submitted to pass-tbrough entities'

The Data collection Form is required to be submitted within the earlier of 30 days afterreceipt of our auditors'

reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless specifically waived by a federal cognizant or

oversightagencyro,uuoit,.DataCollectio'ro..'submitteduntimelyareoneofthefactorsinassessing
programs at a higher risk.

Audit of the Financial Statements

we will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards-genera'y accepted in the united States of

America (u.s. GAAS), the standara, uppriruui" to fiiancial audit-s contain ed ii Government Auditing standards,

issued by the Co,nptioit., General of tt i Unit.O States of America; the audit requirements of Title 2 U'S' Code of

Federal Regulations (cFR) Part 200, ultform Administrative Requirements' cost Principles' and Audit

Requirements for re)iral'Awards (Uniform Guidance) and, if applicable, in accordance with any state or

regulatory auoit ,equiiements. Those stanaards and the uniforrnGuidance require that we plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonabre assurance about whether the basic fina.ncial statements are free from material

misstatement. An audit involves prrro.mirrg fto.!au..r to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statementt. Th#;;;a*., ,.t."t.d,depend on the.auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstateient of the financial stitements' whether due to fraud or error'

fraudulent financiar;;fii;;, ;iruppropriution of assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant

agreements, or contractual agreements'

Anauditalsoincludesevaluatingtheappropriatenessofaccountingpoliciesusedandthereasonablenessof
significant accounting estimates made by -""t"g.*"tt, a; well as Jvaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements. If appropriat., ou, p.or"Jrires wiil therefore incrude teits of documentary evidence that

supportthetransacti*rrr.ora"Ointtteaccount',tt'tsofthephysicalexistenceofinventories'anddirect
confirmation of cash, investments, uno ..rtuin otirer assets anb fabilities by correspondence with creditors and

financial institution;. t ;; of our audit pro..r., *" will request written representations from your attorneys'

and they may bill Vou ioi r.rponding. At ihe conclusion of oJr audit, we will also request certain written

,"p,.,.,,tutionsfromyouaboutthefinancialstatementsandrelatedmatters.

Because of the inherent rimitations of an audit, together with the inherent rimitations of internal control' an

unavoidable risk that some materiat misstaiementi o, nontompliance (whether caused by errors' fraudulent

financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, detected abuse, or violations of laws or governmental regulations)

2



may not be detected exists, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U'S'

GAAS and Governmeii )rauing staidards of the iompttott"t General of the united States of America and/or

state or regulatory audit requirefrents. please note that the determination of abuse is subjective, and Government

Auditing standards does not require auditors to detect abuse.

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair

presentation ofthe financial staiements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but noi'for irr. purpor" of expressing an opinion-on the effectiveness of the entity's internal

control. However, we will communicate to you in iriting concerning any significant deficiencies or material

weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the-financial siatements that we have identified during the

audit. our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any other

periods.

we will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Farmersville unified School District's basic

financial statements. ou.i"poj*ill be addressed to the governing body of Farmersville unified school District'

we cannot provide assurance that any *rnoJifird opiniirs wilt bi expressed. circumstances may arise in which

it is necessary for us to modif, our opinions, udd un'..phasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw

from the engagement'

In accordance with the requirem ents of Government Auditing standards, we will also issue a written report

describing the scope of o,r, testing over internal control oveifinancial reporting and over compliance with laws'

regulations, and provisions of grints and contracts, including the results of that testing' However, providing an

opinion on internal control and-compliance over financial reporting will not be an objective of the audit and,

therefore, no such opinion will be expressed'

we also will issue a written report on the District's compliance with state compliance audit areas as required to

be tested by the "r"rri""pv 
if tn" Guidrfor Annual Audits of K-12 Local Educational Entities and state

Compliance RePorting.

Audit of Major Program ComPliance

our audit of Farmersville unified School District's major federal award program(s) compliance will be conducted

in accordance with the requirements of the single Audit Act, as amended; and the Uniform Guidance and will

include tests of acco"rii"g records, a determinition of major programs in accordance with the Uniform Guidance'

and other procedures we Jonsider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion on major federal award

program compliance and to render the required repofts. wecannot provide assuranc_e that an unmodified opinion

on compliance will be expressed. circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modiff our opinion

or withdraw from the engagement.

The uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform-the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the entity t * ."*pri"d with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant

agreements applicable to major federal award progrurnr. our procedures will consist of determining major federal

programs and performing the applicable pror.iurlt described- in the U'S' Office of Management and Budget

oMB Compliance supplement forttre types of compliance re^quirements that could have a direct and material

effect on each of the entity's major programs. The purpor. ofihose procedures willte to express an opinion on

the entity,s compliance witt requirements applicable tb each of its major programs in our report on compliance

issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance'

Also, as required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls to evaluate the effectiveness of the

design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with

compliance requirements applicable to each of the entity's maior federal award programs. However, our tests will

3



be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these controls and, accordingly, no opinion will

be expressed in our rePort'

we will issue a report on compliance that will include an opinion or disclaimer of opinion regarding the e-1tity's

major federal award programs, and a report on internal conirols over compliance that will report any significant

deficiencies and material weaknesses identified; however, such report will not express an opinion on internal

control.

Other Services

We will also prepare the financial statements of the District in conformity with U.S' generally accepted

accounting principles, ,"t .out. of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes of the organization in

conformity with U.S. jeneratty accepied accounting principles and Uniform Guidance based on information

provided by you. we will also proviie other nonattiri ,.*^i..r related to completion of the auditee's portion of the

Data collection Form, preparation of proposed adjusting journal entries, and assistance with the preparation of the

entity-wide conversion eniries. These nonaudit seivices do not constitute an audit vndet Government Auditing

standardsand such ,"*i1.. will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing standards'

Management ResPonsibilities

our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with governance'

acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

l. For the preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

Z. For the design,-i-mpl.rn"ntutiorr, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and-fair.

presentation or basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

EITOT;

3. For identifying, in its accounts, all federal awards received and expended-d*ing the period and the federal

programs undei which they were ,...iu.d, including federal awards and funding increments received prior

to Decembe r za,zoti (if any), and those received ii accordance with the uniform Guidance (generally

received after Decembet 26,2014);

4. For maintainin! records thai adequately identi$' the source.and application of 
-funds 

for federally funded

activities; F"t ;6;iG lt 
" 

,"h"out. of 
"*p"ndit*esoffederal 

iwards (including notes and noncash

assistancereceived)inaccordancewiththeUniformGuidance;
5. For the a.sign,-i*1t.*.ntution, and maintenance of internal control over federal awards;

6. For establishid;; ;;i"t"ining effective internal control over federal awards that provides reasonable

assurance ttrat itre nonfederal .niity ir managing federal awards in compliance with federal statutes,

regulations,andthetermsandconditionsofthefederalawards;
7. For identiffing and ensuring that the entity complies with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and

conditions of federal award programs aniimplementing systems designed to achieve compliance with

applicable federal statutes, r"g.ilutiont, and thre terms and_conditions of federal award programs;

8. For disclosing accurately, curiently, and completely, the financial results of each federal award in

accordance with the requirements of the award;

9. For identiffing and providing report copies of previous. audits, attestation engagements, or other studies

that directly relate to the objectives of t^he audii, including whether related recommendations have been

imPlemented;
10. For taking prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified;

I L For addressinjlLe findings and recommendations of auditors, for establishing and maintaining a process to

track the .tutui oi*.tt nioings and recommendations and taking corrective action on reported audit

findings fro. prio'. periods arid preparing a summary schedule of prior audit findings;

4



12.Forfollpwingupandtakingcorrectiveactiononcurrentyearauditfindingsandpreparingacorrective
action plan for such findings; ti ,r:--^ r^-* +^ +r-o ^-^.nnri ata nqrt'

1 3. For submitting trt" t.p"ttitt"g package and data collection form to the appropriate parties;

14. For making th. ;ii6;;;iJ "r 
u"v ,ig"inr"ri .ontractor relationships *h.t. the contractor is responsible

for program comPliance;

15' To tT]ttJ:Itll'uu 
,nrorn,ation of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and

rui, p."r.ntution ortn. rrnurr.iui ,iutr*"n'tr, and relevant to federal award programs' such as

records, documentation, and other matters;

b.Additionalinformationttatwemav'"qut'tfrommanagementforthepurposeoftheaudit;and
c. Unrestricted access ,o p"rron, *ilfrin the entity from wf,om we determine it necessary to obtain

audit evidence'

16, For adjusting the basic financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the

management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us

during the current engagement and pertaining to the grlrent period under audit are immaterial' both

individually "ri;;-;il;gi.t"tg, 
to ttre uasii financial statements as a whole;

17. For acceptance of nonattest services, ;ilid ie*tifying the proper putty. t9 oversee nonattest work;

1g. For maintaining adequate records, r.f".ii"g aiO apnryitq-a.counting principles, and safeguarding assets;

19. For informing us of any known or rurp."t."d fraud afiect-ing the entity involving management, employees

with significuntror" ln internal controi ano ott.r, where fraud could-have a material effect on compliance;

20. For the accuracy anO compteteness of all information provided;

21. For taking ..urJ*ui.-r.usures to rur.gu*o protected personally identifiable and other sensitive

information; and , r-c.^^r :- +L:- ta++anl

22. Forconfirminglour understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us ln your

management representation letter'

with respect to financial statement preparation services, schedule of expenditures of federal awards preparation

services, and any other nonattest services *"ffi* including.compleiion of the auditee's portion of the Data

collection Form, preparation of propor"o ua:ilrtingi"1r^"1..rtties, etc. the District's management is responsible

for (a) making all management decision, "rd;;;d;ing 
all management functions; (b) assigning a competent

individual to oversee the services; (.) 
".rut.ratili',r*-u-J-""quu.v 

of tie services performed;.(d) evaluating and

accepting responsibility for the results of tf,"",tiui"' p"'fotttO; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal

controls,lnctuOing monitoring ongoing activities'

with regard to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards refened to above' you acknowledge and

understand your responsibility (a) for ttte.pre-parafi oi tt'" schedule of expenditures of federal awards in

accordance with the UniforrnGuidance, 16);;;tde us with the appropriate writtenrepresentations regarding

the schedule of expenditures of federal u*urar, i.l to include 
.our 

t;;il on the schedule of expenditures of federal

awards in any ooru**iit ut contains ttr" ,rtt"aui. of expenditur"-, of f"dttul awards and that indicates that we

have reported on ,u.t, ,"hedule, arrd (d) to p,,,.nt tr,e sc^hedule of expenditure-s of federal awards with the audited

financiar statements, or if the schedule *il ,"iu. pr.sented.with the audited financial statements, to make the

audited financial statements readily availabte to the intended users of the schedule of expenditures of federal

awards no later th* ;;;;;t" of issuance by you of the schedule and our report thereon'

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above' you acknowledge and understand your

responsibility (a) for ihe preparation of the Jp;i;;rty information in accordince with the applicable criteria'

(b) to provid. u, *itt iiJ.p'r,r"pri"* *ritt.ni"p*sentations,.gurJing supplementary information' (c) to include

our report on the supplemeniary information h;;til;-erJi'at .otituinritre supplementary information and

that indicates that we have reporteo orr.u.rt'rup[i!*:l * information, and (d) to present the supplementary

information with the audited financial u",.*.,i[, l, iittr. *ppt.."nt*y inrormation will not be presented with

the audited financial statements, to make tt. 
"rJit.o 

financia-l ,tutrrn"ntt readily available to the intended users of

5



the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by you of the supplementary information and our

report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate' those charged with

governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit'

We understand that your employees will sign and return all confirmations we request and will locate any

documents or invoices selected by us for testing'

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, you agree

to provide us wiih printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before prinling. You also agree to

provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed'

Fees and Timing

David D. Randel is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. Responsibilities-include

supervising services p"tioini.A as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm

representative to sign the audit r.port. we expeclto-begin our audit in February of each year beginning with

school site visits.

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket

expenses. Invoices are payable upon presentation. Our fee for the audit will be $28,290,$29,420, and $30'600'

respectively, for the fiscal years ending J*. t0, 2020,2021, and2022. This fee includes the Auditor presentation

of the audit report to the governing Board at a regularly scheduled meeting.

The annual fee for the bond financial and performance audit shall not exceed $6,000 for each fiscal year an audit

is required. A separate engagement letter witl be executed for each year that a bond financial and performance

audit is performed.

The final installment will represent the ten percent withheld amount pursuant to Educalion code 14505 and will

be presented ro, puy*"ni upon certification uy the controller that the audit report conforms to the reporting

provisions of the Audit Guide. All billings for additional audit fees or services will be billed as these services are

provided. In accordance with Education code section 14505 (b), the District shall withhold 50 percent of the

audit fee for any ,"b;;;;it.ur or u multi-year contract.if the prior year's audit report was not certified as

conforming to reporting provisions ortne eudit Guide. This contractihatl be null and void if a firm or individual

isdeclaredineligibtepi.iu*rioruuoivisioniclofSection 4lo2o.5.Thewithheldamountshallnotbepayable

unless payment is ordered by the State BoardtiAccountancy or the audit report for that subsequent year is

certified by the controller as conforming to reporting provisions of the Audit Guide'

we will notiff you immediately of any circumstances we encounter that could significantly affect this initial fee

estimate. whenever possibte, we will attemplto ur. Farmersville Unified School District's personnel to assist in

the preparation of sciredules and'analyr., oiu.rounts. This effort could substantially reduce our time

requirement, uno r*iiiiute the timelyconclusion of the audit. Further, we will be available during the year to

consult with you on financial management and accounting matters of a routine nature'

In addition, we will be compensated for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel, we

may incur in conduciing or r.sponding to discovery requests or participating as a witness or otherwise in any

legal, regulatory, or other proceedings as a result of oui Firm's performance of these services' You and your

attorney will receive, iiiuiuf"f, a coiy of every subpoena we ari asked to respond to on your behalf and will have

ifr. 
"Uiii 

V to controlihe exteni of the discov"ry ptoiess to control the costs you may incur'

6



Should our relationship terminate before our audit procedures are completed and a report issued, you will be

billed for services to the date of termination. All bills are payable upon receipt'

Other Matters

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you

should be aware that comminlcation in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted

communications.

we may use third party service providers and/or affiliated entities (including Eide Bailly shared Services Private

Limited) (collectively, "r.*ir. providers") in order to facilitate delivering our services to you. our use of service

proviO"rs may requiie access to client information by the service provider. We will take reasonable precautions to

determine that they have the appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of confidential

information to others. we will remain responsible for the confidentiality of client information accessed by such

service provider and any work performed by such service provider.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the properlry of Eide Bailly LLP and constitutes confidential

information. However, we may ue riqiest"a to maki cettuin audit documentation available to state or federal

regulators pursuant to authority givento them by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers' Ifrequested, access to

such audit documentation wil'uI provided under the supervision of Eide Bailly LLP's personnel. Furthermore,

upon request, we may-proviAe copies of selected audit documentation to various regulators who may intend, or

decide, to distribute thJ copies of information contained therein to others, including other govemmental agencies'

we agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least seven years from the date of our

report.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting matters

of a routine nature.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over' your

operations. we will uri"g ru.tt matters to the atteniion of the appropriate level of management, either orally or in

writing.

you agree to inform us of facts that may affect the financial statements of which you may become aware during

tt. p.iioA from the date of the auditor's report to the date the financial statements are issued'

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to the administration and School Board the

following significant findings from the audit, if applicable:

o Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity's significant accounting practices;

. Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

. Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any;

. Disagreements with management, if any;

. other findings or issues, iiany, arising from the audit.that ate, in our professional judgment, significant

and relevantio those ctrargeO witrr goi.^unr" regarding their oversight of the financial reporting process;

o Material, corrected misstatements tlhat were brought to the attention of management as a result of our

audit Procedures;
o Representations we requested from management;

r Management's consultations with other accountants, if any; and

. Significant issues, ifany, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject ofcorrespondence,

with management.

7



Government Auditing Standardsrequire that we provide, upon request' a copy of our most recent external peer

review report and any subsequent review reports to the party contracting for the audit' Accordingly' we will

provide a-copy ofour most recent peer review report at your request'

Eide Bailly LLp is a member of HLB Intemational, a worldwide organization of accounting firms and business

advisors, (,,HLB"). Each member firm of HLg-, in"iuaing Eide Bailiy LLP is a separate and independent legal

entity and is not owned or controlled by any otier member of HLB. Each member firm of HLB is solely

responsible for its own acts and omissions and no other member assumes any liability for such acts or omissions'

Neither Eide Bailly Lip;;;";y of its affiliates, are responsible or liable for any acts or omission of HLB or any

other member firm of HLB and hereby specificaily disclaim agy and all responsibility, even if Eide Bailly LLP' or

any of its affiliates are aware of such acts or omissions of another member of HLB '

Eide Bailly, LLp has owners that are not licensed as certified public accountants. as permitted under Section 5079

of the california Business code. It is not *iirip"t.o that any bf the non-licensee owners will be performing audit

services for Farmersville Unified School District'

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

INDEMNITY

The following procedures shall be used to resolve any disagreement, controversy or claim that may arise out of

any aspect of our ,.rui"., o, ,"tutionrnip with you, includiig this engagement' for any reason ("Dispute")'

Specifically, we agree to first mediate'

Mediation

All Disputes between us shall first be submitted to non-binding mediation by written notice ("Mediation Notice")

to the other party. In ,n.Aiution, we will wort witfr you to ,.rJlut any differelces voluntarily with the aid of an

impartial mediator. rt. *"oi"t"r will be sa".t"Juy mutual a-greemint, but if we cannot agree on a mediator, one

,rru u" designated by the American Arbitration Association ("AAA")'

The mediation will be conducted as specified by the mediator and.agreed u_p9n by the parties' The parties agree to

discuss their differences in good faith and t"-#"rpt, *itlllhg assisince of the mediator, to reach an amicable

resolution of the Dispui.. tti.aiution will be 
"o"O*t.a 

with the parties in person in the Fresno Office'

Each party w'l bear its own costs in the mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will be shared equally

by the parties.

Either parly may commence suit on a Dispute after the mediator declares an impasse'

you agree that none of Eide Bailly LLp, its partners, affiliates, officers or employees (collectively "Eide Bailly")

shall be responsible for or liable to you rot unv .i.rLt..*tr-in yout financial statements that we may fail to

detect as a result of knowing representations made to us, or the concealment or intentional withholding of

information from us, by any of your owners, directors, officers or employees, whether or not they acted in doing

so in your interests 
". 

;";t;; 6"n.nt, and. io hold Eiie Bailly harmliss from any claims' losses' settlements'

judgments, awards, damages and attorney,' r""' r'oln uny ,u,h misstatement, provided that the services performed

hereunder *"r. p"rfoir.i in ur"o.dance with professional standards, in all material respects'

Ifaclaimisbroughtagainstyoubyathird.partythatari.lgs-oYtj{o'isinanywayrelatedtotheservicesprovided
under this engagement, you agree to indemniff'eio. nuily LLp, its partners, affiliates, offrcers and employees,

against any losses, including settlement puynllnt., judgments, damage awards' punitive or exemplary damages'

8



and the costs of litigation (including attomeys' fees) associated with the services performed hereunder provided

that the services were performed iriaccordance with professional standards, in all material respects'

you agree that you will not and may not assign, sell, barter or transfer any legal rights, causes of actions, claims

or Disputes you may trave against diA. nuntilLP, its partners, affiliates, officers and employees, to any other

p.rsott or party, or to any trustee, receiver or other third party'

please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with,

the arranlements for our audit of the fi;ancial statement's compliance over major federal award programs

including our respective responsibilities.

we appreciate the opportunity to be your certified public accountants and look forward to working with you and

ASSIGNMENTS PROHIBITED

your staff.

Respectfully,

David D. Randel
Partner

******l.i.r.*t*t *{.*{('l'{'+*{'1'{'+d'*'l'{':l'1'*{"k:k*'***:l"l'+{<d'+{'*:l'{<{"1'{('l'{(*Xt(*{'t'*'*tl'

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth our understanding'

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of Farmersville Unified school District by

Name

Title

Date:

9



ANNUAL BEPOBT - FORM AIYD CONTENT. DELTVERY

The form and content of the annual audit shall be in conformity, to the extent practicable, with such form and

content as may be prescribed by the state of california under section 41020 of the Education code, including the

required compliance audit provisions of the Uniform Guidance, Audits of state of Local Governments, issued by

the U.S. Office of fvf*ul.-ent and Budget, as issued pursuant to the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and

Tit1e2U.s. cFR part 20"0, uniform Administrative Requirements, costs Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

The audit shall be completed and the audit report shall bedelilele-d in accordance with time requirements as

specified in the cuneni Criar To, ,lrnual Auii* of K-I2 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance

Reporting,issued by Educational Audit Appeals Panel, unless detayed by circumstances beyond the control of the

Auditors. Fifteen (15) bound copies of the audit report may be rendered to the District, in addition to the copies

required to be filed with the appiicable golr"*-.ntul units. copies in excess of the contract amount may be

billed for an additional fee'

10



Date:

To:

Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

October 8,2019

School Board Members

Jason Kaff

Budget Revision Report #3 (2019-2020)

Business Services

! Action

! Reports

! Discussion

I Information onlY

I Consent

n Closed Session

Background/Summary:

This budget revision indicates an increase to the General Fund of $22,490.00. This is largely due

to increased indirect costs and a slight LCFF increase, and a reduction to rlnrestricted

contributions. All ott 
"i frogram rJvisions on this report were balanced within each resource and

have no effect on the fund balance.

Recommendation: Approve budget revision

Fiscal Impact: General Fund: s 22,490.00

Approved by
Kaff, CBO

Approved by
Dr Paul Sevi Superintendent

\f .5



15 Farmersvilte Unified School District
Fiscal Year: 2020

Bdg Revision Final

Account Glassif ication

Budget Revision RePoft

Approved / Revised

Total:

$23,472,680.00

$23,472,680.00

$23,472,680.00

Control Number: 110445330

ChangeAmount ProposedBudget

Fund: 0100
Resource:

General Fund
00000 UnrestrictedResources

BGRO3O

mflores
LLl4l2oL9
12:35:31PM

$23,475,618,00

$23,475,618.00

$23,475,618.00

$64,281,00
$s7s,0o

$64,8s6.00

Revenues
LCFF Sources

or0-00000-0-00000-00000-801 10-000-00

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-o0o0o-0-00000-27000-13000-001-06
010-00000-0-1 I 100- 10000'1 1000-005-05

Employee Benefits

010-00000-o-1 1 100-10000-3 1010-005-05

010-00000-0-1 1 100- 10000-33013-005-05

010-00000-o-1 1 100-10000-35010-005-05

010-00000-0-1 1 100-10000-36010-005-05

010-00000-0-1 1 100'10000-37010-005-05

Books and Supplies

010-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-001-90
010-00000-0-00000-72001-43000-001-06
010-00000-o-00000-82000-43000-01 1-00

010-oo00o-0-38000-10000-43000-005-07

Services, Other Operating Expenses

010-00000-o-00000-27000-58000-001-06
o1o-ooo00-0-00000-27000'58000-001-90
010-00000-0-00000-71000-58000-001-01

$65,000.00
$0.00

$65,000.00

$2,938.00

$2,938,00

$2,938,00

($71e.00)

$s7s.00

($144.00)

$104.00
$8,00
$1.00

$23,00
$8,00

$144.00

$23,500.00
$3,000.00

$25,000.00
($4,000,00)

$47,500,00

($3,000,00)
($21,500.00)

$2,000.00

Total:

Total!

Total:

Page 1 of 17

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0,00

$104.00
$8,00
$1.00

$23,00
$8,00

$144.00

$s00.00
$3,456.00

$0.00
$181,759.00

$185,715,00

$25,000.00
$27,000.00
$35,000.00

$24,000.00
$6,456.00

$25,000.00
$L77,759.00

$233,215.00

$22,000.00
$5,500,00

$37,000.00



16 Farmersville Unified School District
FiscalYear: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classif i€ation

010-00000-o-0oooo-71500-58000'001'01
010-00000-o-00000-81101-58000-001-90
010-00000-0-0oo0o-82000-s5003-005-08
010-00000-0-00000-82000-55003-005-90
010-00000-0-00000-82000-5s003-01 1-00

0 10-00000-0-00000-82000-58000-01 1'00

010-00000-0-38000- 10000'58000-005-05

Direct Support/Indirect Costs

010-00000-0-0o0oo-72100-73 100-001-06

Total Expenditures

other Financing Sources/Uses
Contributions

0 10-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-000-00

Budgeted Unappropriated Resourc€ Balance before thls adiustment:

Total Adiustment to Unappropriated Resource Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Batance after this adiustment:

Fund: O1OO General Fund
Resource: 072OO LCAP Unduplicated €ount Expenditures

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-07200-0-1 1 100-10000-1 1002-004-51

Employee Benefits

010-07200-o-1 1 100-10000-31010-004-51

Budget Revision RePoil BGRO3O

mflores

ControlNumber: 110445330

Ltl4lzol9
12:35:31PM

Proposed Budget

$38,185.00
$208,000.00

$30,311.00
$0'00

$75,000,00
$25,000,00
$23,924.00

($217,335.00)

($217,335.00)

$545,799.00

($9,951,720.00)

($9,951,720.00)

$67s.00

$67s,00

$122,00

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Page2 ol L7

Approved / Revlsed

$40,185.00
$210,000.00

$5,311.00
$150,000.00

$0,00
$0.00

$19,924.00

$512,420.00

($205,990.00)

($205,990.00)

$557,145,00

($9,959,926.00)

($9,959,926.00)

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

Change Amount
($2,000.00)
($2,000.00)

$25,000.00
($150,000.00)

$75,000.00
$25,000.00

$4,000,00

($11,346.00)

($11,346.00)

($11,346.00)

$8,206.00

$8,206.00

$4,973r978.69

$22,490.0o

$4,996,468.69

$67s.00

$67s,00

$122,00

($47,500.00) $464,920.00



16 Farmercville Unified School District
FiscalYear! 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

010-07200-0-1 1 100- 10000-33013-004-51

010-07200-o-1 1 1oo-10000-3s010-004-5 1

010-07200-0-1 1 100- 10000-36010-004-51

010-07200-o-1 1 100'10000'37010-004-51

Books and SupPlies
010-07200-o-00000-77000-43000-001-57
o 10-07200-o-00000-77000-44000-00 1-57

010-07200-0-1 1 100-1000043000-004-51
01G07200-o-1 1 100-10000'43000-004-55
010-07200-0-1 1 100-10000-44000-004-5s

Seruices, Other OPerating ExPenses

010-07200'0-1 1 100-10000-51000-001-92

010-07200-o-1 1 100-10000-58000-001-92

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unapproprlated Resource Balance before thls adjustment:

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Resource Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance after this adJustment:

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource! 11000 state Lottery

Expenditures
Books and SuPPlies

010'1 1000-0-1 1 100-10000-43000-008-28

010-1 1000-o'1 1306-42000-43000-004-04

Budget Revision RePoft BGRO3O

mflores

Control Number: 110445330

LLl41zote
12:35:31PM

Proposed Budget

$10,00
$1.00

$27,00
$10.00

$170.00

$335,471,00
$86,014.00

$3,092,00
$41,576,00

$4,110.00

$58,246.00
$25,000.00

$83,246.00

$554,354,00

$17,186,00
$3,578.00

$20,764.00

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Page 3 of 17

Approved / Revised

$o.oo
$0,00
$0,00
$0.00

$o.oo

$380,643.00
$40,842.00

$3,937.00
$44,491,00

$1,195,00

$471,108.00

$0,00
$83,246,00

$83,246.00

$554,354.00

$19,186.00
$4,700,00

$23,886,00

Change Amount

$10.00
$1.00

$27,00
$10.00

$170.00

($45,172.00)

$45,172.00
($84s.o0)

($2,915,00)

$2,915.00

$58,246.00
($58,246.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$10,132.74

$0.00

iLo,L32.74

($2,000,00)
($1,122.00)

($3,122,00)

($845.00) $470,263.00



16 Farmersville Unified School District
Fiscal Year: 2020

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classif ication

Services, Other Operating Expenses

010-1 1000-0-1 1 100- 10000-52000-008-28
010-1 1000-0-1 1306-42000-58000-004-04

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Batance before this adjustment:

Total AdJustment to Unappropriated R€source Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance after this adiustment:

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource! 14000 Education Protection Account

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-14000-0-1 1 100'10000-1 1000-001-06

010-14000-0-l 1 100-10000-1 1000-005-05

010-14000-0-1 1 100- 10000-1 1002'005-05

Employee Benefits
010-14000-0-1 1 100- 10000-3 1010-005-05

010-14000-0-1 1 100-10000-33013-005-05

010-14000-0-1 1 100'10000-34010-005-05
010- 14000-0-1 1 100-10000-35010-005-05
010-14000-0-1 1 100- 10000-36010-005-05
010-14000-0-1 I 100-10000-37010-005-05

Services, Other Operating Expenses

010-14000-0-1 1 100-10000-58000-001-06

Budget Revision RePoft

Approved / Revised

ControlNumber: 110445330

ChangeAmount ProposedBudget

Total:

Total:

Total:

Totah

Pag€ 4 of 17

$1,500.00
$300.00

$1,800.00

$25,686.00

$50,657.00
$2,054,921.00

$39,728.00

$2,145,306.00

$424,989.00
$30,372.00

$432,624,00
$1,047.00

$83,275.00
$28,068.00

$1,000,375.00

$13,511.00

$13,51 1.00

BGRO3O

mflores

$2,000.00
$1,122.00

$3,122.00

$0,00

$745,579.86

$0.00

i745,579.a6

$22,457.00
$14,881,00

$193.00

$37,531.00

($51,821.00)

$219,00
$s7.oo

$8.00
$s99.oo
$202.00

($50,736.00)

$13,205.00

$13,205,00

Ltl412ot9
12:35:31PM

$3,500.00
$r,422.00

$4,922.00

$25,686,00

$73,114.00
$2,069,802,00

$39,921.00

$2,182,837,00

$373,168.00
$30,591.00

$432,681,00
$1,05s.00

$83,874.00
$28,270,00

$949,639.00

$26,716,00

$26,716.00



16 Farmersville Unified School District
Fiscal Yeaft 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classif ication

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unapproprlated Resource Balance before thls adiustmentr

Total Adiustment to Unapproprlated Resource Balance:

Budgeted unappropriated Resource Balanc€ after thls adjustment:

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource: 30100 IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low Income

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-30100-o-1 1 100-10000-1 1002-006-07

Classified Salaries

010-30100-o-00000-249s0-29000-001-07

Employee Benefits

010-30100-0-00000-24950'32020-001'07
010-30100'0-00000-249s0-33022-001-07
010-30100-o-00000-24950-33023-001-07
010-30100-o-00000-24950'35020-001-07
010-30100-0-00000-24950-35020-00 1-07

010-30100-o-00000-24950'37020-001-07

Books and SuPPlies

010-30100-o-00000-24950'43000-001-07
010-3o1oo-0-1 1 100-10000-43000-006-07

010-30100-0-1 1 100-10000-43000-008-07

010-30100-0-1 I 100-1000044000'008-07

Budget Revision RePoft BGRO3O

mflores
ttl4l2ot9
l2:35:31PM

$1,000,00

$1,000.00

$4,000.00

$4,000,00

Approved / Revised

$3,159,192.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0,00

$0,00

$1,000.00

$1,000,00

$4,000.00

$4,000,00

Total:

Totall

Total:

Total:

Page 5 of 17

ControlNumber: 110445330

Change Amount Proposed Eudget

$o.oo $3,159,192'00

$0.4s

$0.00

$0.4s

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00

$0,00

$700,00
$248.00
$s8.oo

$2,00
$1s9.oo
$s4,00

$1,221.00

$700.00
$248,00

$s8.00
$2.00

$1s9,oo
$s4.00

$1,221.00

$0,00
$25,776.00

$8,785,00
$0.00

$34,561.00

$300,00
($1,000,00)
($1,139.00)

$1,139.00

($7oo.0o)

$300.00
$24,776.00

$7,646.00
$1,139,00

$33,861.00



16 Farmersville Unified School District
FiscalYear: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classif ication

Selices, Other Operating Expenses

010-30100-0-00000-249s0-58000-001-07
010-30100-0-00000-36000-52000-001-07

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance before this adjustmentl

Total Adiustment to Unapplopriated Resource Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance after this adiustmentr

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource! 31820 E$SA: School Improvement Funding for LEAS

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-3 1820-0-1 1 100-10000-1 1002-004-07

Employee Benefits

010-3 1820-0-1 1 100' 10000-3 1010-004-07

. 010-31820-0-1 1100-10000-33013-004-07
010-31820-0-1 1 100-10000-35010-004-07

010-3 1820'0-1 I 100-10000'36010-004-07
010-3 1820-0-1 1 100-10000-37010-004-07

Books and Supplies
010-31820-0-1 1 100-1000043000-004-07

Total Expenditures

Budget Revision RePoft

Approved / Revlsed

Control Number: 110445330

ChangeAmount ProposedBudget

Total:

Total:

Total:

Totali

Page 6 of 17

$14,966.00
$74,829.00

$89,795.00

$124,356.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,168.00
$26s.00

$11.00
$71s.oo
$245.00

$4,404.00

$130,972.00

$130,972.00

$135,376.00

($s,221.00)
($3oo,oo)

($5,s21.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,000,00

$1,000.00

$18.00
$1.00
$1,00
$s.00
$s.00

$30,00

($1,030.00)

($1,030.00)

$0,00

BGRO3O

mflores
Irl4l2019
12:35:31PM

$9,745.00
$74,529.00

$84,274,00

$124,356,00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$3,186.00
$266,00

$12.00
$720.00
$2s0,00

$4,434.00

$129,942.00

$129,942.00

$135,376.00



Account Classification Approved / Revised

Budgeted Unappropriated Resour€€ Balance before this adJustment:

Total Adiustment to Unappropriated Resource Balanc€:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Batance after this adiustmentr

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource: 33100 Spec. Ed.: IDEA Basic Grant Entitlement PL 101-476

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-33100-0-57700- 1 1200-1 1000-008-09
010-33 100-0-57700-1 1200-1 1002-008'09

Total:

16 Farmercville Unified School District
FiscalYear: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources/Uses
Contributions

Budget Revision Repoft

Total:

Total:

Control Number: 110445330

Change Amount Proposed Eudget

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

BGRO3O

mflores
lLl412oL9
12:35r31PM

$r42,322.00
$2,700,00

$145,022,00

$26,048.00
$2,083.00

$29,686.00
$72.00

$5,712.00
$1,925.00

$65,526.00

$20,458,00

$20,458.00

$5,600.00

$s,60o,oo

$236,606.00

Employee Benefits

010-33100-0-57700-1 1200-3 1010-008-09

010-33 100-0-57700- 1 1200-33013-008-09
010-33100-0-57700-1 1200-34010-008-09
010-33100-0-57700-1 1200-35010-008-09
010-33 100-0-57700- 1 1200-36010-008-09
010-33100-0-57700-1 1200-37010-008-09

Books and Supplies
010-33 100-0-57700- 1 1200-43000-001-09

Selices, Other Operating Expenses

010-33100-0-57700- 1 1200-58000-001-09

Total:

Page 7 of 17

$81,896.00
$1,350,00

$83,246,00

$17,315,00
$1,207.00

$14,843.00
$42.00

$3,310.00
$1,115,00

$37,832.00

$23,458.00

$23,4s8.00

$2,600,00

$2,600.00

$147,136,00

$60,426.00
$1,350.00

$6L,776.00

$8,733.00
$876.00

$14,843.00
$30.00

$2,402.00
$B1o.oo

$27,694.00

($3,0oo.oo)

($3,000.00)

$3,000.00

$3,000.00

$89,470.00



Fund

16 Farmersville Unified School District
Fiscal Year: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Revenues
Federal Revenues

010-35s00-0-00000-00000-82900-000-00

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-35500-0-38000-10000-1 1000'005-05
010-35500-0-38000-41000-1 1000-00s-05

010-3ss00-0-38002-41000-1 1000-00s-05

010-35500-0-61 148-10000-1 1000-004-04

. o1o-3s500-0-61148-10000-11000-005'0s
010-3s500-0-61 1s5-10000-1 1000-005'05

Employee Benefits

010-3sso0-0-38000-10000-3 1010'005-05
010-3s500-0-38000-10000-33013-005-05
010-35s00-0-38000-10000-35010-005-0s
010-35500-0-38000-10000-36010-005-05
010-35500-0-38000'10000-37010-005-05
010-35500-0-38000-41000-3 1010-005-05

Budget Revision RePoft

Account Classification

010-33 100-0-s7300-00000-89800-000-00

Totall

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance before this adiustment:

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Resource Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance after this adiustment:

0100 General Fund
Resource: 35500 carl D. Perkins career and Technical Education:-Voc &

Approved / Revlsed

$189,792.00

$189,792.00

$33,514.00

$33,514.00

$33,514.00

Change Amount

$89,470.00

$89,470.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$2,130.00

$2,130.00

$2,130.00

($1,513,00)
($1,513,00)
($3,026.00)

$800.00
$2,492.00
$1,513.00

($1,247.00)

Total:

Totah

Page 8 of 17

BGRO3O

mflores

Control Number: 1f0445330

Lt l4l2ol9
12:35:3lPM

Proposed Budget

$279,262.00

$279,262.00

$35,644.00

$35,644,00

$35,644,00

$1,513.00
$1,513,00
$3,026.00

$o,oo
$0.00
$0.00

$6,052,00

$246.00
$22,00

$1.00
$6o.oo

$9,00
$31s.00

($246,00)
($22.00)

($1.00)
($6o.oo)
($s.00)

($31s,00)

$0,00
$0.00
$0,00

$B0o.0o
$2,492,00
$1,513.00

$4,805,00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00



16 Farmersville Unified School District
Fiscal Year: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Budget Revision RePoft BGROsO

mflores

Control Number: 110445330

ttl4l2ot9
12:35:31PM

Account Classif ication

010-35500-0-38000-41000-33013-005'05
010-35s00-0-38000-41000-35010-00s-05
010-3s500-0-38000-41000-36010-00s-05
010-35500-0-38000-41000-37010-005-05
010-3ss00-0-38002-41000-3 1010-005-0s

010-35s00-0-38002-41000-33013-00s-05
010-35500-0-38002-41000-3s010-00s-0s
010-3s500-0-38002-41000-36010-005-0s
010-35500-0-38002-41000-37010-005'05
010-35500-0-61 148-10000-31010-004-04
010-35500-0-61 148-10000-3 1010-005-0s
010-35500-0-61 148-10000-33013-004-04
010-3s500-0-61 148-10000-33013-005-0s
010-35500-0-61 148-10000-35010-004-04
010-35500-0-61 148-10000-35010-005-05
010-35500-0-61148-10000-36010-004-04
01G35500-0-61 148-10000-36010-005-05
010-35500-0-61 148-10000-37010-004-04
010-3s500-0-61 148-10000-37010-005-0s
010-35500-0-61 155-10000-3 1010-005-05

01G3ss00-0-61 155-10000-33013-005-0s
010-3s500-0-61 1s5-10000-35010-005-0s
010-35500-0-61 155- 10000-36010-005-05

010-3ss00-0-61 155-10000-37010-005-0s

Books and Supplies
010-35s00-0-1 1360- 1000043000-00s-0s
010-3ss00-0-1 1360-10000-44000-00s-0s
010-35s00-0-1 1384-1000043000-00s-0s
010-35500-0-38000-10000-43000-00s-0s
010-35s00-0-38002-10000-43000-00s-0s
010-35500-0-38003-1000043000-00s-0s
010-35500-0-38004-10000-43000-00s-05
010-35500-0-61 1 17- 1000043000-005-05

Total:

Page 9 of 17

$5,593.00
$2,118.00
$2,534,00
$4,530.00
$1,067.00
$2,000,00
$2,000.00

$0.00

Approved / Revised

$22.00
$1.00

$60.00
$20.00

$629.00
$44.00

$2,00
$120.00

$41.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0,00
$0,00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00

$1,592.00

Change Amount
($22.00)

($1.00)
($60.00)
($20,00)

($62e.00)
($44.00)

($2,00)
($120,00)

($41.00)

$14s.00
$4s1.00
$12,00
$36.00

$1.00
$1.00

$32,00
$99.00
$10.00

$112.00
$274.00

$22,00
$1,00

$60.00
$122.00

($214.00)

($5,s93.00)
($2,118.00)
($2,s34,00)
($4,530,00)
($1,067.00)
($2,000.00)
($2,000,00)

$1,040,00

Proposed Budget

$0,00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$14s.00
$4s1.00

$12.00
$36.00

$1.00
$1.00

$32.00
$99.00
$10,00

$112,00
$274.00

$22.00
$1.00

$60,00
$122.00

$1,378.00

$0.00
$0.00
$o.oo
$0.00
$0.00
$o.oo
$0,00

$1,040.00



16 Farmersville Unified School District
FiscalYear: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classif ication

010-35500-0-61 120-10000-43000-005-0s
010-35500-0-61 14B-10000-43000-004-04
010-35500-0-61 154-10000-43000-005-05
010-35500-0-61 155-10000-43000-005-05
010-3ss00-0-61 155- 10000-44000-005-05
010-35500-0-61 172-10000-43000-005-05
010-35500-0-61 174- 10000-43000-005-05

Services, Other Operating Expenses

010-35500-0-1 1384-10000-52000-005-05
010-3s500-0-38000-10000-s2000-00s-0s
010-3s500-0-38002-10000-s2000-00s-05
010-35500-0-61 1 t7-10000-52000-005-05
010-35500-0-61 148-10000-52000-004-04
010-35500-0-61 148-10000-52000-005-05
010-35500-0-61 172-10000-52000-005-05

Direct Support/Indirect Costs

010-35500-0-00000-72100-73 100-005-05

Total lypsn{i[uys5

Budgeted Unappropriated R€source Batance before this adjustment:

Total AdJustment to Unappropriated Resource Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resourc€ BalanG€ after thls adjustment:

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource: 40350 IASA: Title II Teacher Quality

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

Budget Revision RePort BGRO3O

mflores

ControlNumber: 110445330

Approved / Revised

$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$19,842.00

Change Amount

$1,788,00
$1,788.00
$1,788,00
$2,788.00
$2,697.00
$3,000,00
$6,911.00

$1,958.00

Proposed Budget

$1,788.00
$1,788,00
$1,788.00
$2,7BB.oo

$2,697,00
$3,oo0.oo
$6,911.00

$21,800.00

LLl4l2or9
12:35:31PM

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,588,00
$1,000.00
$1,588.00
$1,788,00

$5,964.00

$1,697.00

$1,697.00

$35,644.00

Total:

Total:

Totalr

Page 10 of 17

$1,595.00

$1,595,00

$33,514.00

($3,000,00)
($700,00)
($733.00)

$1,588.00
$1,000.00
$1,588.00
$1,788.00

$1,531,00

$102.00

$102.00

$2,130.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,000.00
$700.00
$733.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$4,433,00



16 Farmersville Unified School District
FiscalYear: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classif ication

010-403s0-0-1 1 100-10000-1 1000-004'07

010-40350-O-1 1 100-10000-1 1000-005-07

010-40350-0-1 1 100-10000-1 1002-003'07

010-40350-0-1 1 100-10000'1 1002-004-07

010-403s0-0-1 1 100-10000-1 1002-00s-07

Employee Benefits
010-40350-o-1 1 100- 10000-3 1010-003-07

010-40350'0-1 1 100-10000-3 1010-005-07

010-40350-0-1 I 100-10000-33012-003-07

010-40350-O-1 1 100-10000'33012-005-07

010-403s0-0-1 1 100-10000-33013-003'07

010-403s0-o'1 1 100-10000-33013-005-07

010-403so-0-1 1 100-10000-3s010-003-07

010-40350-0-1 1 100-10000-35010-005-07

010-403s0-0-1 1 100- 10000-36010-003-07

010-40350-0-1 1 100-10000-36010-005-07

o1o-40350-0-1 1 100-10000-37010-003-07
010-40350-0-1 1 100-10000-37010-005-07

Services, Other Operating Expenses

010-40350-0-1 1 100-10000-s2000'003'07
010-403s0-0-1 1 100-10000-52000-005'07

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unapproprlated Resource Balance before thls adjustment:

Total Adiustment to Unappropriated Resource Balancel

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance after this adjustment:

Budget Revision RePoft BGRO3O

mflores

Control Number: 110445330

rt l[lzotg
12:35:31PM

Proposed Budget

$800,00
$200.00

$5,000.00
$2,200.00
$6,000,00

$14,200,00Totall

Approved / Revised

$0.00
$0,00
$0.00

$3,000.00
$1,000.00

$4,000.00

Change Amount

$800.00
$200.00

$5,000.00
($B00.oo)

$5,000.00

$10,200,00

$0,00
$181.00

$0.00
$0,00
$0.00

$1s.00
$0.00
$1.00
$0.00

$40.00
$0.00

$14.00

$251.00

$907.00
$419,00

$88,00
$200,00

$7s,00
$8s.00

$3.00
$99.00

$199.00
$260.00
$67.00
$86.00

$2,488,00

$907.00
$600.00

$88.00
$200,00

$7s,00
$100.00

$3,00
$100.00
$199,00
$300,00

$67.00
$100.00

$2,739.00Total:

Total:

Page 11 of 17

$11,670,00
$21,034,00

$32,704.00

$36,955,00

($6,339.00)
($6,349.00)

($12,688.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$5,331.00
$14,685,00

$20,016.00

$36,955.00



Fundr 0100 General Fund
Resource: 42030 NCLB: Title III Limited English Proficient (LEP) Studet

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-42030-0-1 1 100-10000-1 1002-001-07

Total!

Employee Benefits

o1o-42030-0-1 1 100'10000-3 1010-001-07

010-42030-0-1 1 100-10000-33013-001-07
010-42030-0-1 1 100-10000-35010-001-07

010-42030-0-1 1 100'10000-36010-001-07
010-42030-o-1 1 100-10000-37010-001-07

16 Farmersville Unified School District
FiscalYear: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Budget Revision RePoft

Approved / Revlsed

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00

$0.00

$96,000,00

$96,000.00

$96,000.00

$462,013,00

$462,013,00

Control Number: 110445330

ChangeAmount ProposedBudgetAccount Classification

Total:

Seruices, Other Operating ExPenses

010-42030-0-1 1 100-10000-s8000-001-07
Total:

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unappropriat€d Resource Balance before this adjustment:

Total AdJustment to Unappropriated Resource Balance:

Budgeted Unappropdated Resourc€ Batance after this adjustment:

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource: 60100 After School and safety (AsEs) - (Proposition 49)

Revenues
Other State Revenues

010-60100-0-00000-00000'85900-000-00
Total:

Page 12 of 17

BGRO3O

mflores
Lt l4l2oL9
12:35:31PM

$3,500.00

$3,500,00

$63s.00
$s1.00

$2.00
$139.00

$47.00

$874.00

$91,626.00

$91,626.00

$96,000.00

$503,299,00

$503,299.00

$3,500.00

$3,500.00

$63s.00
$s1,00

$2.00
$139.00

$47.00

$B74.oo

($4,374,00)

($4,374,00)

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$41,286.00

$41,286.00



16 Farmercville Unified School District
Fiscal Yean 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Budget Revision RePod BGRO3O

mflores
tt l4l2oL9
12:35:31PM

$80,969,00
$29,484.00

$110,453.00

$7,405.00

$7,40s,00

$117,858,00

$92,871.00

$92,871.00

$92,871.00

$4,071,00
$4,070.00
$4,070,00
$4,070,00

Account Classif ication

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Books and Supplies

010-60100-0-1 1 100-10000-43000-001-07

010-60100-0-1 1 100-10000-43000-001-90

Totall

Direct Support/Indirect Costs

010-60100-0-00000-72100'73 100'001-07

Total:

Total Expenditures

Budgeted Unappropriated Resourc€ Batance before this adjustmentl

Totat Adiustment to Unapproprlated Resource Balance:

Budgeted Unapproprlated Resource Balance after this adjustment:

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource: 63870 CareerTechnical Education (CTE) Grant Program

Revenues
Other Local Revenues

o1o-63870-0-00000-00000-86990-005-05

Totalr

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Books and Supplies

010-63870-0-61 109-10000-43000-005-05

010-63870-0-61 120- 10000-43000-005-05

010-63870-0-61 125-10000-43000-005'05
010-63870-0-61 138-1000043000-005-05

Page 13 of 17

Approved / Revised

$462,013.00

$73,529.00
$0.00

$73,529.00

$3,043.00

$3,043.00

$76,572,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$7,440,00
$29,484.00

$36,924.00

$4,362.00

$4,362.00

$41,286.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$92,871.00

$92,871.00

$92,871.00

$4,071.00
$4,070.00
$4,070.00
$4,070.00

ControlNumber: 110445330

ChangeAmount ProposedBudget

$41,286.00 $503,299'00



16 Farmercville Unified School District
FiscalYear: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Budget Revision RePoft BGRO3O

mflores

Control Number: 110445330

Lrl412oL9
12:35:31PM

Account Classif ication

010-63870-0-61 148-10000-43000-005-05

010-63870-0-61 154-10000-43000-005-05

010-63870-0-61 155-10000-43000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 161-10000-43000-005-05

010-63870-0-61 172-10000-43000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 173- 1000043000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 174-10000-43000-005-05

Services, Other Operating Expenses

010-63870-0-61 109-10000-s2000'00s-05
010-63870-0-61 109-10000-53000-005-05
010-63870-0-61120' 10000's2000-005-0s
010-63870-0-61 120-10000-53000-005'05

010-63870-0-61 125-10000-52000-005'05
010-63870-0-61 125-10000-53000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 138- 10000-52000-005-05

010-63870-0-61 138-10000'53000-005'05
010-63870-0-61 148-10000-52000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 148-10000-s3000-005-0s
010-63870-0-61 154-10000'52000-005'05
010-63870-0-61 154- 10000'53000-005'05
010-63870-0-61 155'10000-s2000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 1s5- 10000-53000-005-0s

010-63870-0-61 161-10000-52000'005-05
010-63870-0-61 161- 10000-53000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 172-10000'52000-005-05
010-63870-0-6 I 172'10000-53000-005'05
010-63870-0-61 173-10000-52000-005-05
010-63870-0.61 173-10000-53000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 174- 10000-52000-005-05
010-63870-0-61 174-10000-53000-005-05

Capital Outlay

Total:

Totall

Page 14 of t7

Approved / Revised

$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00

$0.00

Change Amount

$4,070.00
$4,070.00
$4,070.00
$4,070,00
$4,070.00
$4,070.00
$4,070.00

$44,771.00

$96s.00
$96s,00
$96s.oo
$965.00
$965,00
$96s.00
$96s,oo
$96s.oo
$965.00
$96s.00
$964.00
$e64,00
$964.00
$964.00
$964.00
$964.00
$964.00
$964.00
$964.00
$964.00
$964.00
$964.00

$21,218.00

Proposed Budget

$4,070,00
$4,070.00
$4,070.00
$4,070,00
$4,070.00
$4,070.00
$4,070,00

$44,771.00

$95s,00
$96s.00
$96s.00
$96s,00
$96s.oo
$96s.00
$96s.00
$965,00
$96s.00
$96s.00
$964,00
$964.00
$964,00
$964.00
$964.00
$964,00
$964.00
$964.00
$964,00
$964.00
$964,00
$964,00

$21,218.00



16 Farmersville Unified School District
FiscalYear: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classlfication

01G63870-0-61 109- 10000-64000-005-05

Direct Support/Indirect Costs

010-63870-0-00000-72100-73 100-005'0s

Total Expenditures

Budgeted unapproprlated Resource Balance before this adjustment:

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Resource Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance after this adjustment:

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Resource: 65000 Special Education

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries

010-65000-0-57700- 1 1200'1 1000-002-09

010-65000'0-57700-1 1200-1 1002-002-09

Employee Benefits

010-65000-0-57700- 1 1200-3 1010-002-09

010-65000-0-57700-1 1200-33013-002-09

010-65000-0's7700-1 1200-34010-002-09

o1o-6s000-0-s7700-1 1200-3s010-002-09

010-65000-0-57700-1 1200-36010-002-09

010-65000-0-57700-1 1200-37010-002-09

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources/Uses

Budget Revision RePoft BGRO3O

mflores

ControlNumber: 110445330

LLl412oL9
12:35:31PM

Proposed Budget

$20,000.00

$20,000,00

$6,882.00

$6,882.00

$92,871.00

$74,162,00
$1,350.00

$75,512.00

$13,690.00
$1,095.00

$14,843.00
$3B.oo

$3,o02.oo
$1,012,00

$33,680,00

$109,192.00

Total:

Totah

Totall

Total:

Page 15 of 17

Approved / Revised

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0,00

$0.00

$136,141.00
$2,700,00

$138,841.00

$28,879.00
$2,013,00

$29,686,00
$69.00

$5,520.00
$1,860.00

$68,027.00

$206,868,00

Change Amount

$20,000,00

$20,000.00

$6,882.00

$6,882,00

$92,87i.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($61,979,00)
($1,350.00)

($63,329.00)

($15,189.00)
($e18.00)

($14,843.00)
($31.00)

($2,518,00)
($84B.oo)

($34,347.00)

($97,676.00)



16 Farmercville Unified School District
Fiscal Year: 2O2O

Bdg Revision Final

Budget Revision Repoft BGRO3O

mflores
tLl412oL9
12:35:31PM

Control Number: 110445330

ChangeAmount ProposedBudget

($97,676.00) $658,577.00

($97,676.00) $658,s77.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$8,353,210.49

$2A490.00

$8,375,700.49

Account Classif ication

Contributions
010-65000-0-50010-00000-89800-000-00

Budgeted Unappropriated Resour@ Balance before this adiustment:

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Resource Ealanc€:

Budgeted Unappropriated Resource Balance alter thls adjustment:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adJustment:

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unapproprlated Fund Balance after thls adjustment:

Total:

Apprcved / Revlsed

$7s6,2s3.00

$756,253.00

Page 16 of 17



16 Farmersville Unified School District
FlscatYear: 2020

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classlf lcataon

Budget Revision Repoft

Approved / Revlsed

Control Number: 110445330

ChangeAmount ProposedBudget

BGRO3O

mfloreg
Ltl4l2oL9
12:35r3lPM

At a meeting ofthe school board on 

- 

the
board approved the above budget account llnes change to those
amounts lndlcated ln the proposed budget column'

Authorlzed by:

(County Offlce Use Only)
Updated at County Offlce on 

-J-J-vY

Pagel7 otLT



2>)326t I .t

Date:

To:

Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November t2,20t9
School Board Members
Jason Kaff, CBO

Resolution to Adopt Automated Logic controls as the

designated system at the High School

Business

I Consent

E closed
Session

El A.tion

E Reports

Background/Summary:

The attached resolution is needed to formally adopt Automated Logic Controls as the designated system

for the HVAC system at the high school. This will ensure that the bid results will include program

controls that are compatible withlhe system currently being used at the High School.

As background, public Contract Code ("PCC") section 3400 generally prohibits advertising for public

works in a manner that calls for a designated material, product, thing, or service by specific brand or

trade name. However, this limitation dJes not apply if the awarding authority (the Governing Board in

this case) makes a finding, which is then statei in ttre invitation for bids, that a particular material,

product, ihing, or service 
-is 

designated by specific brand or trade name for the following purpose, as

provided in PCC 3a00(c)(2):

- In order to match other products in use on a particular public improvement either completed or

in the course of comPletion'

Legal counsel has prepared the attached resolution in accordance with the foregoing authority so that the

bid documents may rrutiaty designate the necessary environmental controls.

Recommendation: Approve resolution

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Approved by:
n Kaff,

E Dir.,rssion

E Information
only

Approved by:
Dr. Paul S evil I ano, SuP er int endent

tf.Q



00571 5,00001
25499666.2

RESOLUTION NO. 0e-1 1-12-19

FARMERSVILLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION ADOPTING COMPATIBILITY' UNIFORMITY AND

STANDARDIZATION OF' SPECIIilC MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, OR SNRVICES

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Public Contract Code section 3400 ("PCC $ 3400)

and other applicable law, the Farmersville Unified School District ("District") wishes to establish

uniform, complete and compatible materials, products, things, or services in.its bids or requests

for price/proposals to various suppliers/contractors in furtherance of the District's program to

operate, modemir. or consffuct school facilities within the District and to best serve the

District' s administrative and educational purposes;

WHEREAS, PCC $ 3400 states that a school district cannot limit the bidding, directly or

indirectly, to any one specific concern, when letting contracts for the construction, alteration, or

repair of public works;

WHEREAS, PCC $ 3400 states that its restrictions on speciffing only one specific name

or brand are inapplicable if the Distict makes a finding that is described in the invitation for bids

that a particularmaterial, product, thing, or service is designated by specific brand or trade name

for any of the following Pu{Poses:

. In order that a field test or experiment may be made to determine the product's

suitability for tuture use. (PCC $ 3400 (b)(t));

. In order to match other products in use on a particular public improvement either

completed or in the course of completion. (PCC $ 3400 (bXZ));

. In order to obtain a necessary item that is only available from one $ource. (PCC $

3ao0 0x3));

. To respond to certain emergency situations. (PCC $ 3400 (bX4))'

WHEREAS, on all future District modernization and new construction projects or

requests for materials pricingiservice proposals for Farmersville High School, the District desires

to specify the following systems as the only acceptable material, product, thing, or service

because these material, products, things or seryices:

a. Have been provided and are currently in use throughout the District as a result of
prior Board of Trustee awarded contracts; and

b. Are needed to match other product(s) in use on other District public improvement(s)

either completed or in the course of completion as follows:

Environmental (HvAc) conhols Automated Logtc controls

WHEREAS, Farmersville High School's existing facilities already utilize the specific

products/brands listed above. The District's intent is to match those existing systemt *q
products cgrrently at Farmersville High School and to avoid the cost of designing and

Page I of 2



0057 I 5.00001

25499666.2

engineering systems that may not be compatible, could never be made compatible or could only

belade comiatible after expending considerable District resources and funds; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that due to the compatibility issues which arise

with systems and products listed above, the only manufacturers who may provide products are

those as set forth in these documents.

NOW THEREFORE, the Governing Board of the Farmersville Unified School District

hereby finds, determines, declates, orders and resolves as follows:

Section 1. That the above recitals are true and correct'

Section 2. That the above-listed system is the only acceptable material, product, thing,

"*=r"i"" 
for construction, alteration or repair of Farmersville High School facilities, or

request for materials pricing/service proposals'

Section 3. That the District shall designate/list in its invitation to bid for all District

r""a*"i*tion and new construction at Farmersville High School, or in its requests for

materials pricing/service proposals the above-listed system as the only acceptable

material, pioduct-, thing, or service and describe the purposes for the designation listed in

the above recitals.

Section 4. That the District's Superintendent and/or his designee is authorized pursuant

to this Resolution to take any action which is necessary to carry out, give effect to, and

comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution.

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Farmersville

Unified School District on this day of November, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS

President of the Governing Board of
the Farmersville Unified School
District

Attested to:

Clerk of the Goveming Board of the

Farmersville Unified School District

Page2 of 2



Date:

To:

Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

Recommendation:

Fiscal ImPact:

Approved by:

Business

El A.tiott

E Reports

f] Dit.ossion

ff Ir fotmation
only

E Consent

E closed
Session

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,2019

School Board Members

Jason Kaff, CBO

Freedom Playground Equipment and shade structure

Background/Summary:

It was estimated lhat a shade structure would cost approximately $90,000 and so this

amount was incruded in the budget for a shade structure at Freedom. However, due to

space limitations and safety ,.uroir, it was not feasible to install a shade structure over the

current playground equipment. So, the Principal and her 
- 
staff reviewed various

playground options and woutd prefer to remove tire existing playground structures and

i"rijr new playground structures that have their own "built in" shade structures.

The play structure itserf can be purchased v.ia a CMAS contract pursuant to Public

contract Code llzgg,but the labor cost exceeds the $60,000 bidding threshold and needs

to be bid. Park Planet's installation costs exceed $60,000'

Approval to purchased play structure with GMAS contract and

take installation out to bid

Playground equiPment

Estimated Installation Costs

Estimated Total

$84,798.29 - Paid from LCAP

$67.630.00 - paid from General Fund

$152,428.29

Approved by:
Dr. Paul

CB

Superintendent tt.1



'!lr Corporate Office
1 555 Tahoe Court

Redding, CA 96003
Tax lD#: 72-1545'106

Main#: (877)473'7619
Fax#: (530) 246-0518

DATE: 11/5/2019

QUOTE #: Q19'3211

REP: Kasanna@parkplanet.com

PROJECT: Freedom Elementary

TERMS: Net30dys / Shipment

QUOTE

QUOTE TO:

Farmersville Unified School District
571 E. Citrus
Farmersville, CA 93223

Same Company
P qnet

- Nev, Name

SITE ADDRESS:

Main #:

Email;

559.592.2010 x 1111

rnavarro@farme rsville. k1 2. ca. us

72,686.007

2,619.007

5,184.007

260.007

543.007

226.007

541.007

395.007

-13,605.00

5,000.007

3,400.00

1,000.007

72,686.00

2,619.00

1,728.00

260,00

543.00

226.00

541,00

395.00

-13,605.00

625.00

3,400.00

1,000.00

CMAS Vendor lD: 4-16-78-0038E

Custom Revolution Hybrid-3 Play System
SN: R3HE5354D

8ft Arch Swing (2 Belts) - 5' Dia' Posts

8ft Arch Swing -Add-A-Bay (2 Belts) - 5' Dia. Posts

5-12 Age ApproPriate Sign (Roto)

Sit-Up and BodY Curl Bench

Push-Up Station

Parallel Bars

Leg Lift Station - 3.5' Dia Post

Super Sack of Rubber Playground Nuggets
- 2,000 lbs
Color: RED

PlayCraft Freight w/ Liftgate & Pallet Jack

**PlayCraft shipping pallet dimensions can reach upwards ol !'W I 8:H 
.".

18'1. Offloading is the cusToMERS responsibility and is NoT included in

shipping costs. Please discuss offloading options with an NSP3

representative PRIOR to placing an order.

West Coast Rubber Recycling Freight

offloading & storage of equipment is the customer's responsibility,. For most
products i forklift rated for 5000lbs or more AND also reach forks is

recommended.

Equipment only. lnstallation to be supplied by others.

CMAS Discount
Vendor lD: 4-16-78-0038E - SuP 2:

1

8

3

1

1

West Coast
Rubber

Recycling

Playcraft

Playcraft

Playcraft

Playcraft

Playcraft

Playcraft

Playcraft

Playcraft

Rubber SS

WCRF

Offloading

Equip Only

PR.RH3

A2-2120-29

A2-2120-28...

A2-1 306

A2-2525

A2-2535

A2-2550

A2-2592-R35

CMAS. PC

PCF

$78,249.00SUBTOTAL*2019 Pricing* Quote valid until December 20' 2019

SALES TAX (8.75%) $6,549.29

$84,798.29TOTAL

specified)
Please consult

TION otherwisenlessORDER/DELIVERY NFORMA (u
salesyourinand 0nstallati customer'sare responsibilityOffloading

ordered.willline online.time me equipmentdependTifor and deliveryrepresenlative shipping
to makecawillmercialcomtimeAt of the freightshipment

Representative Authorized to Order:
S'GNED QUOTE REQUIRED TO OROER

Dater



ADA ACCESSIBIUTY GUIDELINE - ADAAG CONFORMANCE
FOR KIDS

AGES

5-12FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
TOP VIEW

ELEVATED ACCESSIBLE RAMP ACCESSIBLE GROUND TYPES

12 8/6 0 914 1/3

TEcfs
s:tdim

GENERAL NOTES:

This conceptual Plan is b6ed

on infomation Prcvided Prior

to construction Detailed site

infomation, includinq the

following, should be obtained,

eEluated, and utilized in the

final prcject design. Enct site

dimeNions, topogcPht
existing utilities, soil @nditioN

and dEinage solutio$.

lZ Squre
SIE(le
CaEgY

12SStre
St€de
c?'@r

Plse Nds: laafiix RoPe Net

tr6l to be iGta!€d A bre. ttn r-l 1
stw& $ate

Cfrnbd
WARNING: Accessible safety

surfacing matedal 'E required

beneath and around this

equipment that has a criti@l

height value (Fall Height)

apprcpdate for ihe highest

accessible Part of this

equipment Refer to the CPsCs

2t
S[€de TBEf€r

stalhnSal

Pdv
frtttlg

!r\hll

Handbook For Public
Outcll
Har*le Playgrcund Safety, Section 4:

Sfdq
Tffi

Ardr LooP
TffiE Surfacing.

3-Rulg
Ed

Acess
Ladder

I
_l

cltuinq
Bd

-tudt

3{u}S
End

Poay
lvalAces

tad(ls stds
Tffis

Arcn Loo9
Tffi

Cnrdt
Hande

Poly
ObtttB

lvan

E6t
AESS
Silairs

Ri*
Seis

sElC
Clfibs

L- Easy
Ae$
Stai6

LI I
rZSqlm

Shde
CaEpy

lZSqr*
$a{!e
cztopt

STRUCTURE#: R3HE5354D

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:. 10/28/2019

PLAYCMFT REP:

Park Planet

Fffi

9f

9r

,tg

/tS

LI

r-l
8ar

8ar

Ct{tvllrg

$iel

T

Uati{
Rae

N€{ lval

${al

Lffi
Cttrb

llor$b

I $ep
L- c{mbs

1T
Rise

'* otttrq

Sprd
$4

CXmbg

llbdi€l
Ladds

l,lertial
Ladds

M3!ix
Ro9e

Ndllral

Ddrie
LUF
cftb
$rd

Po.td
fang

cinb€r

Rlfil
Clfi$€r

13udl
Pd

Leil$r
P*

2{

21:

MIN. USE ZONE: 65'x 43'



ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINE ' ADAAG CONFORMANCE

FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
TOP VIEW

ELEVATED ACCESSIBLE RAMP ACCESSIBLE GROUND TYPES AGES

5-120 o/0 0 8lo 1lo

GENERAL NOTES:

This comeptual Plan is based

on infomation Prcvided Pdor

to corutruction. Detailed site

infomation, including the

tollowing, should be obtained,

ewluated, and utilized in the

final proFct dsign. Exact site

dimeNions, toPogEPhY,

existiog utilitig, soil conditions

and dninage solutions.

rc21m
ARCH
s{vlN6

(28)

WARNING; Accssible sfety
surfacing material is required

beneath and arcund this

equipment that has a criticl
height value (Fall Height)

apprcpriate for the hi9h6t
accessible Part of this

equipment Referto the CPSCS

Handbook For Public

Playgrcund Safety, Section 4:

Surfacing.

PC 2120 ARCH
SfiNGADD+-

8AY C2B)

PC 2l2OARCH
SWINGADD.A.

BAYC2B)

PC2l2OARCH
SWINGAD}4.

BAYT2B)

STRUCTURE#: FREPC21 20+AB

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DAIE:.10/28/2019

PLAYCMFT REP:

Park Planet
R

MlN. USE ZONE: 59'x 30'



ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINE ' ADAAG CONFORMANCE

FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
TOP VIEW

EIIVATED ACCESSIBI.E RAMP ACCESSIBLE GROUND TYP6

0 olo 0 0t0 o/o

GENERAL NOTES:

This conceptual Plan is based

on information Provided Ptior
to condruction. Detailed site

infomation, including the

Iollowing, should be obtained,

evaluated, and utilized in the

final prcject design. Exact site

dimensions, toPogEPhY,

existing utilitiet soil conditions

and dEinage solutions.

1306 AGE
APPROPRIATE SIGN

WARNING: Accessible safety

surfacing material is required

beneath and arcund this

equipment that has a citical

height value (Fall Height)

apprcpriate for the highest

accessible Part of this

equipment. Refer to the CPsC's

Handbook For Public

Playgrcund safev, Section 4:

Surfacing.

STRUCTURE#: STAPC1306

PROJECT#: PPI19422C7D

DATE:10/28/2O19

PLAYCMFT REP:

Park PlanetMlN. USE ZONE:0'x 0'



ADA ACCESSIBIUTY GUIDELINE. ADAAG CONFORMANCE
FOR KIDS

AGES

5-12
FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
TOP VIEW

ELWATED ACCESSIBLE RAMPACCESSIBLE GROUND TVPTS

0 olo 0 1/O 1/O

PC 2525
SIT-UP

AND
BODY
CURL

BENCH

GENERAL NOTES:

This conceptual plan is based

on infomation provided Pdor
to construction. Detailed site

infomation, including the
lollowing. should be obtained,

eEluated, and utilized in the
final prcject design. EEd site

dimeEions, topogEPhY,

existing utilitiet soil conditions

and dninage solutioro.

WARNING: Accessible safety

surfacing material is required

beneath and arcund this

equipment that has a criti@l

height value (Fall Height)

apprcpiate for the highest

acce$ible part of this

equipment. Referto the CPSCS

Handbook For Public

Playground Safety, Section 4:

Surfacing.

STRUCTURE#: EXCPC2525

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:.10/28/2O19

PLAYCMFT REP:

Park Planet
a

MlN. USE ZONE: 15'x 18'



ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINE ' ADAAG CONFORMANCE '.il;ili AGEs I'I' s-12 i

: "---*;
GENERAL NOTES:

This conceptual Plan is based

on information Provided Prior
to construction. Detailed site

infomation, including the

following, should be obtained,

ewluated, and utilized in the

final prcject d6i9n. Exact site

dimensiont toPogEPhY,

existing utilities. soil conditions

and drainage solutions.

WARNING: Accssible safety

surfacing material is required

beneath and arcund this

equipment that has a critical

heightvalue (Fall Height)

appropriate for the highest

accessible Part of this

equipment. Refer to the CPSC'5

Handbook For Public

Playgrcund safety, section 4:

Surfacing-

FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
TOP VIEW

ELN'ATED ACCESSIBLE RAMP ACCESSIBLE GROUND TYPES

olo 0 llo 1/O

PC 2535
PUSH-UP
STATION

STRUCTURE#: EXCPC2535

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:'lO/28/2O19

PLAYCMFT REP:

Park PlanetMlN. USE ZONE:7'x'l'



ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINE ' ADAAG CONFOR'MANCE
FOR KIDS

AGES

5-12FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
TOP VIEW

ELEVATED ACCESSIBLE RAMP ACCESSIBIE GROUND TYP6

ol0 0 1lo 1lO

GENERAL NOTES:

This concePtual Plan is based

on infomation Provided Prior

to construction. Detailed site

infomation, including the

following, should be obtained,

ryaluated, and utilized in the

final prcject dsign. Exact site

dimensions, toPogrePhY,

existing utilities, soil conditions

and drainage solutiore.

PC 2550
PARALLEL

BARS

WARNING: Accessible safety

surfacing material is required

beneath and arcund this

equipment that has a criti@l

heightvalue (Fall Height)

appppriate for the highest

accessible Part oi this

equipment. Refer to the CPSCS

Handbook For Public

Playground safety, section 4:

Surfacing.

STRUCTURE#: EXCPC2550

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:.1O/28/2O19

PLAYCMFT REP:

Park PlanetMlN. USE ZONE: 24'x 15'



FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
TOP VIEW

ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINE . ADAAG CONFORMANCE

ELEVATED ACCESSIBLE RAMPACCESSIBLE GROUND

FOR KIDS
wPEs AGES

5-120 o/0 0 1/0 't/o

GENERAL NOTES:

This conceptual plan is based

on infomation Provided Prior
to construction. Detailed site

infomation, including the
following, should be obtained,

evaluated, and utilized in the

final prcject design. Exact site

dimensions, topog EPhY,

existing utilitiet soil conditions

and drainage solutions.

PC 2592-
R35 LEG

LIFT
STATION

WARNING: Accessible elety
surfacing material is required

beneath and arcund this

equipment that has a critical

heightvalue (Fall Height)

apprcpriate forthe highest

accessible part of this

equipmenl Referto the CPSC'S

Handbook For Public

Playground safety, Section 4:

surfacing.

STRUCTURE#: EXCPC2592

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:10/2a/2O19

PLAYCMFT REP:

Park PlanetMlN. USE ZONE: 14'x 15'



ADA ACCESSIBILTTY GUIDELINE - ADAAG CONFORMANCE
FOR KIDS

AGES

5-12
FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
SITE PLAN

ELEVATED ACCESSIBLE RAMPACCESSIBLE GROUND TYPES

12 816 21/4 u3

GENERAL NOTES:

This Preliminary Site Plan is

based on measurements that
wec prcvided in the initial
planning phase. All dimensions

must be verified Prior to the
submission of a Purchase order.

Playcnft Systems will not be

held rsponsible for anY

discrepancies between a<tual

dimensions and dimensions

submitted in the Planning
phase.

The Minimum Use Zone for a

day nructure is based on the

product design at the time of
prcposal. ComPonents and

structure designs may be

subject to change which may

affect dimeBioE. Therefore,

before preparing the site, we

suongly recommend obtaining

final dnwings frcm the factory

(available after the order is

placed and included in the
Assembly Manual).

b
WARNING: Accesible efety
surfacing material is requied
beneath and arcund this

equipment that has a critical

height value (Fall Height)

apppptiate forthe highest

accesible part of this

equipment Refer to the CPSC'S

Handbmk For Public
Playground Salety, section 4:

Surfacing.

I

F
--.-..- s-0.

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:.10/28/2019

PLAYCMFT REP:

Park Planet

FTIE

IL

-1 i-
JL

Ill

illl"-
ll ll wnmlll w

lil-'"

-1

I

i
_-lL-

t

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
,

5FT
MI{M'

us€
zoE

I
t
I

I

I
I
I

I
I
I

6FT

U€€
zoiE

lrlll,lfi

:"t
I
I
I

///-/i

I
I

-t/-
tt.

rt_
It
[6fr
I tlt\il'Uil
tt tSE
ti zoic

I
I
I

I --l-Xil-Iw
I zole

I\/\/\/
/\/\

+.t
'\l

\l
ll
l\
t\| '--

1

I
I
I

MlN. USE ZONE: 85'x 68'



FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
SW VIEW

FOR KIDS

AGES

5-12

STRUCTURE#: R3HE5354D

PROJECT#: PP119422C7D

DNIE:-1O/28/2O19



FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
FOR KIDS

AGES

s-12
NE VIEW

STRUCTURE#: R3HE5354D

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:10/28/2o19



FREEDOM ELEMENTARV
SW VIEW

FOR KIDS

AGES

5-12

STRUCTURE#: FREPC212O+AB

PROJECT#: PP119422C7D

DATE: 10/28/2019



FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
sw vlEw

STRUCURE#: STAPC1306

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DptrEl 10/28/2019



FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
SW VIEW

FOR KIDS

AGES

s-12

STRUCI-URE#: EXCPC2525

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:. 10/28/2O19

I



FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
SW VIEW

FOR KIDS

AGES

s-12

STRUCTURE#: EXCPC2535

PROJECT#: PPT194Z2C7D

DATE:.1O/28/2019



FREEDOM ELEMENTARY
SW VIEW

FOR KIDS

AGES

5-12

STRUCTURE#: EXCPC2550

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

Dp;JiE:-1O/28/2019



FREEDOM ELEMENTARV
SW VIEW

FOR KIDS

AGES

5-12

STRUCTURE#: EXCPC2592

PROJECT#: PPT19422C7D

DATE:10/28/2019



FGilriIlFXre
ptff$R[tT'

Bill of Materials

Project# PP119422C7D

10/28/2019

2

FREEDOM ELEMENTARY

R3HE5354D

HS-1004-R35

1 5-1 2-0038

77

I

GG-8135

s-1011-R35-11ft

s-1 01 2-R35-1 2ft

s-1 01 32-RV5

s-10138-RV5

s-1 01 8-R35-1 8ft

s-1 020-R35-2oft

s-1021-R35-21ft

s-1 1 01 -R35

s-1 201 -2R35

s-1 201 -4R35

s-1 206-42R35

s-1 209-1 2-R35

2

2

8Post, 18ft R3.5

Post, 20ft R3.5

Post 21ft R3.5

Square Deck

Easy Access Stairs, 24in

Easy Access Stairs, 48in

ADA Stairs, 42in Rise w/ Walls

Transfer Station, 24in-C

Transfer Station, 48in-L

Climber, Spiral SteP 42'48in

8

4

6

z

i---'- ---
s-1 209-36-R35

s-1 21 0-48
2

2
s-1 234-4R35

s-1248-8

s-1 257-RV5

s-1260-RV

s-1 283-RH35

Climber, Poly Climbing Wall 90-96in

Climber, Portal Rung

Climber, Lunar Climb Wall (Double)

Poly Wall (Standard)

Half Walls (Pai0 R35

2

2

2

2
s-1 301 -R35

s-1 309-2-R35
6

t2

QuantityDescriptionItem

Collars

Climber, Snake 90-96in

10Dome Cap, R3.5

8Post, 1 1ft R3.5

Post, 1Zft R3.5

Post (132in) RV5 4

Post (138in) RV5

1

1

Climber, Vertical Ladder 42-48in

2
Climber, Matrix Rope Net Wall (RH35)

s-1403-R35
End Access Ladder (3-Rung)

Page 1 of 2



PLIYGR[TT'
Bill of Materials

(continued)

Traverse, Slider (84in) ?
s-141 6-R35

i s-1435-RH35
i,*-------..
' s-1 501 -R35

s-1 8021 -1 2R35

s-1 8027-R3520

s-1 930-R35

s-1 937-R35

s-21 263-RV

HS-1007-RH

FREPC2120+AB

A2-2120-28

A2-2120-28-AB

STAPCl 306

A2-1306

EXCPC2525

Arch Loop (RV Post Mount) i2

i1Bridge, Arch (42in)

Shade Canopy, 12ft Square

Shade Sail, 20ft (Over GaP)

4;

i1i

1

Chinning Bar

Crunch Handle

Launch Pad RV

Extra Hardware

PC2120 Arch Swing (2B)

PC2120 Arch Swing (Left,28)

2

2

2

3

1306 Safety Sign (5-12, Roto)

A2-2525 PC2525 Sit-UP and BodY Curl Bench

EXCPC2535

A2-2535

EXCPC2550

A2-2550

EXCPC2592

A2-2592-R35

PC 2535 Push-UP Station

PC 2550 Parallel Bars
I
j

.J

!c 2ls3-_R Fg l[ sgli:l

QuantitYDescriptionItem

Page 2 of 2



AGiSa LIFORNIA DEPART}IENT OF

ENERAL SERVICES Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr

10/30/2018

The "Approved CMAS Contractor" logo is onlY available to CMAS contract holders for display at

conferences or on other marketing material. A login and password is required to download the logo. Go

to , then select *Reference Material"; click on

Logos" under the heading "Marketing Tools". At the prompt, enter the login: "cmassupplier" and

the password: "cmas01 01 94".

Should you have any questions regarding this CMAS, please contact me at (916) 376-3840. Thank you for

your continued cooperation and support of the CMAS Program.

lhu /"-c
Andrew Reel, Program AnalYst
Califomia Multlple Award Schedules Unit

Ms. Cynthia L. CooPer
NSP3
1 555 Tahoe Court
Redding, CA 96003

Eubject: RENEWAL of NSP3's Galifornia Muttiple Award schedule (cMAs)

CMAS Number: rt'16'78'0038E' SUPPLEMENT NO.2
CMAS Term Dates: July 1, 2016 through June 30' 2023

Base GSA Sohedule No,: GS-03F'0076U

The State of Galifornla aocepts yourfirm's offer and renews the attached California Multiple Award Schedule

(CMAS) for the term identihed above, The CMAS has been awarded the same CMAS number as the

i,iiginir'c[ilns. Thls cMAs number must be shown on each invoice rendered. Additlonally, this letter shall

noibe construed as a commltment to purchase any or all of the State's requirements from your firm' Prior

approval is requlred from the State for all news roleases regarding this CMAS'

It is your firm's responsibility to furnish, upon requesl 3 copy of this CMAS to State and local government

agericies. A copy bt tnis CtrnnS can be obtained at caleorocure.ca.qov. A complete CMA9 consists of the

ijfo*ing, 1) CMAS cover pages (whioh includes the signature Page, ordering- instructions and special

provlsiois, and any attachmentl or iixhlbits as prepared by the CMAS Unit), 2) CMAS terms and conditions'

bl F"J"oieSA F'r Non-GSA) terms and conditions, and 4) producVservice listing and prices' The 0MA9
Linit stronolv recommends thai qovernment aoencies plage orders with CMAS contrastors who Drovide ALL

of the elements described above.

To manage thls CMAS, contractors are.directed to the "CMAS Management and lnformaiion Guide', which

can bJ accessed al www.dqs.ca.qov/pd/proorams/leveraoed/cmas.aspx, then select oFor

Suppliers/Gontractors." Tnls guide covers topics such as- CMAS Quarterly Reports, amendments,

extensions, r€newals, CMAS cohtractor's change in contact information, company name change requests,

and marketing your CMAS.

It ls the CMAS contractorfs responsibility to submit on a timely basis detailed CMAS Quarterly Reports

(along with any appllcable lncentive fees)'

THE NEXT QUARTERLY REPOFT pUE FpR THIS.CMAS lS Q4-2018 (OCT-DECI

DUE BY JAN 15,2019.

,4N

PROCUREMTNI DlvlsloN I slqle of cstifornlq I Governrnenl operolions Agency

707 Thitd Streel 2nd Floor I wesl socromenio. cA 95605 | I 91 6,375'4365 t 916'375'4663



ElEiSe LIFORNIA DEPAR'IMEN T OF

ENERAL SERVICES
Procurement Dlvislon
707 Thlrd Street, 2d Floor, MS #2-202
West Sacramento, CA 95605-2811

State of California

MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE
Park Associates lnc., doing business as

NSP3

Th ts cMAS provides for th 6 pu rchase, warranty and insta I lation of

fitnCSS pa rk and p layground equ ipment (See page 2 for the specific

brand S licable to this cMAS

NOTICE: p'oducts and/or services on this CMAS may be available on a Mandatory Statewide Contracts' lf this

is the case, the use of inis cruns is restricted unless fhe state agency has an lpproved exemption as explained

in the statewide contract user lnstructfons. lnformation regarding siatewide contracts can be obtained at the

website: urrw.oocuments.ogs..a.L;vipolrontiactsleontractinoextiJtino.oor. This requirement is not applicable to

local government entities'

The purpose of this supplement is to renew.this cMAs through a3ol2o23, ln addition, this supplement replaces

in its entirety NSpS's Jiiriing C"tifornia Multipfe, Awarll- schedule (cMAs) that expired on 9/3012018. The most

current ordering lnstructions and Special Provisions, cMAs Terms and Conditions dated December 1, 2017 and

ii"o,i"t, ,noloi seruices aio incttioeo herein. Please review these provislons carefully beeause they have

changed since issuance of your last CMAS.

Agency non-compliance with the requirements of this CMAS may result in the loss of delegated authority to use

the CMAS program.

6MAS contractor non-compliance with the iequirements of this CMAS may result in termination of the cMAs'

/,,,trre /"'' Effective Date: 10/30/2018

CMAS NUMBER: 4-16-78-0038E
SUPPLEMENT NO,: 2
CMAS TERM DATES: 71112016 h 6lsal2023

CMAS CATEGORY:
Non lnformation T
Commodities

echnologY

APPLICABLE
TERMS & CONDITIONS:

December 1,2017

MAXIMUM ORDER LIMIT:
State Agencies: See Purchasing
Authority Dollar Threshold provision
Local Government : Unlimited

FOR USE State & Local Government cles

BASE GSA SCHEDULE No.: GS-03F-0076U

BASE SCHEDULE HOLDER: Krauss Craft lnc.

r{ ANDREW REEL, Frogram Ana lyst, Ca lifornia Multiple Award Schedules Unlt



GAL|FORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMA$)
NSP3

CMAS NO. t[-16-78-0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO.2

GMAS PROppCT & sEnylcE coDEs

The CMAS Product & Servlce Codes llsted below are for

marketlng purposes only. Reviow thls CMAS and the

oase coitract'identtfied bolow for the products and/or

servlces availablo on this CMAS.

Benph-RecYcled Plastlc
Outdoor-Barbecue
Outdoor-Benches
Outdoor-Ellke Strand
Outdoor-Gharcoal RecePtacle
Outdoor-Picnlc Table
Outdoor-Waste RecePtaclo
Playground-Equlp
Playground-Surface Rubberlzed
Recreatlonal-Exerclso/F itness
$ervlce-EqulPment lnstallatlon

AVAILABLE P RODUCTS AND'OR SERVICES

Only products from the manuhclurer(s) llsted bolow ars

available withln the scope of thls CMAS:

NSP3
1555 Tahoe Court
Redding, CA S6003
Attn: Dena Carter

Fax: (530) 246'0518
E-mail: dena@nsPx3.com

Aoencles with questlons regarding products and/or

sirvlces may contact the CMAS contractor as follows:

Gontact: GYnthla L. GooPer
Phone: (530) 510-7375
E-mail: clndY@nsPx3.com

Playcraft Systems

The orderlng agency must vorify all products and/or

seMces ar6 cunen-tly avallable on the baso GSA

schedule at the GSA elbrary' Accese the GSA ellbrary
al www.gsaellbrary.gsa.gov.

GMAS BASE CONTRACI

Thls CMAS ls based on aome or all of the products

and/or servlces and prlces from GSA $chedule No'

GS-03F-0076U (KRAUSS CRAFT, lNG.) wlth a GSA

term of 71112016 through 6/30/2023.

Replace "Krauss Graft, lnc." wlth "NSP3" wher€

"Kiauss Craft, lnc." ls referenced ln the federal G$A

multlple award Conlract Terms and Conditions'

ISSUE PURCHASE ORDER TO

Ageney purchase orders must be elther malled, faxed, or
emalled to the followlng:

TOP 5OO DELINQUENT TAXPAYERS

ln . accordance wlth Publlc Contract Code (PCC) $
10295.4, and prlor to placlng an order for non-JT goods

and/or servlce's, agencles must veriff with the Franchiss

Tax Board and the Callfornla Departmont of Tax and Feo

Adrnlnlstr:atlon that thls GMAS contractor's name. does

;;i' ;ppd on either llst of the 500 large6l tax

dellnqi6nctes pursuant to Sectlon 7063 or 19195 of the

Rovonuo and Taxatlon Code.

The Franchlse Tax Board's llst is avallable at

www.ft b.ca.gov/abouffi b/d eli nq uent'taxQaye.f s.shtnl'

The Califomla Department of Tax and Fee

Adrninlstration's hst ls avallable at

vUrvw.cd tfa. cA. q 
-oJ./taxes-a nd'fe e s/top5 00. h tm.

GALTFO R N lA SE!L-F.'gF,ERMlT

NSP3's Caltfornla Sollefs Permlt No. ls 100670726'

Prior to placlng an order with thle company' agencles

must veiiry tfrat tnts permit ls still valld at tho followlng

webslte: cdtfa,oa,ggv/.

CMAS PRICES

Ths maxlmum prlces allowed for the products. and/or

sorvices avallabie in this CIr/AS are those set lorth ln the

base contract ldentifled on page 2 of thls CMAS.

The ordering agency ls encouraged io ssek prlces lower

than those-on tnn CURS. When rosponding to an

agency's Requestfor Offer (RFO), the GMAS contractor
can offsr lower prlces to be compeUflvo.

DARFUR CONTMCTING ACT

Thls CMAS contractor has certified compllanco to tho

Darfur Contracting Act, per Publlc Contr:act Code (PCC)

$ 1 0475, et seq,

WARRANT!

For wanantios, see the federal GSA schedule and lhe

CMAS Terms and Condltions, Genet'al Provlslons, OMAS

Wananty.

DELIVERY

30-90 days after receipt of order, or as negotlated

between igoncy anO CMRS contractor and lncluded ln

tho purcha-se order, or as otherwise stlpulatod ln the

contraot.

2
Ordoring lnstructlons and Special Provisions



GALTFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
NSP3

GMAS NO,4-{6-78'0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO' 2

PU RGHASING AUTH-ORITY DOLLAR THBESHOLD
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS

Shlppt n g I n structlons:

Supplior
Canier's

route vla:
telePhone number:

F.O.B. (Free On Board) Origln' Buylng agency pays the

frelght charges.

State agencles (not local governments) must follow

itr" fn"i*"iions b*low wlienever the welght of the

ourchase ls 100'lbs or more and F'O'B' Destlnation'

Freight Prepald ts not used.

All shloments wlll be made by ground transportatlon

unless'otherwlse ordered on the purchase order'

Before placlng order, contact the DGS Transportatlon

M;";di;tt 16tol szo'tao8 to determtne the routing. of

frelqh[ shipment6. You wlll nood to provide

tffi;;"t6ii;n Munagement wlth tho polnt of orisin and

ob;th;iffi:' itrey wtii also want to know the commod-lty

["rn" iitipouO'aid the estimated shlpping welght of the

lroe,i,liititpplng ovemlght, the account number must be

lncluded.

Routlno lnformation should bo shown on the face of the

purchaie order ln tho format shown below'

Unless otherwlse determlned by in indivldual ordering

ag;nt ilr"t aslng authority, ordirr llmlts forthe purchase

oigoods and/or sorvlces ls:

Non-lnformation Technology Commodltles:

$100,000

No CMAS order may be oxecuted by a State agency that

"*.""Jt 
tn"i agenly's purchasing authorlty throshold'

6i"ie aoenctes ittn a-ppr6ved pu rchasln g authorlty, alon g

*itr- i["rr dollar thiesholdb can be obtalned at:

www.dgs.ca.gov/pd/Plogfams/Delegated'asEl

HOW TO USE CMAS

Aoencles rnust adhere to the detailod requirements ln the

Si"te:Contri.ilng Manual'(SCM) when uslng.GMAS''The
r"""j*.uiii" t"i the following bullsts are ln lhe SCM'

Vfi;; t, dnapter o (for non-lT), ffre SC$. Volume 3'

ir,"pt"r o'ttot lt), ano ine SCM, volume Fl$cal, chapter

5 (Fl$Cal):

r Develop a Request for Offer, which lncludos a

Scope'ot Wo* (SOW)' and Bidder Dsclaratlon

ffi; For lnform'ation bn the Bldder Declaratlon

requtrements, see tho SCM, Volume 2, Section

3.5.7 and Volumo 3, Soction 3.4'7.
. Search for potentlal CMAS contractors at

wvvw.dg g. ca' g gV/o-d/P roqems{LevPrag ed/CMAS'a

sox, select'Flnd a CMAS Contractor'"
. S6itclt offors from a minlmum of 3 CMAS

contractors including ong small buslness and/or

OVgf, ff avallablo; who aro authorlzed to sell the

produots and/or services needed'
. if eollcitlng offers from a certlfled DVBE, include the

bbaOfeO Veteran Buslness Entorprise Declarations

io* tStO' 843) ln the Request for.Offer' Thls

Ou.fa',ation must ne completed and refurned bythe

oVaE prtme contracior and/or any, DVBE

Jfionth"tot". (See the SCM Volumes 2, 3' and

Fl$Cal, GhaPter 3).
. This ls'not a bld lransaotlon, so the small business

preference, DVBE lncontives, proJest language'

ini"nt" to 
'award, 

evaluation criterla, advertlslng'

etc,, are nol aPPllcable.
. tf iess than 3'offors are recelved, State agencles

muJlocument their file with the reasons why the

ottrei supptiers solicited dld not respond wlth an

offer.
r Assess the offors recelved uslng bost value

methodology, with cost as one of the crilerla'

. lssue a Pirl'chase Order to the selected CMAS

contractor.
r For CMAS transacllons under $10,000' only one

otierlJ requlred lf the State agency can establish

unO Oo.rnitnt that the prlce is fair and reasonable'

The fair and reasonabb method can only be used

for non+ustomlzable Purchases'

Annotate blll(s) of ladlng as follows:

"Frelght for account of State of Callfomia' Tender

Num6er: -. . aPPlles' State of

C"iii"*r" FurcnGeffiAt'ttrmner: .-.- - sHlP

FREIGHI COLLECT." Estimated Frelght oharges:

lf suoollor ls unablo to use this canior, call Transportation

Man'agement at (916) 37&1888.

The foltowlng slatement musl be noted on the

iirniie "rirr 
when the commoditles are belng

'Jiiri au uPS (untted Parcel servlce) and the

Sriti, i" paylng dtrcctty fo UPS (Collect)'

$htpplng lnstructlons:

Suonller route vla Unlted Parcel SeMce (ground)'

5iJt6'- 
-;i califomia, Department of

UPS account number aPPlies.

State of Callfomla
SHIP

Purchase Order Number
COLLECT. Estlmated UPS

lf suonllor ls unable to use UPS, call Transportatlon

vanddement at (916) 376-1BBB'

GMAS Contractor Note: Additional shipping costs

in"u""O UV devlatlon to above shlpplng instructlons'

*iiiout ri,intportation Management approval' shall bo

charged to the CMAS contractor'

charges:

3
Ordering lnstructions and Speolal Provlslons



CALIFORNIA MULT]PLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
NSP3

CMAS NO. 4.16.78.0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO. 2

Local governments set thoir own ordor llmlts, and are not

UounO"nV tfre order llmlts on the cover pags of thls CMAS'

SPLITTING ORDERS

Splitting orders to avoid any monetary llmitatlons ls

prohlbitod.

Do not clrcumvent normal procurement mothods by

"Jrmno 
ourchases lnto a series of delegated purchaso

orO"tsip'"r Publlc Contract Code (PCC) S 10329'

Solittinq a prolect lnto small projects to avold elther flscal

oi oiSceUurir controls is prohlblted, per State

Administrativo Manual (SAM) S 4819.34'

MrNlMlrM ORDER LIMITATIoN

There ls no mlnlmum dollar value llmltatlon on orders

placed under thls CMAS.

ORDERING PROCEDURES

1. Purchase Orderc

All Orderlng Agency purchase order documents

eiecuteo Jnoei tnis CMAS must contaln the

appllcable CMAS number as show on page 1'

. 1. Stato DePartments:

S!d..-.99. Purchase ?ocq.mgq$ .- State

affiments not transactlng ln Fl$Cal must use

tnd purctrastng Authorlty Purchase Order (Std'

OS) tot puro-haso exdoutlon' An electronlc

v"olon oi ttre StO' 65 ls avallable at the DGS'

PD webslte at wwwdgs'ca'gov/pd/Forms'aspx
(select Standard STD Forms)'

ffirrrJ"rr.f,.intlft$C* procurement and contractlng
proceduros.

2. Local Governmontal Departments:

Local governmental agencles may use theirown
purchiso dooumont for purchaso oxecutlon'

The agoncy is requlred to co^mploto and distrlbuto

ir',Jpuiit.i" ordei'. For servlces, the agency shall

.odiry the information contained on the order to

in.fuO'" lho service poriod (start and end date)' and

itrJ montnV cost (orother lntermittent cost), and any

oinel iniormutlon portlnent tb the servicos belng

piouiOeO. The cobt for each llne item.should be

included in tho order, not just svstem totals'

The contractor must immediately reject purchase

orders that are not accurate' Discrepancios are to

bo negotlateO and lncorporated lnlo the purchase

oiouiltiot to tho products and servlces belng

dellvered.

Orderlng lnstructlons and Speclal Provlslons

2. Servlce and Dollvery after CMAS Expiration

The purchase order musl bo lssued bofore the

CMAS explroE. Howovor, delivery of the products or

Jomptetlon of the servlces may be after the.CMAS

eipii"s (unless othenrdse speclflcally stated ln the

purchase order).

3. Multlple
Purchase

CMAS Agreements on a Slngle
Order

4.

Agencles wishing to lnclude multlple CMAS(s) on a

eilgte ft$Cal pJrchase order must adhere to the

followlng guldellnes:

. All CMAS must be for the samo CMAS contractor'

. The purchaso ordor must go to one contractor

location.

'- Writ" ths word "CMAS' ln the space usually

reserveO for $e contract number. On Std' 05's, thls

iJ ai tt',e top of lhe form. The word "cMAs" slgnlfies

ir',aitt'r" pui'chase order contains ltems from multlple

CMAS igreements. The purchasing agensy may

onlv use one bill code.
. Foi eacn lndividual CMAS (as dlfferenUated by

alpha sufiix), the agency must ld.entify q1d OrouR

ioiretner rc'CUAS number wlth the llno ltoms and

Ju"Utotar per CMAS number (do not lnclude lax.ln the
*Otot"n. and sequentlally ldentlfy each indlvldual

CVfnS '"s Sub #1, Sub #2, Sub fl3, etc' Thls

tucttttatut accurate bllling of adminlstrative foes by

the Procurement Divlslon.
. tnu totut of all items on the purchase order must

not exceed tho purchase order llmlt Hentifled ln the

CMAS.. bo not comblne ltems from both nonlT and

lnformation Technology CMAS(s). A non'lT CMAS

Uesln wlth the number '4' and an lnformatlon

ieEnnotogy CMAS beglns wlth the numbor "3" The

ourctrase-brder limftJ are dlfferent for lhose two

types of CMAS agreements.

Amendments to Agency's Purchase Orderc

Agency purchase orders cannot be amondod if the

CMAS has exPlred.

The SCM, Volumes 2 & 3, Chapter 6.45.0 and SCM'

Votume Fl$Cal, Chapter 5'A4.0 provides the

ioiro*rng dliectibn regjarding amendments to all

types of CMAS Purchase orders;

Orlglnal orders, whlch lnctude optlons for changes

re.J.. ouantltv or tlme), that wore ovalunted and

i:onsioireo ln the seldcflon for award during tho

RFO process, may be amonded conslstent with

the terms ot t'he oilglnal order, provided that the

ortotnat order allowld for amendments' lf the

orfdfna order dld not evaluate options,.-then
am"endments are not allowsd unless an NCB ls

apProved for those amendments'

4



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
NSP3

CMAS NO.4-16-78-0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO' 2

Amendmonts unique to non-lT servioos are covored

in tft" SCfvf, Voluhe 2, Chapter 6.82'9 and SCM'

Volumo Fl$Cal, Chapter 5,A4.1 as follows:

lf the orlglnal contract permltted amendments, but

dtO notipecls the changes (e'g', .quantlty or

itmet. tt mav 6e amended, per Publlc Contract

cooii tpcci S 10335 (dX1 )' Thls onlv applies to

m" nrit ambioment. Tho'flme shall not exceed

onu year, or add not more fian 30% of the orl.glnal

orOui vatir" and may not exceed $250,000' lf the

oiiglnat contract dld-not have language perrnittlng

anienAments, the NCB prooess must be followed'

Also, see the SCM, Volumes 2 & 3, Chapter 8, Toplc

O, t6r more lnformatlon on amendlng purchase

orders.

cM4$i' GoNIRAC-TOR'OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

NSPS ls a certiflod small buslness entorprise'. Thelr

Cjm." ot imall Buslness and DVBE Servlces (OSDS)

certlfication #1754283 explres on 4/30/2020'

lf thls cbrtlflcaflon has explred,lhe ourrent explration date

ioi tlrr company's cerilffcation should he vorlfied at:

cd #ocure,da. g6vtpagedi noex, qeol 
-oI 

bY contactin g

ffiBEServlcesat(916)
iztJs+0. Note that some companios have been

assioned a new certificatlon number' so use the company

nam"e anOlor certiflcatlon number when cfrecklng status

on-llne.

SMALL BUSINESS MUST BE GONSIDERED

Prior to placing orders under the CMAS program, State

,gJndi"" iniliwhenever practlcable flrst conslder offers

frim smaff buslnesses ihat have establlshed CMAS

i6outmment Code (GC) S 44846(b)l' NoTE: The

b"outt*ent of General 
'servtces 

audltors wlll request

"rristaniiatfon 
of compllance wlth thls requlrement when

agency files are revlewed.

The following webslte llets CMAS small buslness and

Disabled - Veteran Partners:

www. do s. ca. gqV/Pd/Progra fns/!-evprqped/C MAS.aspx

then select'Flnd a CMAS Contractot'"

ln resDonso to our commitment to lncreaso particlpallon

u" L*!f r O".inesses, the Departmentof General Servlces

;"il;;ifi;Aminlstrative iee (a fee cunentlv charged

il;;d;"i;gencies to support the CMAs program)

for orders to Jertlfled emall buslness enterprises'

See the ounent foes in the' DGS Price Book at:

wwwdgs.ca.q ov/ofs/Pricebook'asox'

SMALL BUSINESS/DVBE' TRAGKING

State agencles are abls to claim suboontractlng dollars

iowardihelr small business or DVBE goals whenever

ih; cGS contractor eubcontracts a commercially usoful

trnotion to a certifled small buslness or DVBE' The

Cn,fnS contractor will provlde the orderlng agency with

tf,u nam" of the smatl buslness or DVBE used and tho

Joffai atount the orderlng agency can apply towards lts

small buslness or DVBE goal.

SMA.L!-,BUSINESS/DVB E' SUBCONTRACTING,

1. Tho arflount an orderlng agency can clalm towards-' 
acnleving lts small buslness or DVBE goals is fte
ooiiar uriount of the submntract award made by fte
CMAS contractor to each small business or DVBE'

2.'"- The''GMAS contractor "will" provide -an'orderlng

agenoy wlth the following information at the tlme lhe

order ls quoted:

' a, The CMAS contractorwlll state that, as the primo- 
contractor, it shall be responsible for tho overall

oxecution of the fulflllmenl of the order'

b. The CMAS contraotorwill indicate to the orderlng

agency how the order meets the small buslnese

or DVBE goal, as follows:

. Llet tho name of each company that ls cerfffied by

the Office of SmallBuslness and DVBE Services

ihat lt intends to subcontract a cornmeroially

usefulfunctlon to;and
r lnclude the small business or DVBE certiflcatlon

number of each company llsted, and attach a

copY of each certlfication; and
. lndlbate the dollar amount o{ each subcontract

with a small buslness or DVBE that may bo

clalmed by the ordering agency towards the srnall

business or DVBE goal; and

. lndicate what commercially useful functlon the

small budnobs or DVBE subcontractor wlll be

providing towards fulflllment of ths order'

3, The orderlng agency's purchase order must be

addressed to-the prim-e Contractor, and thepurchase

oiOsr must referehce the lnformatlon prcvided by the

prime Contractor as outllned abovo'

NEW EOUIPMENT REOUIRE9

The State wlll procure new oqulpment. All equipment

rr"t U" n.t (or wananted as newly manufacturod) and

the latest morjel in cunent productlon' Usod, sttopwom'

Oernon*ftttor, prototype, oi discontinued models ars not

accePtable.

Where Federal Energy Management Program (FE|1P)

"ianuaros 
are avalldbb, ail State agencles shall

ort"ttase onlv those products that meet the

i*ommenOeU ilandards' 
'All 

products dlsplaylng the

fnurgy Star label meet the FEMP standards'

t
ordering lnstructions and Speclal Provlslons



GALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
NSPs

CMAS NO, 4.1 6.78.0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO. 2

spFcrAL MANUFACTURED GOODS

Any CMAS for goods to be manufactured by th-o CMAS

contr:actor speciflcally for the State and not suitabls for

sale to others may require progress paymonts.

For NonJT goods CMAS, seo the CirAS Non'lT

Commodltlee Torme and Conditions, Provision 60'

Progress Payments.

PR9DUCT INSTALLATION

The CI\4AS contractor Is fully rosponslble -for all

lnstallation seMces performed underthe CMAS. Product

lnstallations must bo perbrmod by manufacturor
aulhorizod personnel and meet manufacturer
documented sPoclff catlons-

The prlme contractot, as well as 9ny subeontractors'

must'hold any oertlflcatlons and/or llcenses requlred for
the project,

TBADE.TN EOU]PMENT

Trad+lns at open market prlce may be consldered' The
product descilptlon and tradein allowance must be

ldentlfled.on the purchaso ordor.

Agencies are requlrod to adhoro to Stato Administratlve
Minuaf (sAM) b 3520 through 3520.6, Disposal of
Personal Rroperty and Surplus Personal' Prop-erty' as

apptlcable, when tradelns are consldered. A Property

S'uhey Re'port, Std. 152, must be submlted for apprwal
prlor t6 dlsilosltlon of any State'owned perso-nal property,

includlng 
'general offie fumlture regardless of .the

acqulsftlon-value, or if the property was recorded or

oapitallzed for accounting purposos,

PUBLIC WORKS {INSTALLATION SERVICES ONLY)

A public works contract is defined as an agreement for

'th'e erection, conslruction, alteration, . repair, or

impruvement of any publlc structure, building., road, or
otlier public improvenient of any \ind.",i1 aggordance wlth

me punnc Con'tact Cods (PCC) S 1101 ' State agencios
olannlno these tvpes of proiects need to review ths SCM 

'
Volumil, Chaftbrs 1o'and 11 for appllcable guidolines

and reguiatlon's, Also, ths Department of General

Suri"ui (DGs), Real Estate Sewices Division (RESD)

can bo iontaited at (916) 376-1748' if you havo

quostions about these types of transactions'

Agency CMAS purchase orders ma.V alfoytr. for public

w6i<s instattation only when it ls incidental to the total

puictras" oider amouit. The total dollar value of all

iubllc works servlces lncluded ln the purchase order
must not exceed the dollar value of the products'

Agencles are to ensure that ths appllcable laws and

cddos pertalnlng to the contractor and sub-contractor

llcenslng, prevalllng wage rates, bondlng, labor code

requlrelients, etc, are adhered to by the prlmo

contractor as wsll as any sub'contractor during
performance under the CMAS purchase order.

The bond amount for public works ls not less than one

hundred percent (100%) ofthe purchase ordor prlce'

NOTE: ln accordance with Labor Code (LC) S 1773'2,

the orderlng agency ls responsiblo for determlnlng tho

approprlate-crafi, clisslffcation or type ofworker needed

tdi any contract for public works. Also, the agency ls to

soeclfi the applliablo prevalllng wage rates as

o'eten;tneo uy ttid oirectordtthe Department of Industrlal

Relations (DlR). ln lleu of speclfflng the provailing wage

rates, the bgeicy may lnclude a statoment on the order

that the prevalllng wale rates are on ffle at tho agency's

offlce, aild lrdll be mide avallablo upon request. The
prevalllng wage rates ars available from the DIR at

iv,rnr,Ctr.-ca.gJv (soloct Stqtlstlcs & Research) or (415)

703-4774,

Bonds: Forguldellnos, see CMAS, General Terms and

Condltlons, Publlc Works Requlrements.

Stats Gontractor's Llcense: Publlc works servicss can

be obtained through CMAS only if incldental to the overall

ourchaso ordor. lf incidental publlc works ssrvlces are

included in the purchase order, prior to lssulng lhe order

aooncles should contact thg State Gonfacto/s Llcenso

e6ard at 1-80V321-2752 or at www,cslb.ca.oov to verit
that the Contractol's Lloenso shown below ls stlll active

and ln good standlng'

NSP3's Callfornla Contractot's Licenso number ls

S59805. Thls ls a Class G'61, D34llcense that ls valld

through 4B0nC19.

OPEN MARKET/INCIDENTAL. NON.SGHEDULE
lTEMq

The only tlme that open markeUincldental, non'schedule

items m'ay bo lncludbd in a CMAS order ls when they fall

unAer ttr6 parameters of the Not Speclflcally Priced

1ruSn1 mem's provision. lf the NSP provislon ls not

includec ln hd cMAs, or the products and/or servlces

required do not qualifo under the parameters of the NSP

provision, the prdduot-s and/or servlces must be procured

separate from CMAS.

6Orderlng lnstructlons and Speclal Provlslons



GALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)

NSP3

CMAS NO' 4.16.78.0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO' 2

Iror spEcrFrcALLY P,RrcED (N$s\ rTEMs s,tr,1"JE$i,:llt ),ii.,Jy,'iH,sffi*:fir"tiiii3it"

. ltoms not intended for use ln directly supporting the' ;tlil ii;;s lncluded ln the same order' An NSP

6;;;;f b" subordinate to the speclfically prlced

ii"t tf',ut it ls supporting, For example, a cable'

;r;i"h I noi otnerwtse speclflcally prlce-d ln.the base

;;;G;i,"6 
-iunordtnaie to a 

.specifi.caltv 
prlced

orinter or facslmlle machlne, and is eligible to bo an

h-di; ri"t subJect to that cable meotlng tho
'remaining 

l,lSP iequlrements' Howover, a printer or

iiiiirrii.liiilnlne, whlch ls not otherwlse opeclflcallv

oif""A ln the base contract, is not subordlnate to a

[p.tfn..fV prlced cable,'and is not ellgible to be an

NSP ltem.

2, Supply type ltems, except for the mlnlmum amount

.JI5-!iiV t" prouiou lriitial suppo* to the priced

items lncluded in the same order'

3. ltems that do not meet tho Productive Use

ntquft t.nt for lnformatlon tochnology products'

l"itf't. SCfvf' Volume 3, Chapter 2, Sectlon^2'86'2

5nl-5crvr, Volume Fl$cal, chapter 2' sectlon

2-E3.2.

4. Anv other ltem or class of items speclfically excluded

troin ttre scoPe of this CMAS'

5. PublicWorks cornponents NOT incldentalto tho total

purchaso order amount.

6. Products or servlces tlre CMnS coltlacto.r is NOT

il;6t;uih"aied or ptherwlse certlflod or tralned to

provido'

7. Follow-on coneultant services that were prevlottsly

iecommenOeO or suggested by the eame CMAS

contractor.

The CMAS confactor ls requirod to reJect purchase

olOuti."nt"rning t'tsp ltems ihat do not conform to the 
"

;;; tdF.me"nts' The CMAS contractorwlll promptly

"mr" 
tii,"iii"ncv iisurng ihe non-conformlng order of lts

;;il;;pd*e'and thdreasons for lts non-acceptance'

STATE AND LOGAL GOVERNMENTS CAN USE

CMAS

CMAS contractors must bo authorlzed provlderd,of the

#4il;;;"ft,";iu unolsr servlces thov. offer under the

ll"t sp"iini"lly Priced (NSP) ltems provislon'

Aqencv and CMAS contractor use of ths NSP provlslon

is"subJ6ct to the followlng requlrements:

1. Purchase orders contalnlng only NSP ltems are

prohlblted,

2. A purchase order containing NpP items.may bo

i."[ub- 
"nfv 

if lt iesults t-n ttre lourest overall
' altematlve to the State.

3. NSP nems shall be clearly ldentiffed.ln the ordsr'

Anv oroduct or serylce alieady speclflcally prlced

;;6 fi;ir;Allnlth" base cohtract mav.'not be

ldentified as an NSP item.

4. NSP lnstallatlon Sorvices; The CMAS contractor ls

iuffu responsible for all installation .servioos
piiotm"i rnoer the GMAS' Product lnstallatlons

;l"J il performed by manufacturor.authorizod
o"r"onn"l'.and moet'manufacfuror documented

;;;;ifl;;1i""s' The prlme contractcr, as well as any

;fi il'il;i;;.,'mudt hold anv cortillcallons and/or

rrJi"iit iiq"Go tot the proJ-ect' The total dollar

u"i""'"r uii lntt"tt"tton iedtces lncluded ln the

ourchase order cannot excesd the dollar value of tho

[.Or"t" lncluded ln the purchase order' norcan

ih;t;;";d the NSP Mailhum order Llmltatlon'

5, Maxlmum Order Limitation: For orders $i50'000' or

ffi; ti't; t"t"i dollar value of all NsP ltems^lnoluded

intu'pu*ii""" order shall not exieed $5000' For

oroei" ui"o"Aing $z5o,oo0, and at the oltion of the

;;;i;"t 
' 
tne totatdoliar value of all NSP items in a

our"t u"" order shall not exceed 5% of ihe total cost

bf the order, or $25,000 whlchovor is lower'

6. An NSP item included in an order lssued against a
'CfvfnS 

ls t"ltect to all of the terms and conditlons

set forth ln the contract'

7, Trade-lns, upgrades, lnvolving.lhe swapping. of

ul"io", "'* iirmtssttite, whersthe contract makes

il;;m" piovistons for this actlon' ln those lnstances

vitrere li ls permltted, the purchase order must

incruOe tne reptacemtrit ttem bnd a notatlon that ths

il-t ha;hvdlves the swapplng of a board'

6tato and local govemment agency. uso of. CMAS ls

""rlonaf. 
A localdovernment ls iny itty, county'.city and

"5r'i"tv, 
oi-ttrci, 6r ottrer-local-g.6vernmu!!1-Pdv ot

irrpiilti"t, in'ttroing Uc, cs[, K-12.schools and

corimunity'collegos empowered to expond public.funds'

#,1i;ih;'si;te "mares ints cuRs av'ailable' oach local

;;;;;;"t;glncv should make lts own determination

ffiiil;' fi;-brtre's 
-ptogtum 

ls conslstent with thoir

procurement pollcles and regulatlons'

7
Orderlng lnstructlons and Speclal Provlslons



GALTFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
NSP3

CMAS NO.4.16.78.0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO' 2

SELF:DELETING FEDEBAL GSA TEBItt$" AllD
CONDITIONS

UPDATE$AND/OR CHANGEq

A GMAS amendmont is not requlrod for updates and/or

changes once the update and/or change becomes

effeciive for the federal GSA schedule, except as follows:

. A CMAS amendment is requlred whon the CMAS ls

based on speclfic products and/or services from

another contiactot's'multlple award contract and lhe

contractor wants to add a new manufacturer's
produots and/or servlces.

. A CtvtRS amendment ls required for new federal

contract terms and condltlons that constitute a

materlat difference from exlsting contract lerms and

conditlons. A material bhange has a potentlally

slgnlflcanl effoct on tho dellvery, qYalllty or quallty

of-items providod, tho amomt pald to the contractor

or on the cost to the State.

A CMAS amendment ls requlred to update and/or change

terms and condltlons and/orproducts and servlces basod

on a non-federal GSA multlple award contract'

AEPttgABt"E CODES. POLICIES AND GUIDE!-|NE8

All Callfomla codos, policlso, and guldellnes are

applicable. THE USE OF CMAS DOES NOT REDUCE

OR RELIEVE STATE AGENCIES OF THEIR

nESpOttStgtltW TO MEET STATEWIDE

REQUIREMENTS REGARDING CONTRACTING OR

TIT PNOCUREMENT OF GOODS OR SERVICES.

Mort pro"utument and contract code9, pollcles, and

guidednes are lncorporated Into CMAS agrooments'

ilonetheless, there ls no guaranteo that every possiblo

requlremenl that pertalns to all the different and unlquo

Stdte processes has been lncludod.

PAJUF I!TS. AND INVOI C Es

1, PaymentTerms

Payment terms for thls CMAS are net 46 days'

Payment will be made ln accordance with the

provlslons of the Californla Prompt Payment Act'

bovernment Code (GC) $ 927 et. seq. Uriless

expressly exempted by' statute' thg Act pqylre9
stite igencted to pay properly . submltted'

undisputel involces not'm6rp than 45 d-ays after (i)

in" oir" of acceptanco of goods or performanco of

servlces; or (ll) recelpt of an undisputed invoice'
whlchever ls later.

2. Payee Data Record (Std' 204)

State Agencles not transactlng ln Fl$Cel' must

oniiin alopy of the Pavee Data Record (s^td' 204)

ln order tb' process paymente. State Ordoring

Agencles forward a copy of the,Std. 
-204 

to thoir

aicountlng offlce(s). Wlthout the Std. 204, payment

may be 
*unnece's6arily 

delayed. State Agencles

should contact the CMAS contractor for coples of the

Payee Data Record.

3. DGS Admlnistratlve and lncentlve FeGs

Qrders from Slate Agenclas:

The Dopartmont of Genenal Servlces (DGS) will blll

each Stato agoncy dkectly an admlnistratlve fee for

use of CMA5. me admliristr:atlve fee should NOT

be lncluded in the order total, nor remltted before an

lnvoico ls rooeived fiorn DGS' Thls admlnlstrallve

fee is walved for CMAS purchase ordors lssued lo

Gallfomla certlliod small buslnesses.

See the curent administrative fees ln the DGS Prlce

Book at www,dqs.ca. goY/of$/Prlcebook'aspx'

lnstructions, or terms and conditions that appear ln the

Soeclal ltems or other provlslons of the federal GSA and

a[ofvio ttre purc{rase, ilcense, or rental (as appllcable)of
piricircts or servlces by the U.S. Govemment ln lhe

iJnlted States, and/or to any overseas locatlon-shall be

J"if-outeuns.' (Example: iExaminatlons of Recordsn

provlsion).

Federal regulaflons and standards, such as, Federal

Acquisition- Regulatlon (FAR), 
. 
f"991fl.. lnformation

nedourc"s Manigement Fteguiatlon (F|R[4R)' Federal

iniormatlon Procisslng Standards (FIPS), General

S"tit"t Admlnlstratlon Regulaflon (GSAR), or Foderal

lnitatlment Payment Agreement (FIPA).shall be self-

Oefeflns. Feieral nlanket orders and small order

procedures are not aPPllcablo.

oRpER oF PtsE-cEDEll,cF

The CMAS Terms and Condltlons takes precedence lf
tho"l. a confllct between the torms and oondlllons of lhe

ionttattof* federal GSA, (or other mulflple award

contract), packaglng, lnvolces' catalogs, . 
brochureE,

iecfrnfca'f'Cita sfrle[s or other documents (see GMAS

Terms and Condltions, CONFLICT OF TERMS)'

B
Orderlng lnstructlons and Speclal Provlslons



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
NSP3

CMAS NO. 4.16.78.0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO. 2

Ordqrs from Local Ggvernmant. Agencles:

CMAS contractors, who are not Californla cortifled

small buslnessos' are requhed to remlt to the DGS

an'incentive foe equal lo 1% of the total of all local

oovemment agency orders (exoluding sales tax and

ireight) ptaced='agalnst thelr CMAS' Thls lncentlve

tee-ts'tn lleu of 
-local govemmont agencles boing

bllled the above reforenced DGS admlnisfative fee'

Thls lncentlve feo is waivod for CMAS purchase

otders lssued to Callfornla certlfled small

buelnesses.

The check covering thls fee shall be made payable

to fne Oepartment 6f General Servlces, CMAS Unlt'

anO maiieO to the CMAS Unlt along with the

"ootrcanp 
Quarterly Roport, Soo the provision in

---tn6 'CltlnS -entltled ''G6nfactor - Quarterly Report

Frocess" for lnformatlon on whon and whore to sgnd

these ohecks and roPorts.

4. Contractor lnvolces

Unless othonrulse stlpulated, the C$/AS contractor

mJstsenO theh lnvoices io the agency address sot

torttr tn the purchaso order. lnvoices shall bo

submltted in tripllcate and shall lncludo the following:

6, Grodlt Gard

NSPS doos not accept the Stato of Califomla credlt

card (CAL-Card).

7. Loaee/PurchaseAnalYsls

State agencles must complete a Lease/Purchaso

nnarvsri .(LPA) to determlne bost value when

cont6mpniing i lease/rental, and retaln a copy for

future dudit durposes (State Adlilnlstratlve Manual

(sAM) S 3710),

For ehort-term rental oquipment, the lease/purchase

analysis must be appiove-! by.the Department of

Gen6ral Servlces, Offrco of legal Servlc€s'

The lease/purchaee analysls for allothsr p-urchases

must be approved by the Departmont'-of"Genoral
Servlces, b's $Mart 

-State 
Flnancial Markeiplace'

ery"i" ;uy 
"onta* 

tt'te GS $Martrn Admlnlstrator,

F;l,ili Mulien by phone at (916)s754617 or'vla e'
mall at nqtrlck"mullen@dqs-,9.q,gov for further

lnformatlon.

8. Leaslng

Tho State noservos th€ iight to seloct tho form of

paymentforall procuremqrits, be lt elther an outright

bu'rcnase wlth payment rendered directly by the

btatu, or a findncing/leaso-purchgse or op^eratlng

teasovla the Slate Flnanclal Marketplace (GS $Mart

unOto. ["ute $Mart). lf payment is vla the-financlal

m"*etptaCe, the Sripplldr wiil lnvolce the State and

ir,e strjte wtft approvd the involce and the selected

L"notilLus.or i,it aii prouuct listed on the State'd

procurement document will pay the suppller on

behatf of the State.

Buvers mav contact the GS $Martil Admlnlstrator'

Falrf* Mulien by phone at (916) 375-4617 or vla e'

mait at oahlci<.hullen@dgs.c3'oov for turther

lnformatlon.

CoNT,RACTOR OUARTqRLY REPORT PRpcEqs.

CMAS contraclors ars required to submlt a detalled

CtuiAs eusiness Actlvity Riport on a quarterly.basls to

rf," iUes Uni[ See AGchment B for a copy of thls form

and lnstructions.

Thls report shall be mailed to:

Department of General $orvlces
Procuremont Divislon - CMAS Unit
Attention: Quarterly Report Processing

PO Box 989052, MS #2-202
West Sacramento, GA 95798-3052

. CMAS number
o 'Agenc! Purchase order number
o Agency BlllCodo
. Line ltem number
o Unlt prlce
o Extended llne item Price
. lnvolce tolal

Stato salos tax and/or use tax shall be ltemized

sepanatefy and added to each lnvolce as appllcable'

The company name on lhe CMAS, purchase order

and lnuoi"e must match or the State Controller's

Office wlll not aPProve PaYmenL

5. Advance PaYments

Advance payment is allowod for servlcos only under

llmlted, hanowly defined clrcumstances' e'9"
U"ttt".in specilicdepartments and certaln typeq of

non-pront brganlzatibns, or when FfYlng another

governmenl agency (Govemment Code (GC) $
Tnsa- 11263and 11019).

It ls NOT acceptable to pay ln advance, except

software malntenance and llcense fees, whlch aro

ionstOereA a subscrlptlon and may be paid in
advance lf a provlslon addressing payment ln

advance ls lncluded ln the purchase order'

Soflirvare wananty upgrades and extenslons may

also bo paid for in advance, one tlme'

o
Orderlng lnstructlons and Special Provisions



GALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SGHEDULE (CMAS)

NSP3

GMAS NO.4-',16-7S'0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO' 2

Reoorts that lnclude checks for lncentlve fees must be

;fiil;t;hall not be e'mailed' Allother reports may

fe e-rnafieO to the attention of Quarterly Report

Processlng as follows:

CMAS Unlt E Mall: cmas@dgs'ca'gov

GoIITRACTOR UARTEBLY INCENTIVE FEES

CMAS contraotors who are not Callfomia certlfled small

;ffi;td;di remlt to DGS an lncentlve fee equal to

;i;;i-66iai oril local government asenov orders

i"*"fuUino sales tax ano tr6tgtrt) placed against thelr

5fi;6-ilt";;t(s). rnls lncentlve fee ls ln liou of local

.'0""i. il'""tit-"s 
"nii6s 

u el n g b I ll od th e above referenood

6GS admlnlstrativs fee.

CMAS contractors cannot charge local govemment

;;;;d;;d-oltional 1% charse on a separate llne ltem

ffi;;t-til ln.entru" fee' The CMAS contractor must

i'rri,i,j"ir't"1i. lncentlve fee ln the price of the products

lt t"tufi,"t o*ereo, and the llne iiom pricos must not

"*"""0 
the appllcable base contract prices'

A local govomment agency lsany clty,.oounly-' dlstrlct' or

;th;d.;i govemmintal'uody, includln-g^the Callfomla

6irL ffiirdJit tdsul and Universltv of callrornla (UC)

;;;i;t;; x'tz' prutt.'*chools and communi$ colleges

einpowered to expend publlc funds'

Thls lncentlve fee ls walved for ClilAS purchaso orders

f ssued to Califomia cortifi ed small buslnesses'

The check covering thls fee shali fg 1ld.q p.ayablo to tho

o."irittnt of Gen'eral Serylces, CMAS Unlt' and malled

ir"lh"'6i,lis. unn' 
"ions 

wlth the applicable Quarterly

iieoort. See tho privbion in thls C.M|S entifled
;dJtittu"tot ouartefl y'neport Processo for lnformatlon on

",fl"" "nO 
where to iend-theso checks and reports'

A copy of a CMAS and supplements, if any' can be

lrb61fi6o at caleprocr.lre,ca.gov' A complete CMAS

conslsts of the followlng:

r CIVIAS covor pagos (which lncludes the slgnature

o"qe. orOerino tristruitions and speclal provlslons'

fi;;"y ;ih;fimonts or exhlblts as prepared by the

CMAS Unit)
. CMAS Terms and Condlllons'
. F"O"rat GSA (or Non-GSA)terms and conditlons

. ProducUservice listlng and prlces

. SuPPlements, lf aPPllcable'

It is lmportant for the agency to conflrm that tho requlred

ild;;6ili"es, an.Iptttbs are lncludedfn the cMAS

il;il;t;t bel;* base contract r:ates' T9 streamline

rii6t'i*tf.ti.n that the neaded ltems are in the base

;;;i;ilift 
"gencles 

should ask the CMAS conlractor

r-o-ilfiiilft" jpecilic pages frorn the base contract that

iliu"jo ih;-tt'quireo'pr6ducts, servlces' and. prices'

iJf."bJ' tnouid savo these pages for thelr flle

documentatlon'

For the full lnstructlons on comPletlng and

CMAS QuarterlY Business Activity Roports'
submlttlng
and a soft

report form, go to

Due Apr 15
Due Jul 15

Due Oct 15
Due Jan 15

lmportant thlngs to remember regardlng CMAS. Quarterly

iu!l"lr" n"urllty Reports (;efen6d to as "reports" below):

. A report ls requlred for each CMAS, each quarter'

even when no new purohase orders are recelved ln

the quarter.
. n s"parate report is requlrod fgr.each CMl9'
o Each Durchaso ordei must be reported only- 

;;;; ll-irre qua*er ldentlfied by the purchato

order date, regardless of when the .servlces
;;; ffi;itel, ore products were dellvered'

iite 
-trivotce 

was sent, or the 'payment was

received,
. Purchase orders from State and local govemment- 

d;ft"; must ue separatod on the report' as

shown ln the instructions'
. CMAS contractors mustreport^the sales actlvlty for

all resellers llsted on thelr CMAS''r Anv reoort that does not follow the requlred format- 
;';;;il.i;s'i"quiieo information will be doemed'

f i"J.pfut" u"d ieturned to the CMAS contractorfor

corrections'
. i"x"s 

"nO 
frelght must not be lncluded lnthe report'

. CMAS contraCtore who are not Callfomia certifled

small businesses must attach to thelr quarte-rly

reoort a check covering the required incentlve fee

i"i-"'ri cvras tattt to-lotal govemment agencles

i"u" moru lnformatlon below)' .'. irlew CMAS agreements, renewals' extensions' and

todin."tfons-wlff n" approved only lf the GMAS

contractor nas submldt6d all requlred quarterly

rePorts and lncentlve fees'

CMAS Quarterly Buslness Actlvlty Reports are-due in the

cii,ins utriilthin two weeks afteithe end of each quarter

as shown below:

copy of a blank

and thon seloct "For

Quarter 1

Quarter 2
Quarter 3
Quarter 4

'l to Mar 31

1 to Jun 30
1 to SeP 30
1 to Dec 31

Jan
Apr
Jul
0ct

Ordering lnstructlons and Speclal Provlslons 10



CALIFORNIA MULT]PLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
NSPS

CMAS NO. 4.1 6'8.0038E, SUPPLEMENT NO. 2

When a subcontractor ultlmately provides all of the

oroducts or Derforms all of the servlces that a CMAS

bonfuactor has agreed to provlde, and t]re prlme

contractor only handles lhe lnvolclng of expendltures'
then the prlme contractofs rolo beoomes lhat of a flscal

agent bebause it is morely admlnlstratlve ln nature, and

d6os not provide a Comm-orcially Usetul Function (CUF)'

It ls unadceptable to uso flscal agonts ln this manner

because the agsncy is paying unnecessary
admlnlstratlve costs.

AGENCY RESPONSIBILITY

Each agoncy ls responslble tor lts own contractlng
prograrn-and- purohasing dechlons, lnoludlng use of the

CMAS program and assoclated outeomes

This rosponsibltity includes, but is not necossarily llmited

to, ensuring the necessity of the servlcos,. securing

afproprlateiundlng, compiylng wlth laws and pollcles'

pidpai'ing the pJrchase order in a manner that

laiiiguarls the'state's lnterests, obtalnlng requlred

appr6vals, and documentlng coqPllance wlth

dovernment Code (GC) S 19130.b (3) for outsourclng

servlces.

It is the responsibllity of oach agency to consult as

applicablo wiih tneir tegal staff and conhacting offices for
uiii"" o"p"nding updn tho scopo or complexity of the
purchase order.

lf vou do not have legal servlces avallable to you wlthln
your agency, the DGS Ofice of Legal S.orvlces is

bvaibble to irovlde seMces on a confaotual basls'

GONFLICT OF INTERE$T

Agencies musl evaluate the proposed purchase- order to

d6termlne lf there are any potenllal confllct of lnterest

tssues. See the CMAS Teims and Condltlons, Confllot of

lnterost, for more information.

FEDERAL PEBARMENT

When federal funds are being expended, the agency is

reguirod to obtain (rotain in {ile) a signed "Fedoral

Debarment" certification from the CMAS conlractor

beforo tho purchase order ie lssuod.

CoNTRACTORS ACTING AS fISCAL AGENTS ARE
PROHIBITED

Thls certiflcation is requlred by the regulatlons

implementlng Executlve Order 12549, Dobarment and

Sdspension,- 29 CFR Part 98, Sectlon 98.5'10'

Partlclpants; responslbllltles. The regulatlons were
publlshed as Part Vll of the May 26, 1988 Federal

ileslster (pages 1 91 60-1921 1 ).

lr;gulpATEp DAMAGES FOR LATE DELIVERY

The value of the liquldated damages cannot be a ponally'

must be mutually dgreed upon by agency and contractor

and included h the purchase order to be appllcable.

ACGEPTANCE TESTING CRITERIA

lf the agency wants to lnclude acceptance tesllng for all

newty lnstatted technology systems, and lndlvldual

.equliment, and machlnes whlch are added or ffeld

mirOineO 1moOifi cation'of a' machlne from' one'model to

anothor) ifter a successful performance perlod, the test

cdteria must be lncluded ln the purchaso order to be

applicable.

AMERTCANS WlrH D lsASlLlw AcT {ADA)

Sectlon 504 of the Rehabllitatlon Act of 1973 as

amended; Tltle Vl and Vll of the Clvll Rlghts Act of 1964

as amended; Americans wilh Dlsabllltles Act, 42 USC

12101; Califomia Code of Regulatlons, Titlg !, Tiflo 22;

Califoinla Govemment Code, Sectlons 11135, et seq.;

and other federal and State laws, and Executlve Orders

orohibit discrimlnatlon' All programs, activitlos'

bmpbyment opporlunltles, and sorvices must be mado

avdtla6te to . ill peraons, includlng pensons wlth

dlsabllitles. See Attachmont A for Procurement Dlvlslon's

ADA Compllance Pollcy of Nondiscriminatlon on the

Bosls of DlsabllltY.

lndlvldual government agoncies are responslble for self-

compliance with ADA regulations.

Confactor sponsored events must provlde reasonable

accommodatlons for pgrsons wlth dlsabtlltles'

pGs PROCUREUENT.DT-VISION CONTAGT AND
PHONE NUMBEB

Deoartment of General Servlces
Prdcurement Dlvlslon, CMAS Unit
707 Thlrd Street, 2d Floor' MS 2-202

Wost Sacramento, CA 95605-2811

Phone# (916)375'4365

Ordering lnstructions and Spocial Provisions 11



GALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE {CMAS)

CMAS NO. 4.16-78-OO38E, SUPPLEMENT NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A

ADA NOTICE

Procurernent Division (State Department of General Services)

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COMPLIANCE
o D SC ON ON

To meet and carry out compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of

the Americans Wfun Disabilities Act (ADA), it is the policy of the Procurement

Division (within the State Department of General Services) to make every effort

to ensure that its programs, activities, and services are available to all persons,

including persons with disabilities.

For persons with a disability needing a reasonable accommodation to

participate in the Procurement process, or for persons having questions

regarding reasonable accommodations for the ProcYlgTelt process, please

coitact tfre Procurement Division at (916) 375-4400 (main office); the
procurement Division TTY/TDD (telephone device for the deaf) or California

Relay Service numbers which are tisted below. You may atso contact directly

the Procurement Division contact person who is handling this procurement,

IMPOBIANT: TO ENSURE THAT WE CAN MEET YOUR NEED, lT lS BEST

rHATffiEcEtvE YouR REQuEsr Ar LEAsT X,0. wqB!{[,!94ry=$
BEFORE THE SGHEDULED EVENT (i.e., MEETING, CONFERENCE'

WORKSHOP, etc.) OR DEADLINE DUE-DATE FOR PROCUREMENT

DOCUMENTS.

The Procurement Division TTY telephone numbers are:

Sacramento Office: (916) 376-1891
Fullerton Office: (714)773-2093

The California Relay Service Telephone Numbers are:

Voice 'l-800-735-2922

TTY: 1-800-735-2929

Orderlng lnstructlons and Speclal Provlslons 12



ATTACI+MENT B

GMAS QueRrenlv Bustt'tess Acrnnw Reponr

CompanY Name:

CMAS Number:

For Questions Regarding This Report Contact:

Nams

Phone Number:

E-mail:

Reporting Calendar Yean

Reporting Quarten

Revision tr

Ql (Jan-Mar) tr

Q2 (AprJun) tr
OS (.tut-S"P) tr

$a (Oc't-Dec) tr

GheckHereifNoNewOrdersforThisQuarterE

Total State Agency Dollars Reported for Quarter: $

1% Remitted to DGS (does not applyto GA certified S/Bs): $
Total Locat Government Agency Dollars for Quarten $

Total of state and Local Govemment Agency Dollars Reported for this Quarter: $

Updated 1212017
13



ATTACTIMENT B

CMA$ Qunnrenuv Bustruass Acttvtw Rsponr

lnstructions for completing the GMAS Quarterly Business Actlvity Report

1. Complete the top of the form with the appropriate information for your company'

2. Agency Name - ldentify tho state agency or Local Government agency that lssued the order'

g. purchase Order Number - ldentify the purchase ordor numbet (and amendment nurnber if appllcable)

on the order form. fnir p not your lnvolce number. Thls ls the number the $tate agency or Local

Government agency assigns to the order.

4. purchase Order Date - ldentify the date the purchase order was issued, as shown on the order' This

ls not the date you recelved, accepted. or lnv9lce{the order'

S. Total Dollars per pO - ldenflfy the total dollars of the order excluding tax and frelght. Tax must NOT

be included in the quarteily report, even lf the agency lncludes tax on tho purchase order. The total

dollars per order shbuld indicaie the enthe purchise order amount (less tax and frelght) regardless of

rt 
"n 

Viru invoice order, porform servlces, dellver product, or receive payment.

6. Agency Contact - ldentify the ordering agency's contact person on the purchase order'

7, Agency Address - ldentlfy the ordering agency's address on the purchase order'

B. phone Number - ldentify the phone number for the ordering agency's contact person.

L Total state sates & Total Local sales - soparately ldentify the total stato dollars and/or Local

Govsrnment agency dollars (pre.tax) for all orders placed in quarter.

10. 1% Remitted to DGS - ldentify 1o/o of ihe total Looal Government agonoy dollars reported for the- 
qrlrtii. itri. is tho amount to b'e remltteo to oos by contractors who are not californla oertlfiod small

buslnessos.

11. Grand Total - ldentify the total of all state and Local Government agoncy dollars reported for the

quarter.

Notes:

. A report ls requlred for each CMAS, each quarter, even If ftore are no new orders for the quarter

. euaiterly reports are due two weeks after the end of the quarter.

Orderlng lnstructlons and Speclal Provlslons 14



crc-610 & ccc 307-CMAS

GALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULES (CMAS)

GENERAL TERMS AND GONDITIONS
NON-INFORMATION TEC H NOLOGY SERVICES

1. ABBBQVA!: ll thls Qpntract results from a Lottsr of

ofiCr, tnen Contractot's offor ls deemed a {trm offer and

thl$ Coniracl doctrnenl ls the States acceptance oflhat
qffer. Qonfacbr may not commonco porformanco untll

ouchapproval has been obtalned,

2. AUFNP!d,ESI: No qmondmontorvarlatlqn of the terms

ot tnh Oonlraqt shall he valld unlsse made ln wrlttng,

elgnod by ho pa(es qnd epptpv€d as requked' No oral

underotandlng or agroement not hcorporatod ln the

Cantmat ls bhdtng on any of the psilee,

0. A9SIGI{MENT! Thls Contraot ls not asslgnable by the

eoniracton elther ln wfiole or ln part, withqut the

oonsont of the $tate ln the form of s formal wltten

amendmont

€hould the State deetre flnanolng of ttre assets provlded

herounder through GS $Mart, the Stats'e llnanclal

merkestaco, the Cqntractor agreer to asslgn to a

State.deslgnated lender lts rlght ts recelve payment

frqm lho gtato for tho sesab ln exchango lor payment

by tho lendor of the cash purchass prlco for thoaesots'

Upon notloe to do so from lhe gtato'deolgnatod lendor

at any tlmo prlor to paymont by tho State fol the assets,

tho Conha0tor wlll oxepute and detlver to the State'

doslgnated lender an asslgnment agreement and any

addiilonal documontg nec€esary lor the $tate seleoted

flnanclng Plan, Ths $tatedeslgnaled londor wllt pay

the Confactor aocordlng to the tetrns qf tho

. contmctofs lnvotco upon acceptanco ollhe asset$ by

tho Stete'

4, AllPJIr Oontractor agraQs that th9 awardlng

department, the Departnsnt qf Qeneral $ervlces' lhe

Buroau 0f gtale Audlts, or thelr deolgnatod

represenlatlve ehall have tho dghtto nevlow qnd to copy

any records and supportlng documentatlon pertalnlng to

the performanco of thls Contract' Conhactor agrees to

malntaln suoh rocords for pooslble audlt for a mlnlmum

ol thres (S) yeao aftsr tlnal payment, unless a longer

perlod of recorde rstenllon le stlpulated' Contractor

agrees to allqw the audlto(s) access to such records

durlng normal buslness hours and to allow lniervlews of

any employoos who m$lt reaeonably have lnfomatlon

related to'suctt romrds, Furthor, Qontmotor agreos tq

lnolude a slmllar rlght of the $tate to audlt records and

lntervlew eiafr ln any subcontract related to

performance of thls Contract. (GC 8646'7' PCC 10116

et eeq,, CCR Tltls 2, Ssctlon 1896).

6. !ryDFMNlFlCATtoN.l Qontrador agrces to lndemntfy'

Oif"nU tnU save harmless the Statq lte offlcerg, agents

and employees fiom any and all dalms and los$es

accnrlng on resultlng to any and all Qontmahra'

subcontractore, suppllere, laborers, and any othor

person, flrm or corpomtlon furnlghlng or supplylng vrork

seNlcos, matorlalg, or suppltoq ln connoctlon wlth the

psrfermanco of thle Qontmd, and lmm any and all

clalme and losses accrulng or nosultlng to any'parson,

flm or cqrponatlon wha may he lnjumd or damaged by

Contraotor ln tho performanco of hls Oontact'

6. plgroEp:

a) The partloa ohall deal ln good lalth and attempt to

r€solvo potentlal dlsputes lnbrmally' lf he dlspute

porelsts' Confactor ehall submll to the

Depaiment ohec'toror deslgnee a wrltten domand

for a inal dedslon rogardlng tho dlspooltlon of any

dlspute h'etvmen tho partlea arlslng under' rchted

to or lnvoMng thls Qqntraat' unless the State' on

Its own lnltlatlve, has alresdy rendered eudt a flnal

dectslon, Gontractofe written demand shall be

tully oupported by faotusl lnlqrmstlon, and lf euctt

dsmand lnvolves a cost a{fuslrndnt to the

Qontraot, Cqntraotor shalt lnoludo wllh the demand

a wrltton otatoment slgnod by .an authorlzed

peroon lndlcatlrig that the demand le mado ln good

falth, that tha supportlng data ar€ acaLrato and

comploto and that the ameunt roquestsd

aaaurately leflosts tho 0qntrad adjuatrnont for

whlch Contmctqr belleves tho $tato ts llable' tf tho

Contraotor ls not satl$flsd wlth the declElon of the

Pepartnent plreatqr or doslgnee, the Qontractor

may appoal tho declslqn to he Dopailmont of

General Sorvlcee, Deputy Dlre6{or, Procuremant

Qlvlslqn. ln tho everit that thts 0ontract ls lqr

lnformallon Teohnology Goods and/or $ervlces,

the dealslqn may be appoalod to an Execullve

Commlftee of Stato and Oontmchr peroonnol'

b) Pendlng the flnal resolutlon of any dlspute arlslng

under, rolaled to or lnvolvlng this Contrad,

contrac,tor agrcos to dlllgently ptocoed with tlrc

performanco of thl* Qqntract, lncludlng ths

dollvery of Goods or provldlng of seMces ln

accordance Wth the Statels hslructlons'

Contnotot's fatlure to dlllgentty proceed ln

aqqordanoe with thd State's lnetructlons: shall bo'

conaldorsd a matorlal breach ol thls Oontmot'

c) Any flnal declslon of the State shall be expressly

ldentlfled as such, ohall be ln Mtlng, and ahall ba

slgned by the Dopartrnent Dlrector or doslgnee or

Diputy Director, Procurement Dlvlston lf an appeal

REVISED AND EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1,2017 PAGE 1 OF 11



GTC-610 & ccc 307-GMAS

GALIFoRNIAMULTIPLEAWARD$GHEDULES(GMAS)
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NON.INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY S ERVICES

7

was made. ll the State lalls to rcndor d flnal

d€clelon wlthln 90 dayl aftar rccelpt af

Contractofs demand, lt shall bs deemed a llnal

daclslqn adv€raa tq qantrac'tors 0ontenttong' The

StatelE lind deolsion shall he concluslve and

blndlng regardlng the dlepute unloss Contractor

co*msncuu an aotlon ln a court of competent

lurlsdlqtlon tq cqntest suqh dcalslon wlthln 90 days

ioilowfng the date of the flnal declslon or ono (1)

ysar bliowlng tho aoctual of the caues of aotlon'

whlchever ls later'

TESMINA;JIo,N.F9R c.AlJSHr The State r_nev t:rytnato

frf6"y pui"t aso otder and be relleved of arry

paymJnts 
-should 

tho Contmstor fall to porform 
.the

nsqutremeng of the agpnoy purohEee ordar at the tlme

""i 
n tn" mannsr hereln povlded' ln tho ovent of suctl

termlnatlon tho StatQ may pracead wlh tre woilt tn any

manner o"emeo propor by ttp 8tqte, All aoFte to tho

Siate snan be deducted fom any oum duo the

Oontactor under the agency purchaoe order and the

balanqa, lf qny' shqll be psld tq the Qqntraatgl upgn

demand,

INDEPENDENT 9OIVTRACTPR; Contraotor, and tho

agents and employdes of Contractor' In tne

olrfo*un* of thls Contmct, shall ac't ln an

inJupeooent capaolty and not as offlcors or omployees

or agonts of the $tato'

BE Q/qLJNP -qFB,TI E!.c-dn oN I The Qontractor. shall

ffi rn un ftins undor penalty of perjury, the mlnlmum'

tf noi oxnct, pircentage oI poet consumer matorlal as

deflned ln the Publlc Qontract Qode Sectlon 1?200' In

oroUucts, matorlals, goods, or suppllee offemd or eold

io tnu Stutu rogardlesr ol whether the prcduct moete

the roqulrements ot puUtlo Contract Cqde Soctlon

izios.'Wtn r€speot to prlntor or dupllcatlon cartrldges

that oomply wlth the mgulremonts of Ssc'tlon 12160(o)'

itu certin atron regulred by thls subdlvlslon shall

speclff that tho cartrldges so compty (FCC {2206)'

smployrnsnt ars trqs from such dlsorimhatlqn and

haraqiment. Oqntraqtor snd eubcontraetors 6hall

cunply wltn Ue provlslong of the Fah Ernployment and

ttouitnS Aot (Qovernment Qode $eatlon 1re90 (a-l) et

saq,) anO the appltcable re|Tutatlons' promutgated

thereunder (Qalifornla Code ol Regulatlons, Tltlo.2'

Sectlon z28d et seg,). The appllaablo regulatlqns qf tE
Falr Emptoyment and Houslng Qqmmlesl-q,n

frnptemsnttng 
-Oovornment 

Qodo $edlon t?990 (e'0'

uei tonn ln Chapter 6 of olvlslon 4 of Tltlo ? of the

Calffqmla Qode of Regulatlons, ere Inoarpsrated lnte

thls Conbact by mteronca and made a part horeof as lf

uut tnttf, h futL Qpntractst qnd ltt guhc,qntraqlars shall

glve Mtten notlqe of thelr obllgatlons under thls clause

io labor organlzatlons wlth which thoy havs a collec'tlve

bargalntng or othor agreoment'

Contraator shall lnclude ho nqndlecrtrnlnatlon ard

cqmpltanco provlotone ql thle olauso ln all subaantraote

toperform work under the Contract'

1 1. SUFUNEFpT Tlmo ls of the oss€nco ln thls Qontraot'

12. OgMFENq$IpNr The oonsld€ratlon to be pald

Gffioto,l 
-"t 

provlded horoln, shall be ln

componsatlon for all of Qontraotodn €xp€nses Incuned

ln the porhrmance horeot, lncludlng favel, per dlem'

and taxes, unless ohoMeo oxpressly so prpvlded'

13. 9OYEFNING lAWr Thls @ntact ls govomod by and

ffiil b" Itt"f$ted ln accordance wlth the laws of the

$tate of Callfomla.

r+.@:Fol q.ny

oonG* ln excese e1 ${00'000' tho cantractor

acfnoWeOges ln accordanco wlth Publtc Qonlract Code

711 0, lhat:

a) The Contractor recognlzes the lmportance of chlld

and famtly aupport obllgatlqns and ohall ftlly

cornpty wttn a[ applloable $tato and federal blw

retaitng to chlld and family support enforcemenl

lncludlng, but not llmlted to, dlsclqsure of

hbrmallon and compllanco wlth earnlngs

aeslgnment ordore, qs provlded ln' Chapter 8

(cnrn'menctng wlth seqtlsn S3A0) of Fart 6 of

Dtvlslon 9 ol tho FamllY gode; snd

b) Tho Contractor, to the best of lts knowledge ls fully

oomplylng wlth the eamlngs asslgnment ordors of

all employees and ls provtdlng the namss of all

new employees to the New Hlre Reglsry

B.

9.

10. NA$PEg,FlMlNdiTlo.N gksllgqr . lurlng , tho

ffi;A ihls contraot, contnactor and lts

subcontractors shall not unlawfully dlocrlmlnato' hatass'

or atlow harassmont agalnot any employeo or applloant

for employtnent becauso of $ex, race' colQr' ancostry'

*ngiout crogd, natlorpl orlgln, physlcal dlsabllity

irniuCrtg HIV and AlDs), mental dlsablllty' 
.medlcal

iondltlori (cancor)' ago (oler 40)' marital status' and

Oenraf oi tamity oare l€aYe' Qontraqtor and

ruf*ntruatota shall lnsure that {he ovaluatlon and

tru"ttn"nt of tholr ernployees and applloants fur

REVISED AND EFFECTIVE DECEM BER 1,2017
PAGE 2 OF I1



GTC-610 & ccc 307-oMAS

GAL|FORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULES (GMAS)

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NON.INFORMATION TEGHNOLOGY SERVICES

malntalned by the Callfomla Employnent

DevoloPment DoParfnont,'

15, uNFNFPB9EAqIB,RBp.'}/l-slgN.r ln the ovontthat anY

pmvlston of thle Cantract ls unenfarceahlo or held to be

unenforcesble, thon the partlse agmo thal all other

provlslons of thle Qontrac't have force and etlect and

shall nat ba atfaoted therobY.

{6. - _!l thr''c<iiiinii 
inCtuoee eervlces ln oxcqee of $200,00Q, the

Contractor-.shall.-glvp ..prlorlty. conslderatlon ln fi lllng

' vaoanclos ln positlono funded by tho Contract to

quailn€d roclplents of ald underWdfsrc and lnstltutlons

iodo Soctton 11200 ln accordanco wlth Publlo Contraot

Codo Sedlon 10353.

u, 9+,r+$ BtlqUEsS,-F Brt$l,R{lt:od:.try8 qv.B,,S

FAn$qlqAllqN,FePo,i{.trNa Bqqvnrurlrq:
tt tt tr tnt" Contraqt Contraotor. mado a commltrnenl

to achlevo smqll buslness partlclpatlon' then

Contmctor mwt v'dlhln 6Q days of recelvlng flnal

payrnent undsr lhls Qontracit (or wlthln auctt othor

itme perlod as may bo epeclflod else{rvhsre ln thls

Conttact) roport to the awardlng doparltnent tho

actual porcentage of small buslness partlclpatlon

that waa achlovod. (Oovt, Oode I 14841 ')

lf fur hla Cqntract Contractor made a commltment

to achlove dlsabted veteran buslnose enterprlse

(DVBE) partlolpatlon, than Coilrsator must wlthln

60 days of recolvlng flnal payment under thle

Contact (or wllhln such othor Ume porlod as may

be speolfied elgswigr€ ln thls Contrac{) cortlfy ln a

mport to tho awardlng department (1) the total

amount the primo Contracttor rgcelved undor tho

contragt; (?) the name and addroes of tho

OVBE(g) lhat partlclpated ln ttn performance ol

the Contraqt; (3) lhe amount each DVBE recelved

frorn tho prlme Contmctoc (4) that 8ll payments

underthe Contrad have been mado to tho DVBE;

an<l (5) the eotual percenlaga of DVBE

oartlclpatlon that was achlevsd. A peraon or ontlly

inat knowtngty provldes false lntormatlon shall bs

subJoot to a clvll penalty for oach vlolatlon. (Mll' &

Vets. Code S 999.6(d) Govt, Code S 14841')

buslnsse wtthln thls state tq sell or uso any artldo or

product a& a flast leadef as delined ln $eqtlqn {7030

ol the Buslness and Profosslons Cqde' (PCC

10344(e).)

cqNrRAgrqR'.g,,sl9NFD,, ...APPlrlc,AJlol[. l$
c.p,nTliliertou rHar coHrnncT-qB.ASREF$ Iq
rrl o-'iiit-l- .,ppl,l"qry,,Wf n rH f e ngq+qF=,?,E
frF- eotpvttHo reFnds a$0, .gpNBmpNq.
(GCC-307)

I s, " $IAIEMFNJ:;;,o,"F,,., 99M P,bIANSS. " - 0m!moto1 !3s,
urtuss eiempted. aamplled wtth the nondlssdmlnatlon

program requlrernents. (GC 12990 (a'f) and COR, Tltls

h, Seqtlon 0103) (Not apptlqqble to publto entltlee')

20. PBUQ.FREE Wo.RKBLA9E , EEQUIREMENT.$:'(intmotqr 
ldll comply with the mqulremenb of tho.

DrugFree Workplace Act of 1990 and wlll provlde a

druSfree lYorkflacn by taklng tho follolvlng actlonll

a) Publlsh q statament nofilylng amployoes that

unlawful manufacture, dlstrlbutlon, dleponsatlon'

pQesesslon or use of a conUioll€d eubstancs ls

prohblted and epeclfyjng actlons to bo tal$n

agalnst employees for vlolaUons.

b) Establlsh a Drug-Froo Awarsn€es Program to

lnform omPloYoes sboub

l) ttre dangero ol drug ebuse ln lha worhlacsi

tho percon's or organlzatlon's pollcy ot

malntalnlng a druSfreo ti,orkPlaco;

llD arry avallable counsellng, rohabllltatlon and

employoo aselstanco plogmmsi and'

lv) pehaltles that may ba lmposed upon

employees for drug abuse vlolatlons.

c) Evory omployee who works on tho proposed

Contrdatwill:

recelw a copy of the company's drug'free

workplaco polloy statemont and'

ll) aglee to abldo by the torme of the company's

statoment as a conditon of employment on

the Contmct.

a,

lt)

r)

Is. tg$qIFApER

lf thle contract lnvolvos the furnlehhg of oqulpment'

matorlals, or eupplies hen lhe fdlowhg statomont ls

lncorporatedl lt ls unlawful for ary poroon engged ln

REVISED AND EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1,2OI7 PAOE 3 OF 1I



GTC-610 & CCC 307-CMAS

cALIFoRNIAMULTIPLEAWARDSGHEDULES(GMAS)
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NON.INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Falluro ta comply wlth thg6e mqulrcments may

result ln Euspenslqn qf Payments under the

contract or tennlnallon of tho QoRtract or both and

Qontractor may bo lnetlgthle fqr award of any futur€

State Qcntracis lf tho department dstsmlnes that

any of the foltowlng has ocqJnedl the Contr'aotor

has made fslee cor(lflcatlan, or Ylolatod tha

certlfloatlon hy fatllng to eany out the tequlremonto

as noled abow, (GA S3$0 et seq')

?r. NArloNA!-., ..J.,4F.8n.,,,,,,,8F,\ATl9t$s," ",,Hp' AB'P

c. r, ntifid.Anqnt Oentraqtsr eertl0es that no maftt

inil.on" trj tnai unappoalablo flndlns of contQmpt at

*rtt Uy u- feUurul court has boon lssued agalnst

Cqntractor wlthln the lmmndlatety preoedlng tun'year

perlod because of Oontraotor's fallure to mmply wlth an

ordor of a Foderal cou( whlch orders Qontrao{or to

comply wlh an ordor of lhe Natlonal Labor Rolatlons

irr"ru, tiCc 102e0) (Not appllcable to publlo ontltles')

??. e4FAitBl$TF 99BpQBr,IlQN,.si contractar herobv

d"olard that lt li not an €xpatrlato corpomtlon or

oubsldlary of an expatrlato corpomtlon wlttt! tno

meantng-qf Publlo Contract Codo $eoUon 1028Q and

f bCeO.i arrd ls ellglbls to contraot with the stato of

Qaltfqrnla.

se.w
Alt Contractom contr€ctlng for the proouremsnt

or launderlng of apParol, gatments or

conespondlng ac6€99grla9, or the

procuremont of a.stlpmant, materlalg' or

supplles, othor than procilI€mont related to a

pu'nibt\prks aqnbact, deolare under ponalty ol

perjurv that na apparel' garments or

coneapondlng accessorlgs, equlpment

materlals, or Euppltes furnlshed to lhe state

pursuant ts the cqntnct have been leundersd

or produced ln wtrole or ln part by sweatshop.

labor, torcod labor, cqnvlct labor, lndentured

lahqi under ponal sanctlon, abqsive farms ql

chlld labor or exploltatlon of chlldren ln

swoatohop labqt, or with the bonotit qf

sweatshop hbor, forced labor' convlot labor'

lndontured labor under ponal sanctlonn abuglve

brms of chitd tabor or oxploltatlon of cNldren

ln sweatshop labor. Tho Contractor further

doclares undor ponalty of perlury that they

adhere to the Swpattreo Qade of Conduot as

s;t roiln on the californla Qepartmsnt of

tndustrlal Rolatlone webstte located at

The Qontraqtor agroes lo aoap€rale' fully tn

provldlng reasonabte accode to tho
'Contractofs 

reco[ds, documonls, agonti or

employeeo, ar pramlses lt reasonably requltod

Uy'authortzeO offlclals of the contmotln€

aiency, tho Deparhsnt af lndushlal

Relatlone, or tho Dopattment of Justlco ta

detonnlno the Contraclor's oompllance with

the requlremsnte under pamgraph (a)'

yyUry,dll.caggY, and Publlo Qontmot Code

gectlon Q108.

Form€r Stat€ EmPloYeee (FCC 1M11):

b)

a)

24. pgMF-sJlp, F^RTNHRS,: For contractr 
":"ll1$'990

fficut d; amindso afl,or January 1', ?007' the

contractor certifles that aontractor le ln compltance lvith

Fuhllc Oonfac't Qodo eeotlon 10?9S'0'

26. gqNf,HpL pn'lNTFBFpJi Conhactor..nesds to,be

ffi6- or tto lotiowtng provlelons rogardlng ounent or

brmqr etato gmployoas. lf Qontraator has any

questlons on tho etatus of any pereon renderlng

eervlqes or hvolved wlth ths Contract, ttp awardng

aganoy must ba aontaQted lmmsdlately lorqlarlllcatlon'

Curont State Employees (PCC 10410):

e) Nq oftlc€r br smFlqyoe ehall engage ln any

employment, acWlty or entorpdse from whlch

the'oflicet or ernployoq leoolves cornpensqllon

ar has a flnanclsl lnterost and whloh ts

oponsored or funded by aIry thto agoncy'

unleeg he gmploymant, aallvlty 0r entorprlee l*

r€qutrad as a cqndltlon of rogular slats

omploYment'

b) No olllcor or omployee shall conbact on hls or

her own bohalf as an lndependenl Qontractor

wlth any etate agenoy to prqvHe goqds or

soMc€s'

a) For ths two-yoar pertod fiom thg date he or

sho lafi, etate omployrnent, no fqrmer etats

ofllcor or employoo may ontor hto a contract

ln whlch he or she engaged ln any qf he

nsootlallons, transaotlons, plannlng'

anlngoments or any part of the declslon'

maklrig procose r€tovant to tho contraat whlle

employod ln any capaclty by any state agency'

AND EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1,2017
PAGE oF 1l



GTC-610 & ccc 307-CMAS

GALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULES (GMAS)

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NON.INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE$

b) For the twelve.month perlod lrom lhe date he

or ih€ teft state emplqymant, na tormer atata

officer or employee rnay onter lnto a contract

with any state agenoy lf he qr she was

emptoyed hl that stala agoncy ln a pollcy'

maklng post0qn ln the aame genenal eubioc{

area es the proposed contraot wlthln the 12'

month nerlod prlor to hls or her leavlng state

eowlco.

lf Contractor vlolates any provlslons of ab0v0

--' psnagraPhs;'$uah actlon'by Oontmctor shall rendar thls

Contraot vold. (PC9 1 0420)

b) "Dolng buslness" 'ls detlned ln R&TG Sec0on

?9101 as actlvely ongaglng ln ary transabtlon for

tho purpose ol flnanclal or pocunlary galn or ppflt'

Although there are eome statqtory excepllons to

taxsilon, raroly wlll a corporato Oontmctor

perfomlng wlthln the Stato not be $ubject to th€

franchlse tax,

o) Both dsmostlc and forelgn corporatlons (those

lncorporatod outslde ol Oallfornle) must bo ln good

etandlng ln ordef to be qusll0ed to do buslnoas ln

' "Gsllfomla;- Agencles'wlll detormlno' whether a

corporatlon ls ln gosd otandlng by calllng the

Offlco of ths Secrotary of Stato'

30. BEg9!Ul!!!Sl A county, clty, dlstdct, or oher local

punffo noOV must retaln a qopy of a tesolu{qn, order'

motlon, or ordlnance of the local golemlng body wttlch

by la,n haa Euthorliy to €nt€r lnto an agreement'

authotlzlng execuUon of the Contraci'

sl. AIR OR y\rA.TER Fg,LLprloN ylol4TloN: under he

Stat" taw". lhs Qontractor chall not be: (t) ln vlolatlon

of any order or Fsolullon not eubJeot to nevlew

promuigated by tha $tata Alr Resourcos Boqrd or an ak

iottutlon conttot dletrlct; (2) subJect to cease end doslst

irter not eublect to revtew ltsued putsuert to $ectlon

13001 of he Water Code for vlolatton of whste

dlechargo raqulromenta or dlscharge prohlbltlonsl or (3)

llnslly ietermlned to be ln vlolatlon of provlslom ol

fedoral law rolatlng to alr or water pollutlon,

32. PAYqE pAr4 FEpQRD FQFM, STD. 20Ir,Thls torm

musl be complotod by all Conbaotors that aro not

,anotherotate 
qgency or othor govommental enllty'

Ap,pJTlol{AL cM 4s rEFMs,At'{,D qq"ND"[n 9,N I

33, c.l4AS r G.o4tract Nmounfi There ls no guarrantee of

mlnlmum purchase of Contractot's producb or sewloes

bY the State,

s+.@
a) The State may tormlnato thls CMA$ Contract at

any ttme upon 30 days prlor writton notlcs'

Members of boards and cqmmlsslons aro exempt lrom

thls sectlon lf thoy do not recelvo payment other than

paymont of oach moetlng of tho board or oommlsslon,

payment for preparatory tlmo and pspont for por

dlom. (PCQ 10a30 (el)

20. LABqR- , ,coDF/lwoRKRBs'- , p9.N.IP,FN$AT!'QNi

Cont*cto; noeds to be awaro of tho provlslons whlch

requlre evory omployer to be lnsurad agalnet llablllty lor

Wqrko/s Oompensatlqn or tq undertske self'lnsuranca

ln accordanoe wlh the provlslons, and Contraotor

afilrms to comply wlth such provlslons bofore

commonclng he performanco of the work of thls

Contracl, (Labor Codo Sectlon 3700)

e7. ArllFFlqANs,Wl!{."plsJAFlLtFFs:48I; contrac'tor

i;ilrus'ttte State ttrat lt compllee wlth ths Amerlcans

wlth Dtsabllltles Aat (ADA) of 1990, Mloh prohlblb

dlscttmlnatlon on the basls of dlsahltty' as 'inll as all

appllcable regulatlons and guldellnes lssued pursuant

tolheA0A. (4? U,$.Q. 12101 otoeq')

?s. $qur,R4oT,oR NAlilE,cH$llgEr An amend.menl ls

requiieO to ohange the Qontraatofs name as lloted on

thls Contaet Upon rocelpt of logal dooumsntatlon of

the namo chanle lhe gtate wlll proce$s tho

amsndmont Paymoht of lnvplcos prosented wlth a

n€w nam€ cannot be pald prlor to approval ol sald

amondmsnt.

29. CORPpRAIE OUALlFlgATloNs

lNsAtlEg8U!&

When agreements arc to be Perbrmed ln the stste

by corporatlons, tho contracdng agoncteo wlll b0

vidryhg that the contmqtor ls ounently quaillled

to do buslness ln Gatfornla ln order to ensure that

all obllgatlons due to lhe state are tulfllted'

b) lf the Oontraota/p Q$A Multlplo Awad $chedule

ls termlnatod withln the term of the Callfomla

Mrltlple Award Schodule, the Callfornla schedule

shall also bo consldercd termlnated on ths sams

date.

a)

REVISED AND EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1,2017
PAGE 5 OF 11



GTC-610 & CCC 307-CMAS

GALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULES (CMAS)

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
NON-INFORMATION TEG HNOLOGY SERVIGES

c) Upon termlnatlon or other explmtlon of thls

Cqnlraqt, oach party wlll esshl he other party ln

orderly termhatlon of lhe Contraot and the transfer

of all assetg, tanglbla and lntanglble, as may

faqltltete the orderly' nondlsruptad buslnqse

oontlnuatlon ol eadt PartY,

d) Frlor to the explmtlon of thh Oontraat, thls Qontract

may bs termtnsted hr ths oonvenlence of both

. ' partlee bY mutual consent

e) Thls prqvlslan shall not relleve the Qontractor of the

obllgalhn ta..pQrform under eny purohase order qr

othor slmllar ordorlng document oxocutod prlor to

the ternlnatton becqnilng effecrtlve.

35. SrllaL? TFBMINATTON FqR NON"ApPROPRIATION

9EEUNinSt

a) lf the torm of lhts Oontnaat oxtendt Into flsoal )'oara

$ub$equsnt to that ln whtqh tt le apprqvqd, sueh

oontlnuatlon of the Contract ls contlngent on the

approprlatlon of funds ftr such purposo by tho

Loglslature. lf funds tq effsct ouch contlnued

payment are not approprlated, @ntraotor agrees to

tal€ back any affeoted Dellvorablos fuml$hed

under thb Qqntnacit, tormlnato any ssrvlces
' supplled to the Stste under thls Conkad, and

mllevo the gtate of any fu(her obllgauon tberefor,

b) $TATE AQRFES THAT lF FARAGRAPH a)

ABOVE Ig INVOKED, NELIVEMBLES SHATL BE

RETURNEP TO THE AONTMATOR IN

SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME CONPITION IN

WHTCH DELIVERED TO THE STA'IE, SUBJECT

TO NORMAL WHAR ANN TEAR. $TATE

N'RTIIER ACREES TO PAY FOR PACKING.

CMTING, TRANSPORTAION TO

CONRAATOR'g NHARE9T FACIUTY ANO FOR

REIMBURSEMENT TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR

EXPEN$ES INAURRED FOR THEIR

ASSIST/{NCE lN SUCH PAOKINA AND QRATING'

36. GMAF*sToPWoRKi

Tho State may, at any tlme, by Mtten Stop Work

Ordor to tho gontmctor, reqdre the Contrac'tor to

otop all, or any pat' of tha wark called fot by thls

Contract for a porlod up to g0 daya after the Stop

Work Order le deltvered to the Qantractor. and far

any furthor perlod to whlctt tho partles may agr€e'

The Stop Work Order shall be speclflcally

ldentlflod as such and ohall lndlcate lt ls lssued

under thls clauee, Upon recelpt ol the Stop Work

Order, the Oontraotor shall lmmedlately comply

with lts terms and take all reasonablo steps to

mlnlmlao thq lncun€no€ af coste allocable h the

work covercd by the gtop Work Oder dudng the

perlod of wqrk stopPags, Wtthln q peilod ql 90

dayo aftor a gtop Work Qrder ls dellwred tq the

Qgntraator, or lvlthln any extenslon of that perlod

to whlch the partlee shall have agreed, lhe Stste

ohallelthen

(D Cancel the $tqp Work Ordor or
(ll) Termlnate the ,rrlork coverod by the Stop

Work Qrdor as provlded for ln ths termlnatlon

for dofsult or tho termlnatlon fqr convenlence

clauge of thls Contraa't'

lf a gtop Work order lssuod under thls clause ls
qanoeled or the perhd of the $top Work Order or

arry e$enslon lhereof oxplree. the Contmqtor shall

rpgume work The State shall make an equltabla

a{ustmont ln lho dellvery schedule, the Contract

prlce, or both, and the contrect shall be modmed,

tn wrltlng, aqcordlngly' lfl

O The gtop Work Order'results ln an lnqeaso

ln the tlma roqulrsd for, or ln the Qqrdraotois

cost properly allocable to tho porformance af

any part ofthis Oontrac{i and

({l) The Qontraotor asserts lto tlghl to an

equltabls adjustrnent Yvlthln 30 days afier tho

end of the perlod ol work stoppags; provlded'

that I the State dootdas the faots Juetfy ttrc

adlon, the Stato may rocelve and aot upon e

proposal submltted at any tlme beforo flnal

payment undor lhls Contraqt.

lf a $top Worlr Ordor ls not canc€lod and the wolk

covered by the gtop Wsrk Qrder ls tarmlnated ln

accordanm wllh the prqvlslqn entltled Termlna$on

for lhe Convonlence of the Slate, lhe $tato elnl
allow reasonable qosts rosultlng from tho Stop

Work Qrdor tn ardvlnq at the lormlnatlon

settlement,

d) The State ehalt not be llable to the Contractor tur

loss of proflto .bocau$e ot a $top Work Ordor

lesued qnder thls clause.

37. $!,v,lA[rJFEStN4TlON FOR rHE coNVEt{lENcE

OFTHE STATE

a) The $late may termlnato perbrmance of wtlt
uldor thle Qontraot fur lts aonvonlgnco ln lvhglQ 0r'

b)

o)

a)

REVISEDAND EFFECTIVE DEGEMBER 1,2017 PAGE 6 QF 11



GTC610 & CCC 307-CMAS

0AL|FORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SGHEDULES (CMAS)

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NON-INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVIGES

fiom tlme to tlme, ln part, lf tho Dopartment of

Ganoral getvlcel, Doputy Dksctor Procuromont

Dlvlslon, or deslgnee, determlnos that a

termlnatlqn ls ln the $tateh lnterQst' The

Departrnent of Oeneral SoMces, Doputy Dlrector'

Pmcuremont DMdon, or ileslgnee, shall tormlnate

by dollvorlng lo the Qontractol a Notlce of

t-ermtnatton speclfllng tho extont of tormlnatlon

and the effeqtlvo dato therooL

b) After reoelpt of a Notloo ol Termlnatlon, and

exoept ss dlreded by tho State, the Contractor

shall lmmedlatoly proceed wlth the followlng

obtlgatlons, ao applloable, mgardlese of any delay

ln dotermlnlng 9r adJustlng any amounta due

under thls clauso. Tho Conhactor shall:

(l) Stop work as opeclfled ln ths Notlce ol

Termtnetlon.
(li) Place no furthor subconkacls fur matorlals'

€ervlags, or ladlltles, oxcept as noaessary t0

compteto tho conllnulng portlon of lhe

Contraol.
(lll) T€rmhmte atl slbcontrac{s to lhe eKent thoy

rolate to ths work termlnated'

(iv) Settle all outotanding llabllltlee 
-and

termtnallon .getdement proposals arlslng from

the temlnatlon ot $ubcontmctsi

Unless oherwlee set forth ln the Stqtemont of

Work, lf tho Contractor and the $tato fall to agree

on the amount to be pald becauso of ths

tormlnatlon for convenlenca, lhe $tats wlll pay the

Gontraotor ttro followlng amountsi prgvldodtthat ln

no evont wlll total payments oxceod the arnount

payahle to the 0ontractor tf the Contract had bsen

lully perfurmedl

(l) The Oontract prlco for Dellv€rablos or

serylces accepted by the $tate snd not

prevlouoly pald for, diusted lor any savlngg

on frolght and other charges; and

(ll) The total of:

A) The reaionablo costs lncuned ln ihe

performance of lhe wprk termlnatod'

lncludlng hltlal costs and preparatory

bxpenses. allocable thereto, but

excludlrg any cost attrlbutqblo to

Delivorables or sellces pald or to bo

pald;

Tho rsasonable cost of satllng and

paylng termlnatlon setlement Proposals

under termlnated subcontracts that are

proporly chargeable to the terninsted

portlon oftho Qonhacg and

C) Reasonable olorage, transportatlon'

dsmoblllzatlon, unamorllaed owrhead

and capltal costs, and olher cogts

roasonably lnounod by tha Contraotor ln

. wlndlng down and termlnatlng lls work'

D) The Qantrector wlll uee gonerally

accepted accountlng prlnclplee, 0t

ac"countlng prlnclples othorwlcg asoed

' to ln'wlttng by the'partles; and eound

buslnoos pmctlces tn detormlnlrp all

coats otqlmed, agreed to, or dotermlnod

underthls olauso,

o)

e8.gr'4a,s.r,nEB,sFMFNIgFRnFrgSagNFHgES4tf Y

FUHbro Coryfnqclst: When Federal funds-are

nsing opendod, tho prospectlvs reclplent ol Federal

"".lst"n.e 
{unds la requlrod to cedlry to tho bu}'or' that

ndther lt nor lts prlnolpals are preaontly dobaned'

6u$pended, proposed lor debarm€nt, declared

tneliglble, or voluntarlly excluded from partlolpaUon tn

thls tnan$adlon by any Fedeml dopartment or agencl'

3e. gMA$ f.Rt|r9.qPss,9rqp,rq,Esnq.e.d.!n'S{hpr8 e'! ll{t
nWi!lijiqp"Ri,e,",.""ern"'It"pliAlcontrscts(nch,llne
ir,rafvU,rat ordere), excopt for Stqte qongtruotlon

proJects; whlch arc tundod ln whole or ln part by lhe

iederal govemmont may bs canceled wtth 30 days

notlco, and are aublect to the followlng:

a)

b)

tt ls mutually undemtqqd between tho partles hat

thle Contraot (order) may have been wrltton before

ascortalnlng tho' avallablllty of congr€sslonal

apprcpilatlan of fundg, for the mutual beneflt of

boin partlos, ln order to avold plogram and flssat

dolays whlch would occur lf the cortrast (ordsr)

were.executed after that detofmlnatlon was made'

Thls Contmc't (order) ls valh and enturoeablo only

lf rufflclsnt funds arc made avallable tq lhe $tate

by the Udted Slates Govemment for lho liscal

year durlng wttlch tho order wae generated for the

purposet of thls program. ln addltlon, thle
'Contract 

(ord€r) 16 subJect to any addlUonal

rsqtrlcttens, llmliatlons, or condltlqne enas'ted by

tho Congress or any ntalule enac'ted by the

Congress that may affect lhe provlolons' terms 0r

fundlng ol lhts Contraot (order) ln any mannor'
B)

REVISED AND EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1,2017
PAGE 7 OF 11



GTC-O1o & CCC 307-CMAS

GAL|FORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULES (GMAS)

GENERAL TERMS AND GONDITIONS
NON.INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

40. C,q\44S, * ,s-uFoo&traqtlng Fgqqlre:moqlsi. Any

ffioonimctorttlat the CMAS auppller choosos to uss ln

tulfllllng the requlrcments of thle Contraq{purohase

orden Lnd whlch ls expocted to rscelvo moro than ten

(10) perqent ot value af ths QanfacVpurchaso ordsn

mr*t' ul.o meet all contractual, admlnlstratlve' and

technlcal rogulrements of tre ConlnncUpuroha*o order'

as aPPllcablo.

41. 9t'lAS,:*FrogrPEs Paymqntqi contracte may provlde

foi pmgrese paymanb lo Cqntnctott tor work

pirtotmio or oosts lnsunad ln th€ performance of the

Contract, Not loss than 1Q porcent of lho Contrac't

amount ehall be wlthheld pendlng final completlon of

tno Contract" However^ lf he Cqntrac't conslsts of the

performanco'of oeparato and dlsllnc-t taslts, tlren any

iunds so wlthheld wlth regard to a parttcular task may

be Psld upon qomphtlan of that taek

No $tato agenoy ehall make prpbrsso paympnts on a

Contract unloss lt flrst has eshbllshed prccedures'

approved by the departmen! whlch wlll ensurs lhat the

wrk or gervlces contraoted aro belng dollvered tn

accordanc€ wlth the Contract' (PCC 10346)

It le mutuatly agreed that lI the Gongress doee not

approprlate eulRalent fUnds fur lhe plogram, thle

dnhact (order) ehall bo amonded to rellec{ any

reductlon ln funds. The deparlment hao 0n optlon

ta vold the Cantraot (oder) undor the S}day

canoellatlon clause or to amend th€ Contract to

relloc{ any roduc,tlon of funde,

a) Contractor peroonnol $hall perfotm thslr dutlos,on

the premlsos of llro State, durlng the State's

regular work days and normal work hourq, oxcopt

an may bo spoclflcally agreed to otherwlse by tho

State.

The State re$Qrueo the rlght tci dlsapprovo tln
contlnulng asslgnment ol Qontmctor Forsonnol

prwlded io tne State under thls Contnct' lf the

btate exerclsss thls rlght, and ho Contractor

oannot lmmedtately rsplacs the dtsapprpved

pemonnel, the partleo agreo to Proc€od wlth any

ehultable adlustmQnt ln sohedule or other terms

that may ba afbcted thereby.

Ths Cqntraotor Wtt maKe overy etfort conslstent

with sound busln€sg practloes to honor lhe

epoclflc requests of tho State wlh regard to

aislgffnont ol tts emplqyessi hoqilpver tha

Contractor ro$erves the sqle ilght to determlno the

arslgrmont of lts emptoyeas, tf a Qonlractor

empiqyee le unable to perform duo to lllness'

rosignatlon, or other factors beyond the

Contraotoy's control, tho Qontractrcr wlll make

every rcasonabte effort tq prqvtde eultable

oubstltute Petsonnel.

ln recogrrltlon of thefactthat Contractor personnel

provHlng €ervlcos undor thls Contraot may

perfurm slmllar seMcee fiom tlme to time tor

othors, lhls Contract shall nqt prevent Contractor

from porformlng euch olmllar serYloes or restrlot

Qontraator lrom uslng ths pelaqnnel prqvlded to

the gtate under thls Csntract, pmvldlng lhat ouch

uee does nst confllct wlth lhq performance of

servlces undor thlo Qontra0t.

&. Tfto

ffiG ehatf provlde normat offlce worktng fasl[tles and

Eqripment Faoonably necessary for Cqntmctor

porbtmance undsr thls eontraqt' Any speclal

iequlremento (0,g., reprographlo sewloea, coTe{er

tlme, key data entry, etc,) shall be ldentllied ln the

Statement of Wotk.

q)

b)

a)

d)

42. CMAS.CONTRAELIYEE:

a) Unless stherwtse epectflod, the gtatement qf Work

shatl delhe and authorlze wprk qn a Flxed Filce

basls, wlth a guaranlee of taek completlon'

b) To tho efisnt that addlltonal work not foreseen at

tha tlme thl* Qqnfqot ls exocuted must bs

accompllshod, Work Aqthorlzatlons, as described

tn tho statement of Work, wlll be the meano for

deflnlng and authorlelng such work on a Labor

Hgur basls'

43. qqAs.; cpNrBAgJoR BFBF9N.NFh:

The State ls responolble lor provldlng roqulred

lnlormdtlon, data, Dqcumontallon, and test data tq

facllitate tho Contradofs p€rfornanco of the $ork. and

wlll prrovtde zuch addltlonal asslslanco and servlces as

ls epeclflcally set fqrlh ln the Btatement of Wodr'

The Contractor wlll not bo rosponslble for any delay'

cost lncrsaso, or olhor consequence tq the extent that lt

ls aaused by the $tats's lallure ta Mflll responohllltlos

sst forth hereln. ln the evont ol any clakn for equltable

REVISED AND EFFECTIVE DEGEMBER 1,2017
PAGE 8 OF 11



GTC-610 & ccc 307-cMAs

GALTFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULES (CMAS)
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NON.INFORMATION TEC HNOLOGY SERVICES

adlustrn€nt to prlce, schedule, or both, tho partlos wlll

negotiste ln goqd falth r€gardtng executlon of a

Contrqct amondmont, Should tho Contractor determlne

that a dolay oxlots or l8 probablo due to a fallure of tho

$tate, tho Cqntmqtor wlll prqmptly noufy ho $tato ln

wrlllng,

46. gUAs",..,= tNVgigINc. AI,ID P+YIVIENL,,JOB
SERVICES:'
a) Durlng the exeoutlon ol eaoh Mleotone (as set

forth ln the $tatemont ol Worlc) whloh lnvolvee the

dellvery to ths $tate of ldenttfled pqllverables' the
' Qontraetor mey submlt perlodloally to the Stat€

lnvolces rsflsc'tlng a pro-rata coet of the

Mllestones, dotermlned on the haols of the leeser

ol elthen

l) The number'of Deltusrables provlded to tho

staie .dlvldod by the totat number ol
Deltvorables r€gulrbd to be dellvered to the

Stato, less a ten porcont (1070) wlthhold, loss

any bmounto prevlously lnvolcsdi or

l[ The number of vprk hours expended by the

Oontractor ln lhe performanco of ths task

dlvlded by the number of \itqrk hours $aheduled

for the task, less a.ten percent (10%) \,vlthhold,

loss any amQunto provlwsly lnrrolcod; ptovlded

that tho Statement of Work may epedry a

wlthhqld of more than ten perceht (10%).

b) For those Mllestones vyhloh do not lnvolvo dellvery

to he stato of ldentlfled Dellverablos' but whlch

are of a conttnulng natum, the Oontmotor may

. gubmlt lnvolcos reieoUng a pro'rats cosi of the

Mllestqne, lssa a tsn percent (1Q%) wlthhqld' lase

any amaunt prevlxroly lnvolced. Aclual ppgrsss
paymsnt amounto for euch Mlloetonoe muot bo

based on at least oqulvalent servlcos rendered,

and to the extent practlcabls, wlll be keyed to

clearly ldon0flable stageo of pnglgse as rsllected

ln written repolts submllted wlth the lnvolceg.

c) Upon completlon of a Mllestono ln accordanco

wlth the acqoptancs gdtqrlq s€t forth hereln' lhe

full charge for euoh Mllostons, lees amounts

prevlously lnvolced to the State, may be submltted

for psyment. Nqthlng hemln wlll be cqnstrued to

walvo or conbadlct any requkement of Callfomla

Publlc Contmct Coda $eqtlon 10346 or any slmllar

or succosaor provlslon.

d) tn tho evont that work not specilled ln the

Statement of Work ls porformed Wth he Slato's

wrllten consont, lnvolcas for servlceg ag rofleotod

on Werk Authorlzatlons wlll be submlttod to the

Stato for payment. ln no evont qhall tho tatal

amount pald for euch wark exceed ten percent

(10%) ol the value of pereonal soMcoa antlcjpated

by tils.Qontraot,

o) lnvolces Propar€d ln accordencs wtth thts

provlslon wlll not bo submlttsd more frsquently

than monthlY tqthe $tats. '

f1 ln the sggrogato, lnvolces rellecthg proF088

paymants wlll not exceod nlnoty percent (90%) ol
the celllng amount of he contract wlth tho

balanea l0 ba lnvolc€d upqn cqmplellan ol the

Qontraqt, ln. aqcordanco wlth tho sccoptanoe

orlterla set fqilh hercln.

46. .GMAS - QQNTRACJQR EVALUATION;

In aqcordanco wlth PCC 10367 and 10009,

performance of the Contractor undor qrders lssued

agalnot thls contrac{ wlll bo ovaluated. The orderlng

agnncy ehall complote a wrl(en evaluatlon, and lf the

Contractor dld not satlsladorlly perform tho wo&

speclfiod, s copy of tro evaluatlon $4ll be sent to the

DGS, Olflce of Legal SeMcee.

a7. 9M,AF,r. lNsuBAN.c-4i, When perlormlng work on

proporty ln the care, custody or control of lhe $tato'

Contractol shall malntaln all aommerchl goneTal llabltlty

lneurance, worker$ qqmpenrattqn lnsurence and any

other lnsuranc€ the $tate deeme aPPraprlato undor the

Qonhact. Contraotor nhall fumlsh an lnsuranqe

certlflcato evldenclng requlred lneuranco coverago

acceptabls to the State. Upon request by tho Buyer.

the Cqntrachr may ba roqulrod to have the Stato

shown as an *addlllonal lnsurof on 6olected pollclo$.

4s. qlilAs--l .yYARR$NT,Yi The followlng wananty

langrrage ls ln addltlon to tho warranty larEuage

provlded ln the federal GSA Multlple Award Schedule or

othsr haos cqntract used to establlsh thls QMAS

Oontract" When thero ls a confllct botween tho

language, tho followlng wananty language ovorrldos.

Unless othotwise spociflod, lhe wanantles contalned ln

thls contracl begln afler acceptancs has Qccuned.

REVISED AND EFFEGTIVE DECEMBER 1,2017 PAGE 9 OF 11



GTC-610 & ccc 307-CMAS

GAL|FORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULES (GMAS)

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NON-INFORMATION TECHNO LOGY SERVICES

Contrsotor warants sorvlcoe fumlshod hsrsunder

wlll qonform to the requlrement's of thls cqntmqt

(lnctudlng all desolptlors, speclflcatlont and

drawlngs made a Part hereofl'

All wanantlos, lncludlng sPeclal warrantlos

specmed alsewhere hereln, ehalt lnuro ta the

State, lts succqssors, asslgns, custom€r agencles

and userc of tho goods or sorvlces.

49. gl{l4$ - FoRCE fr,lAJEURq: Excopt for defaults of

lu6contractorg at any tlori the Contrac'tor shall not b€

llable lqr any axcesa coetn lf the falura to porhrm the

Contract arlseg lrom oauses beyond lhe control and

wlthout tho lault or negUgonco of tho Qontractor'

Examples of ouoh oauses lncludp, but are nqt llmlted to:

a) Ac'ts of Ood or oltho publlc enemy' and

b) Acte of the federal or Stato governmont ln olther

It$ soYorglgn er oontmclual oaPaclty.

lf the fallure to perbrm le oaueed by lhe default of a

eubcontmotor at any tler, and lf the oause of the dshult

ls beyond the conhol of both hs Qontrac{or and

subcontractor, and wlthout tha fault or negllgence of

ollher, the Contractor shall not bo llablo for any oxcoss

casts fur fullure to Parform.

60. 9MAS - REAUIRED P4YMENT DATE: Paymont wlll

6e maOe ln accordanc,e with the provlslons of the

Celllornla Prompt Payment Ac$ Govornment Cade

$ec'tlon 9?7 et. seq. Unlese oxpreesly exempted by

statute,.lhe Act requlres State agenoles to pay properly

submltted, undlsputed lnvolces not moro than 45 days

alter (l) the date of acceptanca of Dellvorahlee.or

performance of servlces; or (ll) recelpt ol an undlsputed

involce, whlchevar ls later'

s'1. FIvl4s.rionq,E,B"9EJBFSERF'NgEi ln the event of

iliinconslatency botweon the artioles, attachment$'

epeqlflcatlons or provblons whloh consUtute lhle

iontracl. lhe followlng ordol of pr€codsnco shall apply:

a) theee General Tonns and Condltlons - Non'lT

9ervlcoa;

b) contract 1esl, 1.4., Puroha$e order STD 05' stc"

and anY amendments theroto;

c) teOerai qsR (or other multlple aramrd) tenns and

cqndltlons;

d) statement of woft' lnoludlng any opeclflcatlono

lncorporatQd by neferonco herelnl

e) spodal torme and condltlons; and

li all ohor attachmenta lncorporated ln the Contmct

by referenoe.

62. GMAS - OITARTER!-Y REBpRTS: Contra0'tor8 aro

requlred to submlt quarterly buslness actlvlty mPqrte, as

speclflod ln thls Qoniract, Qvon when there ls rp
actlvity, A separato roport tn requlred far €ach

ContracJ, as dllferontlated.by alpha eutflx.

0 3, q$As-- Bl GFr.-s- !rl.P E L Iy,ERAELFF,: All dollw-mbles

a* Cenn* ln the orderlng aggncy'$ ecope of uncrk

orlglnatod or proparod by the Contractor pursuant to

lhls contrad lndudlng papers, rBports, dlarts, and other

dooumontatlon shall bo dellvered to and shall beoome

the oxsluslvo proporty cfthe orderlnq agency.

The ldeas, aancaptt, knowhow or tochnlquos mtatlng

to the oubJoc't matter of oach lndlvldul proJect

dovstoped durlng the oourse of hls aantraa{ by the

Contraqtor or lotntly by the, Qontmctsr and the State or

orderlng egenoy can bo used by elther party ln any way

It may dsem approprlate'

All lnventlons, dlscoverhe or'lmprovoments of tho

dellverables doveloped pursuant to ttrls cankact shall

be the proporty oftho State and/or ordedng agency'

Thls contract shall not preolude tho Contrador fmm

devoloplng.materlala outslde thls conlmct, vvhlch are

compe0tlve, lnespecUve of thef slmllarity tq materlals

whlch mlght be dellvered tq the State and/or orderlng

agoncy pursuant to the contracl

Pursuant to thle contmot, all preexistlng lntellsatual

proparty, copyrlghts, badomarks and produds of the

Contractor ehqll be the sole property ofthe Contractor'

54. $MAS, ,r.So,l,lflBFNTl4LlTY pF DArA: Alltnanolal'

itatlstlcat, porsonal, technlcal and olhsr data and

lnlormatlon relatlng to tho Stato's operatlon whlch aro

deslgneted oonfldentlal by the State and mads

avallable to the contractor ln order to oarry od thls

oontBd, or whlch become avallabls to tho conlractor In

carrylng out fils oontraot, shall be protootod by the

oqntrac,tpr fmm unauhorlzed use and dtsclosure

ttrmugh the oboervance of the aams ot moro oftec'tlvo

proceduml requlromente as ars appllcablg tq the Stato'

the Hentiflmtlon of all suqh confldentlal data and

lnformatlon as woll as the State's procedural

requlrements for protectlon of euch data and

a)

b)

REVIEED AND EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1,2017 PAGE 10 OF T1



GTC-610 & CCC 307-oMAS

GAL|FORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULES (CMAS)

GENERAL TERMS AND GONDITION$
NON.I NFORMATION TECH NOLOGY SERVICES

lnfurmatlon lrom unauthorlzed use and dleclosure shall

bo provlded by the State ln wrlttng to the contractor. ll
the methods and proceduros omployod by tho

contractor lor the pmtoctlon qf the contractqfs dqta and

lnfurmatlon ars deemed by the State to be adequate for

the prctoc'tlon of the State's confldentlal lnfomatlon'
guoh methods and prccedures may be used, wlh tho

Mltt€n consent of the State, to oarry qut lhe lntent of

thls pamgraph. The contractor ehall not bE requlrcd

under the prcvlolons of ttis paragraph to koop

confldenllnl any data or lnfurmatlon whlch le or

becomee publtcly avallable, ls alroady rlghtfully ln the

contractoCs posgsseton, ls lndependonty dsveloped by

the contractor out$lda the ecope of thls contract, or ls

rlshtfully obtalnod from thtrd partlee.

5s, qMAs,- GoNTRA$TOR'6 LIABILIW FOR INJURY

Ig,,BsBSot'rQ, 9R.PAMAFE.I9. lBPBEtslXi'. ne
contraotor ahall bo tlablo for damages arlstng out of

lnJury to tho porson and/or damago to the proporty of

tho Stato, emphyees of the $tate, per$ons deslgnated

by the $tate for tmlnlng, or any olhor percon(s) other

than agents or employeos of ths oontractor, doolgnatod

by the $tato for qny purpase, prlor to, durlng, or

subsequont to delfuory, lnstallatlon, accoptanco and

use of tho goqds etther at the conlractot'g slte or at the

$tatds place of buslnoss, provtded that the lnjury or

damago was cauged by tho fault or negllgonco if the

contractor.

S0, 91449--lNsuE4NJgEi When peformlng vuork on

property ln tho care, ctntody or control of tho Stato,

contrastor shall malntaln all oommerdal general llablllty

ln$urance, lvorksn' cornpeneatlon hsurance and any

other lnsurance the gtatc deems appropdate under tho

contract, Contrador shall furnlsh sn lnsurance

qertlficate evldenclng roquhod lnsuranco coverago

acceptable to the State. Upon request by tho buyer,

the contraqtor may be requlrod lo have the State shown

as an "addttlonal lnsured" on selected pollclos.

REVISED AND EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2017 PAGE 1 oF t1



Date:

To:
Prepared by:

Agenda Subject:

Agenda Section:

BOARD TRANSMITTAL FORM

November 12,20t9

School Board Members
Jason Kaff, CBO

Approval of Change Ordet #12

Business

E A.tiott E Dit.ussion

I Reports E Info.mation
only

E Consent

E Closed
Session

Background/Summary:

This change order addresses the gas line investigation and connection.

CM Construction will be in attendance to address any questions.

Recommendation: Approve Change Order #12

Fiscal Impact: To be paid from COP

Approved by:
Jas Kaff, CBO

Approved by:
Dr. Paul Sevi

lt E',



Owner:
Contract:

CHANGE ORDER

tr'armersville Unified School District
Bid Packasq - 03 Sitework aBd Structures
Farmersville llieh School Aquatic Centor
Oral E. Micham.Inc.

FAC-8P03-011
October 22.2019

IF NOT PREVIOUSLY DIRECTED, THE CONTRACTOR IS HEREBY DIRECTED TO

PERFORM THE WORK REQUIRED BY THIS CHANGE ORDER.

DESCRIPTION OF AGREED CHANGES IN WORK OR CONTRACT (attach pages, if necessary):

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT TO CONTRACT PRICE FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER: S 31.182.q0

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT TO CONTRACT TIME FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER: () DAYS

Contractor:
Change
Order No.:
Date:

SUMMARY OF ADJUSTMENTS TO CONTRACT PRICE:

Original Contract Price:

Prior Change Order Totals:
This Change Orderl Adjustment:
New Contract Price:

$ 3,409,000.00

$ 310,386.00

$ 31.182.00

$ 3,750,568.00

FarmeBville HS Aquatic Cenler

Change order No. FAC.BP03.01l
Page 1 of 2

{sR281366)



TO THE SUBJECT OF THIS CHANGE ORDBR NO SIGNATURE IJNDEB PROTEST q8
AdcdMpA"tftD ifirrSnnveuori-bF-ntcHrq,oR PRorEsr LANGUAGE qB-AryI
diffiitr..rrntltriS rd;,,voft-sutir*wAl'/ER-SHAlt nr or ANY rqBqn oR EFFECT
iliiArsoBvEil Nb ADbrtioNs bRbEl,Errous Iq-THrs crrANGE 0RDER SHALL BE

ALilowED, nTcnFr wIrH _WBIfiEN-FERl,qSsiqry oF owNER No LAI\GUAGE
CoNrArNEbliq BfdKdi;iliirniuru,To mv enaxcn oRDER sHALL coNsrrrur&A
WATYER or rnis:-i'ft-quliDMrNr,- 4!'{p- -qU-cq^p-acKuP 

MATERIAL SHALL BE

iNT^ERpirETEo fS tnOUbU SUCH LANCU^q,CE DOES NOT EXIST.

This Change Order is hereby agreed to, accepted, and approved, and will be binding and enforceable upon

approval by the Owner's goveming body.

On behalf of Owner; On behalf of Contractor:

vhce fiza'wJT
Title Title

-

Name Name
A^/blE

/a-J&-n
Signature

Date

On behalf of Architect:

AOr\

Date

Title

q

e,!'.IL1*
Signature

lo 3-?- lq

Farmetgville HS Aqualic Center

Chango Oftr No. FAC'8P03.011
Page2 of2

{sR281366}



@ [[l[HR[[l'*
of,AL A $clu$ nlc.

(paurltrDlroofirlcn
oumt ts59t 504-501Q lumt

r,al.. ru h-aacAltla
nrSra*ltul

sc t!.,ttla

October2l,2O19

lntergrated hy Derlgnr bySOMAM lnc.

6011N. Fresno St.,Sulte 30

Fresno, CA 93710

REI Farmersvllla Hlgh SchoolAquatlc Center

CORflO:M

Oear Mlke,

The follorlng cost wsr done on a T&M barls for the lnvertlgation of the g3s llne and the

asgoclrted work herln on the attacted.

American INC - Saa attached

OEM -5€e atteched

Subtotal

o&P
Subtotal

B. Risk

Subtotal

Liablllty

Subtptal
Eond

5.0005

1.0096

1.00ti

27,882.65

940.50

28,8rt,15
1,441.15

30,264.31
302.64

s 30,565,95

$ 30s,67

$

$

$

s
$
s

1.00x
30,872.62

308.73

Total COR 0!14 I r1,r81.oo

any qucstlons

$

$

Plerse contact our offlce

Vlce Presldent

OralE. Mlcham, lnc.



Arnerican lncorporated
l3jlliN.AllslcanStut
vrdhca m29t
t,ll :550.861.17t!

To: Adfianna0oronado
MICHAi]| INC.

P.O. BOX7.l5
wooDt-AKE, CA 33280
Ph: (559)584-5010 Fax (559) 504-5012

ilumbrn 2
DatE! 9n8fi9
Job! 13-0435/1 Mcham-FHS Aqmtlc Cont€r

Phono:

Dccrlptlon: Gae Uns

RGason: Ghengeln $ops

We an ploared lo oftr the folloijng opacifrcatlom and prldng to make thc blknfllng dungpc:

IfiUig - Inveallgalsd gac llno; usEd plpr loillor to try to 10€16 valvo on gns llne locator - no gs llns lound cmrslng lhs fife llne lo

aquath aroq bacldlled holc by unter shut off valvc.

9/1 srl S - Sbrled al polnt of connecdon io BIlstlng gas llno, cltt olsr gss l.l.ne, gnd. !oe!{-q.19 ltlq!9]P_; .{tlS- lq.lryl41Tlg1t€
anO cut out rcalon it gan afier les to locale 98! llnb capped undef a8phalt ln fire lmcl conunusd dlg0hg to locate g€8 suppry rom
odrllng gas naxt !o ldlchm,

9r2M9 - Dtd demo next to €fflsrit and dug up ora looldng for gns llne; oponed uP.-aeph{t op. qs! slde of fln [neg$ du.0

appmrdmatdy E, deep looklng !0r olh€f lHs of gpr llnel npakad safls that wgs cut mmugh wltn tlat sau,i D8gan Dsclfiung ln

ceneral spols and prcparcd for ao$crala pow baclc

gt23fi g . Dld dorno on louthsst comer of kltclrsn and dug up gar ll_ng fgr tet. lnstslll hld.out demo crrrv. Q egry qttU 
"nd 

demol

fillsi;n pnp il;ccddiicnOr o'ow€lr. bsckfilhd, and formad furdt lnatallcd lee and vrlve cqulpm€nfi tesled for leakg and bled

klldten equlpmont.

Srul$ -Flxcd tnndr and lnatdlcd 6O of poly plpe lln€ fmm nevr.gar valve lo rdsung connedlon wder ashall and terled; demo,

dug, and stpos€d trendt lo lnslsn gae lhq backlilled and clamodutofl( arcs'

gr26fi o . prepped and poured 6 1,2 ysrd! of corcl€te at sld€srdk ns!( lo klldl.n sldaralk on road. and .$lult ared on roEd.

gnV$- Cleancd upjob gllaand repalred opdnltller FrC llm.

Raguesf

Wlrltprtsnncdbyu:

Drandbn
Phnter E/lt 19

FUl$ierlg/|9
Frr$rOT9rlt,tl
P4mbt'0r20rrg

PlmbsOT9120/19

Dsnogt2dto
Plfissg,23rt9
Flurargf26rl0
Plurbrgnn 19

{'Hsa,y Dnt, No Hub Bad

0FoltwPho
R€ba

Concrda

trPolyFurlmfbc
4'Polt Furlon g0 Elbqt
a'FlgAd+l
4tA0SORll PdyGar Plpr

QuanUty

8.00

24.0
0.m

30.75

126
29.m
38.6
40.m

2,(n
2.ql
1.00

20.00

t.00

1.00

400
t.m

?0.00

Unlt

hr

hr

tu
hr

lr
hr

tr
lr
lf
ct
n

n

td
og

€8

aa

n

UnnPrlc.

t89.82

$0.04

f119.13

sso.@

31,19..l{l

tz.la
180.62

190,€2

iee6z
$.48
03.0?

tt.50
t160,00

fin.05
s5,2.1

s{8.9t

t6.41

Prlco

tnes6
Lt90,!8

t8€0.58

t3,0€334

i100.79

le(}t2O0
$c?e5.60

t198{.ff}
tlt9.24
$10.72

s15.68

ts.00
0150.00

33{t.S5

170',18

w'9l
112020

Pggo I of2



Armrican lncorporated
f Sat N, Amclst Sfat
Vlrds,CA Cn0t
Ph:3$0.0{,t-t?6

To: AddenneCoronado
MICHAMINC.
P.O. BO\745
wooDtSKE, gA 93288
Ph: Fm 56+$012

Subml&d by: DANIELLE T\,IIENTYMON

AMERICAN INCORPORATED

Numbrn 2
Drbr 9z6119
Job: 13+43t4 Mldum.FHSAqlallc Contar

Phom:

Appoved by:
Dstl:

3:a0Pdyrut
4'Flg Pl{\l*D
il'Ful FreQskat
g$p6grfidlBoll

6,8 llq Nul

4'ElccfoFrdm Cupll{
tr ElacfoFu{glCo{Pho
ElrloEF
SaIb Sd.riblil*
3ra PvcTe
3flnrcCd.Fxl0,$A
FlDoWapTrpe

TruWbrlthvr
CnrnyBo(
ClrlrlyEo(tid
Cgtcrd!
3,lln CCqnlng
3r1 tryC Plpr

Pb.tocdcr
\|ldoOrltrr

v'" "'

20,m

1.00

2,00

t0.00

18.00

2.00

1.00

10.00

6.m

t,00

4.$
1.00

1.00

r.00

t.00

6.60

{.00

0.00

2.00

3.00

nilo

EN

{t

a
s
6t
NI

ga

ca

n

u
n
{
tl
CA

e
6

'd*
ft

ttr

tr.

lr

t27..t
35,29

f798.71t

16.72

t0.74

l{t 24

ls.c0
fl10.45

t0.35

$tt.t0

ta00
It.30

llT.txl
$5.00
*r5.00

12t.20
11!0.00

9{t,65

50.30

t?t,00
el6o.{xl

Hne

sl03,40

trt98.70

N13.{a

lg.it8
t3.0.

1138.78

ta01.80

$.40
tzt.!0
lzfil
toffi

t'17,s
tlg.00

$!6.00

$n.m
tgl8.m

u"00
s1.80

ll50m
$$.00

{rG Pdy Rcd16

Subtobl: tzf,l.O,te

lf yol hrve any qucton6, pleru contrac{ mo al (559)851'1776'

f27itet6

&bilotd:
10.0016

6.0t %

Total:

fzlflloJ!
t2,414.0E

11,327.75

Overhead

Pronl

$a4,140.82

t46,654.90

PWe?ol2



MEHAi' COST

FennerryllleAC

T&M 6ss llne Ofi for Suprrlntendefi

supervlslon hr (6) overtirne Hours on september 1!1, 201!l @ $t4z'so psr Hour $ 855'00

Time end s helf of $9s.0tl

Subtotal $ ,855.p0

oH/P 1ot6 $ 85'so

Totel I 9{o5o



" TIMEMATERIAI.

WORK ORDTR

MlteAdams
611 E Walnut

r&M DAY I

or Center S370

MATERIATS DESCRIPNON OFII'ORK

QTY DESCRIPNON cosT
lor a the

the rltc

SUBCONTRACToRISI / EqUpMENT

2men4 t' t l-/

TOTAT s

TABOR

I{AME r HRS NATf

s
0 s
0 I

0 s
0

0

!
0

0
TOTAI

SUMMARY
s

TOTAIMATTSIAi

TOTAI I.ABOR

suET(IrAr ovERHtAD & pROFfr 19r{

TOTAI 5



TIME MATIRIAL

WONXORDER

€Dmqffi* 9
Gt &il[ utllg eolftrdro.l

couitrss 155!1 564-501Q tlunnr
t D b rt rt*Ii Cr llll

WORI( ORDERED EY: MIKC AdAMS

Ave

DAY NUMBER:

OF PROECf: Farmersvillc fl370

MATERIAIS DESCRIPNON OI WORK

QTY DESCRIPTION coSr

DUtDO5t5.

Anerlcrn3mcn trO houa. llt/V

TOTAT

TABOR

NAME HBS RA?E

0 s

0

0

0

c

c

t
TOTAT

SUMMARY
TOTATSUB-CO5T

t

3

I SUoTOTAT, 3
I TAX

TOTAI TOTAT s



.NME 
MATERIAL

WORI(O8DER

ffillHflffi" 
'.,OhaL e. |llcrux Nc.

|lErnro !otl|

s BY: Adams

E

TM DAYNUMBEf,:

ORDER TAKEI

OF Center ft70

DE$CRIPnON OFWORKMATCRIAIS
oil OESCRIPTION cosr

rhtisu llne on tha
at

EQUIPMENT

AmeilranS men9 hours.

Amrrhrnt inen2 houG.

MDConcnts WY

TOTAI

I-ABOR

IIAME HR5 RATE

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 $

0

TOTAI.

sUMMARY

I TOTALSUB.(
TOTAL MATERII !

TOTATTATOR

SUETSTAI,

E OVERHI & PROFN

TAT INSUEANCI



TIME MATERIAI

WORKORDEI

BY:

6318 Walnut Ave

Center

MATERIATS DESCruPNON OF WORK
OTY OESCRIPTION cosT

a valve rnd T. The demo mm cut the sldewalk end

roadway tomake way for a pith to be cut.

Amrrlcan retlce I man 8 hours.

Amerlcan serlcq 4 rnen 5 hourr.
MD Saw cutdnr l nrn I hours.

rlumbrrl nrn 2 houn.

s

LABOR

NAME HRS RAIE

I 0

0 s
0 I

0

o 5

0 )

0

0

TOTAI

SUMMARY

TOTAIMAIERIAI. I
I I TOTATTAEOR

I suEToTAl,

SU0TOTAT s OVERHEAD & PRI rFn 159( I

TAX NSUNANCE

TOTAI. TOTAI. s

l,*4-



NME MATERIAL

WORK O&DES

T

[[ll[Hnll],, *.
atnitL E tltcl{llf llg I

rolrl9trurGoattrg[ {6591
tflro rd

WORK ORDERED 8Y: MlkcAdams
ADDRE9S:631 E WdnutAve

oAv
TAKEN Khrls

OF PROJECTI centerfl370

DESCRIPTION OF WORKMATERIAIS
QTII DESCRIPTION co5T

Trenched lrom nrw gas valve to the gas llnn ---
on the Eastslde the road, The nBw[!!!]l-

suBcoNrRAcIOR(Sl / EqUIPMENT

Ame-rlcrltnulcc 3 mrn I hours
5gw 1 I

TOTAI

I-ABOR

r'lAME HRS iATE

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

TOTAL

SUMMARY

TOTAT MA]ERIAI

TOTAL I.ABOR

SUBTOTAI

I INSUTANCI

TOTAI

A"A(



TIM€MATEIIAI' WORK ONOER

rtll[Hnfll,*
on,lu E glcilArl n6' F

cn€tlt
tlllrSulltscei,.tEu l5r9l

lrrq ,ra

BY: Adams

ADbRESS:531 t Walnut Ave

T&M DAYNUMEER:

BY:

OF Fannercville

MATERIAtS DESCRIPTION OFWORK

oTY DESCRIPTION cosr
Finlsh toncr€te

and sldewalk,

s uBcoNrnAcf o Rlsl / EaI]!NEUI_-

E

TABOR

NAME HRS RATC

0

0

!
0 )

0

0

0

0

TOTAI

SUMMARY

I TOTAL lJ lravtEN I

TOTAIMATE8IAI

TOTAI.I.ASOR

suBTorAt
I

INSURANCE

TOTAI

A^d' "-



NME MATERIAT

WORKORDER

8Y: Mlke

ADDRESS: 631 E !\tCnutAve
TIM DAY NUMBER:

Farmcrsvllle Gnterfl370

MATERIAUi DESCRIpnOil OF WORK

ATY DESCRIPTION cosl
clean up work area and strlp forms.

suBcoMrRAcronFl / EqUIPMENT

ravlce l men 2

IABOR
NAtvtE H85 RA1E

0

0

0 s
0 t

0

0

0 I

0 t

'l OIAt )

SUMMARV
TOTAI iENT

I TOTAL MATFRIAT s
TOTAI.IASOR

SUBTOTAT

SUBTOTAI, OVERHEAD & PBOFIT 159

TAT INSURANCE

T('TAL TOTAI. I



Owner:
Contract:

Contractor:
Change
OrderNo.:
Date:

CHANGE ORDER

Farmersville Unified School District
Bid Package - 03 Sitework and Structures
Farmersville llish School Aquatic Center
Orat E. Micham.Inc.

FAC-8P03-011
October 22.2019

IF NOT PREYIOUSLY DIRECTEDO THE CONTRACTOR IS IIEREBY DIRECTED TO

PERFORM THE WORK REQUIRED BY THIS CHANGE ORDER.

DESCRIPTION OF AGREED CHANGES IN WORK OR CONTRACT (attach pages, if necessary):

coR#34 - Gas Line Investisation T&MBasis s 31-r 82.00

ToTAL ADJUSTMENT TO CONTRACT PRICE FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER: $ 31.182.00

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT TO CONTRACT TIME FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER: O DAYS

SUMMARY OF ADJUSTMENTS TO CONTMCT PRICE:

Original Contract Price:

Prior Change Order Totals:
This Change Order Adjustment: I

New Contract Price:

SUMMARY OF ADJUSTMENTS TO TIME FOR COMPLETION:

Original contract time:
Prior change order adjustments to contract time:
This change order's adjustment to contract time:
Adj usted contract time:

$ 3,409,000.00

$ 310,386.00

$ 31.182.00

$ 3,750,568.00

260 Calendar Days
38 Calendar Days
0 Calendar Davs

298 Calendar Days

FarmeBville HS Aquatic Cenler

Change Order No. FAC.BP03.01 t
Page 1 of 2

T,XT

{sR281366}



TO TIIE SUBJECT OF THIS CILAry,GE ORDER-NqIIGNATURE IJNIEB PROTEST OR

AccoMpANIEDBf hE$ERv4Tlo{"or^ructtrl-bl-rnof nsrLl$!G-uAGp'qB-{ryX
orgnR ArrEMp{S rd;friofit-su_Qu wnvnn SIAI,IBE oF ANY x'oRcE oR EFFECT

wHATsoEvER. No ADDrrroNs_qsbitiEuoxsrqruls cg4glgp ORDER SIIALL Bn
ALLowED, nxcdFrffirr'i=lrygflnN-prRtrii$il0fl oF owtltR" No LANGUAGE
coNTATNED rN n,q,cKuFniirEjrrAiTb ANV CE4ltcn onnnn SHALL coNsrrrurE A

wArvER or rnrii'itrquritEl\4r!.I,,alp-_lu.-cl{-pl,crur MATERTAL STIALL BE

rxTnffi.nfno 
"iS 

tttoubn-suCn lAt'lculcp DoEs NoT ExIsT.

This Change order is hereby agreed to, accepted, and approved, and will be binding and enforceable upon

approval by the Owner's goveming body.

On behalf of Owner: On behalf of Contractor:

/tu Tosxtxfi(T
TitleTitle

-Ti&t6
Name Name

Signature s

pa6-t?
Date

On behalf of Architect:

AOR

Date

Title

Signature

Date

etlnll**'

lo 22 tg

Farmersville H$ Aqualic Center

Charuo Order No. FAC.BP03'011
P4,e?ol2

{sR281 366}



@ [[lnHR[[l'*
oR^L E Mrcr{lll nc.

oallraDlrcctliSlil
oorrmur tfsgt 564-5010 rnlttnrr

r,o, &. trat Ha* cA illlt
wrgu.*[3r

Icttg r{ntt

October2l, 2O19

lnter8rated by Desl8ns bySOMAM lnc.

6011 N. Fresno 5t., Sulte 3O

Fr$no, CA 93710

RE: Farmersvllle High SchoolAquatlc Csnter

coRt034

Dear Mlke,

The followlng cost was done on a T&M basls for the lnvertlgrtion of the 8F5 llne and the

asroclated work herln on the attacfied.

Amerlcan INC - Sae sttached

OEM - See attached

Subtotal

o&P
Subtoral

B. Risk

Subtobl
Llabllity
Subtottl
Bond

3.CX)r6

1.0016

Lmt6

1.00t6

27,882.65

94S.50

5 28,823.15

S t,q4l$
10,264.31

302.64

$ so,s66.ss

$ _ 3o.l.6J_

$ 30,872.62

$ 308.73

$

$

$

s

TotrlcoR0il4 $ rLuz.o0

any questlonsPlease contact our offlce

Vlce Presldent

OralE. Mlcham, lnc.



Reguesf

Arnerican I ncorporated
13t5 N. Amqlcot Sltd
vlidh.CA ggal
Fh :650€51-t7l!

To: Adr*annsCoronado
MICHAi/| INC,

P.O. BOX7.t5
l/l/ooDllxE, cA 93286

Ph: (559)564.5010 F6x (559) 584-$fl2

Ilotcrlpfom Gat Una

Rcson: Chsngaln $copa

Numbcr 2
Dab:0/28/19
Job! t3-0435,1 Mctram-FHS Aquatc Centol

Fhonr:

Wa are ploated lo oftrlhs bllorilng rpedfcafuns and pldng to maks thc h[6,,lng dtangos:

g/lStlg - lnrreallsaled gac ilno; us8d dpc loq{or b |ry to locats wlvo on gae llne locetor - no gts llns found cmaelng lhe frrE llne lo

aquallc area; bacldtlcd hote by mler shut ofr valvo.

g/tg/lls - gtErtsrl at potnl ol connecdon lo rxlrtlng gae llno, c{l operr gqs 
{.nc, gnd. locatel g..as ttqs.lo Fa; 9s uo tea under concote

and ..il our s.dton ot gae afror tcs ro tocate gat lns caib,h-uirliiicTha'1i iil flre taiilr con-ttnueo lhgrtfi to 6ene gne supply l?om

dellng gas nillto lttlchso'

9r2g19. Dld demo nextlo cNfttati. lnd dug up altc looHng.for gae lhei opfied up..asfh{t o-q1s9e1sldaof llro lsne.qlli dup

soomdmardy 5' desp toklil'il';iffiki1i-gnriilni rspdlraC iallr uiat'was cln hniuslt $,ilh flst sanl Wan bec*frlllng ln

sLvaral spotianO pdpareC ror concrde por back.

gt2grlg.Dlddemoonsoulhdltcomsrofkndl$and-duggpgorsneforEc.lnrtallhld.outdemoct3$r.lcr6tr trrtUngan-d!9t10;

lnlshed prcp on $cond rdlffii*iilrii:irn*riilinri tonftii 6oorc; tn*aticl iC ario vslvo csulpmorq hsted for lasks snd bl6d

kltchen equlpmonl

snat$- Flncd tlEnc*r and lnrlalled 5o of pof prge $c rpT n€!.tP.F-lvs to elds[ng connectlon rnder arphall end tsded: dsmo'

cus, rnc e[pos€d lrEndl to lnstBll gas lh6; Daolfiled 8nd dctned woffi arcs'

snil$. pmpped end poufed I 112 yads of concFte at dftirdk naK lo ldldm 6ld6ilan(on rced. and arphalt eree on road'

9/2U19. ClcEned uplob rlleand repalred sprlnklu F/c fitp'

Work ptfonnal by tl:
Dxctlpfon
Phl'I*.rgrl0r19
Ph!firefier$
FtmbroT0llul9
Plmb6C20,lS
Plur&stOTsn0ng
D€ino 9l2[Y19

Plufilra,23 tg
Ftrr$er9r25rl9
Plmbrsl2Ulo
4'UoavyDrdyNo HubBmd

DFDWvPIOO

Robor

Calsdg
4'FolYFuhn1bo
4r Pf,yfueha90Elbwr
4"FlgAd?l
4la0SDRil PdYG$Fltr

quJtry Unlt UnltPdcr

t€0.62

$9.6e

31{0,44

t00.@

1119.Jl!

tf?-14

t80.02

t99.@

iF.62
tE30

03,92

il,50
0160.00

t38.95

s15,21

t {6.9i

t03'l

Frlcr

$nas6
ta3c0,00

sns0.58

silro3J2
t1e&79

rq0e2.06
la?8t.80
$a,084.00

$89.24

316.72

t15.08

1s0.00

$150.00

ti:18.s!t

170.{E

i{6.9t
I12LN

8,00

24,00

s.00

30.7E

125
2e.m
38.ilt

40.(n

2.m

2.O
a.00

20.00

1.00

1.00

e00
t.(n

2000

hr

ht

lr
hr

tr
hr

lr
lr
lr
a6

n

n
yd

a
ot
a9

ft

Paga I of2



Anprican Incorporated
'l3llN, Amrlqmsl*t
Vral&CA qn01

Ph: c$$8{ll-177e

Toi Adtlanm Coronsdo

MICHAITINC.
P.O. BOX 745
woooLAKE, c 93280

Ph: Fu !6{-50r2

Submlt€d by: DANIELLE TV\GNTYMON
AIiERICAN INCORPORATED

t{umbQn Z
Ortor 9/26/tO
Job: 13-{X354 Mldum#llS Aqtlaflc Cs'tlar

PhoorS

Appwedby:
Dat :

Change Reguesl

?r40 PdyPht
.l'Fb FltgVdt!
4'FulFeoill(tl
Coppttt S Bcft

6raHdNd
4'El.cfoFufn Cou$hg

S ELaltoFurlmCilIP*t4
Uaxl0 Flpc

SObSfficl'fi(
3l4Ft/CTs
Stanrcctrtpftg56
Ph.WrSnpc
Tr*rWnrl3b$t
ChrbtyBq
ChlbtyBo(ud
Cmcrdt
3,tln&Cq,Shg
sr1 F\rc Plpt

Phctsdr
vldrCilfr
rFfr.ffi*ijii,;,, ,,,.

1^00 r|
t0,00 lr

1.{X} o
2,00 s

la00 cs

18.m o.
2.00 s
t.00 e

10.00 fr
$.m oc

l,m r
,t.lXl r
't,00 !.
1.$ a
1.00 a
1.00 a
6.60 yd

,1.00 c.
6,00 tt
z.fit lr
3.00 hr

dur"rr

JZt-11

t5.29

f700.70

|G.72
g'.78

t0.24

l&.00
i50.45

r0.s
ill.30
t:1.00

il.t0
11?.00

s8.00
s!!.00
t2r"2l!

1160.00

$1.6t
30.3)

t7!.00
ir60.00'iffIh

ainfi
1103,80
g?08.70

tr3,{.1

t1t..t8

s0.8.

ilt0.78
$0r,s

13,5ll

tgr,50

le00
s00

117,00
gli00
9s.00
$fl31,

$074m
$1.i0

$fit
tl60,00

t11t0.00

-

E{btoa[ l2a,l.o.M

,0O Poly

lf yur have arry qusctoot, ploaroconlsc{ mo sl (559)851'176.

lttu.l6

8$btotd:
't0.00%

5.009i

lotd;

vtin'N2
92,414.0E

11,327.?6

Overhesd

hil
la4,140.82

$s,654.90

Pags 2 ofl



MlCllAtrt CGt

ftrmewllleAG

T&M Grs Une Ofi ior Suprlntandefi

Supervlslon for {61Overtlme Hours on September 1!}, 20ilt @ $142.50 plr $lour $ 855.00

Tlme end e half of $9s.0ll

Subtotal 3 ,fl55.00

oH/P 1016 $ 8s.50

Tohl I $050



" TIMEMA1ERIAI

WORK ORDSN

€D[l.Lrl..run'.,pfrtlrl& elllla conrufmt
t&llarnaloovulac,A 15591

8Y:

frl1 E WalnutAw

TAKEN

Farmersville Center fl370

MATERIATS DE5CRIPTION OFWORK

oTr DESCHPNON cosT
to turn on

the slte.

suBcoNTnAfioR{s} / EqUPMENT

Amerlcrn2men4hours. t' t L-/

TOTAT

LABOR
NAME I llRs RATE

s
0

0 I

0 $

0

0

0

0

0
TOTAI

SUMMARY
1OTAL s

TSTATMATTBIAT

TOIAI.I.AEOR

SUBTOTAl $

SUETOTAI

TA)

TOTAI TT'TAT 5



TIME MATENIAI

WORXORDER

ffi*V W0Rl( ORDERED BY: Mlke Adams

ADDRESST 531 E Walnut Ave

NUMBER:

TAKEN EYi

EOF Center

MATERIAIS DESCmPflON Ot WOR|(
OTY DESCRIPTION cosr

DUE up parts of the gas llne for extloration
purposes.

suBcoNrRAcroR(s| / EqU|PMENT

3 mcn 10 r,Al9l

TOTAI

TABOR

NAME HR5 RATE

$

0
(
t
0

0

I
t
t

TOTAT

SUMMARY
IPMENl s

TOTAT

s

lsumorAr s OVERHEAD&

I TAX

TOTAI TOTAI



NME MATERIAL

WOR(OROER

€DWW*S
cDrlt rc:* 15591 564-5OlQ rotrrr*r

r P ld trl gS. C^ l:tat
*flfEhEracfr

OATE: 9-20-19

E

BY:

OF Center

MATCR!ATS DESCRIPTION OF WORK

ATY DESCRIPTION cosT

ln

ierch olsu llne on the
at

EQUIPMENT

s
Amsrhanl men2 houn,

MD €oncrslc arttlo8 4 rnen 8 hour. WY

TOTAI

IABOR
NAME HRS RATE

0

0 s
0

( t

0

0

0 s
0

TOTAI

SUMMARY

TOTAL MATERIAT

TOTALI,ABOR I
sUBTOTAI

SUBTOTAI oVESHtAD & PRoFIT 159(

TAX I tnsuRnNcg

TOTAT TOTAT $



T'ME MATERIAT

WORXORDEI

@ flllfiHnfllu",
ORAL C. U'QIAll llc.

cEmrFrl. (5ili9l
loFtat

olr&i&
rdrlrlul

Adams

A0DRE|iS: 631 E Walnut Ave

BM DAYNUMBER:

center fl370

MATERIAI.S DESCR|PNON OF WORI(
QTY DESCRIFTION cosT

andcut
a valve snd T. nrt the and

EQUIPMENT
Amrrlcan rwke !, man 8 hours.
Amcdcan renlcr 4 men 5 hourr.
MD Saw rutdnr t man 8 hou

2

IOTAT

I.ABOR
NAME HRS RATE

I 0 )

0 s
0 )

0

0

0

0

0 s

SUMMARY
PMEilT

TOTAL MATERIAI s
TOTAT TABOR

SUSTOTAI

OVERHEAD & PROFlr15'6
TAX

TOTAT TOTAI

l,*{-



. IIME MATERIAT

WORKORDES

t

llll[Hflfll,,*.on&t;ns{Hcr 0
DATE:9-2tl-19

WORK ORDERED 8Y: MIKE AdAMS

OAY

Khrls

OF CentBr

MATERIALS DESCR|PflON OF WORK
OTY DESCRIPTION cosT

Trenchsd from ngw nas vrlye to the nas llne

on thc East slda oI the road, The new llne ls

SUBCONTRACTORIS} / EQUIPMENT

Ame-rlcrnrudcc 3 man I hours

TABOR

l*[ME HRS RA1E

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

SUMMARY

TOTATMA]ERIAI

TOTAL I.ABON

suEToTAL

SUBTOTAT s OVERHEAO& PROFITl5'(
INSURANCE

TOTAT TOTAT 5

AJT



'TIM€MATERIAI

WORK ORDER

ffilF-flfiS'u S
c$Gttg luErta cg'|'tucl..l

congEr tSSCt 564-501Q oolsrrrrr
t qt r,ll Iigar crlllt l

WORK OBDERED BYr Mike Adarns

ADDRESS:631 E Wa|nut AVc

NUMBEiT

TAKEN BY:

OF

MATERIALS DESCRlPTtOtrt OF WOR|(
oTlt DESCRIPTION cosT

Flnlrh backllll and pour concrete across the road

and sldewalk.

suBcoNTnAcfoRlsl / EQU|PMTNT

TOTAI

IAEOR
}IAME HRS NATE

0

0

c

I
0

0

0

0 s
TOfAL

SUMMARY
I IPMENT $ 'r

TOTALMATIRIAL

TOTAI.I.ASOR

OVERHE $ I

TAX I INSURANCE t

TOTAT TOTAT 5

Ald-



NME MATERIAI

WORKORDER

[[l[HRfIl,,*
oRtLEJtpttar |rrc.

ORDERED BY:

63l EWdnutAve

OF Gnterfl370

MATERIATS DESCRPNOil OF WORK
ow DESCRIPTION cosl

Clean uo work area and strloforms.

ncn 2

TOTAT

IABOR
NAlrilE HR5 RATE

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0
'l OTAI.

SUMMARY
TOrAr" SUB.COST / EQUTPT /tEMT

I

TOTAII.AEOR s
SUETOTAT

I

TA(

TOTAI. TOTAT



Owner:
Contract:

cHANGqORDER

Farmersville Unified School District
Bid Packaee - 03 Sitework and Structures
Farmersville llish School Aquatic Center
Oral E. Micham.Inc.

FAC-8P03-011
October 22,2019

IF NOT PREVTOUSLY DIRECTED, THE CONTRACTOR IS HEREBY DIRECTED TO

PERFORM THE WORK REQUIRED BY THIS CHAF{GE ORDER.

DESCzuPTION OF AGREED CHANGES IN WORK OR CONTRACT (attach pages, if necessary):

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT TO CONTRACT PRICE FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER: S 31.182.00

TOTAL ADruSTMENT TO CONTRACT TIME FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER: () DAVS

Contractor:
Change
Order No.:
Date:

SUMMARY OF ADJUSTMENTS TO CONTMCT PRICE:

Original Contract Price:

Prior Change Order Totals:
This Change Order Adjustmentl
New Contract Price:

SI.JMMARY OF ADJUSTMENTS TO TIME FOR COMPLETION:

Original contract time:
Prior change order adjustments to contract time:

This change order's adjustment to contract time:
Adjusted contract time:

$ 3,409,000.00

$ 310,386.00

$ 31.182.00

$ 3,750,568.00

260 Calendar Days
38 Calendar Days
0 Calendar Days

298 Calendar Days

FarmeBville HS Aquatc Center

Change order No. FAC,BP03'0,l I
Page 1 of 2

{sR281366}



TO THE SUBJECT OF THIS CHANGE ORDDR. NO SIGNATURE UNDI4 PROTEST qB
Abcdir,IpAmlb-nf irnSilnv,q,ft oN-br-Rlcnrso3.PRorESrLANG-u-dGp'qB-ANX
1jififiil'fTpMpt$ r6;'Yoiii sucs-walvrn-Sru,l,L BE oF ANY rQBgp oR ErrEgT
wti;{rjogv6R:- Nb ibtlitroNS bnbninrroNs IQ_THIs cHANcE oRDER SITALL BB

ALilowED, uTcnFrIvlrli-ll{8!-rrEx-P[nUtssroN oF owNER No LANGUAGE'coNiarlqEnlii-BAcKuil Marnmu, ro ANy crlANqE oRDER sHALL coNsrrrurE 4
wArftR or-rffrt-'i,nquitryIyrpNT,- 41iu _qU_ctL ^EASKUP MATERIAL SHALL Bf,
iNrenrnornn.lS THOUGH SUCH LANGUAGE DOES NOT EXIST.

This Change Order is hereby agreed to, accepted, and approved, and will be binding and enforceable upon

approval by the Owner's governing body.

On behalf of Owner: On behalf of Contractor:

/tctEfres'w.ff
Title Title

Name

SWE -TftbTE
Name

l7-fr-(1
Signature

Date

I

On behalf of Architect:

AOR

Date

Title

q

Signature

Date

/- lqto

Farmenville HS
Changs order No.

Aquatic Cenler
FAC.8P03-01 {

Pqe?of 2

{sR281 366}



€Dmt$ffihrfml.rrlllreomugcl
cffiur lgsgt 564-5010 rdtrtrl'

t.d.*1l. HarGlg
ilr5raatr.5

Oc'tober 21, 2O19

lntergrated by Deslgns bySOMAM lnc.

6011N. Fresno 5t., Sulte 3O

Fresno, CA 93710

REr Farmersrllle Hlgh SchoolAqustlc Center

conf0:14

DearMlkg

The followlng cost was done on e T&M basls for the lnnertlgation of the gas line and the

assodrtsd work herin on the attached.

Amedcan INC - Sae attached
" OEM - 5?o e$ach€d

Subtotal

o&P
Subtotal
B. Risk

Subtotil
llablllty
Subtotal
Bond

5.00?6

1.Ul,t

Please contact our office

Vlce Prcsldent

OralE. Micham, lnc.

1.00t6

30,566.95

305.67

1.0096

30,872.62

308.73

Total COfi 0il4 $ 31,132.00

any guestlong

$

$

$

$

27,882.55

940.50

28,823.15

1,t141.15

$

$

30,264.31

302.64

$

s



American lncorporated
134{i N. ArElcsr Sf€d
vtldhcA mzsl
Pt : 558 861-170

To: AdrbnnaCoronedo
MtcHAlt lNc.
P.O. AOX745
wooDt-AKE cA 93286
Ph: (55S)50,{.5010 Fax (559) 564€012

llrcrlptlon: @c Unc

Roamn: Chrngeln Scopc

Numbrn 2
ES:088t19
Job; 13.043$l llldram#HS Aqua0c Cenl€r

FhonG

We are plsaeed to oftr the lollotulng spocr'frcathns and prHng to msk€ thc tdlofllng dlangol:

g/l Uig - lnveellgaled gae llno; used plpc loctlof to lry to loctis velrre on gns llna locatof - no gs llns lound crorslng lhe llre llns lo
aguatlc aroq bacltfillld hole by tnler ehut ofi valvo.

mwlg - Sbrted al polnt ol connecffon to axldlng gaB lln€, c{t o?cl gqt l.l.np, !nd.locato(l g- ae llqa.lo !8s; .dug up. tec undr concrute

inU cgi out gcton if gag nfier lts to localo get llna capped under aophalt ln frrc lanc; contnucd dlggkl8 to locale gEB lupply from

elddlng ga8 nul to kthhen.

glillytg . Dld demo neld to cstbl€rie md dug up ilE looHng for gar llne; opened up arphrlt oqt qet slds ol llrB lano.al{ du!
appordmatdy d decp looklng fc onar rHebf gm llnq repallrd mrc hst waa cut lhmugh wllh flat ear: began baokfllling ln

sevaral epote rnd Prepared for concrde por bacll

9r23rl g . DH demo on roulhurt corner of ilt*ran and dug up gar 0ne for t€G lnstalli lald oul demo cnw h qq cuttng and demoi
f,ntlhed prep on tccond lrendr dovuel!, backfilled, and formril lprd; lndalled lee and ulve cgulpm€nt tested fot lsekl and bl€d

kltdron oqulpmcnt,

Snil$ - Fb(cd lrsncfi and lnrbllcd 60 of poly plpe llne lmm now gm valve to eods[ng connectlon uder aqfialt snd t6tl6d: dsmo,

dug, and €rpos€d lrondl lo lnlbll 988 lhe; backffled and Gl6nedu,od( er.s.

8r25fi O - Prepped and poured 6 1f2 yads of concpte at rlds$rdk n$d lo klldlln 0ld6flalk on rcad, rnd a$helt tls on roEd.

Onil$. Clcancd upjob elleand repalred sprlnlthr FVC lln6.

f{tark pcrfurnd by u:
D..crlplloil
PlunbrOlartg
Pluficlrt9rlg
PtmbrOTgllMB
Plmb€torAills
PhnbctOTgno,lg
Dqnogl2(ylg
Fhntrgl23rl8
Pltrttag/:l5rlg
Plubrgf2Brlg
a" fl€avy Urty tlo Hub Bad
DFoWVPhT
Rclor

Concrdg

f PolyFurlmlla
4r PoltFrnlon00EDs,,
4'FlgAd+l
4n0soRll Polyou Plpt

CItrldly
8.00

24.O

e.00

30.75

16
20.00

38.m
.10.@

2.00

2.00

t.gl
20.00

t.o0

r.00

400
t.00

20,00

Unlt

hr

hr

ht

lr
hr

hr

lr
lr
nr

tt
n
n

td
c
€l
.N

n

|lnllPrlc.

$0.04

$0.8e

11,10.43

$0.04

lla9Jg
glil,tl
t8002

190,€2

$90.62

t0.30

$.e2
t1.s0

1160.00

t38.05

$15,2a

3,16.Dt

t6'41

ftlcr
slt&00

la$0.t8
$4s068

$3,00t.32

fl0e?9
tzo0r.00
11785.50

$084,e,
Slg9.2't

t16.72

t15.88

030,00

0150.00

s3ll.g5

070.48

i{t.0t
tr20.20

Page I of2



Arnerican lncorporated
13nil. Anslcar $rce*
Vlranq CA Cnet
Ph:3i9{6!-t770

To: Adrhnns Coronado t

MICH^MINC.
P.O. BOX745
wooDt-AKE, cA 93286
Ph: Fer s8a-5012

Submltted by: DANIELLE T\'TGNTYMON
AMERICAN INCORPORATEO

Numbrn 2
Drts: 0126/19
Job: 13.0{3${ Mldren.FHS AquUc Cenlsr

Phoml

Appovod by:
Dato:

Reguesf

46 PdyFwht Rduoor

3{0 PolyPh.
4'F6fuOV*
4'Ful FaclGalct
CSpc6,$6Bdt
6ElldNut
f ElGcboFrlbCorrplhp

3i'Eao Furlm Coupho

3r.n0 Fbo

8{fbSdadct U

3J1 Fftrt0Tca

SllWcC(r,F*{&€
PboWrspllnr
TrsWrlYlh$,
CfirblyEot

ChrlrttEo.u{t
Cfind!
ilruCCotptrtg
3ef ftt/C Plp.

PlpoLsdc
VldaCrls.
:PgqtSi[i6e ']

1.00 ct
20.00 ft

1,00 a
2,00 el

16.00 er
10.00 er
2.00 g
1.00 s

10.00 n
5.00 os

r.00 6
/t.00 s
1.00 €s

1.00 oa

1,00 oE

Ltn s
6.60 F
4.00 Ga

6.00 n

2.00 tt
3,0t1 hr

POO rr

127.41

$5.29

f/Sg.fl)
l{1.72

t{t.78

t0-24

un.80
150..15

i0.35
i3.i0
ia00
It.t{l

$7.$
slt.00
s6.00
121,2{

3160.00

s0,0t

50.3()

17!,&
Irt0.00
!ec.6,

Jn,11

t03.e0
f?98.70

l13.it4

t12.10

t3'8.
113t.?0

120i,fl,

!3.C!

tzt.30
1200

la00
$7.@
t8t 00

13!J)0

12120

ts76,(Il
9.80
ti.8{t

$30.00

t16000

n{fifi'
tZt,l,l0.E2Subbill!

lf you have any qusg{one, ploasa conlac{ me at {559)65f i76.

8{Uot l |?l,t/to.E2
10.00j6 l?,4l,t.O8
5.00% tt,327.75

Told: lZt$atc

Ocrhead

Pron

i24,'t40.82

&3,554.90

Pw62ol2



Mtct{Altt cosT

FrrmeratllleAG

T&M Gas Llne Ofi for Suprrlntudefit

Supervlslon br (61Overtime Hours on September !.$ 2019 e $142.S0 per Hour $ 855.00

Time and e helf of $95.00

Subtotal S $5S.@

oH/P 1096 $ 85,50

Toal $ 94050



. 
NME MAIERIAI.

woRl( 0R0En

€D [[lllHH[[l,,,.
draL !. utolAr Hc, 9

cEilill. 3l!rl{c comucmtr
co{qltcrrr tSlgt 564-5010 rrrrtrria

I i &. ,a! .rt*r. q ltit

t. u .3m

iE: 9-18-19

u\/ORKOR0ERED 8Y: MkeAdams
IODRESS:631 E Walnul A\E

DAY

OF PROJECTI

MATERIATS OFWORK

QTY DTSCRIPTION cosT
a yalvr to tum on

the !lte.

su8coNTnAcroRlsl / EQulPMEfrlr

Amqrlcen2men4houn. h)L,/

TOTAI. s

IABOR
ttAMf r ltRs RATE

3

0 s
0 s

$

0 s
0 s

s
0 s
0 $

TOTAT s

SUMMARY
s

TOTATMATTBAI s
TOTAI TABOR s

SUBTOTAl s

SUBTOTAT OVERHEAD & PROF]T l'fi $

TA,\

TOTAT TOTAL 5



TIME MATIRIAL

WORTORDER

IFJffi,* p
aa,l(f4 lraarE gorl!ftratoal

csattler. Itigl 564-501Q rourru
to bat gr f.arr

0AlEr 9-19-19

ADDRESS:6i Ave

TAffiiI EY:

fl370

MATERIAIS DESCMPNON OF WORK
OTY DESCR|PNON cosT

DUE up parB of tho gas llne for erploratlon
purPoscs.

SU SCONTRACTOR(S} / EQUIPMENT

Arnerlcan t rncn l0 hour. ^..Ltg/)

TOTAT

[ABOR
IIAME HB5 RATE

0

0 s
0

0

0

0 s
0

TOTAT

SUMMARY
TOTATSUB{OST s

TOTAT

TOTAT s

s oVERHEAD& PRoFff15% s
I TA,\

TOTAI TOTAT



.NMEMATERIAT

WORI(OROER

DATE: 9.20.19

WORKONDEREDSY: M|KEAdAMS 

-

ADDRESS: 631 E Welnut Ave

T&M DAY NUMBER:

8Yl

OF Fannenvllle Center il370

MATERIAIS DESCRIPTION OFWORK

qTY DESCRIPTION cosf
Repelred the holes made for

on

suBcoNTnAcfon(sl / EQUIPMENT

3 mBn

Amsrica[1men2 hours.

cuttlot 4menthouts.MDConcretr WY

TOTAT

IABOR

NAME HR5 NATE

(

0

0

0

0

!
0 s
0

0

s

SUMMARY

TOTAI t atEotll

TOTATI.ABOR I

SUBTOTAI s

SUBTOTA! s & s
It tdr roAtlr!



TIME MATIRIAI.

WORTORD6R

WORKONDEREP BY3 MIKe Adams

Khrls

Fsrmersrrlfle Center fl370

MATERIATS DESCRIPTION OF WORK
o11 DESCRIPTION coST

cut

a velve and T. The drmo mrn cut the sldewalk end

fora to be

Amgrlsan levlcr tman 8 houm.

{mefi5
MD Saw cutdnr I mrn N hours.

lnrnZ

IOTAI s

LABOR

IIAMg Hns RATE

I 0
0 s
o
0

s
0

0
0 5

TOTAT

SUMMARY
l0TAr SU8.Cosr/ EC UIPMEl{T

TOTALMA1ERIAT
t I TOTAII.ABOR

SUBTOTAI. s OVERHEAD & PROFTT1596 I

TAT lr iURANCC

TOTAT TOTAI

h'f



NM€ MATERIAI

WORKO&DE8

t

lO bta! ru tUeil
*t il!ta*! le

WORK ORDERED 8Y: Mlkc Adams

ADDRESS: 6!ll E Walnut Ave

oAv
TAKEN Khrls

OF Farmerrvllle {370

MATERIAIS DESCR|pTION OF WORI(

OTY DESCRIFTION coST

from lag valvo to Bas lhe

on thc Erst slde ol the road, The newllne is

s EQUIPMENT

Arosdcrnilulc. t man I hours
MD Srw cutllng I man I houe

TOTAT

I.ABOR

t'IAME HR3 iATE

0

0 s

0

0

0

0

0

TOTAT

SUMMARY

TOTAT MA]ERIA!

TOTAL TABON s
susToTAt s

SUBTOTAI. s ovgRHEAO& pnOFFtst(

INSUNANCE

TOTAT TOTAI.

A"Ar



.TIMEMATERIAI

WORK ORDER

€D tllllHfffiI,*.
ona- E ltclur tBG"

CT'l! A
lFlJltwl!cora4,rcu 15301

3.,O! ,rl

A/ORKORDERED BYI Mike Adarns

aDDRESS:631 E WalnutAve

TAKEN

NAME OF PROJECT: Farmersvllle Asuatlc Center S370

MATERIAIS DESCRIPTION Ot WORI(

oTlf DESCRIPTION cosT
Flnlsh backflll and pour concrcte scrote the road

suBcoNTnACfO

5men 8

T TAT

IAEOR
TIAME HRli NATE

0

c

0

0

0

0

0

TOTAI

SUMMARY

I $ 'r

TOTAI.TATOR

SUETOTA OVERHEAD & PROFIT 1596

INSURANCE

TSTAt $



NME MATERIAT

WORKORDER

BY:

AveE

OAYNUMBER:

lO,lECI; Farm$svllle Acustlc Centerfl3?O

r
\ [n[HR[Il,*oitLE t&llru Nc-

qGtrtglo.'.a

DESCRIPTIOI{ OF WORKMATERIAIS
cosTOTY

clean up worlt area and strlp forms.

su BcoifrnAcron(sl / EqUlPMENf

Antdcan s€ulcc I mcn 2 hours.

TOTAT I

I.ABOR
HN RATEt{AtvlE

0 l

0 I

0 t

0 )

I0

0
0 I

0 )

1 OTAt

SUMMARY
su&cosr ,IENT

TOTAL MATERIAT

ITOTAI.IABOR

SUBTOTAT s
OVERHEAD & PROFIT 1597SUBTOTAI

Il.lsuRANCETAI
TOTATTOTAL

f_



Comprehensive Adult Student Assessment Systems

Checklist.

Continue

ADMINISTRATION

Questionnaire administration

# fo respond to questions or statements, click here.

Module administration

Reina Rice

CASAS lmplementation Agreement
Home ) New Agency Agreement > CIA 2019-20 ) lmplementing the CASAS Online System >
CASAS lmplementation Agreement ) To respond to questions or statements, click here.

Thank You!

Your CASAS lmplementation Agreement has been submitted.

1. Click Gontinue (below)to display your completed form.

2. Use the Ctrl + P key-command to print a copy of your agreement, or save a copy to your computer by selecting

Adobe PDF (if available).

3. Your training in this module is complete with submission of this agreement.

Don't forget to check your progress toward implementing the CASAS Online System with the "Going Live"

!J#

@ 2O1g CASAS - Comprehensive Adult Student Assessment Systems. All rights reserved

You are logged in as Reina Rice (Log out)

ctA 2019-20


